

Open Source Software Attributions for XC-CI2_Suzuki_STICC-2.1.1.SWP16-2-30

This document is provided as part of the fulfillment of OSS license conditions and does not require users to take any action before or while using the product.



Table of Contents

	List of used Open Source Components.	
2	Appendix - License Text	
	2.1 Artistic License 2.0	
	2.2 Academic Free License v2.1	169
	2.3 Apache License 2.0	
	2.4 Apache License 2.0 with Khronos Exception	
	2.5 Apple Inc License	
	2.6 BSD 2-clause "Simplified" License	
	2.7 BSD 3-clause "New" or "Revised" License	
	2.8 BSD-4-Clause (University of California-Specific)	179
	2.9 Boost Software License 1.0	180
	2.10 Bzip2 License	181
	2.11 Bind License	182
	2.12 Digital Equipment Corporation License	183
	2.13 CMake License (BSD 1.0 +)	184
	2.14 Creative Commons Public Domain Dedication License	185
	2.15 Expat License	
	2.16 Free Software Foundation - MIT License (MIT +)	187
	2.17 FreeImage Public License v1.0	
	2.18 GNU General Public License v1.0 or later	194
	2.19 GNU General Public License v2.0 only	198
	2.20 GNU General Public License v2.0 or later	203
	2.21 GNU General Public License v2.0 w/Bison exception	209
	2.22 GNU General Public License v2.0 w/GCC Runtime Library exception	216
	2.23 GNU General Public License v3.0 or later with Bison exception 2.2	
	2.24 GNU General Public License v3.0 w/GCC Runtime Library exception	
	2.25 GNU Lesser General Public License v2.1 only	
	2.26 GNU Lesser General Public License v2.1 or later	
	2.27 GNU Library General Public License v2 or later	
	2.28 GNU Free Documentation License v1.2.	
	2.29 GNU Free Documentation License v1.1.	
	2.30 GNU Free Documentation License v1.3.	
	2.31 Hidapi License	
	2.32 HPND Like license	
	2.33 Carnegie Mellon Regents License	
	2.34 The Inner Net License, Version 2.00.	
	2.35 IBM License	
	2.36 ISC License	
	2.37 Independent JPEG Group License	
	2.38 License for e2fsprogs-fpopen	
	2.39 MIT "Expat" License	
	2.40 MIT License	
	2.41 MIT SIPB License	
	2.42 MIT Style License	
	2.43 MIT v2 with Ad Clause License	
	2.44 Mozilla Public License 2.0	
	2.45 Open Group License	
	2.46 OpenSSL Combined License	
	2.47 PCRE 5 License	
	2.48 Python License 2.0	
	2.49 RSA Message-Digest License	
	2.50 Red Hat License	
	2.51 Stephan Brumme License	
		Page 2



2.52 bzip2 and libbzip2 License v1.0.6	
2.53 libpng License	
2.54 X11 License	
2.55 PostgreSQL Database Management System License	321
2.56 zlib License	
2.57 Source Code Download URL	323
2.58 Registered trademarksicense	323



1 List of used Open Source Components.

This document contains a list of open source software (OSS) components used within the product under the terms of the respective licenses. The source code corresponding to the open source components is also provided along with the product wherever mandated by the respective OSS license

SI No	Name of OSS Component	Versi on of OSS Com pone nt	Name and Version of License (License text can be found in Appendix below)	Home Page	More Information
1	AGPGART		MIT License	https://www.kernel.o rg/	Copyright (C) 2004 Silicon Graphics, Inc. Copyright (C) 2002-2003 Dave Jones Copyright (C) 1999 Jeff Hartmann Copyright (C) 1999 Precision Insight, Inc. Copyright (C) 1999 Xi Graphics, Inc.
2	Compress:: Bzip2		GNU Lesser General Public License v2.1 or later	http://search.cpan.or g/~zoovy/Compress- Bzip2/	
3	Device- mapper		GNU Library General Public License v2 or later , LGPL 2.1+	http://sources.redha t.com/dm/	(C) 2004-2008 Red Hat, Inc. (C) Sistina Software, Inc. 1997-2003
4	Direct Rendering Infrastructu re - DRM		GNU General Public License v2.0 or later GPL 2.0 ,MIT License	http://dri.freedeskto p.org/wiki/	Copyright 2008 Advanced Micro Devices, Inc Copyright © 2009 VMware, Inc., Palo Copyright © 2007 Dave Airlie, Copyright © 2007, 2010 Intel Corporation, Copyright (C) 2009 Francisco Jerez. Copyright © 2010 Red



				Hat Inc, Copyright (C) 2010 Novell, Copyright © 2003-2004 IBM Corp. Copyright © 2007-2009 VMware, Inc., Palo Alto, CA., USA Copyright (C) 2005 Thomas Hellstrom, All Rights Reserved. Copyright 2004 The Unichrome Project. All Rights Reserved. Copyright 2004 Felix Kuehling.All Rights Reserved. Copyright 1999 Precision Insight, Inc., Cedar Park, Texas. Copyright 2000 VA Linux Systems, Inc., Sunnyvale, California. Copyright (C) 2017 Samsung Electronics Co.Ltd.
5	DNS Resolver	GNU Lesser General Public License v2.1 or later	https://kernel.google source.com/pub/sc m/linux/kernel/git/jej b/binfmt_misc/+/refs /heads/master/net/d ns_resolver	Copyright © 2007 Igor Mammedov, Author(s) Igor Mammedov (niallain@gmail.com), Steve French (sfrench@us.ibm.com), Wang Lei (wang840925@gmail.co m), David Howells (dhowells@redhat.com), Copyright © 2010 Wang Lei Author(s) Wang Lei (wang840925@gmail.co m). All Rights Reserved.
6	DTC - libfdt	BSD 2-clause "Simplified" License	http://git.jdl.com/git web/?p=dtc.git	Copyright (C) 2006 David Gibson, IBM Corporation.
7	Ext4- Linux Kernel	GNU Lesser General Public License v2.1 only	https://kernelnewbie s.org/Ext4	Copyright Echo Digital Audio Corporation © 1998 - 2005 All rights reserved Copyright IBM



					Corporation, 2010
8	GNU Binutils		GNU General Public License v1.0 or later	http://www.gnu.org/ software/binutils/	Copyright 1994, 1995, 1999, 2000, 2001, 2002, 2003, 2004, 2005, 2006 Free Software Foundation, Inc.
9	GNU C Library - glibc	1.09. 1	GNU Lesser General Public License v2.1 or later HPND Like license	http://www.gnu.org/ software/libc/libc.ht ml	Copyright (C) 1991, 1993-1999 Free Software Foundation, Inc. Copyright (C) 2006 by Paolo Giarrusso
			ISC License		
			BSD 3-clause "New" or "Revised" License		
			The Inner Net License,Versio n 2.00		
			HPND Like license		
			Carnegie Mellon Regents License		
10	GnuPG	NA	GNU General Public License v2.0 or later	http://www.gnupg.or g/	Copyright (C) 1991, 1992, 1993, 1994, 1996, 1998, 2000, 2001, 2002, 2003 Free Software Foundation, Inc.
11	lib traceevent		GNU Lesser General Public License v2.1 or later	https://github.com/t orvalds/linux/tree/m aster/tools/lib/trace event	Copyright (C) 2009, 2010 Red Hat Inc, Steven Rostedt <srostedt@redhat.com> Copyright (C) 2009 Frederic Weisbecker</srostedt@redhat.com>



12	librpcsecgs	NA	BSD 3-clause	http://www.citi.umic	Copyright © 2001-2008
12	S	NA	"New" or "Revised" License	h.edu/projects/nfsv4 /linux/faq/#auth_sys	The Regents of the University of Michigan.
13	Linux Kernel		GNU General Public License v2.0 only GNU General Public License v2.0 or later GNU Library General Public License v2 or later BSD (Three Clause License) BSD two clause GNU General Public License v1.0 or later GNU Lesser General Public License v2.1 or later MIT License GNU Free Documentatio n License v1.2 GNU Free Documentatio n License v1.1	http://www.kernel.or g/	Copyright (C) 1999-2014, Broadcom Corporation Copyright © 1996, 2003 VIA Networking Technologies, Inc, (C) 2008, Paulius Zaleckas, © 2001 David Howells, Copyright © 2003-2008 Cavium Networks, (C) 2010 Guennadi Liakhovetski, Copyright © 1996-2002 Winbond Electronic Corporation, © 2008 Magnus Damm (C) 2004 Thomas Gleixner (C) 2007 Panasas Inc. Copyright 1996-2000 Hans Reiser, Copyright 2005, Red Hat, Inc., Ingo Molnar (C) 2004, 2005 Paul Mundt (C) Jay Lan SGI (C) 2002, 2003 - Tom Zanussi IBM Corp (C) 1999, 2000, 2001, 2002 - Karim Yaghmour (C) 2007 SGI, Christoph Lameter 1995-2000 by Werner Almesberger, EPFL LRC/ICA (C) 2008 Intel Corp (C) 2009 Guiming Zhuo <gmzhuo@gmail.com> (C) 2011 Antonio Ospite (C) 2001 Tusted Computer Solutions, © 2007 Wouter Horre (C) 1998-2000 by Microgate Corporation © 2004 Randy Dunlap © 2001,2002 Christer Weinigel (C) 2009 emlix</gmzhuo@gmail.com>



	GmbH, Oskar Schirmer (C) 2007 Jens Axboe (C) 2008 Zhang Rui (C) 2008 Sujith Thomas (C) 1999 Stephane Eranian Copyright 2007 OpenVZ SWsoft Inc (C) Shailabh Nagar, IBM Corp. 2006 (C) Balbir Singh, IBM Corp. 2006 (C) 2011 Freescale Semiconductor, Inc. (C) 2009, Guennadi Liakhovetski (C) 2009 Rafael J. Wysocki (C) Copyright 2008 Mathieu Desnoyers (C) 2005, 2006 Chuck Lever (C) 2005 John Lenz (C) 2007 Ville Syrjala © 1997 Martin Mares © 2000 Crutcher Dunnavant (C) 1995-1998 Jean-Joun)
	Balbir Singh, IBM Corp. 2006 (C) 2011 Freescale Semiconductor, Inc. (C) 2009, Guennadi Liakhovetski (C) 2009 Rafael J. Wysocki (C)	
	2006 Chuck Lever (C) 2005 John Lenz (C) 2007 Ville Syrjala © 1997 Martin Mares © 2000	,
	Gailly. © 1998 Grant R. Guenther (C) 2007 Davide Libenzi Copyright 2009 Jonathan Corbet © 1998 Harald Koerfgen © 2005 James Simmons © 2006 Maciej W. Rozycki	
	(C) 1995,2001 Compaq Computer Corporation Copyright (C) 2007, 2008, 2009 Siemens AG 2011- 2012 Freescale Semiconductor, Inc.	
	Copyright 2003,2004 Andi Kleen SuSE Labs © 2006 Tower Technologies © 2008 mGine Co.,LTD (C) 2006 Alex Dubov Copyright 2002 OProfile	
	authors Copyright 2008 by Karsten Keil © 2008 unsik Kim (C) Tom Long Nguyen (C) 1995 by Volker Lendecke (C)1999 Page 8	



David Jeffery (C) 2005, Benedikt Spranger (C) 2005, Thomas Gleixner (C) 2006, Hans J. Koch <hjk@hansjkoch.de> (C) 2006, Greg Kroah- Hartman (C) 2010 Nokia Corporation (C) 2005 Stuart Brady Copyright</hjk@hansjkoch.de>
2005, Thomas Gleixner (C) 2006, Hans J. Koch <hjk@hansjkoch.de> (C) 2006, Greg Kroah- Hartman (C) 2010 Nokia Corporation (C) 2005</hjk@hansjkoch.de>
(C) 2006, Hans J. Koch <hjk@hansjkoch.de> (C) 2006, Greg Kroah- Hartman (C) 2010 Nokia Corporation (C) 2005</hjk@hansjkoch.de>
<hi><hi>k@hansjkoch.de> (C) 2006, Greg Kroah- Hartman (C) 2010 Nokia Corporation (C) 2005</hi></hi>
2006, Greg Kroah- Hartman (C) 2010 Nokia Corporation (C) 2005
Hartman (C) 2010 Nokia Corporation (C) 2005
Hartman (C) 2010 Nokia Corporation (C) 2005
Corporation (C) 2005
(C) 2009 Texas
Instruments, Inc. © 2009
Secret Lab Technologies,
Ltd. (C) 2002 Trond
Myklebust (C) 2005
Richard Purdie © 2008
Keith Packard © 2007
Anton Vorontsov
Copyright © 2005 Jim
Cromie Copyright 2006-
2009 Solarflare
Communications Inc. (C)
2009 Net Insight AB (C)
2000 Stephane Eranian
(C) 2009 Jason Wessel ©
1997-2007 Jean
Tourrilhes, © 2005
Stanislaw Skowronek
Copyright 2006
PathScale, Inc. (C) 2009
Antonio Ospite Copyright
2009 Benjamin
Herrenschmidt, IBM Corp
Copyright 2009, 2010,
Nick Piggin, Novell Inc.
Copyright(C) 2005-2006,
Thomas Gleixner,
Copyright 1993 by
Theodore Tso.
Copyright(C) 2005-2007,
Red Hat, Inc., Ingo Molnar
Copyright(C) 2006-2007
Timesys Corp., Thomas
Gleixner, (C) Copyright
2003, 2004 Jamie Lokier,
Copyright (C) 2007 Eric
Dumazet, © 2007
Page 9



1998. Modified by Steve French (sfrench@us.ibm.com) 2002 Copyright © Cryptoapi developers. (C) 1996-2005 Markus F.X.J. Oberhumer Copyright © 2002 David S. Miller, Copyright © 2002 James Morris, Copyright (C) 2009, 2010 Arnaldo Carvalho de Melo, © 2004 Topspin Communications. Copyright (C) 1995 David A Rusling, Copyright (C) 1996, 1999 Jay A Estabrook, © 2001 by Jay Schulist Copyright (C) 1998, 1999 Richard Henderson, Copyright (C) 1998, 1999 Iain Grant, Copyright (C) 2008 Mercury IMC Ltd, Copyright (C) 2008 Martinsson Elektronik AB, Copyright (C) 2008 Martinsson Elektronik AB, Copyright (C) 2007 BULL SA. Nadia Derbey, Copyright (C) 2003 - 2004 Tresys Technology, LLC, Copyright (C) 2003 - 2004 Networks	Dmitry Torokhov © 2005 Pete Zaitcev © 1999- 2002 Matthew Dharm © 1999 Michael Gee (C) 2001 Peter Bergner, IBM Corp. Copyright (C) IBM Corporation, 2009, Copyright (C) 1995-1997 H. Peter Anvin, Copyright © Andrew Tridgell 1997-
---	---



		Project, Copyright (C)
		2005 Silicon Graphics,
		Inc Copyright (C) 2003
		Bernardo Innocenti
		Copyright © 2009 Paul
		Mackerras, IBM Copyright
		(C) 2003 Russell King ©
		1998 Martin Mares
		Copyright 2001, 2002
		Rusty Russell IBM
		Corporation (C) 2010 IBM
		Corporation Copyright
		2008 Sony Corporation
		(C) 2009 secunet
		Security Networks AG (C)
		2009 Steffen Klassert
		Tadeusz Struk ,Adrian
		Hoban ,Gabriele Paoloni ,
		Aidan OMahony Copyright
		© 2010, Intel
		Corporation. (C) 2003
		Deep Blue Solutions Ltd,
		(C) 2001 ARM Limited (C)
		2010 ST-Ericsson SA ©
		2008 Simtec Electronics
		(C) 2010 Marc Kleine-
		Budde © 2002-2007
		Volkswagen Group
		Electronic Research (C)
		2008 Wolfgang
		Grandegger (C) 2010
		Nokia Corporation and/or
		its subsidiary(-ies). (C)
		2002 Intrinsyc Software
		Inc. © 2010, Code
		Aurora Forum. © 2010
		Henrik Rydberg Copyright
		1999 by Carsten Paeth
		(C) 1996, Olaf Kirch (C)
		2009 Marvell
		International Ltd. (C)
		2008 Marvell
		Semiconductor © 2006
		Ian Molton © 2007
		Dmitry Baryshkov
		Copyright 2009 Daniel
L	<u> </u>	Page 11



Ribeiro © 2007 Philipp Zabel Copyright 2009-
2010 Pengutronix, Uwe
Kleine-Koenig Copyright
2010 Yong Shen ©
2005-2006 Chris
Humbert © 2005 Dirk
Opfer © 2005 lan
Molton <spyro@f2s.com></spyro@f2s.com>
© 2007 Dmitry
Baryshkov © 2009
RidgeRun (C) 2009 Nokia
Corporation © 2011 Ivan
Djelic © 2008 Renesas
Solutions Corp. (C) 2008
Dmitry Baryshkov (C)
2000-2002 Joakim
Axelsson, Patrick Schaaf,
Martin Josefsson (C)
2003-2011 Jozsef
Kadlecsik (C) 2006
SWAPP Copyright 2005,
Broadcom Corporation
Copyright 2006, Michael
Buesch © 2000 The
Regents of the University
of Michigan © 2008
NetApp. Copyright 1995 by the Massachusetts
Institute of Technology.
(C) 2005 Chuck Lever
(C) 2003 Findex Level (C) 2002 Trond Myklebust
© 2010 Daniel Mack (C)
2006 Thumtronics Pty
Ltd. (C) 1999 - 2005
Copyright Matthew
Wilcox for Intel Corp,
2010 (C) 2008 Cambridge
Silicon Radio Ltd.Greg
Kroah-Hartman (C) 2007
Davide Libenzi 1995-
2000 by Werner
Almesberger, EPFL
LRC/ICA 1999 by Greg
Banks Copyright 1999 by
Werner Cornelius (C) Page 12



				INESC 1998 (C) 2007
				Atmel Corporation ©
				2005 - James Bottomley
				Copyright 1996 by
				Carsten Paeth (C)
				2003,2004 Hewlett-
				Packard Company, ©
				2000 Manfred Spraul,
				Copyright (C) 1991, 1992,
				1993, 1994 Linus
				Torvalds, (C) 2008
				Hewlett-Packard
				Development Company,
				L.P. Bjorn Helgaas (C)
				1997-1998 by Thomas
				Sailer, HB9JNX/AE4WA (C)
				1999 Tigran Aivazian (C)
				2001 Jens Axboe ©
				2007 Rodolfo Giometti
				<giometti@linux.it> ©</giometti@linux.it>
				-
				2007 Eurotech S.p.A.
				Copyright by Michał
				Mirosław, 2008-2009 (C)
				1992 David Giller, 1994,
				1995 Eberhard
				Mönkeberg, 1996 David
				van Leeuwen, 1997, 1998
				Erik Andersen, 1998-
				2002 Jens Axboe, (C)
				, , ,
				Miguel Ojeda Sandonis
				Copyright 1993 United
				States Government (C)
				Copyright 2001 Linus
				Torvalds Copyright 1997
				by Henner Eisen (C) 1993
				Hamish Macdonald
				Copyright 2011 Solarflare
				Communications Inc. (C)
				2007 Venkatesh Pallipadi,
				Adam Belay, Shaohua Li
				© 2005 Ben Gardner (C)
				2006 Advanced Micro
				Devices, Inc. (C) 2009
				Andres Salomon
				Copyright 1994, Anders
				Klemets 2007 © Deep
L		I	1	Page 13



	Root Systems, LLC
	Copyright 2002 John
	Levon (C) 2004 Greg
	Kroah-Hartman (C) 2004
	IBM Inc. © 2001-2003
	Patrick Mochel (C) 1992
	Rick Sladkey ©
	2001,2002 Patrick
	Mochel © 2004 Silicon
	Graphics, Inc. © 2007
	SUSE Linux Products
	GmbH © 2007 Tejun Heo
	© 2004-2009 Greg
	Kroah-Hartman ©
	2008-2009 Novell Inc,
	Copyright (C) 2010 Paul
	Mundt © 2002-2003
	Open Source
	Development Labs
	Copyright (C) 2008
	Renesas Solutions
	Copyright (C) 2007
	Yoshihiro Shimoda
	Copyright (C) 2008, 2009
	Nobuhiro Iwamatsu
	Copyright (C) 2004-2007
	Atmel Corporation
	Copyright (C) 2002 M. R.
	Brown Copyright (C) 2000
	Niibe Yutaka Copyright
	(C) 2004 Albert Herranz
	Copyright (C) 2002-2003
	Eric Biederman Copyright
	(C) 1999, 2000 Kaz
	Kojima & Niibe Yutaka
	Copyright (C) 2000, 2001
	Paolo Alberelli Copyright
	(C) 2000 Greg Banks,
	Mitch Davis Copyright (C)
	1999, 2000 Niibe Yutaka
	Copyright (C) 2006 -
	2007 Akio Idehara
	Copyright 1999, Thomas
	Davis, © Copyright 1995
	Simon "Guru Aleph-Null"
	Janes Copyright (C) 2009
I	Page 14



r	1		
			Magnus Damm Copyright
			(C) 1999 Tetsuya Okada
			& Niibe Yutaka Copyright
			(C) 2000 Philipp Rumpf
			Copyright (C) 2009 Matt
			Fleming (C) 2000,2002
			Stephen Rothwell (C)
			1998, 1999, 2003 Ralf
			Baechle (C) 2003 Guido
			Guenther (C) 2007 Atmel
			Corporation (C) 2010-
			2011 ST Microelectronics
			© 1999 Al Smith (C)
			2008 James Bottomley
			Copyright (C) 1992, 1993,
			1994, 1995 * Remy Card
			(C) 2007, Riku Voipio (C)
			2007, Kiku Volpio (C) 2007 Cluster File
			Systems, (C) 2002-2003
			David McCullough (C)
			1998 Kenneth
			Albanowski The Silver
			Hammer Group, Ltd.
			1995 by Geert
			Uytterhoeven (C)
			1996,1998 Jakub Jelinek
			(C) 1996 Larry Ewing (C)
			2001 Jan-Benedict Glaw
			© 2003 Intracom S.A
			2005 © MontaVista
			Software, Inc (C)
			Copyright 2005 Robert
			Love (C) 2001-2008
			Miklos Szeredi © 1999-
			2002 Vojtech Pavlik (C)
			1998
			R.E.Wolff@BitWizard.nl (C)
			1992 Drew Eckhardt
			2001-2004 © Amit S.
			Kale (C) Sistina
			Software, Inc. (C) 2002
			William Lee Irwin III, IBM
			(C) 1999-2005 Krzysztof
			Halasa (C) 1996-1998 by
			. ,
			Thomas Sailer © 2007
			Jiri Kosina, (C) 2002 by
			Page 15



	Concurrent Computer Corporation © 2001- 2002, SSH Communications Security Corp and Jouni Malinen © 2002-2003, Jouni Malinen © 2005, Devicescape Software, Inc. © 2006, Michael Wu Copyright 2009-2011, Christian Lamparter Copyright 2009-2011, Christian Lamparter Copyright 2009-2011, Null" Janes (C) 2005 John McCutchan, Copyright © 2018, The Linux Foundation. All rights reserved. Copyright © 2017 Jesper Dangaard Brouer, Red Hat Inc. Copyright © 2002-2007 Volkswagen Group Electronic Research, Copyright (C) 2017. The Chromium OS Authors Copyright © 2015, Intel Corporation Copyright 2004-2007 Simtec Electronics Copyright 2004-2007 Simtec Electronics Copyright 2004-2007 Simtec Electronics Copyright 2004-2007 Simtec Electronics Copyright 2004-2007 Simtec Electronics Copyright 2004-2013 JuLeonard N. Zubkoff Copyright © 2013 Copyright © 2013 Copyright © 2013 Copyright © 2013 Chanho Min Copyright (C) 2012-2013 Philippe De Muyter Copyright © 2012 Jussi Kivilinna Copyright 2011-2013
	Autronica Fire and Page 16



2001 Jens Copyright Richard Ru	t (C) 2001,2002
Helsinki U Technolog 1997-200 Copyright	t (C)2003-2006 University of ogy Copyright © 00 Dag Brattli t 2009-2013
© Alan Sr Copyright Valerio Rie (C) 2000 C Copyright	t © Herbert iedel Copyright Goutham Rao t (C) 2002 Dag
2002-2004 Copyright Russell Kin 2007 Rik S	ik Copyright 04 H. Peter Anvin t © 1996-2000 ing Copyright © Snel Copyright Aaron Grothe



				ajgrothe@yahoo.com Copyright 2004-2009 Analog Devices Inc Copyright (C) 2000 Andrea Arcangeli Copyright (C) 2010 Vivek Goyal <vgoyal@redhat.com> Copyright (C) 2008 James Smart, Emulex Corporation Copyright (C) 1991-1998 Linus Torvalds".</vgoyal@redhat.com>
14	Linux kernel- drivers	GNU General Public License v2.0 only	https://www.kernel.o rg/	Copyright (C) 1999 David A. Hinds. All Rights Reserved Copyright (C) 1999 John G. Dorsey. All Rights Reserved. Copyright (C) 1999 AbsoluteValue Systems, Inc. All Rights Reserved
15	MIDI::ALSA	GNU General Public License v2.0 or later	http://search.cpan.or g/~pjb/MIDI-ALSA/	Copyright © 2002-2009 Clemens Ladisch
16	mpi-LGPL- 2.0	GNU Lesser General Public License v2.1 or later	https://github.com/f acebookincubator/P ortal- Kernel/tree/master/li b/mpi	Copyright (C) 1991, 1992, 1993, 1994, 1996, 1998, 2000, 2001, 2002, 2003 Free Software Foundation, Inc.
17	netfilter- tools	GNU General Public License v2.0 or later	http://gnumonks.org /projects/	Copyright Echo Digital Audio Corporation © 1998 - 2005 All rights reserved
18	Perf-Trace- Util	GNU General Public License v2.0 or later	https://github.molge n.mpg.de/git- mirror/linux/tree/ma ster/tools/perf/script s/perl/Perf-Trace- Util	Copyright (C) 2009 by Tom Zanussi <tzanussi@gmail.com></tzanussi@gmail.com>
19	Quota	BSD 3-clause "New" or	http://www.redhat.c om	Copyright Echo Digital Audio Corporation ©



			"Revised" License		1998 - 2005 All rights reserved
20	RFKill		MIT License	http://lxr.free- electrons.com/sour ce/include/linux/rfkil l.h	Copyright Echo Digital Audio Corporation © 1998 - 2005 All rights reserved
21	zlib	1.2.3 1.1.4 1.2.8	zlib License	http://tracker.debian .org/pkg/zlib	Copyright (C) 1995-2003 Mark Adler, Copyright (C) 1995-1996 Jean-loup Gailly
22	Bzip2	1.0.6	Bzip2 License	http://www.bzip.org/	copyright (C) 1996-2010 Julian R Seward
23	Das U-Boot - Universal Bootloader	v201 5.01	GNU General Public License v2.0 or later GNU Lesser General Public License v2.1 or later GNU Library General Public License v2 or later MIT License BSD 3-clause "New" or "Revised" License	https://github.com/u -boot/u-boot	Copyright 2011 Heiko Schocher, DENX Software Engineering, Copyright 2010 Sergei Poselenov, Emcraft Systems, Copyright 2010 DAVE Srl, Copyright 2004-2005 Martin Krause, TQ- Systems GmbH Copyright 2007 Pengutronix, Juergen Beisert, Copyright 2002 Gary Jennejohn, DENX Software, Copyright 2007 Sascha Hauer, Pengutronix, Copyright 2012 Stephen Warren, Copyright (C) 2008 Guennadi Liakhovetki, DENX Software, Copyright 2002 Sysgo Real-Time Copyright (C) 2010 Joakim Axelsson, Copyright © 2012 The Chromium OS Authors., Copyright 2013 Broadcom Corporation., Copyright 2010 Marvell Semiconductor, Copyright 2013 Altera



					Corporation, Copyright 2012 Vipin Kumar, ST Micoelectronics, Copyright 2007-2011 Allwinner Technology Co., Copyright 2006 OpenMoko, Inc., Copyright © 2012 Linutronix GmbH , Copyright © Nokia Corporation, Copyright (C) 1999 Ben Williamson, Copyright (C) 2010 Thomas Chou,
24	zstd	NA	GNU General Public License v2.0 only	http://tracker.debian .org/pkg/libzstd	Copyright (c) 2016-present, Przemyslaw Skibinski, Yann Collet, Facebook, Inc. Copyright (C) 2013-2016, Yann Collet.
25	ACL	2.2.5	GNU General Public License v2.0 or later GNU Lesser General Public License v2.1 or later	https://savannah.no ngnu.org/projects/ac l	Copyright (C) 2001, 2002, 2003 Silicon Graphics, Inc. All rights reserved. Copyright © 2000-2002 Silicon Graphics, Inc. All Rights Reserved. Copyright © 2001-2002 Silicon Graphics, Inc. Copyright © 2000-2003 Silicon Graphics, Inc. All Rights Reserved. Copyright (C) 2001 Andreas Gruenbacher. Copyright (C) 2001-2002 Silicon Graphics, Inc. All Rights Reserved. Copyright (C) 2001-2002 Silicon Graphics, Inc. All Rights Reserved. Copyright (C) 2009 Andreas Gruenbacher <agruen@suse.de> Copyright (C) 2003 Andreas Gruenbacher <agruen@suse.de> Copyright (C) 2003 Andreas Gruenbacher <agruen@suse.de> Copyright © 2000, 2002 Silicon Graphics, Inc. All Rights Reserved. Copyright © 2000, 2002 Silicon Graphics, Inc. All Rights Reserved. Copyright (C) 1999-2002</agruen@suse.de></agruen@suse.de></agruen@suse.de>



r	I	
		Andreas Gruenbacher,
		<a.gruenbacher@bestbits< td=""></a.gruenbacher@bestbits<>
		.at> Copyright (C) 1999,
		2000 Andreas
		Gruenbacher,
		<a.gruenbacher@bestbits< td=""></a.gruenbacher@bestbits<>
		.at> Copyright (C) 1999
		by Andreas Gruenbacher
		Copyright (C) 2002
		Andreas Gruenbacher,
		<agruen@suse.de></agruen@suse.de>
		Copyright © 2002-2006
		Silicon Graphics, Inc. All
		Rights Reserved.
		Copyright © 1999, 2001-
		2003 Silicon Graphics,
		Inc. All Rights Reserved.
		Copyright © 2002
		Silicon Graphics, Inc. All
		Rights Reserved.
		Copyright © 2000-2001
		Silicon Graphics, Inc. All
		Rights Reserved.
		Copyright (C) 2007
		Andreas Gruenbacher
		<a.gruenbacher@comput< td=""></a.gruenbacher@comput<>
		er.org> Copyright (C)
		2000, 2011 Andreas
		Gruenbacher,
		<a.gruenbacher@bestbits< td=""></a.gruenbacher@bestbits<>
		.at> Copyright (C) 1999,
		2000 Andreas
		Gruenbacher
		<a.gruenbacher@bestbits< td=""></a.gruenbacher@bestbits<>
		.at> Copyright (C) 2000
		Andreas Gruenbacher,
		<a.gruenbacher@bestbits< td=""></a.gruenbacher@bestbits<>
		.at> Copyright (C) 2011
		Andreas Gruenbacher,
		<a.gruenbacher@bestbits< td=""></a.gruenbacher@bestbits<>
		.at> Copyright (C) 1999,
		2000, 2001 Andreas
		Gruenbacher,
		<a.gruenbacher@bestbits< td=""></a.gruenbacher@bestbits<>
		.at> Copyright (C) 2000,
		2002 Andreas
		Page 21



		a 1 1
		Gruenbacher
		<agruen@suse.de></agruen@suse.de>
		Copyright (C) 2000, 2002,
		2003 Andreas
		Gruenbacher
		<agruen@suse.de></agruen@suse.de>
		Copyright (C) 2002
		Andreas Gruenbacher
		<array of="" se<="" second="" td="" the=""></array>
		Linux AG. Copyright (C)
		2003 Andreas
		Gruenbacher
		<a.gruenbacher@bestbits< td=""></a.gruenbacher@bestbits<>
		.at> Copyright © 2003-
		2006 Silicon Graphics,
		Inc. All Rights Reserved.
		Copyright (C) 2003
		Silicon Graphics, Inc.
		Copyright (C) 2001-2005
		Free Software
		Foundation, Inc.
		Copyright (C) 2003, 2004,
		2006, 2007 Silicon
		Graphics, Inc. Copyright
		· · · ·
		(C) 2003, 2005, 2006,
		2007 Silicon Graphics,
		Inc. Copyright (C) 2003,
		2004, 2005, 2006, 2007
		Silicon Graphics, Inc.
		Copyright (C) 2003, 2008
		Silicon Graphics, Inc.
		Copyright (C) 2001, 2002,
		2004 Silicon Graphics,
		Inc. All rights reserved.
		Copyright (C) 2000 Free
		Software Foundation, Inc.
		Copyright (C) 2007 Free
		Software Foundation, Inc.
		Copyright (C) 2005 Free
		Software Foundation, Inc.
		-
		Copyright (C) 2004 Free
		Software Foundation, Inc.
		Copyright (C) 2006 Free
		Software Foundation, Inc.
		Copyright (C) 2009 by



					Andreas Gruenbacher
26	Alsa Libraries	1.0.2 9	GNU General Public License v2.0 or later GNU Lesser General Public License v2.1 or later GNU Library General Public License v2 or later	ftp://ftp.alsa- project.org/pub/lib	Copyright (C) 1991, 1999 Free Software Foundation, Inc. Copyright © 2003 by Jaroslav Kysela <perex@perex.cz> Copyright (C) 1989, 1991 Free Software Foundation, Inc. Copyright © by Abramo Bagnara <abramo@alsa- project.org> Copyright © 2002 by Jaroslav Kysela <perex@perex.cz> Copyright © 2000 by Abramo Bagnara <abramo@alsa- project.org> Copyright © 2016 by Thomas Klausner <wiz@netbsd.org> Copyright © 2015 by Takashi Iwai <tiwai@suse.de> Copyright © 2005 Takashi Iwai <tiwai@suse.de> Copyright © 2005 Takashi Iwai <tiwai@suse.de> Copyright © 2006 Takashi Iwai <tiwai@suse.de> Copyright © 1995-1999, 2000 Free Software Foundation, Inc. Copyright © 1998-1999 by Frank van de Pol <fvdpol@coil.demon.nl> Copyright (C) 2012 Texas Instruments Inc. Copyright (C) 2015 Intel Corporation. Copyright © 1994-2003 by Jaroslav Kysela <perex@perex.cz>, Copyright © 1994-98 by Jaroslav Kysela</perex@perex.cz></fvdpol@coil.demon.nl></tiwai@suse.de></tiwai@suse.de></tiwai@suse.de></tiwai@suse.de></wiz@netbsd.org></abramo@alsa- </perex@perex.cz></abramo@alsa- </perex@perex.cz>



			<pre><pre>cperex@perex</pre></pre>	-
			Copyright ©	1994-2000
			by Jaroslav K	vsela
			<pre><pre>perex@perex</pre></pre>	
			Copyright ©	
			Kysela	
			<pre><pre>cperex@perex</pre></pre>	
			Copyright (C)) 2003
			Thomas Cha	rbonnel
			(thomas@un	idata org)
			Copyright (C)	-
			· · ·	
			Winfried Rits	. ,
			Copyright ©	
			Uros Bizjak <	uros@kss-
			loka.si> Copy	/right (C)
			2015 Intel Co	•
			Copyright (C	-
			SlimLogic Ltd	
			-	
			(C) 2010 Wo	
			Microelectro	
) 2010 Texas
			Instruments	Inc.
			Copyright ©	2006-2007
			Diego Petten	
			<pre></pre> <pre></pre> <pre></pre>	
			Copyright ©	
			xine project	· •
			2005 by Jaro	
			<pre><pre>cperex@perex</pre></pre>	ex.cz>
			Copyright ©	2007 by
			Jaroslav Kyse	
			<perex@perex< td=""><td></td></perex@perex<>	
			Copyright ©	
			Abramo Bagr	
			<abramo@al< td=""><td></td></abramo@al<>	
			project.org>	
			1998 by Jaro	slav Kysela
			<pre><pre>cperex@perex</pre></pre>	ex.cz>
			Copyright ©	
			1998,1999,2	000 by
			Jaroslav Kyse	
			_	
			<pre><pre>convicts</pre></pre>	
			Copyright ©	
			Jaroslav Kyse	
			<pre><pre>cperex@perex</pre></pre>	ex.cz>
			Copyright ©	2001 by
L	1	,		Page 24



	Jaroslav Kysela
	<pre><pre><pre>colorerex.cz></pre></pre></pre>
	Copyright © 2010 by
	Jaroslav Kysela
	<pre><pre><pre>colorerer.cz></pre></pre></pre>
	Copyright © 2006 by
	Jaroslav Kysela
	<pre>>perex@perex.cz></pre>
	Copyright © 2007
	Takashi Iwai
	<tiwai@suse.de></tiwai@suse.de>
	Copyright ©
	1998/1999/2000 by
	Jaroslav Kysela
	<pre>> Jaioslav Kysela <perex@perex.cz></perex@perex.cz></pre>
	Copyright © 2000,2004
	by Jaroslav Kysela
	<pre><pre><pre><pre><pre><pre><pre><pre></pre></pre></pre></pre></pre></pre></pre></pre>
	Copyright (C) 2000-2002
	Richard W.E. Furse, Paul
	Barton-Davis Copyright
	1992 by Stichting
	Mathematisch Centrum,
	Amsterdam, The
	Netherlands. Copyright ©
	2005 by Takashi Iwai
	<tiwai@suse.de></tiwai@suse.de>
	Copyright © 2004 by
	Jaroslav Kysela
	<pre><pre><pre><pre>convight @ 200(bu)</pre></pre></pre></pre>
	Copyright © 2004 by
	Takashi Iwai
	<tiwai@suse.de></tiwai@suse.de>
	Copyright © 2001-2006
	by Jaroslav Kysela
	<pre><pre><pre><pre>convight @ 2007 but</pre></pre></pre></pre>
	Copyright © 2007 by
	Takashi Iwai
	<tiwai@suse.de></tiwai@suse.de>
	Copyright © 2003 by
	Takashi Iwai
	<tiwai@suse.de></tiwai@suse.de>
	Copyright (C)
	1998,99,2000 Takashi
	Iwai <tiwai@suse.de></tiwai@suse.de>
	Copyright © 1999 by
	Page 25



					Takashi Iwai <tiwai@suse.de> Copyright © 2003 by Abramo Bagnara <abramo@alsa- project.org> Copyright © 1998-2001 by Jaroslav Kysela <perex@perex.cz> Copyright© 2014-2015 Intel Corporation Copyright (C) 2010 Red Hat Inc</perex@perex.cz></abramo@alsa- </tiwai@suse.de>
27	Attr	2.4.4 7	GNU General Public License v2.0 or later GNU Lesser General Public License v2.1 or later	http://savannah.non gnu.org/projects/attr	Copyright (C) 2002 Andreas Gruenbacher <agruen@suse.de>, SuSE Linux AG Copyright © 2002-2006 Silicon Graphics, Inc. Copyright (C) 2009 Andreas Gruenbacher <agruen@suse.de> Copyright (C) 2001 Andreas Gruenbacher. Copyright © 2000- 2002,2004 Silicon Graphics, Inc Copyright (C) 2001-2005 Free Software Foundation, Inc Copyright (C) 2003, 2004, 2006, 2007 Silicon Graphics, Inc</agruen@suse.de></agruen@suse.de>
28	base- passwd	3.5.3	GNU General Public License v2.0 or later	http://packages.debi an.org/source/whee zy/base-passwd	Copyright (C) 1989, 1991 Free Software Foundation, Inc. Copyright 2002, 2003, 2004 Colin Watson <cjwatson@debian.org> Copyright Copyright 2001, 2002 Joey Hess Copyright 2002, 2003, 2004, 2005, 2007 Colin Watson Copyright 2007 David Mandelberg Copyright (C) Helge</cjwatson@debian.org>



					Kreutzmann <debian@helgefjell.de>, 2011. Copyright (C) 2010 Software in the Public Interest Copyright (C) 2004 Nicolas FRANCOIS Copyright (C) 2010 Free Software Foundation, Inc. Copyright (C) 2008 Free Software Foundation, Inc. Copyright 1999-2002 Wichert Akkerman <wichert@deephackmod e.org></wichert@deephackmod </debian@helgefjell.de>
29	Bison	1.35	GNU General Public License v2.0 w/Bison exception	http://savannah.gnu. org/projects/bison/	Copyright (C) 2000-2001, 2003 Free Software Foundation, Inc.
30	Busy box- Util linux - volume_id		GNU Lesser General Public License v2.1 or later	https://github.com/ mozilla- b2g/busybox/tree/m aster/util- linux/volume_id	Copyright (C) 2004 Kay Sievers, Copyright (C) 2005 W. Michael Petullo, Copyright (C) 2012 S-G Bergh, Copyright (C) Andre Masella
31	BusyBox	1.21.	GNU General Public License v2.0 or later GNU Lesser General Public License v2.1 or later BSD (Three Clause License)	http://www.busybox. net	Copyright (C) 1989, 1991 Free Software Foundation, Inc. Copyright (C) 1999-2005 by Erik Andersen <andersen@codepoet.or g> Copyright (C) 2007 Denys Vlasenko <vda.linux@googlemail.c om> Copyright 2005 Rob Landley <rob@landley.net Copyright (C) 2008 Denys Vlasenko. Copyright (C) 2009 Denys Vlasenko. Copyright (C) 2000 by Glenn McGrath Copyright (C) 2010 Nokia Corporation. All rights</rob@landley.net </vda.linux@googlemail.c </andersen@codepoet.or



	reserved. Copyright (C)
	1992-1993 Jean-loup
	Gailly. Copyright (C)
	1992-1993 Jean-loup
	Gailly Copyright (C) 2006
	Aurelien Jacobs
	<pre><aurel@gnuage.org></aurel@gnuage.org></pre>
	Copyright (C) 2001 by
	Glenn McGrath Copyright
	(C) 1999-2004 by Erik
	Andersen
	<andersen@codepoet.or< td=""></andersen@codepoet.or<>
	g> Copyright (C) 1996-
	2006 Julian Seward
	<jseward@bzip.org></jseward@bzip.org>
	Copyright (C) 1999-2005
	Igor Pavlov Copyright (C)
	2010 Denys Vlasenko
	<pre>>vda.linux@googlemail.c</pre>
	om> Copyright (C) 2002
	by Glenn McGrath
	Copyright 2001 Glenn
	McGrath. Copyright 2002
	Laurence Anderson
	Copyright (C) 19962008
	Markus Franz Xaver
	Johannes Oberhumer
	Copyright (C) 19962003
	Markus Franz Xaver
	Johannes Oberhumer
	Copyright (C) 2001,2002
	by Laurence Anderson
	Copyright (C) 2001 by
	Laurence Anderson
	Copyright © 1999 by
	David I. Bell Copyright (C)
	1995 Bruce Perens
	Copyright (C) 2004 by Ed
	Clark Copyright (C) 2003
	by Tito Ragusa
	<farmatito@tiscali.it></farmatito@tiscali.it>
	Copyright (C) Arne Bernin
	<arne@matrix.loopback.o< td=""></arne@matrix.loopback.o<>
	rg> Copyright (C) 2010 by
	Grigory Batalov
	<pre>chigory batalov <bga@altlinux.org></bga@altlinux.org></pre>
	Page 28



	Copyright (C) 2007 Loic Grenie <loic.grenie@gmail.com> Copyright (C) 1998 Enrique Zanardi <ezanardi@ull.es> Copyright 2006 Bernhard Reutner-Fischer Copyright (C) 2004,2005 Enrik Berkhan <enrik.berkhan@inka.de> Copyright (C) 2008 Bernhard Reutner-Fischer Copyright (C) 1994-1998 Andries E. Brouwer <aeb@cwi.nl> Copyright (C) 2006 by Jan Kiszka <jan.kiszka@web.de></jan.kiszka@web.de></aeb@cwi.nl></enrik.berkhan@inka.de></ezanardi@ull.es></loic.grenie@gmail.com>
	Enrik Berkhan <enrik.berkhan@inka.de> Copyright (C) 2008 Bernhard Reutner-Fischer</enrik.berkhan@inka.de>
	Andries E. Brouwer <aeb@cwi.nl> Copyright (C) 2006 by Jan Kiszka</aeb@cwi.nl>
	Vladimir Dronnikov <dronnikov@gmail.com> Copyright (C) 2003 Manuel Novoa III <mjn3@codepoet.org></mjn3@codepoet.org></dronnikov@gmail.com>
	Copyright (C) 2006 Rob Landley <rob@landley.net> Copyright (C) 2006 by Rob Sullivan Copyright</rob@landley.net>
	(C) 2005 by Robert Sullivan <cogito.ergo.cogito@gma il.com> Copyright (C) 2000 by Matt Kraai</cogito.ergo.cogito@gma
	<kraai@alumni.carnegie mellon.edu> Copyright (C) 1999,2000,2001 by Lineo, inc. Copyright (C) 2000,2001 Matt Kraai</kraai@alumni.carnegie
	Copyright 1997, by Peter Hanecak <hanecak@megaloman.s k>. Copyright (C) 1999,2000,2001 by Lineo,</hanecak@megaloman.s
	inc. and John Beppu Copyright (C) Page 29



				1999,2000,2001 by John
				Верри
				<beppu@codepoet.org></beppu@codepoet.org>
				Copyright (C) 2002
				Edward Betts
				<edward@debian.org></edward@debian.org>
				Copyright © 1991, 1993
				The Regents of the
				University of California.
				All rights reserved
				Copyright © 1988, 1993,
				1994 The Regents of the
				University of California.
				All rights reserved.
				Copyright (C) 89, 91,
				1995-2006 Free Software
				Foundation, Inc.
				Copyright (C) 86, 1991-
				1997, 1999 Free Software
				Foundation, Inc.
				Copyright © 2000
				Edward Betts
				<edward@debian.org>.</edward@debian.org>
				Copyright (C) 2003-2005
				Vladimir Oleynik
				<dzo@simtreas.ru></dzo@simtreas.ru>
				Copyright (C) 2017 Denys
				Vlasenko
				<vda.linux@googlemail.c< td=""></vda.linux@googlemail.c<>
				om> Copyright (C) 91.
				1995-2002 Free Software
				Foundation, Inc.
				Copyright (C) 2003 Glenn
				McGrath Copyright (C)
				2008 Nokia Corporation.
				All rights reserved.
				Copyright (C) 2000 by
				Randolph Chung
				<tausq@debian.org></tausq@debian.org>
				Copyright (C) 2008 by
				Tito Ragusa
				<farmatito@tiscali.it></farmatito@tiscali.it>
				Copyright (C) 2003 by
				Glenn McGrath Copyright
				(C) 1996 Brian Candler
				<b.candler@pobox.com></b.candler@pobox.com>
L	1	1		Page 30



Copyright (C) 2003 Glenn
L. McGrath Copyright (C)
2003-2004 Erik Andersen
Copyright (C) 2001 Matt
Kraai
<kraai@alumni.carnegie< td=""></kraai@alumni.carnegie<>
mellon.edu> Copyright
(C) 2000 by Daniel
Jacobowitz Copyright (C)
2005 Manuel Novoa III
<mjn3@codepoet.org></mjn3@codepoet.org>
Copyright 2006 Rob
Landley
<rob@landley.net></rob@landley.net>
Copyright © 1990 The
Regents of the University
of California. Copyright
(C) 92, 1995-2004 Free
Software Foundation, Inc.
Copyright (C) 2005 by
Erik Andersen
<andersen@codepoet.or< td=""></andersen@codepoet.or<>
g> Copyright (C) 2005 by
Mike Frysinger
<pre></pre> <pre></pre> <pre></pre> <pre></pre>
Copyright 1999 Dave
Cinege Copyright (C)
1995, 1996 by Bruce
Perens
<pre> <br <="" td=""/></pre>
Copyright (C) 2000,2001
Matt Kraai
<kraai@alumni.carnegie< td=""></kraai@alumni.carnegie<>
mellon.edu> Copyright
(C) 2004, Glenn McGrath
Copyright (C) 2014 by
Bartosz Golaszewski
Copyright (C) 2004 by
Rob Landley
<rob@landley.net></rob@landley.net>
Copyright © 2007
Bernhard Reutner-Fischer
Copyright (C) 2001, 2002,
2003, 2004, 2005 Free
Software Foundation.
Page 31



	Copyright (C) 2006 by Yoshinori Sato <ysato@users.sourceforg e.jp> Copyright (C) 1990- 1999 Free Software Foundation, Inc. Copyright (C) 86, 89, 91, 1995-2002, 2004 Free Software Foundation, Inc. Copyright (C) 2015 by Ari Sundholm <ari@tuxera.com> Copyright (C) 2003 Yang Xiaopeng <yxp at<br="">hanwang.com.cn> Copyright (C) 2007 Natanael Copa <natanael.copa@gmail.co m> Copyright (C) 2007</natanael.copa@gmail.co </yxp></ari@tuxera.com></ysato@users.sourceforg
	1995-2002, 2004 Free Software Foundation, Inc. Copyright (C) 2015 by Ari Sundholm <ari@tuxera.com></ari@tuxera.com>
	Xiaopeng <yxp at<br="">hanwang.com.cn> Copyright (C) 2007 Natanael Copa</yxp>
	m> Copyright (C) 2007 Tito Ragusa <farmatito@tiscali.it> Copyright (C) 2001 by Matt Kraai</farmatito@tiscali.it>
	<kraai@alumni.carnegie mellon.edu> Copyright © by a whole pile of folks Copyright (C) 2008 by Denys Vlasenko</kraai@alumni.carnegie
	<vda.linux@googlemail.c om> Copyright (C) 2005- 6, Roberto A. Foglietta <me@roberto.foglietta.na me> Copyright ©</me@roberto.foglietta.na </vda.linux@googlemail.c
	1987,1997, Prentice Hall All rights reserved. Copyright © Michiel Huisjes Copyright (C) 1989-1999 Free Software
	Foundation, Inc. Copyright (C) 2014 Isaac Dunham <ibid.ag@gmail.com> Copyright 2003, Glenn</ibid.ag@gmail.com>
	McGrath Copyright (C) 1995, 1996, 1997, 1998, 2000 Free Software Page 32



Foundation, Inc.
Copyright © 2002 AYR
Networks, Inc. Copyright
(C) 2003 by Rob Landley
<rob@landley.net>, Joey</rob@landley.net>
Hess Copyright (C) 2001
by Emanuele Aina
<emanuele.aina@tiscali.it< td=""></emanuele.aina@tiscali.it<>
> Copyright (C) 1996 Jeff
Noxon
<pre></pre>
Copyright (C) 1996-1999
Guy Maor
<maor@debian.org></maor@debian.org>
Copyright (C) 2006
Gabriel Somlo <somlo at<="" td=""></somlo>
cmu.edu> Copyright (C)
1993, 1994 Remy Card
<card@masi.ibp.fr></card@masi.ibp.fr>
Copyright (C) 2002 by
Dmitry Zakharov
<dmit@crp.bank.gov.ua></dmit@crp.bank.gov.ua>
Copyright (C) 2000,2001
by Matt Kraai
<pre></pre> <pre></pre> <pre></pre> <pre>// Strailer</pre> <pre>// S</pre>
-
mellon.edu> Copyright
(C) 2010 by Matheus
Izvekov
<mizvekov@gmail.com></mizvekov@gmail.com>
Copyright (C) 2006 by
Robert Sullivan
<pre><cogito.ergo.cogito@hot< pre=""></cogito.ergo.cogito@hot<></pre>
mail.com> Copyright ©
2003 Todd C. Miller
<todd.miller@courtesan.< td=""></todd.miller@courtesan.<>
com> Copyright © 2002
by David I. Bell Copyright
2007 Rob Landley
<rob@landley.net></rob@landley.net>
Copyright (C)
1999,2000,2001 by Lineo,
inc. and Mark Whitley
Copyright (C)
1999,2000,2001 by Mark
Whitley
<markw@codepoet.org></markw@codepoet.org>
Page 33



r	1	1		
				Copyright (C) 2002 Matt
				Kraai Copyright (C)
				2003,2004 by Rob
				Landley
				<rob@landley.net></rob@landley.net>
				Copyright (C) 2000, 2001
				Sterling Huxley
				_
				<sterling@europa.com></sterling@europa.com>
				Copyright © 2001 David
				Schleef
				<ds@schleef.org></ds@schleef.org>
				Copyright © 2001 Erik
				Andersen
				<andersen@codepoet.or< td=""></andersen@codepoet.or<>
				g> Copyright © 2001
				Stuart Hughes
				<seh@zee2.com></seh@zee2.com>
				Copyright © 2002
				Steven J. Hill
				<shill@broadcom.com></shill@broadcom.com>
				Copyright © 2006
				Freescale
				Semiconductor, Inc
				<stuarth@freescale.com></stuarth@freescale.com>
				_
				Copyright (C) 1992, 1993,
				1994, 1995 Remy Card
				(card@masi.ibp.fr)
				Copyright (C) 1991, 1992
				Linus Torvalds Copyright
				2006, Bernhard Reutner-
				Fischer Copyright 2006
				by Rob Landley
				<rob@landley.net></rob@landley.net>
				Copyright © 2017 Denys
				Vlasenko
				<vda.linux@gmail.com></vda.linux@gmail.com>
				Copyright (C) tons of
				folks Copyright (C) 2015
				Denys Vlasenko
				Copyright (C) 2010 Denys
				Vlasenko Copyright (C)
				2005 by Tito Ragusa
				<pre><tito-wolit@tiscali.it></tito-wolit@tiscali.it></pre>
				Copyright (C) 2017 Denys
				Vlasenko Copyright ©
				2008 Denys Vlasenko
				Page 34



	Copyright (C) 2017 by <assafgordon@gmail.co m> Copyright (C) many different people. Copyright (C) 2016 Denys Vlasenko Copyright (C) (C) 2003 Vladimir Oleynik <dzo@simtreas.ru> Copyright (C) 2006 by Rob Sullivan <cogito.ergo.cogito@gma il.com> Copyright (C) 2008 Tito Ragusa <farmatito@tiscali.i> Copyright © 1989 The Regents of the University of California. All rights reserved. Copyright © 1989 The Regents of the University of California. Copyright (C) 2018 Denys Vlasenko Copyright (C) 2013 Denys Vlasenko Copyright (C) 2018 Denys Vlasenko Copyright (C) 2013 Denys Vlasenko Copyright (C) 2010 Marek Polacek <mmpolacek@gmail.com > Copyright (C) 2001 Manuel Novoa III <mjn3@codepoet.org> Copyright (C) 2005, 2006 Rob Landley <rob@landley.net> Copyright (C) 2004 Erik Andersen <andersen@codepoet.or s> Copyright (C) 2001 Matt Krai Copyright 2011, Denys Vlasenko Copyright (C) 1995-1999 Free Software Foundation, Inc. Copyright (C) 2001</andersen@codepoet.or </rob@landley.net></mjn3@codepoet.org></mmpolacek@gmail.com </farmatito@tiscali.i></cogito.ergo.cogito@gma </dzo@simtreas.ru></assafgordon@gmail.co
	Manuel Novoa III Page 35



		Copyright (C) 2003 Erik
		Andersen Copyright (C)
		1991-2, RSA Data
		Security, Inc. Created
		1991. All Copyright (C)
		2001 Larry Doolittle,
		Idoolitt@recycle.lbl.gov
		> Copyright © 1986-
		2003 may safely be
		consumed by a BSD or
		GPL license. Copyright (C)
		2005 Vladimir Oleynik
		Copyright (C) 2005
		Bernhard Reutner-Fischer
		Copyright (C) 2014 by
		Fugro Intersite B.V.
		<m.stam@fugro.nl></m.stam@fugro.nl>
		Copyright (C) 2003
		Bastian Blank
		<waldi@tuxbox.org></waldi@tuxbox.org>
		-
		Copyright (C) 2005 by
		Rob Landley
		<rob@landley.net></rob@landley.net>
		Copyright (C) 2006 Denys
		Vlasenko Copyright 2012,
		Denys Vlasenko
		Copyright (C) 2006 Tito
		Ragusa
		<farmatito@tiscali.it></farmatito@tiscali.it>
		Copyright (C) 2007 by
		Stephane Billiart
		<stephane.billiart@gmail.< td=""></stephane.billiart@gmail.<>
		com> Copyright (C) 2009
		by Dan Fandrich
		<pre><dan@coneharvesters.co< pre=""></dan@coneharvesters.co<></pre>
		-
		m>, et. al. Copyright (C)
		2005 Free Software
		Foundation, Inc.
		Copyright © 1999, 2000
		The htDig Group
		Copyright (C) 2004 Free
		Software Foundation, Inc.
		Copyright (C) 2008
		Natanael Copa
		<natanael.copa@gmail.co< td=""></natanael.copa@gmail.co<>
		m> Copyright (C) 2007
	I	 Page 36



					Denys Vlasenko Copyright (C) Manuel Novoa III <mjn3@codepoet.org> Copyright 1998 by Albert Cahalan</mjn3@codepoet.org>
32	Bzip2	1.0.6	bzip2 and libbzip2 License v1.0.6	http://www.bzip.org/	copyright (C) 1996-2010 Julian R Seward.
33	dbus	NA	MIT License	https://github.com/it emis/dbus/tree/dbus -1.6.4/dbus	Copyright 2010 Lennart Poettering Copyright © 2005 Scott James Remnant <scott@netsplit.com> Copyright © 2012 Collabora Ltd. Copyright © 2010-2012 Nokia Corporation Copyright © 2010-2011 Nokia Corporation Copyright © 2013 Intel Corporation Copyright (C) 2007, Tanner Lovelace <lovelace@wayfarer.org> * Copyright (C) 2008, Colin Walters <walters@verbum.org> * Copyright (C) 2008-2009, Benjamin Reed <rangerrick@befunk.com > * Copyright (C) 2009, Jonas Bähr <jonas.baehr@web.de> Copyright 2010 Lennart Poettering</jonas.baehr@web.de></rangerrick@befunk.com </walters@verbum.org></lovelace@wayfarer.org></scott@netsplit.com>
34	DBUS MBS	1.6.4	Academic Free License v2.1 GNU Lesser General Public License v2.1 or later	http://www.freedesk top.org/wiki/Introdu ctionToDBus	Copyright 2004 Eric Poech Copyright 2004 Robert Shearman, Copyright (C) 2006-2007 Ralf Habacker, Copyright (C) 2002, 2003 CodeFactory AB Copyright (C) 2002-2006 Red Hat Inc. , Copyright



35dbus-glibGNU General Public Licensehttp://www.freedesk top.org/wiki/SoftwarCopyright (C) 2003, 2004, 2005 Red Hat, Inc.	35 dbus-glib GNU General http://www.freedesk Copyright (C) 2003,	versity pyright eeks yright ight B, ight ling, Peter t (C) , ert ght ering, Iokia right t © ion , Philip t (C) bH Peter t (C) DAB A.M. t (C)
--	--	---



			v2.0 or later	e/dbus	Copyright (C) 2005 Nokia, Copyright © 2009 Collabora Ltd. Copyright © 2006-2010 Red Hat, Inc. Copyright © 2006- 2010 Collabora Ltd. Copyright © 2006-2011 Nokia Corporation Copyright © 2006 Steve Frécinaux
36	dbus_tools	NA	BSD-4-Clause (University of California- Specific)	https://github.com/it emis/dbus/tree/mast er/tools	Copyright © 1992, 1993 The Regents of the University of California
37	e2fsprogs- fpopen		License for e2fsprogs- fpopen	https://github.com/a mir73il/e2fsprogs- snapshots/blob/e2fs progs- snapshots/lib/fpope n.c	Copyright Theodore Tso, 1996-1999.
38	e2fsprogs- libs		MIT SIPB License	https://github.com/a mir73il/e2fsprogs- snapshots/tree/e2fs progs-snapshots/lib	Copyright 1987, 1988, 1989 by Massachusetts Institute of Technology Copyright © 2003 Theodore Tso, Copyright 1987, 1988 by MIT Student Information Processing Board, Copyright © 1988 Regents of the University of California Copyright 1988, Student Information Processing Board of the* Massachusetts Institute of Technology"
39	e2fsprogs- snapshots		BSD 3-clause "New" or "Revised" License	http://github.com/a mir73il/e2fsprogs- snapshots/	Copyright 1999 Andreas Dilger, Copyright (C) 1996, 1997, 1998, 1999 Theodore Tso. Copyright © 1997, 1998, 2001 Kungliga Tekniska Högskolan



40	Expat XML Parser - libexpat	2.1.0	Expat License	http://sourceforge.n et/projects/expat/	Copyright (C) 2016 - 2017, Steve Holme, <steve_holme@hotmail.c om>. Copyright (C) 2017, Expat development team Copyright © 1997-2000 Thai Open Source Software Center Ltd Copyright © 2000-2017 Expat development team Copyright © 1998, 1999, 2000 Thai Open Source Software Center Ltd and Clark Cooper Copyright © 2001, 2002, 2003, 2004, 2005, 2006 Expat maintainers Copyright © 2001-2009 Expat maintainers</steve_holme@hotmail.c
41	Ext2 Filesystems Utilities	1.44. 2	GNU General Public License v2.0 or later GNU Library General Public License v2 or later	http://e2fsprogs.sou rceforge.net	Copyright (C) 1989, 1991 Free Software Foundation, Inc. Copyright 1995, 1996, 1997, 1998, 1999, 2000, 2001, 2002, 2003, 2004, 2005, 2006, 2007, 2008, 2009, 2010 by Theodore Tso. Copyright 1999- 2000 Red Hat Software - All Rights Reserved, Copyright (C) 1995 Gadi Oxman, Copyright (C) 1992, 1993 Remy Card
42	Ext2 Filesystems Utilities_LG PL		GNU Library General Public License v2 or later	http://e2fsprogs.sou rceforge.net/	Copyright (C) 1995- 1999, 2000-2001, 2003 Free Software Foundation, Inc. Copyright 1990, 1991, 1992 Free Software Foundation, Inc. Copyright (C) 1999, 2001 by Andries Brouwer Copyright (C) 1994-2007, 2000,2001,2003 by



				Theodore Tso Copyright (C) 2014 Robert Yang <liezhi.yang@windriver.c om> Copyright (C) 2014 Oracle. Copyright (C) 1993, 1994 Remy Card <card@masi.ibp.fr> Copyright (C) 1999-2000 Andrew Tridgell Copyright (C) 2000 Paul `Rusty Russell Copyright (C) 2000 Jeremy Allison Copyright (C) 2001 Andrew Esh</card@masi.ibp.fr></liezhi.yang@windriver.c
43	GVariant- dbus-glib	Academic Free License v2.1	https://github.com/fr eedesktop/dbus- glib/blob/dbus- glib_0.100/dbus/	Copyright © 2010 Collabora Ltd. <http www.collabora.co.<br="">uk/></http>
44	libbb	BSD 3-clause "New" or "Revised" License BSD-4-Clause (University of California- Specific)	https://github.com/b rgl/busybox/tree/ma ster/libbb	Copyright © 1992, 1993 The Regents of the University of California Copyright © 2001-2006, Gerrit Pape Copyright © 2001-2006, Gerrit Pape
45	LZO real- time data compressio n library	GNU General Public License v2.0 or later	http://www.oberhum er.com/opensource/ lzo/	Copyright (C) 19962008 Markus Franz Xaver Johannes Oberhumer Copyright (C) 2008 Markus Franz Xaver Johannes Oberhumer Copyright (C) 2007 Markus Franz Xaver Johannes Oberhumer Copyright (C) 2006 Markus Franz Xaver Johannes Oberhumer Copyright (C) 2005 Markus Franz Xaver Johannes Oberhumer Copyright (C) 2004



				Markus Franz Xaver Johannes Oberhumer Copyright (C) 2003 Markus Franz Xaver Johannes Oberhumer Copyright (C) 2002 Markus Franz Xaver Johannes Oberhumer Copyright (C) 2001 Markus Franz Xaver Johannes Oberhumer Copyright (C) 2000 Markus Franz Xaver Johannes Oberhumer Copyright (C) 1999 Markus Franz Xaver Johannes Oberhumer Copyright (C) 1998 Markus Franz Xaver Johannes Oberhumer Copyright (C) 1997 Markus Franz Xaver Johannes Oberhumer Copyright (C) 1997 Markus Franz Xaver Johannes Oberhumer Copyright (C) 1996 Markus Franz Xaver Johannes Oberhumer Copyright (C) 1996
46	MD5 Message- Digest Algorithm	RSA Message- Digest License	http://www.ietf.org/rf c/rfc1321.txt	Copyright (C) 1991-2, RSA Data Security, Inc. Created 1991. All rights reserved.
47	NetBSD	GNU General Public License v2.0 only BSD (Three Clause License) MIT License	http://www.netbsd.o rg/	Copyright © 2001 The NetBSD Foundation, Inc. Copyright © 1985, 1986, 1992, 1993 The Regents of the University of California. All rights reserved, Copyright © 2001 Aaron Lehmann, Copyright © 1997-2005 Herbert Xu



48	Cairo Vector Graphics Library	GNU Lesser General Public License (LGPL) version 2.1 or later, MIT,BSD 3- clause "New" or "Revised" License	http://cairographics. org/introduction	Copyright © 2005 Keith Packard Copyright © 2008 Mozilla Corporation Copyright © 2003,2002 University of Southern California Copyright © 2005,2010 Red Hat, Inc Copyright © 2011 Linaro Limited Copyright © 2011 Samsung Electronics Copyright © 2000 Keith Packard Copyright © 2005 Red Hat, Inc Copyright © 2009 Chris Wilson Copyright © 2006 Intel Corporation Copyright © 2007 Red Hat Inc. Copyright © 2007 Intel Corporation Copyright 2006 Tungsten Graphics, Inc., Bismarck, ND., USA Copyright © 2005, 2006, 2007 Keith Packard Copyright © 2005, 2006, 2007 Keith Packard Copyright © 2005, 2006, 2007 Keith Packard Copyright © 2008 Red Hat, Inc. Copyright 2004, 2005, 2006, 2008 Red Hat, Inc. Copyright © 2004 California Copyright © 2004 Calum Robinson Copyright © 2009 Eric Anholt Copyright © 2004 David Reveman Copyright © 2004 Calum Robinson Copyright © 2010 Linaro Limited Copyright © 2009 T. Zachary Laine Copyright © 2010 Linaro Limited Copyright © 2009 Kristian Høgsberg Copyright 2007 Emmanuel Pacaud Copyright 2007 Emmanuel Pacaud Copyright © 2010 Andrea
----	--	---	---	--



				Canciani Copyright 2008 Benjamin Otte Copyright © 2005 Christian Biesinger Copyright 2007, 2008 Chris Wilson Copyright (C) 1998 the Initial Developer. Copyright © 2002-2003 Mark K. Kim Copyright © 2004,2006, 2007 Red Hat, Inc. Copyright © 2009 Chris Wilson Copyright © 2007,2008 Mozilla Corporation Copyright © 2007 Netlabs * Copyright Copyright © 2011 Intel Corporation Copyright © 1999 Tom Tromey Copyright © 2014 Lukas Lalinsky
49	Cairo_Glitte r_Paths	MIT License	https://github.com/s ervo/cairo/tree/mast er/src	Copyright © 2008 M Joonas Pihlaja Copyright © 2007 David Turner Copyright © 2011 Intel Corporation
50	cairo_lib	ISC License	https://github.com/s ervo/cairo/tree/mast er/src	Copyright © 2011 Andrea Canciani Copyright © 2006 Red Hat, Inc. Copyright © 2008 M Joonas Pihlaja Copyright © 2007 David Turner Copyright © 2011 Intel Corporation
51	curl - curl	MIT License BSD 3-clause "New" or "Revised" License , Apache 2.0 License	http://tracker.debian .org/pkg/curl	Copyright (C) 1998 - 2019, Daniel Stenberg, <daniel@haxx.se> Copyright (C) 1996 - 2015, Daniel Stenberg, Copyright (C) 2001 Eric Lavigne Copyright © 1998, 1999 Kungliga Tekniska Högskolan Copyright (C) 2012 - 2015, Steve Holme,</daniel@haxx.se>



				Copyright 2009, 2012, 2013, John Malmberg Copyright (C) 2012 - 2014, Nick Zitzmann, Copyright (C) 2010, DirecTV, Copyright (C) 2009, 2011, Markus Moeller, Copyright (C) 2010, Mandy Wu, Copyright (C) 2013, Linus Nielsen Feltzing, Copyright (C) 1998 - 2014, Vijay Panghal Copyright 2012 Google Inc. © CopyRight EdelWeb for EdelKey and OpenEvidence, 2000- 2004, 2009
52	D-Bus	GNU General Public License v2.0 or later	http://www.freedesk top.org/wiki/Introdu ctionToDBus	Copyright (C) 2003 Philip Blundell <philb@gnu.org>, Copyright (C) 2003 Red Hat, Inc.</philb@gnu.org>
53	GENIVI Diagnostic Log and Trace Daemon	Mozilla Public License 2.0	http://projects.genivi .org/diagnostic-log- trace/	Copyright (C) 2011- 2015, BMW AG Copyright (C) 2016, Advanced Driver Information Technology Copyright (C) 2015 Intel Corporation
54	ISC DHCP	ISC License BSD-2-Clause, BSD-3-clause bind license, IBM License, Digital Equipment Corporation License, MPL-2.0	https://www.isc.org/ software/dhcp	Portions Copyright © 1995 by International Business Machines, Inc. Copyright © 1983, 1989, 1993 The Regents of the University of California. Copyright (C) 2004-2015 Internet Systems Consortium, Inc. ("ISC") Portions Copyright (C) 2004, 2006, 2007, 2012, 2014 Internet Systems Consortium, Inc. ("ISC") Portions Copyright (C)



55	netinet		BSD 3-clause	https://github.com/a	1999-2001 Internet Software Consortium. Copyright (C) 1996-2003, 2004, 2005 Internet Software Consortium. Copyright (©) 2002, Rice University Portions Copyright (C) 2000, 2001 Nominum, Inc. Copyright (C) 1995, 1996, 1997, and 1998 WIDE Project. Copyright © 1995, 1997, 1998 The NetBSD Foundation, Inc. Portions Copyright © 1993 by Digital Equipment Corporation. Copyright 2000 Aaron D. Gifford Copyright © 1987, 1990, 1993-2000 The Regents of the University of California. Copyright (C) 2002 Nuno M. Rodrigues Copyright (C) 2002, 2004 Stig Venaas Copyright (C) 2001 Jeff McNeil" Copyright © 1998 Doug Rabson. Copyright © 1995 RadioMail Corporation Copyright © 2009,2014 by Internet Systems Consortium, Inc. ("ISC") Copyright © 2001 Jake Burkholder.
			"New" or "Revised" License	fabbro/netinet	1993 The Regents of the University Copyright © 2004,2009 by Internet Systems Consortium, Inc. ("ISC") Portions Copyright © 2000-2003 by Internet Software Consortium
56	systemd_d	NA	MIT License		Copyright 2010 Lennart



	aemon				Poettering
57	UTF-8 CPP		MIT Style License	http://sourceforge.n et/projects/utfcpp/	Copyright 2006 Nemanja Trifunovic
58	BFD		GNU General Public License v2.0 or later	http://search.cpan.or g/~rbs/BFD/	Copyright 2000, 2001, 2007, 2010 Free Software Foundation, Inc.
59	Fontconfig	2.11. 94	MIT License	http://freedesktop.or g/wiki/Software/font config	Copyright © 2000 Tuomas J. Lukka Copyright © 2016 Unicode®, Inc, Copyright © 2005 Patrick Lam, Copyright © 2010 Behdad Esfahbod, Copyright © 2007 Chris Wilson, Copyright © 2008,2009,2010,2012 Red Hat, Inc, Copyright © 2011,2012,2013 Google, Inc, Copyright © 2000,2001,2002,2003,20 04,2006 Keith Packard
60	Freetype Hashing		MIT License	https://sourceforge. net/p/canvasdraw/c d/642/tree/trunk/fre etype/include/freety pe/internal/fthash.h	Copyright (c)2000 Computing Research Labs, New Mexico State University, Copyright (c) 2001-2015 Francesco Zappa Nardel
61	Freetype Project - BDF	1.22	MIT License	https://www.freetyp e.org/	Copyright (c)2000 Computing Research Labs, New Mexico State University, Copyright (c) 2001-2015 Francesco Zappa Nardelli
62	Freetype Project - PCF		MIT License	https://www.freetyp e.org/	Copyright (C) 2000 by Francesco Zappa Nardelli Permission, Copyright 2000, 2001, 2004 by Francesco Zappa Nardelli Permission, Copyright 2001, 2012 by David Turner, Robert Wilhelm.
63	Freetype Project -		Open Group License	https://www.freetyp e.org/	Copyright (c) 1990, 1994, 1998 The Open Group



	Pcfutil				
64	ftRandom		BSD 3-clause "New" or "Revised" License	https://git.merprojec t.org/faenil/qtbase/tr ee/6845a4fb014711 7e8517d66f18792c a7acdbe06e/src/3rd party/freetype/src/to ols/ftrandom	Copyright (C) 2005, 2007, 2008, 2013 by George Williams
65	gcc		GNU General Public License v2.0 w/GCC Runtime Library exception	https://github.com/g cc- mirror/gcc/tree/mast er/include	Copyright (C) 1989, 1991 Free Software Foundation, Inc. Copyright (C) 1997-2018 Free Software Foundation, Inc.
66	GCC C++ / libstdc++	5.2.0	GNU General Public License v3.0 w/GCC Runtime Library exception Boost Software License 1.0 zlib License MIT License, BSD 3-clause "New" or "Revised" License, GNU Free Documentatio n License v1.3	https://gcc.gnu.org/li bstdc++/	Copyright (C) 2001, 2002, 2003, 2004 Free Software Foundation, Inc, Copyright (C) 2001-2015 Free Software Foundation, Inc. Copyright (C) 1997-2018 Free Software Foundation, Inc Copyright (c) 2001, 2002, 2003 Peter Dimov and Multi Media Ltd. Copyright (C) 1998, 1999 Greg Colvin and Beman Dawes. Copyright (C) 2001, 2002, 2003 Peter Dimov
67	GLib	2.44.	GNU Library General Public License v2 or later GNU Lesser General Public License v2.1 or	http://tracker.debian .org/pkg/glib2.0	Copyright (C) 1997-1999, 2000-2001 Tim Janik and Red Hat, Inc. Copyright (C) 2010 Christian Persch Copyright © 2006-2008 Diego Pettenò <flameeyes@gmail.com>,</flameeyes@gmail.com>



			later MIT License		Copyright © 2006-2008 xine project, Copyright © 2012 Lucas De Marchi <lucas.de.marchi@gmail. com>.</lucas.de.marchi@gmail.
68	glib- mirroring- tab		GNU Lesser General Public License v2.1 or later	https://github.com/G NOME/glib/tree/mast er/glib	Copyright (C) 2004 Sharif FarsiWeb, Inc, Copyright (C) 2001,2002,2004 Behdad Esfahbod.
69	GMP - GNU Multiple Precision Arithmetic Library		GNU General Public License v2.0 or later	http://gmplib.org/	Copyright 1999-2005, 2008, 2009, 2011-2013 Free Software Foundation, Inc. Copyright 1991, 1993, 1994, 2000-2010, 2014,2015 Free Software Foundation, Inc.
70	GNU Bison	2.7	GNU General Public License v3.0 or later with Bison exception 2.2	https://www.gnu.org /software/bison/	Copyright (C) 1984, 1989-1990, 2000- 2015Free Software Foundation, Inc.
71	GNU C Library		GNU General Public License v2.0 or later	https://github.com/ markos/glibc	Copyright (C) 1991- 2018 Free Software Foundation, Inc. Copyright (C) 1996-2015 Free Software Foundation, Inc.
72	GNU libcharset		GNU Library General Public License v2 or later	https://github.com/G NOME/glib/tree/mast er/glib/libcharset	Copyright (C) 2003 Free Software Foundation, Inc.
73	gnutls		GNU Lesser General Public License v2.1 or later	https://github.com/C hronic-Dev/gnutls	Copyright (C) 2008-2019 Free Software Foundation, Inc. Copyright © 1996,1999 by Internet Software Consortium. Copyright (C) 2014-2018 Red Hat, Inc. Copyright (C) 2012- 2018 Nikos Mavrogiannopoulos



74	GnuTLS	3.3.1 7	GNU General Public License v2.0 or later GNU Lesser General Public License v2.1 or later MIT License BSD-2-Clause BSD 3-clause "New" or "Revised" License	http://www.gnu.org/ software/gnutls/	Copyright (C) 1999-2002, 2006-2007, 2009-2019 Free Software Foundation, Inc. Copyright (C) 2002-2004, 2006-2007, 2009-2015 Free Software Foundation, dnl Inc. Copyright (C) 1999-2019 Free Software Foundation, Inc. Copyright © 2000, 2001 Markus Friedl. All rights reserved. Copyright © 2008 Alexander von Gernler. All rights reserved. Copyright © 2011-2016, Andy Polyakov <appro@openssl.org> Copyright (C) 2013-2018 Nikos Mavrogiannopoulos. Copyright (C) 2014-2019</appro@openssl.org>
75	HarfBuzz	2.3.1	MIT License ISC License	http://tracker.debian .org/pkg/harfbuzz	Red Hat, Inc. Copyright © 2018 Unicode®, Inc Copyright © 2018 Adobe Inc. Copyright © 2011 Martin Hosken Copyright © 2011 SIL International Copyright © 2011,2012 Google, Inc. Copyright © 2010,2011,20122013- 2018 Google, Inc. Copyright © 2012 Mozilla Foundation, Copyright © 2011 Codethink Limited, Copyright © 2008,2010 Nokia Corporation and/or its subsidiary(-ies), Copyright © 2009 Keith Stribley, Copyright ©



				2009 Martin Hosken and SIL International, Copyright © 2007 Chris Wilson, Copyright © 2006 Behdad Esfahbod, Copyright © 2005 David Turner, Copyright © 2004,2007,2008,2009,20 10 Red Hat, Inc. Copyright © 1998-2004 David Turner and Werner Lemberg.
76	hostapd - IEEE 802.11 AP & IEEE 802.1X/WPA /WPA2/EAP/ RADIUS Authenticat or	BSD 3-clause "New" or "Revised" License ISC License	http://hostap.epitest .fi/hostapd/	Copyright© 2015 Intel Deutschland GmbH Copyright© 2013 - 2016 Intel Mobile Communications GmbH. Copyright© 2011 - 2016 Intel Corporation. All rights reserved. Copyright 2009 Johannes Berg <johannes@sipsolutions. net> Copyright 2008, 2009 Luis R. Rodriguez <lrodriguez@atheros.com > Copyright 2008 Michael Wu <flamingice@sourmilk.ne t> Copyright 2008 Michael Buesch <m@bues.ch> Copyright 2008 Luis Carlos Cobo <luisca@cozybit.com> Copyright 2008 Jouni Malinen <jouni.malinen@atheros. com> Copyright 2008 Colin McCabe <colin@cozybit.com> Copyright 2007 Andy Green <andy@warmcat.com> Copyright 2006-2010 Johannes Berg <johannes@sipsolutions.< td=""></johannes@sipsolutions.<></andy@warmcat.com></colin@cozybit.com></jouni.malinen@atheros. </luisca@cozybit.com></m@bues.ch></flamingice@sourmilk.ne </lrodriguez@atheros.com </johannes@sipsolutions.



		1	1
			net> Copyright 2005-
		2	2006, Devicescape
			Software, Inc. Copyright
			2005 Henrik Brix
			Andersen
			<pre>should be should be s</pre>
			Copyright 2002-2004,
			nstant802 Networks, Inc.
			Copyright © 2015, Pali
			Rohár
			<pali.rohar@gmail.com></pali.rohar@gmail.com>
		0	Copyright © 2015
			Google, Inc. Copyright ©
		2	2013, Mark Kettenis
			Copyright © 2013
			Qualcomm Atheros, Inc.
			Copyright © 2013
			Cozybit, Inc. Copyright ©
			2012, Michael Braun
			michael-dev@fami-
			-
			praun.de> Copyright ©
			2011-2014, Qualcomm
			Atheros, Inc. Copyright ©
			2010, Dan Harkins
			dharkins@lounge.org>
			Copyright © 2009, Dan
			larkins
			dharkins@lounge.org>
		0	Copyright © 2008-2012
		J	ouke Witteveen
			Copyright © 2008-2009
			Atheros Communications
			Copyright © 2007,
			ohannes Berg
			johannes@sipsolutions.
			net> Copyright © 2006-
			2007 Sony Corporation.
			All Rights Reserved.
			Copyright © 2005-2006,
			Devicescape Software,
			nc. Copyright © 2005,
			Sam Leffler
			<sam@errno.com></sam@errno.com>
		0	Copyright © 2004,
		\ \	/ideo54 Technologies
			Copyright © 2004, Sam
L			Page 52



				Leffler <sam@errno.com> Copyright © 2004, Gunter Burchardt <tira@isx.de> Copyright © 2004, 2Wire, Inc Copyright © 2003, 2004 David Young. All rights reserved. Copyright © 2002-2004, Instant802 Networks, Inc. Copyright (C) 2008 The Android Open Source Project Copyright (C) 2004, 2006 The Linux Foundation and its contributors.</tira@isx.de></sam@errno.com>
77	inih	BSD 3-clause "New" or "Revised" License	http://github.com/be nhoyt/inih/	Copyright © 2009, Ben Hoyt All rights reserved.
78	IPTables	GNU General Public License v2.0 or later GNU Library General Public License v2 or later ISC License Artistic License 2.0	http://www.netfilter. org/	Copyright © 2011,2012,2013 Patrick McHardy <kaber@trash.net>, Copyright © 2005 Evgeniy Polyakov <johnpol@2ka.mxt.ru> , Copyright (C) 2006 Red Hat, Inc., James Morris <jmorris@redhat.com>, Copyright Google, Inc. 2013, Copyright © Jan Engelhardt, 2011, Copyright © 2000-2001 Netfilter Core Team Copyright © 2003+ Evgeniy Polyakov <johnpol@2ka.mxt.ru>, Copyright (C) 2004, 2010 Nokia Corporation, Copyright (C) 2000-2002 Joakim Axelsson, <gozem@linux.nu>, Copyright © CC</gozem@linux.nu></johnpol@2ka.mxt.ru></jmorris@redhat.com></johnpol@2ka.mxt.ru></kaber@trash.net>



	1	
		Computer Consultants
		GmbH, 2007 Copyright
		(C) 2002-2008 BalaBit IT
		Ltd. Copyright ©
		Sebastian Claßen,
		-
		<sebastian.classen [at]<="" td=""></sebastian.classen>
		freenet.ag>, 2007
		Copyright © 2007 Sven
		Schnelle
		<svens@bitebene.org>,</svens@bitebene.org>
		Copyright (C) 2000
		Emmanuel Roger
		0
		<pre><winfield@freegates.be>,</winfield@freegates.be></pre>
		Copyright (C)2006
		USAGI/WIDE Project
		Copyright © 2012-2013
		Patrick McHardy
		<kaber@trash.net>,</kaber@trash.net>
		Copyright © 2011
		Patrick McHardy
		<kaber@trash.net></kaber@trash.net>
		Copyright © 2009
		Steven G. Johnson
		Copyright © 2009 Mike
		Frysinger Copyright ©
		2009 Matteo Frigo
		Copyright © 2008-2013
		Patrick McHardy
		Copyright © 2007 Sven
		Schnelle Copyright 2006
		UfoMechanic Copyright
		Google, Inc. Copyright ©
		2004 Scott James
		Remnant Copyright ©
		Martin F. Krafft Copyright
		© Jan Engelhardt, 2011
		Copyright © Sebastian
		Claßen Copyright ©
		2003+ Evgeniy Polyakov
		Copyright © 2000-2001
		Netfilter Core Copyright
		(C) 2007 BalaBit IT Ltd.
		Copyright (C) 2010 Nokia
		Corporation. All rights
		reserved



79	iw-ct	4.1	ISC License	http://github.com/gr eearb/iw-ct/	Copyright 2008, 2009 Luis R. Rodriguez <irodriguez@atheros.com > Copyright 2008 Michael Buesch <m@bues.ch> Copyright 2008 Jouni Malinen <jouni.malinen@atheros. com> Copyright 2008 Colin McCabe <colin@cozybit.com> Copyright 2007, 2008 Johannes Berg <johannes@sipsolutions. net> Copyright 2006- 2010 Johannes Berg <johannes@sipsolutions. net> Copyright © 2007 Mike Kershaw Copyright © 2007 Andy Lutomirski Copyright (C) 2004, 2006 The Linux Foundation and its contributors</johannes@sipsolutions. </johannes@sipsolutions. </colin@cozybit.com></jouni.malinen@atheros. </m@bues.ch></irodriguez@atheros.com
80	KBD - Linux keyboard tools	1.15.	GNU General Public License v2.0 or later	http://www.kbd- project.org/	Copyright 1992 Rickard E. Faith. Copyright (C) 2014 Alexey Gladkov <gladkov.alexey@gmail.c om> Copyright (C) 2007- 2013 Alexey Gladkov <gladkov.alexey@gmail.c om> Copyright (C) 2002, 2005, 2013 Dmitry V. Levin <ldv@altlinux.org> Copyright (C) 2002 Dmitry V. Levin <ldv@altlinux.org> Copyright (C) 1909 Andries E. Brouwer derived from sources that were Copyright (C) 1997-1998 Juan Cespedes <cespedes@debian.org> Copyright (C) 1994-2014 Free Software</cespedes@debian.org></ldv@altlinux.org></ldv@altlinux.org></gladkov.alexey@gmail.c </gladkov.alexey@gmail.c



					Foundation, Inc. Copyright (C) 1994-2007 Andries E. Brouwer. Copyright (C) 1994-1998 Michael K. Johnson <johnsonm@redhat.com > Copyright (C) 1994 H. Peter Anvin Copyright (C) 1993 Risto Kankkunen. Copyright (C) 1993 Eugene G. Crosser. Copyright © 1995-1998 S.u.S.E. GmbH Fuerth, Germany, Copyright (C) 1984, 1989-1990, 2000- 2015 Free Software Foundation, Inc, Copyright (C) 1993 Risto Kankkunen. Copyright (C) 1994 H. Peter Anvin, Copyright (C) 1997-1998 Juan Cespedes <cespedes@debian.org>, Copyright (C) 1994-1998 Michael K. Johnson, Copyright (C) 2002, 2004,2005, 2006 Dmitry V. Levin, Copyright © 2001 Bernhard Rosenkränze</cespedes@debian.org></johnsonm@redhat.com
81	kmod	Gene	Lesser eral Public nse v2.1	http://github.com/lu casdemarchi/kmod/	Copyright © 2007-2010 Josh Triplett Copyright © 2004 Scott James Remnant <scott@netsplit.com>. Copyright Jon Masters, and others. para> refsect1> Copyright 2014, Marco dltri. Copyright 2010 Ran Benita Copyright 2010 Lennart Poettering Copyright 2006-2010, Jon Masters,</scott@netsplit.com>



 1	1	
		Red Hat, Inc. Copyright
		2004, Rusty Russell, IBM
		Corporation. Copyright
		2003, Rusty Russell, IBM
		Corporation. Copyright
		2002, Rusty Russell, IBM
		Corporation Copyright ©
		2012 Lucas De Marchi
		<lucas.de.marchi@gmail.< td=""></lucas.de.marchi@gmail.<>
		com> Copyright ©
		2006-2008 xine project
		Copyright © 2006-2008
		Diego Pettenò
		<flameeyes@gmail.com></flameeyes@gmail.com>
		Copyright (C) 2015 Intel
		Corporation. All rights
		· ·
		reserved. Copyright (C)
		2014 Intel Corporation.
		All rights reserved.
		Copyright (C) 2014 Free
		Software Foundation, Inc.
		Copyright (C) 2013-2014
		Intel Corporation. All
		rights reserved. Copyright
		(C) 2013 Tom Gundersen
		<teg@jklm.no> Copyright</teg@jklm.no>
		(C) 2013 Michal Marek,
		SUSE Copyright (C) 2016
		Intel Corporation. All
		rights reserved. Copyright
		(C) 2012-2013
		ProFUSION embedded
		systems Copyright (C)
		2012-2013 Lucas De
		Marchi
		<lucas.de.marchi@gmail.< td=""></lucas.de.marchi@gmail.<>
		com> Copyright (C) 2012
		W. Trevor King
		<wking@tremily.us></wking@tremily.us>
		Copyright (C) 2012 Red
		Hat, Inc. W. Trevor King
		_
		<pre><wking@tremily.us> Converse to Conver</wking@tremily.us></pre>
		Copyright (C) 2012 Pedro
		Pedruzzi Copyright (C)
		2012 Lucas De Marchi
		<lucas.de.marchi@gmail.< td=""></lucas.de.marchi@gmail.<>
	 ·	Page 57



					com>
82	kqueue		MIT License	https://github.com/G NOME/glib/tree/mast er/gio	Copyright © 2011, 2012 Dmitry Matveev <me@dmitrymatveev.co. uk>.</me@dmitrymatveev.co.
83	libdane		GNU Lesser General Public License v2.1 or later	https://github.com/fr ankmorgner/gnutls/t ree/master/libdane	Copyright (C) 2012 KU Leuven, Copyright (C) 2012 Free Software Foundation, Copyright (C) 2013 Nikos Mavrogiannopoulos, Copyright (C) 2013 Christian Grothoff.
84	libjpeg	8d 9a	Independent JPEG Group License BSD 3 clause	http://tracker.debian .org/pkg/libjpeg- turbo	Copyright 2009,2012 Pierre Ossman <ossman@cendio.se> for Cendio AB Copyright (C) 2009, 2016, D. R. Commander. Copyright (C) 1999-2006, MIYASAKA Masaru. Copyright (C) 2015, Intel Corporation. Copyright (C) 2009-2011, Nokia Corporation and/or its subsidiary(-ies).All Rights Reserved. Author Siarhei Siamashka <siarhei.siamashka@noki a.com> Copyright (C) 2013-2014, Linaro Limited. All Rights Reserved. Author Ragesh Radhakrishnan <ragesh.r@linaro.org> Copyright (C) 2014-2016, D. R. Commander. All Rights Reserved. Copyright (C) 2015-2016, 2018, Matthieu Darbois. All Rights Reserved. Copyright (C) 2016, Siarhei Siamashka. All Rights Reserved. Copyright (C) 1991-2012,</ragesh.r@linaro.org></siarhei.siamashka@noki </ossman@cendio.se>



				Thomas G. Lane. Copyright (C) 1994-1997, Thomas G. Lane. Copyright (C) 1997-2011, Thomas G. Lane, Guido Vollbeding. Copyright (C)2009-2019 D. R. Commander. All Rights Reserved. Copyright (C) 2013 Linaro Limited Copyright (C) 2009-2011 Nokia
85	libjpeg- turbo	zlib License	https://sourceforge. net/projects/libjpeg- turbo/	Copyright 2009,2012 Pierre Ossman <ossman@cendio.se> for Cendio AB Copyright (C) 2009, 2016, D. R. Commander. Copyright (C) 1999-2006, MIYASAKA Masaru. Copyright (C) 2015, Intel Corporation. Copyright (C) 2009-2011, Nokia Corporation and/or its subsidiary(-ies).All Rights Reserved. Copyright (C) 2016, Siarhei Siamashka. All Rights Reserved. Author Siarhei Siamashka <siarhei.siamashka@noki a.com> Copyright (C) 2013-2014, Linaro Limited. All Rights Reserved. Author Ragesh Radhakrishnan <ragesh.r@linaro.org> Copyright (C) 2014-2019, D. R. Commander. All Rights Reserved. Copyright (C) 2015-2016, 2018, Matthieu Darbois. All Rights Reserved. Copyright (C) 2016, Siarhei Siamashka. All Rights Reserved. Copyright (C) 2016, Siarhei Siamashka. All Rights Reserved.</ragesh.r@linaro.org></siarhei.siamashka@noki </ossman@cendio.se>



86	MD5		GNU General Public License v2.0 or later	http://search.cpan.or g/~nwint/MD5/	Copyright (C) 2016-2017, Loongson Technology Corporation Limited, BeiJing. Copyright © 1996, 1997 by Agner Fog. Copyright © 1995, 1996, 2000 Free Software Foundation, Inc.
87	MD5 Message- Digest Algorithm		BSD 3-clause "New" or "Revised" License	http://www.ietf.org/rf c/rfc1321.txt	Copyright (C)2018, D. R. Commander. All Rights Reserved.
88	Nettle	3.1	GNU General Public License v2.0 or later GNU Lesser General Public License v2.1 or later MIT License	http://sourceforge.n et/projects/nettle/	Copyright (C) 2013-2018 Dmitry Eremin-Solenikov, Copyright (C) 2010-2018 Free Software Foundation, Inc. Copyright (C) 2012-2018 Nikos Mavrogiannopoulos, Copyright (C) 2012-2019 Red Hat, Inc. Copyright (C) 2001-2018 Niels Möller, Copyright (C) 2012 Simon Josefsson, Confirmed ByLagerstedt Robert (RBSN/ESW12) <robert.lagerstedt@se.b osch.com></robert.lagerstedt@se.b
89	PCRE	8.31	PCRE 5 License	http://sourceforge.n et/projects/pcre/	Copyright © 1997-2012 University of Cambridge.
90	The FreeType Project - freetype2	2.9.1	GNU General Public License v2.0 or later	http://sourceforge.n et/projects/freetype/	Copyright 2009-2018 by Oran Agra and Mickey Gabel, Copyright 2004- 2018 by suzuki toshiya, Masatake YAMATO Copyright 1996-2018 by David Turner, Robert Wilhelm, and Werner Lemberg. Copyright 2003-2018 by Masatake YAMATO, Redhat K,



					Copyright 2007-2018 by Derek Clegg and Michael Toftdal, Copyright 2002- 2018 by Roberto Alameda, Copyright 2013 by Google, Inc. Copyright 2007 Dmitry Timoshkov for Codeweavers, Copyright 2009-2018 by Oran Agra and Mickey Gabel, Copyright 2010- 2018 by Joel Klinghed. Copyright 2003 Huw D M Davies for Codeweavers, Copyright 2007 Dmitry Timoshkov for Codeweavers, Copyright 2007-2013 Adobe Systems Incorporated. Copyright (C) 1995-2002 Jean-loup Gailly. Copyright 1997-2018 by David Turner, Robert Wilhelm, and Werner Lemberg.
91	yoctoproje ct		GNU General Public License v2.0 or later	https://git.yoctoproj ect.org/cgit.cgi/poky /plain/meta/recipes- core/init- ifupdown/init- ifupdown-1.0/	Copyright 1994-2010 Peter Tobias, Anthony Towns and Marco dltri, Copyright (C) 1989, 1991 Free Software Foundation, Inc.
92	An AES/rijndael encryption library		BSD 3-clause "New" or "Revised" License	http://sourceforge.n et/projects/libaes/	Copyright © 2003-2012, Jouni Malinen
93	berkeley		BSD-4-Clause (University of California- Specific)	https://www.npmjs.o rg/package/berkeley	Copyright © 1985, 1992 The Regents of the University of California. Copyright © 1980 Regents of the University of California
94	Blkid Library	2.26. 0	GNU Lesser General Public	https://github.com/k arelzak/util-	Copyright (C) 2008- 2013 Karel Zak Copyright



			License v2.1 or later	linux/tree/master/lib blkid	(C) Andries Brouwer Copyright (C) 1999, 2001 by Andries Brouwer Copyright (C) 2009 Mike Hommey Copyright (C) 2010 by Jiro SEKIBA Copyright (C) 2013 Zeeshan Ali (Khattak) Copyright (C) 2004-2008 Kay Sievers Copyright (C) 1995, 2000, 20001, 2003 Theodore Tso Copyright (C) 2001 Andreas Dilger Copyright (C) 2011 by Philipp Marek Copyright (C) 2013 Alejandro Martinez Ruiz Copyright (C) 2010 Andrew Nayenko Copyright (C) 2009 by Bastian Friedrich Copyright (C) 2009 Red Hat, Inc. Copyright (C) 2010 Jeroen Oortwijn Copyright (C) 2013 Rolf Fokkens
95	flock		MIT License	https://github.com/k arelzak/util- linux/blob/master/sy s-utils/flock.c	Copyright 2003-2005 H. Peter Anvin.
96	fsfreeze		GNU General Public License v1.0 or later	https://searchcode.c om/codesearch/vie w/20342427/	Copyright (C) 2010 Hajime Taira.
97	libmount	2.22. 2	GNU Lesser General Public License v2.1 or later	https://github.com/k arelzak/util- linux/tree/master/lib mount	Copyright (C) 2013, Red HatFoundation, Inc., Copyright (C) 2008-2011 Karel Zak Copyright (C) 2016 David Sterba <dsterba@suse.cz> Copyright (C) 2016 Stanislav Brabec <sbrabec@suse.cz> Copyright (C) 2012 Karel Zak <kzak@redhat.com> Copyright (C) 2014 Karel</kzak@redhat.com></sbrabec@suse.cz></dsterba@suse.cz>



					Zak <kzak@redhat.com></kzak@redhat.com>
98	libuuid	1.0	BSD 3-clause "New" or "Revised" License	https://sourceforge. net/projects/libuuid/	Copyright (C) 1996, 1997, 2007 Theodore Tso Copyright (C) 1996, 1997, 1998, 1999 Theodore Tso Copyright (C) 2017 Philip Prindeville Copyright 1999 Andreas Dilger (adilger@enel.ucalgary.ca)
99	Linux Diagnostic Tools - sysfsutils		GNU General Public License v2.0 or later	http://sourceforge.n et/projects/linux- diag/	Copyright (C) IBM Corp. 2004-2005 Copyright (C) IBM Corp. 2003-2005, Copyright © 19972002 Martin Mares, Copyright (C) 1989, 1991 Free Software Foundation Inc
10 0	Radiotap Parser		GNU General Public License v2.0 only	http://git.sipsolution s.net/radiotap.git/tre e/radiotap.c	Copyright 2007 Andy Green <andy@warmcat.com> Copyright 2009 Johannes Berg <johannes@sipsolutions. net></johannes@sipsolutions. </andy@warmcat.com>
10 1	scriptreplay		GNU General Public License v2.0 or later	https://github.com/k arelzak/util- linux/blob/master/te rm- utils/scriptreplay.c	Copyright (C) 2008, Karel Zak. Copyright (C) 2008, James Youngman
10 2	smartcols library		GNU Lesser General Public License v2.1 or later	https://github.com/k arelzak/util- linux/tree/master/lib smartcols	Copyright (C) 2010- 2014 Karel Zak Copyright (C) 2014 Ondrej Oprala Copyright (C) 2016 Igor Gnatenko Copyright (C) 2016 Karel Zak <kzak@redhat.com></kzak@redhat.com>
10 3	swupdate		GNU General Public License v2.0 only GNU Lesser General Public License v2.1	https://github.com/s babic/swupdate	 (C) Copyright 2004-2013 Diego Nehab, Copyright (C) 2014-2018 Stefano Babic, Copyright 2002 by Kai Germaschewski Copyright © 2014



only	Cesanta Software Limited
BSD (Two	Copyright (C) 2002-2005
Clause	Roman Zippel, Copyright
License)	(C) 2002-2003 Romain
BSD 3-Clause	Lievin, Copyright (C)
MIT License	1984, 1989-1991, 2000-
WIT LICENSE	
	2012 Free Software
	Foundation Inc, Copyright
	2011 Linaro, Copyright
	2005-2009 - Steven
	Rostedt, Copyright (C)
	2008 Nir Tzachar, (C)
	Copyright 2016 Denis
	Osterland, Diehl
	Connectivity Solutions
	-
	GmbH, Copyright ©
	2009-2010 Wind River
	Systems Inc, Copyright
	(C) 2017, 3mdeb (C)
	Copyright 2008-2019
	Stefano Babic, DENX
	Software (C) Copyright
	2016 Denis Osterland,
	Diehl Connectivity
	Copyright (C) 2017, 2018
	Siemens AG Copyright
	2011-2018 Twitter, Inc.
	Copyright 2011-2018 The
	Bootstrap Authors
	Copyright © 1991, 1993
	The Regents of the
	University of California
	Copyright © 2014-2017
	Cesanta Software Limited
	Copyright© By Steve
	Reid
	<steve@edmweb.com></steve@edmweb.com>
	_
	Copyright © 2004-2013
	Sergey Lyubka" Copyright
	(C) 2002 Randy Dunlap,
	Copyright (C) 2002 Khalid
	Aziz, Copyright (C) 2002
	Hewlett-Packard
	Company, Copyright (C)
	2002 Al Stone, Copyright
	(C) 2002-2005 Sam
	(C) 2002 2003 Sain Page 64



				Ravnborg, (C) Copyright 2014-2018 Stefano Babic, DENX Software Engineering, Copyright (C) 2016, 2018 Siemens AG, Copyright (C) 2017- 2018 Weidmüller Interface GmbH & Co. KG Stefan Herbrechtsmeier <stefan. herbrechtsmeier@weidm ueller.com>, Copyright (C) 2011 ISEE 2007 SL</stefan.
10 4	sysfs_lib	GNU Lesser General Public License v2.1 or later	https://github.com/D istrotech/sysfsutils/ blob/master/lib/sysfs .h	Copyright (C) IBM Corp. 2003-2005 Copyright (C) 2003 Eric J Bohm
10 5	System V CRT	BSD 3-clause "New" or "Revised" License	https://github.com/k arelzak/util- linux/blob/master/te xt-utils/pg.c	Copyright(c)2000- 2001GunnarRitter
10 6	systemd	GNU General Public License v2.0 only LGPL 2.1+ MIT License	http://tracker.debian .org/pkg/systemd	Copyright © 2013 Simon Peeters Copyright © 2008 Alan Jenkins <alan.christopher.jenkins @googlemail.com> Copyright © 2013 Intel Corporation. All rights reserved. Copyright © 2014 Intel Corporation. All rights reserved. Copyright © 2017 Intel Corporation. All rights reserved. Copyright © 2016 Michal Soltys <soltys@ziu.info> Copyright © 2014 Axis Communications AB. All rights reserved Copyright © 2014-2015 Intel Corporation. All rights reserved, Copyright © 2006-2008 xine project Copyright © 2006-2008</soltys@ziu.info></alan.christopher.jenkins



					Diego Pettenò Copyright © 2012 Lucas De Marchi Copyright © 2008 Alexandre Duret-Lutz <adl@gnu.org> Copyright (C) 2001 Eazel, Inc. Copyright 2010-2015 Lennart Poettering Copyright 2013-2015 Zbigniew Ję</adl@gnu.org>
10 7	systemd- cco-public		Creative Commons Public Domain Dedication License	https://github.com/s ystemd/systemd- stable/blob/v240- stable/README	
10 8	Text_utils		BSD-4-Clause (University of California- Specific)	https://github.com/k arelzak/util- linux/tree/master/te xt-utils	Copyright © 1987, 1992 The Regents of the University of California Copyright © 1989 The Regents of the University of California.
10 9	update-rc.d	NA	GNU General Public License v2.0 or later	http://github.com/ph ilb/update-rc.d/	© 2003, 2004 Phil Blundell <pb@handhelds.org></pb@handhelds.org>
11 0	Util Linux fdisk GPL1.0		GNU General Public License v1.0 or later	https://github.com/k arelzak/util- linux/blob/master/di sk-utils/sfdisk.c	Copyright (C) 1995 Andries E. Brouwer (aeb@cwi.nl) Copyright (C) 2007-2014 Karel Zak <kzak@redhat.com> Copyright (C) 2012 Davidlohr Bueso Copyright (C) 1992 A. V. Le Blanc</kzak@redhat.com>
11 1	util linux LGPL		GNU Lesser General Public License v2.1 or later	https://github.com/k arelzak/util- linux/blob/master/RE ADME.licensing	Copyright (C) 2010- 2013 Karel Zak <kzak@redhat.com> Copyright 2010 Lennart Poettering Copyright (C) 2009-2010 Free Software Foundation, Inc.</kzak@redhat.com>
11	util-linux-		GNU General Public License	https://github.com/k	Copyright (C) 2001 Andreas Dilger Copyright



2	ng		v2.0 or later LGPL 2.1+ MIT License	arelzak/util-linux	(C) 1999, Andreas Dilger and Theodore Tso Copyright (C) 2012 Sami Kerola Copyright (C) 2008-2014 Karel Zak Copyright 1995-2000, 2007-2008 by Theodore Tso. Copyright (C) 1994 Kevin E. Martin Copyright © 2008 Roy Peled Copyright © 2004-2006 by Michael Holzt, Copyright (C) 1991 Linus Torvalds Copyright (C) 1999 Jakub Jelinek Copyright (C) 2012, 2014 Ondrej Oprala Copyright (C) 1999-2002 Transmeta Corporation Copyright (C) 2010 Davidlohr Bueso Copyright (C) 2010 Jason Borden Copyright (C) 2009 Red Hat, Inc © 1994 by salvatore valente Copyright (C) 2003, 2004, 2005 Thorsten Copyright (C) 1991-2004 Miquel van Smoorenburg. © 2012 by Cody Maloney
11 3	utillinux fdisk		GNU Lesser General Public License v2.1 or later	https://github.com/k arelzak/util- linux/tree/master/lib fdisk	Copyright (C) 2007- 2014 Karel Zak Copyright (C) 2012 Davidlohr Bueso
11 4	Volatile- binds	NA	MIT License	https://github.com/o penembedded/open embedded- core/tree/master/me ta/recipes- core/volatile-binds	Copyright© 2013 - 2016 Intel Mobile Communications GmbH
11 5	wpa_suppli cant - IEEE 802.1X, WPA, WPA2, RSN, IEEE	2.1	BSD 3-clause "New" or "Revised" License	http://hostap.epitest .fi/wpa_supplicant/	Copyright 2006-2010 Johannes Berg <johannes@sipsolutions. net> Copyright © 2015 Google, Inc. Copyright©</johannes@sipsolutions.



802.11i		2013 - 2016 Intel Mobile Communications GmbH. Copyright © 2019, The
		Linux Foundation
		Copyright© 2015 Intel Deutschland GmbH
		Copyright © 2016, Sabrina Dubroca
		<sd@queasysnail.net></sd@queasysnail.net>
		and Red Hat, Inc
		Copyright © 2013 Cozybit, Inc v Copyright
		© 2012, Michael Braun
		<michael-dev@fami- braun.de> Copyright ©</michael-dev@fami-
		2011, Atheros
		Communication Copyright © 2015, Pali
		Rohár Copyright ©
		2010, Dan Harkins Copyright © 2004, 2Wire,
		Inc Copyright© 2011 -
		2016 Intel Corporation. Copyright © 2008-2009,
		Atheros Communications,
		Inc Copyright © 2011- 2014, Qualcomm
		Atheros, Inc Copyright ©
		2014-2017, Qualcomm
		Atheros, Inc. Copyright © 2002-2018, Jouni Malinen
		Copyright © 2013, Mark
		Kettenis Copyright © 2004, Sam Leffler
		<sam@errno.com></sam@errno.com>
		Copyright © 2003, 2004 David Young Copyright ©
		2000-2003 Intel
		Corporation Copyright © 2006-2007 Sony
		Copyright © 2009-2012,
		Masashi Honma
		Copyright © 2005, 2006, Devicescape Software,
		Inc. Copyright © 2013,
		2014 Qualcomm Atheros, Page 68



				Inc. Copyright © 2002- 2009, 2012-2016, Jouni Malinen Copyright 2008 Michael Wu <flamingice@sourmilk.ne t> Copyright 2008 Luis Carlos Cobo <luisca@cozybit.com> Copyright 2008 Michael Buesch <m@bues.ch> Copyright 2008, 2009 Luis R. Rodriguez <lrodriguez@atheros.com > Copyright © 2002- 2004, Instant802 Networks, Inc Copyright 2008 Jouni Malinen <jouni.malinen@atheros. com> Copyright 2008 Colin McCabe <colin@cozybit.com> Copyright © 2018, The Linux Foundation</colin@cozybit.com></jouni.malinen@atheros. </lrodriguez@atheros.com </m@bues.ch></luisca@cozybit.com></flamingice@sourmilk.ne
11 6	XKeyboard Config	MIT License X11 License	http://freedesktop.or g/wiki/Software/XKe yboardConfig	Copyright 1996 by Joseph Moss Copyright 1996, 1998 The Open Group Copyright © 1996 X Consortium Copyright © 2010, 2012, Oracle and/or its affiliates. Copyright (C) 1999, 2000 by Anton Zinoviev Copyright (C) 2004, 2006 Ævar Arnfjörð Bjarmason Copyright © 1996 by Silicon Graphics Computer Systems, Inc. Copyright © 1996 Digital Equipment Corporation Copyright (C) 2002-2019 Free Software Foundation, Inc. Copyright © 2009



					Rosetta Contributors and Canonical Ltd Copyright (C) 2003 xfree86_xkb_xml maintainers Copyright © 2017 Canonical Ltd, and Rosetta Contributors Copyright (C) 2011, 2013 Translation Project Japanese Team Copyright (C) Dmitry Golubev 2003- 2004 Copyright (C) 2004, Gregory Mokhin Copyright (C) 2006 Erdal Ronahî
11 7	XZ Utils		GNU General Public License v2.0 or later LGPL 2.1+	http://tukaani.org/xz/	Copyright © 2008 Steven G. Johnson <stevenj@alum.mit.edu> Copyright © 2011 Daniel Richard G. Copyright (C) 1998, 2002, 2006, 2007 Free Software Foundation Copyright (C) 1992, 1993 Jean-loup Gailly Copyright (C) 1989- 1994,1996- 1999,2001,2003,2004,20 05,2008-2010 Free Software Foundation, Inc Copyright (C) Michael D. Brennan Copyright (C) 1997-2007 by Dimitri van Heesch Copyright (C) 1998, 1999, 2001 Henry Spencer</stevenj@alum.mit.edu>
11 8	yajl-c	2.1.0	ISC License BSD 3-clause "New" or "Revised" License	http://github.com/llo yd/yajl/	Copyright © 2007-2014, Lloyd Hilaiel <me@lloyd.io> Copyright © 2010-2011 Florian Forster <ff at="" octo.it=""></ff></me@lloyd.io>
11 9	ZLib for Ada thick binding.	1.3	GNU General Public License v2.0 or later	http://sourceforge.n et/projects/zlib-ada/	Copyright (C) 2002-2004 Dmitriy Anisimkov Page 70



12 0	CMake		CMake License (BSD 1.0 +)	http://github.com/Kit ware/CMake/	
12 1	GCC	5.2.0	GNU General Public License v3.0 w/GCC Runtime Library exception LGPL2.0+ LGPL2.1+ BSD3	http://gcc.gnu.org/	Copyright 1991-1996, 1998, 1999-2007 Free Software Foundation, Inc Copyright (C) 1991-2015 Free Software Foundation, Inc. Copyright © 1983, 1986, 1991-1993 The Regents of the University of California (C) Copyright Jeremy Siek 2000 Copyright (C) 2004 Ami Tavory and Vladimir Dreizin, IBM-HRL Copyright (C) 2001, 2002, 2003 Peter Dimov Copyright (C) 1998, 1999 Greg Colvin and Beman Dawes Copyright © 1994 Hewlett-Packard Company Copyright (C) 2015-2018 Free Software Foundation Copyright © 1996-1998 Silicon Graphics Computer Systems
12 2	GCC-GPLv2		GNU General Public License v2.0 or later	https://github.com/g cc- mirror/gcc/tree/mast er/include	Copyright (C) 1995-2018 Free Software Foundation, Inc.
12 3	libarchive - libarchive/li barchive		BSD 2-clause "Simplified" License PostgreSQL BSD-4 University of California License	http://tracker.debian .org/pkg/libarchive	Copyright (C) 2012- 2014, Yann Collet. Copyright © 2016 Martin Matuska Copyright © 2014 Michihiro NAKAJIMA Copyright © 2011, 2012 Andres Mejia Copyright © 2012 Ondrej Holy Copyright © 2001 The NetBSD Foundation, Inc Portions Copyright © 1993, 1994, The Regents



					of the University of California Portions Copyright © 1996-2008, PostgreSQL Global Development Group Copyright © 2003-2012 Tim Kientzle Copyright © 2009-2012 Michihiro NAKAJIMA Copyright © 2008, 2009 Joerg Sonnenberger Copyright © 2008 Anselm Strauss Copyright © 2006 Rudolf Marek SYSGO s.r.o Copyright © 2003-2007 Kees Zeelenberg Copyright © 2007 Kai Wang Copyright © 2002 Thomas Moestl
12 4	Libcap		GNU General Public License v2.0 or later	https://github.com/ mhiramat/libcap	Copyright © 1997- 8,2007-8 Andrew G. Morgan Copyright © 2007, 2008-11 Andrew G. Morgan Copyright (C) 2010 Serge Hallyn Copyright © 1997 Andrew Main, Copyright © 1997,2007,2016 Andrew G Morgan <morgan@kernel.org> Copyright (C) 1997 Aleph One</morgan@kernel.org>
12 5	libevdev		Red Hat License	http://github.com/w hot/libevdev/	Copyright © 2013 Red Hat, Inc. Copyright © 2013 David Herrmann
12 6	libffi	3.2.1	MIT License	http://tracker.debian .org/pkg/libffi	Copyright © 2011 Plausible Labs Cooperative, Inc. Copyright (C) 2002- 2009,2011 Free Software Foundation, Inc Copyright © 2013 Imagination Technologies Ltd. Copyright © 1996-2014



			Anthony Green, Red Hat,
			Inc and others. Copyright
			© 1996, 1998, 2005
			Red Hat, Inc. Copyright ©
			2013 Tensilica, Inc.
			Copyright © 2009 Daniel
			Witte Copyright © 2010,
			Plausible Labs
			Cooperative, Inc.
			Copyright © 2009, 2010,
			2011, 2012 ARM Ltd
			Copyright © 2011
			Timothy Wall Copyright
			© 2010 CodeSourcery
			Copyright © 2008 Björn
			König Copyright © 2002
			Roger Sayle Copyright
			(C) 2013 IBM Copyright
			(C) 2011 Kyle Moffett
			Copyright © 2003 Jakub
			· •
			Jelinek Copyright ©
			2013 Mentor Graphics.
			© 2003-2004 Randolph
			Chung Copyright © 2014
			Sebastian Macke
			Copyright © 2000 John
			Hornkvist Copyright ©
			1998 Geoffrey Keating
			Copyright © 2000, 2007
			Software AG Copyright ©
			2011 Tilera Corp.
			Copyright © 2002 Bo
			Thorsen Copyright ©
			1998 Cygnus Solutions
			Copyright © 2009
			Bradley Smith Copyright
			© 2012 Alexandre K. I.
			de Mendonca Copyright
			© 2005 Axis
			Communications
			Copyright © 2004 Simon
			Posnjak Copyright ©
			2012 Alan Hourihane
			Copyright © 2004
			Renesas Technology
			Copyright © 2013 The
L	1		Page 73



					Written Word, Inc. Copyright © 2012, 2013 Xilinx, Inc Copyright © 2002 Ranjit Mathew Copyright © 2001 John Beniton
12 7	libgcrypt	1.6.3	GNU Lesser General Public License v2.1 or later	http://directory.fsf.or g/security/libgcrypt. html	Copyright (C) 2013 Dmitry Eremin-Solenikov Copyright (C) 2005, 2006 g10 Code GmbH Copyright (C) 1998-2008, 2011-2012 Free Software Foundation, Inc Copyright (C) 1997, 1998, 1999, 2004, 2006, 2013 Werner Koch Copyright (C) 2012, 2013, 2014 g10 Code GmbH Copyright (C) 2012, 2013 Jussi Kivilinna Copyright (C) 2012 Simon Josefsson Copyright Peter Gutmann, Matt Thomlinson and Blake Coverett 1996-2006 Copyright (C) 2006,2007 NTT (Nippon Telegraph and Telephone Copyright (C) 2012 Dmitry Kasatkin Copyright (C) 1989,1991- 2015 Free Software Foundation, Inc.
12 8	Libgcrypt Idea		MIT v2 with Ad Clause License	https://github.com/g pg/libgcrypt/blob/ma ster/cipher/idea.c	Copyright 2013 g10 Code GmbH Copyright 1997, 1998, 1999, 2001 Werner Koch (dd9jn)
12 9	Libgpg- error Lib		GNU Lesser General Public License v2.1 or later BSD-3	http://www.gnupg.or g/	Copyright (C) 2001-2019 g10 Code GmbH Copyright (C) 2010, 2012, 2014, 2015, 2016, 2018 Free Software Foundation, Inc. Copyright (C) 2015 Free Software Foundation, Inc Copyright (C) 2001-2015



13	libgudev	GNU Library	https://wiki.gnome.o	g10 Code GmbH Copyright (C) 2014 g10 Code GmbH Copyright (C) 2004,2005,2006,2007,20 08, 2009, 2014 Free Software Foundation, Inc Petr Pisar <petr.pisar@atlas.cz>, 2009, 2012, 2014 Copyright (C) 2003 g10 Code GmbH Copyright (C) 2013 Free Software Foundation, Inc Copyright (C) 2018 g10 Code GmbH Copyright (C) 2005, 2011, 2012, 2014 Free Software Foundation, Inc Stephane Roy <sroy@j2n.net>, 2005. David Prévot <david@tilapin.org>, 2011, 2012, 2014. Copyright (C) 2014 Jedi Lin Copyright (C) 1997- 2001, 2006-2008, 2013- 2017 Werner Koch Copyright (C) 1998-2001, 2006-2008, 2012 Free Software Foundation, Inc. Copyright (C) 2015-2018 g10 Code GmbH Copyright (C) 2008, 2011, 2016 g10 Code GmbH Copyright (C) 2008, 2011, 2016 g10 Code GmbH Copyright (C) 2001, 2003, 2004, 2008, 2010, 2011 Free Software Foundation, Inc. Copyright (C) 2001, 2003, 2004, 2008, 2010, 2011, 2018 g10 Code GmbH</david@tilapin.org></sroy@j2n.net></petr.pisar@atlas.cz>
0		General Public License v2 or later	rg/Projects/libgudev	Zeuthen <davidz@redhat.com>.</davidz@redhat.com>



			LGPL2.1		
13 1	libinput		MIT License	https://www.freedes ktop.org/wiki/Softwa re/libinput/	Copyright © 2005-2014 Rich Felker Copyright © 2013-2015 Red Hat, Inc. Copyright © 2010-2013 Intel Corporation Copyright © 2012-2014 Jonas Ådahl Copyright © 2011-2012 Collabora, Ltd. Copyright © 2006- 2009 Simon Thum opyright © 2010-2011 Benjamin Franzke Copyright © 2008-2012 Kristian Høgsberg
13 2	libpng	1.6.1 7 1.5.1 3	libpng License	http://tracker.debian .org/pkg/libpng1.6	Copyright © Willem van Schaik, 1999, 2011, 2012 Copyright (C) 2004 Simon-Pierre Cadieux. Copyright © 2018 Cosmin Truta Copyright © 2017-2018 Arm Holdings. All rights reserved. Copyright © 1996 Massachusetts Institute of Technology Copyright © 1999 Glenn Randers-Pehrson. Copyright © 2003 W3C. (MIT, ERCIM, Keio), All Rights Reserved Copyright © 1998-2006 Glenn Randers-Pehrson Copyright © 2016-2017 Glenn Randers-Pehrson Copyright © 2016-2017 Glenn Randers-Pehrson Copyright © 2013-2014 John Cunningham Bowler copyright (C) 1999-2000 by Willem van Schaik Copyright © 1996, 1997



				Andreas Dilger Copyright © 1995, 1996 Guy Eric Schalnat Copyright © 2000-2008 Adam M. Costello and Cosmin Truta.
13 3	libusb	GNU Lesser General Public License v2.1 or later	http://libusb.org/	Copyright © 2007-2012 Daniel Drake <dsd@gentoo.org>, Copyright © 2001 Johannes Erdfelt <johannes@erdfelt.com>, Copyright © 2012-2016 Nathan Hjelm <hjelmn@cs.unm.edu>, Copyright © 2013 RealVNC Ltd, Copyright © 2012 Pete Batard, Copyright © 2011-2013 Martin Pieuchot. Copyright © 2001 Johannes Erdfelt <johannes@erdfelt.com> Copyright © 2007-2009 Daniel Drake <dsd@gentoo.org> Copyright © 2010-2012 Peter Stuge <peter@stuge.se> Copyright © 2008-2016 Nathan Hjelm <hjelmn@users.sourcefor ge.net> Copyright © 2009-2013 Pete Batard <pete@akeo.ie> Copyright © 2009-2013 Ludovic.rousseau@gmail .com> Copyright © 2010- 2012 Michael Plante <michael.plante@gmail.c om> Copyright © 2011- 2013 Hans de Goede <hdegoede@redhat.com > Copyright © 2012-2013</hdegoede@redhat.com </michael.plante@gmail.c </pete@akeo.ie></hjelmn@users.sourcefor </peter@stuge.se></dsd@gentoo.org></johannes@erdfelt.com></hjelmn@cs.unm.edu></johannes@erdfelt.com></dsd@gentoo.org>



					Martin Pieuchot <mpi@openbsd.org> Copyright © 2012-2013 Toby Gray <toby.gray@realvnc.com > Copyright © 2013-2018 Chris Dickens <christopher.a.dickens@ gmail.com></christopher.a.dickens@ </toby.gray@realvnc.com </mpi@openbsd.org>
13 4	libusb	NA	GNU General Public License v2.0 or later	http://libusb.org/	Copyright © 2001 Stephen Williams (steve@icarus.com) Copyright © 2001-2002 David Brownell (dbrownell@users.source forge.net) Copyright © 2008 Roger Williams (rawqux@users.sourcefor ge.net) Copyright © 2012 Pete Batard (pete@akeo.ie) Copyright © 2013 Federico Manzan (f.manzan@gmail.com)
13 5	libxkbcom mon	0.5.0	MIT License MIT-style X-11 style Licenses Digital Equipment Corporation License	http://xkbcommon.o rg/	Copyright © 2012-2014 Ran Benita Copyright © 2009 Dan Nicholson Copyright (C) 2011 Joseph Adams Copyright 2010, 2012 Intel Corporation Copyright 1987, 1988 by Digital Equipment Corporation, Maynard, Massachusetts Copyright © 1993-1996 by Silicon Graphics Computer Systems, Inc. Copyright (C) 2004, Gregory Mokhin Copyright 1996 by Joseph Moss Copyright 1992 by Oki Technosystems Laboratory, Inc. Copyright 1992 by Fuji Xerox Co., Ltd. Copyright



					1985, 1987, 1988, 1990, 1998 The Open Group Copyright © 2009-2012 Daniel Stone Copyright (C) Dmitry Golubev Copyright © 2010 Francisco Jerez <currojerez@riseup.net> Copyright (C) 2006 Erdal Ronahî"</currojerez@riseup.net>
13 6	Netlink Protocol Library Suite (libnl)	3.2.2 5	GNU Lesser General Public License v2.1 only	http://tracker.debian .org/pkg/libnl3	Copyright © 2011 Thomas Graf <tgraf@suug.ch> Copyright © 2009 Wolfgang Grandegger Copyright © 2007 Secure Computing Corporation Copyright (C) 2004, 2005 Einar Lueck Copyright © 2007 Philip Craig Copyright © 2013 Sassano Systems LLC Copyright © 2012 Cumulus Networks, Inc Copyright © 2012 Rich Fought Copyright © 2013 Yasunobu Chiba Copyright © 2012 Shriram Rajagopalan Copyright © 2013 Shriram Rajagopalan Copyright © 2013 Michael Braun Copyright © 2014 Susant Sahani Copyright © 2006 Siemens AG Oesterreich Copyright © 2006 Siemens AG Oesterreich Copyright © 2006 Patrick McHardy Copyright © 2003-2014 Thomas Graf Copyright (C) 2005 David S. Miller</tgraf@suug.ch>
13	Network		GNU General	https://github.com/t	Copyright © 2008, Intel



7	link lib		Public License v2.0 or later	graf/libnl-1.1- stable/tree/master/s rc	Corporation Copyright © 2013 Sassano Systems LLC <joe@sassanosystems.co m> Copyright © 2003- 2011 Thomas Graf <tgraf@suug.ch></tgraf@suug.ch></joe@sassanosystems.co
13 8	PCRE	8.37	BSD 3-clause "New" or "Revised" License	http://sourceforge.n et/projects/pcre/	Copyright © 2010, Google Inc Copyright © 1997-2014 University of Cambridge Copyright © 2001, Alexander Tokarev Copyright © 2005 - 2010, Google Inc © 2001 Peter S. Voronov aka Chem ODun
13 9	GNU Readline Library	5.2	GNU General Public License v2.0 or later	http://directory.fsf.or g/GNU/readline.html	Copyright (C) 1994 Free Software Foundation, Inc. Copyright (C) 2001-2005 Free Software Foundation, Inc. Copyright (C) 1998-2003 Free Software Foundation, Inc. Copyright (C) 1987-2002 Free Software Foundation, Inc. Copyright (C) 1987,1991 Free Software Foundation, Inc Copyright © 1993-2002 Juergen Weigert (jnweigerimmd4.informati k.uni-erlangen.de) Copyright (C) 1989-2005 Free Software Foundation, Inc. Copyright (C) 1996-2018 Free Software Foundation, Inc. Copyright (C) 1995 Free Software Foundation, Inc. Copyright (C) 1994-2004 Free Software



	,	1	
			Foundation, Inc.
			Copyright (C) 1987-2006
			Free Software
			Foundation, Inc.
			Copyright 2002 Radical
			Eye Software Copyright
			(C) 1996 Free Software
			Foundation, Inc.
			Copyright (C) 1989, 1992
			Free Software
			Foundation, Inc.
			Copyright © 1987 Oliver
			Laumann Copyright (C)
			2002 Free Software
			Foundation, Inc.
			Copyright (C) 2001-2003
			Free Software
			Foundation, Inc.
			Copyright (C) 2004, 1999
			Per Bothner Copyright (C)
			1999-2002 Free Software
			Foundation, Inc.
			Copyright (C) 1998,2003
			Free Software
			Foundation, Inc.
			Copyright (C) 1988-2006
			Free Software
			Foundation, Inc.
			Copyright (C) 1988,1989
			Free Software
			Foundation, Inc.
			Copyright (C) 1992-1996,
			1998-2012 Free Software
			Foundation, Inc.
			Copyright (C) 1997-2003
			Free Software
			Foundation, Inc.
			Copyright (C) 2003-2004
			Harold Levy. Copyright
			(C) 1989-2004 Free
			Software Foundation, Inc.
			Copyright (C) 1994-2005
			Free Software
			Foundation, Inc.
			Copyright © 1993-2000
			Juergen Weigert
			Page 81



	(inwoiderimmed) informati
	(jnweigerimmd4.informati k.uni-erlangen.de)
	Copyright (C) 1987, 1989,
	1992 Free Software
	Foundation, Inc.
	Copyright (C) 2012 Free
	Software Foundation, Inc.
	Copyright 2004 Per
	Bothner
	<pre><perbothner.com></perbothner.com></pre>
	Copyright (C) 1989, 1991
	Free Software
	Foundation, Inc.
	Copyright (C) 2001 Free
	Software Foundation, Inc.
	Copyright (C) 2003 Free
	Software Foundation, Inc.
	Copyright (C) 1996-2002
	Free Software
	Foundation, Inc.
	Copyright (C) 1997
	American Mathematical
	Society. All Rights
	Reserved. Copyright 1991
	by the Massachusetts
	Institute of Technology
	Copyright copyright
	1988-2006 Free Software
	Foundation, Inc.
	Copyright (C) 1996-2003
	Free Software
	Foundation, Inc.
	Copyright (C) 1999-2005
	Free Software
	Foundation, Inc.
	Copyright (C) 1999, 2000
	Free Software Foundation, Inc.
	Copyright (C) 2000-2002
	Free Software
	Foundation, Inc.
	Copyright (C) 1999 Jeff
	Solomon Copyright (C)
	1996-2006 Free Software
	Foundation, Inc.
	Copyright (C) 1991 Free
	Page 82
	raye oz



14 0	libressl		BSD 3-clause "New" or "Revised" License BSD (Two Clause License) HPND Like license	http://github.com/lib ressl- portable/openbsd/	Software Foundation, Inc. Copyright (C) 2000,2001,2002 Free Software Foundation, Inc Copyright © 1990, 1993 The Regents of the University of California. Confirmed ByLagerstedt Robert (RBSN/ESW12) <robert.lagerstedt@se.b osch.com></robert.lagerstedt@se.b
14	OpenSSH - in C	7.1	BSD 2-clause "Simplified" License BSD (Three Clause License) ISC License	http://www.openssh. com/portable.html	Copyright © 2000-2001, Aaron D. Gifford Copyright © 2000 Ben Lindstrom Copyright © 2000 Andre Lucas. Copyright © 2002 Tim Rice Copyright © 2005 Reyk Floeter Copyright © 2005 The SCO Group Copyright Patrick Powell 1995 Copyright © 2002 Networks Associates Technology Copyright © 2001 Gert Doering Copyright © 2006 Chad Mynhier Copyright 1996, Jason Downs Copyright © 2013 Ted Unangst Copyright © 2001 Kevin Steves. Copyright © 2001-2003 Simon Wilkinson Copyright © 2007 Simon Vallet Copyright © 1995-2000 SuSE GmbH Nuernberg, Germany Copyright © 2000-2002 Damien Miller Copyright © 2013, Markus Friedl Copyright © 1995 by International Business Machines, Inc.



					Copyright © 1999-2013 Philip Hands <phil@hands.com> 2013 Martin Kletzander <mkletzan@redhat.com> 2010 Adeodato <asp16@alu.ua.es> 2010 Eric Moret <eric.moret@gmail.com> 2009 Xr <xr@i- jeuxvideo.com> 2007 Justin Pryzby <justinpryzby@users.sour ceforge.net> 2004 Reini Urban <rurban@x-ray.at> 2003 Colin Watson <cjwatson@debian.org> Copyright © 1999-2013 hands.com Ltd. Copyright © 2006 Darren Tucker Copyright © 2004 Otto Moerbeek</cjwatson@debian.org></rurban@x-ray.at></justinpryzby@users.sour </xr@i- </eric.moret@gmail.com></asp16@alu.ua.es></mkletzan@redhat.com></phil@hands.com>
14 2	OpenSSL - in C	Open SSL 1.1.1	OpenSSL Combined License BSD (Three Clause License) BSD (Two Clause License)	http://www.openssl. org	Copyright@2001 Baltimore Technologies Ltd Copyright© 2012, Intel Corp. Developers and authors Copyright © 1998-2006 The OpenSSL Project. Copyright © 1995-1998 Eric A. Young, Tim J. Hudson. Copyright 2014 Intel Corporation Copyright 2011 Google Inc. Copyright 2006 NTT (Nippon Telegraph and Telephone Corporation) Copyright 2005 Nokia. All rights reserved. Copyright 2002 Sun Microsystems, Inc. Copyright 2000 Broadcom Corporation 16215 Alton Parkway PO Box 57013 Irvine CA 92619-7013 Copyright 1998-2000 nCipher



Corporation Limited.
Copyright © 2014,
Google Inc. Copyright ©
2014 The OpenSSL
Project. All rights
reserved. Copyright ©
2013 The OpenSSL
Project. All rights
reserved. Copyright ©
2012, Intel Corporation
Copyright © 2012 The
OpenSSL Project. All
rights reserved. Copyright
© 2012 Nikos
Mavrogiannopoulos All
rights reserved. Copyright
© 2011-2013 The
OpenSSL Project. All
rights reserved. Copyright
© 2011 The OpenSSL
Project. All rights
reserved. Copyright ©
2010 The OpenSSL
Project. All rights
reserved. Copyright ©
2009 The OpenSSL
Project. All rights
reserved. Copyright ©
2008 The OpenSSL
Project. All rights
reserved. Copyright ©
2008 Andy Polyakov
<appro@openssl.org></appro@openssl.org>
Copyright © 2007 The
OpenSSL Project. All
rights reserved. Copyright
© 2007 KISA(Korea
Information Security
Agency). All rights
reserved. Copyright ©
2006,2007 The OpenSSL
Project. All rights
reserved. Copyright ©
2006 The OpenSSL
Project. All rights
reserved. Copyright ©
Page 85



		2006 Cryptocom LTD
		Copyright © 2005
		Hewlett-Packard
		Development Company,
		L.P. Copyright © 2004-
		_
		2011 The OpenSSL
		Project. All rights
		reserved. Copyright ©
		2004, Richard Levitte
		<richard@levitte.org> All</richard@levitte.org>
		rights reserved. Copyright
		© 2004 The OpenSSL
		•
		Project. Copyright ©
		2004 Kungliga Tekniska
		Högskolan Royal Institute
		of Technology,
		Stockholm, Sweden). All
		rights reserved. Copyright
		© 2003 The OpenSSL
		-
		Project. All rights
		reserved. Copyright ©
		2002-2006 The OpenSSL
		Project. All rights
		reserved. Copyright ©
		2002 Theo de Raadt
		Copyright © 2002 The
		OpenTSA Project.
		Copyright © 2002
		Markus Friedl Copyright
		15 0
		© 2002 Bob Beck
		Copyright © 2001-2011
		The OpenSSL Project
		Copyright © 1998-2011
		The OpenSSL Project
		Copyright © 1997, Eric
		Young All rights reserved.
		Copyright © 1995-1998
		Eric A. Young, Tim J.
		-
		Hudson All rights
		reserved. Copyright ©
		1986 by Sun
		Microsystems, Inc.
		Copyright (C) 2006,
		Network Resonance, Inc.
		Copyright (C) 2011, RTFM,
L	II	Page 86



				Inc
14 3	OpenSSL Camellia	GNU Lesser General Public License v2.1 or later	https://www.openssl .org/	Copyright © 2008 Andy Polyakov <appro@openssl.org></appro@openssl.org>
14 4	Pango	GNU Library General Public License v2 or later	http://www.pango.or g/	Copyright (C) 1991 Free Software Foundation, Inc. Copyright (C) 1994-1996, 1999-2002, 2004-2016 Free Software Copyright (C) 1994-2017 Free Software Foundation, Inc. Copyright (C) 1996-2017 Free Software Foundation, Inc. Copyright (C) 2003 James Henstridge Copyright 2009 Johan Dahlin Copyright (C) 1996-2001, 2003-2015 Free Software Foundation, Inc. Copyright (C) 2014 Free Software Foundation, Inc. Copyright (C) 2011 Free Software Foundation, Inc. Copyright (C) 2011 Free Software Foundation, Inc. Copyright (C) 2004-2005, 2007-2009, 2011-2015 Free Software Copyright (C) 2004-2005, 2007- 2008, 2011-2015 Free Software Copyright (C) 2004, Scott James Remnant <scott@netsplit.com>. Copyright (C) 2002-2017 Free Software</scott@netsplit.com>



	1		
			Foundation, Inc.
			Copyright (C) 2001-2017
			Free Software
			Foundation, Inc.
			Copyright (C) 1997-2017
			Free Software
			Foundation, Inc.
			Copyright (C) 1999-2017
			Free Software
			Foundation, Inc.
			Copyright (C) 2003-2017
			Free Software
			Foundation, Inc.
			Copyright (C) 2009-2017
			Free Software
			Foundation, Inc.
			Copyright (C) 2006-2017
			Free Software
			Foundation, Inc.
			Copyright (C) 2004-2017
			Free Software
			Foundation, Inc.
			Copyright 1992-2017
			Free Software
			Foundation, Inc.
			·
			Copyright (C) 1992-1996,
			1998-2012 Free Software
			Foundation, Inc.
			Copyright (C) 2012 Free
			Software Foundation, Inc.
			Copyright (C) 1999 Red
			Hat Software Copyright
			(C) 2001 Hans Breuer
			Copyright (C) 1994 X
			Consortium Copyright (C)
			2006 Red Hat Software
			Copyright (C) 2006 Sharif
			FarsiWeb, Inc. Copyright
			(C) 2003 Theppitak
			Karoonboonyanan
			<thep@linux.thai.net></thep@linux.thai.net>
			-
			Copyright (C) 2004 Red
			Hat Software Copyright
			(C) 2000-2002 Red Hat
			Software Copyright (C)
			2000 Red Hat Software
			Page 88



-		 	~
			Copyright (C) 2008 Jürg
			Billeter <j@bitron.ch></j@bitron.ch>
			Copyright (C) 2000, 2006
			Red Hat Software
			Copyright (C) 2017
			Google, Inc. Copyright
			2015 The Chromium
			Authors. All rights
			reserved. Copyright (C)
			2003 Red Hat Software
			Copyright (C) 2000,2003
			Red Hat Software
			Copyright (C) 2001 Red
			Hat Software Copyright
			(C) 2002 Red Hat
			Software Copyright (C)
			2006, 2007 Red Hat
			Software Copyright (C)
			2000, 2001, 2006 Red
			Hat Software Copyright
			2005, Keith Packard
			Copyright (C) 2002, 2006 Red Hat Software
			Copyright (C) 2007 Red
			Hat Software Copyright
			(C) 2000,2007 Red Hat
			Software Copyright (C)
			2004 Red Hat, Inc.
			Copyright (C) 2004, Red
			Hat, Inc. Copyright (C)
			1999-2002, International
			Business Machines
			Copyright (C) 2012 Ryan
			Lortie, Matthias Clasen
			and Emmanuele Bassi
			Copyright (C) 2016 Chun-
			wei Fan Copyright (C)
			2000-2005 Red Hat
			Software Copyright (C)
			2005 Imendio AB
			Copyright (C) 2010
			Kristian Rietveld
			<kris@gtk.org> Copyright</kris@gtk.org>
			(C) 2005-2007 Imendio
			AB Copyright (C) 2005
			Red Hat, Inc. Copyright
		 	Page 89



	[
			(C) 2000,2004 Red Hat,
			Inc. Copyright (C) 1999,
			2004 Red Hat, Inc.
			Copyright (C) 2000-2003
			Red Hat, Inc. Copyright
			(C) 2012 Kristian Rietveld
			<kris@lanedo.com></kris@lanedo.com>
			Copyright 2000 Keith
			Packard Copyright (C)
			2000, 2007, 2009 Red
			Hat Software Copyright
			(C) 2000 Tor Lillqvist
			Copyright (C) 2007
			Novell, Inc. Copyright (C)
			2001 Alexander Larsson
			Copyright (C) 2000-2002
			Tor Lillqvist Copyright (C)
			2000-2003 Red Hat
			Software Copyright (C)
			2000 SuSE Linux Ltd
			Copyright (C) 2011-2017
			Free Software
			Foundation, Inc.
			Copyright (C) 1999-2000
			Red Hat Software
			Copyright (C) 2014 Red
			Hat, Inc Copyright (C)
			2015 Red Hat, Inc.
			Copyright (C) 2003 Noah
			Levitt Copyright (C) 2002
			Matthias Clasen
			Copyright (C) 2005 Amit
			Aronovitch Copyright (C)
			2005 Red Hat, Inc
			Copyright © 1997-2001,
			International Business
			Machines Corporation
			-
			and Copyright (C) 2003
			Red Hat, Inc. Copyright
			(C) 2018 Google
			Copyright (C)
			1999,2004,2005 Red Hat,
			Inc. Copyright (C) 2001
			Sun Microsystems
			Copyright (C) 2006
			Behdad Esfahbod
L	I		Page 90



				Copyright (C) 1999, 2004 Red Hat Software
14 5	pixman	MIT License BSD (Three Clause License) Digital Equipment Corporation License Open Group License	http://www.pixman.o rg/	Copyright (C) 1996-2018 Free Software Foundation, Inc. Copyright (C) 2002-2018 Free Software Foundation, Inc. Copyright (C) 2001-2018 Free Software Foundation, Inc. Copyright (C) 1997-2018 Free Software Foundation, Inc. Copyright (C) 1999-2018 Free Software Foundation, Inc. Copyright (C) 2003-2018 Free Software Foundation, Inc. Copyright (C) 2009-2018 Free Software Foundation, Inc. Copyright (C) 2009-2018 Free Software Foundation, Inc. Copyright (C) 2009-2018 Free Software Foundation, Inc. Copyright (C) 2006-2018 Free Software Foundation, Inc. Copyright (C) 2004-2018 Free Software Foundation, Inc. Copyright (C) 1996-2001, 2003-2015 Free Software Foundation, Inc. Copyright (C) 2014 Free Software Foundation, Inc. Copyright (C) 2004-2005, 2007- 2008, 2011-2015 Free Software Copyright (C) 2004, 2011-2015 Free Software Foundation, Inc. Copyright (C) 2004-2005, 2007-



	2007, 2009, 2011-2015 Free Software Copyright
	© 2004 Scott James
	Remnant <scott@netsplit.com>.</scott@netsplit.com>
	Copyright © 2012-2015
	Dan Nicholson
	<pre><dbn.lists@gmail.com></dbn.lists@gmail.com></pre>
	Copyright 1992-2018 Free Software
	Foundation, Inc.
	Copyright (C) 1992-1996,
	1998-2012 Free Software
	Foundation, Inc. Copyright (C) 2012 Free
	Software Foundation, Inc.
	Copyright 2005 Red Hat,
	Inc. Copyright 1987,
	1988, 1989, 1998 The Open Group Copyright
	1987, 1988, 1989 Digital
	Equipment Corporation
	Copyright 1999, 2004,
	2008 Keith Packard Copyright 2000 SuSE, Inc.
	Copyright 2000 Keith
	Packard, member of The
	XFree86 Project, Inc.
	Copyright 2004, 2005, 2007, 2008, 2009, 2010
	Red Hat, Inc. Copyright
	2004 Nicholas Miell
	Copyright 2005 Lars Knoll & Zack Rusin, Trolltech
	Copyright 2005 Trolltech
	AS Copyright 2007 Luca
	Barbato Copyright 2008
	Aaron Plattner, NVIDIA Corporation Copyright
	2008 Rodrigo Kumpera
	Copyright 2008 André
	TupinambÃ; Copyright
	2008 Mozilla Corporation Copyright 2008 Frederic
	Plourde Copyright 2009,
	Oracle and/or its
	Page 92



r	1	r		
				affiliates. All rights
				reserved. Copyright 2009,
				2010 Nokia Corporation
				Copyright (C) 1994, 1995,
				1996, 1999, 2000, 2001,
				2002, 2004, 2005,
				Copyright (C) 1994 X
				Consortium Copyright (C)
				1996-2015 Free Software
				Foundation, Inc.
				Copyright (C) 2004-2015
				Free Software
				Foundation, Inc.
				Copyright (C) 2010-2015
				Free Software
				Foundation, Inc.
				Copyright (C) 1994-2018
				Free Software
				Foundation, Inc.
				Copyright © 2018 Intel
				Corporation Copyright (C)
				2011-2018 Free Software
				Foundation, Inc.
				Copyright 2012, Red Hat,
				Inc. Copyright 2012,
				Soren Sandmann
				Copyright © 2000 Keith
				Packard, member of The
				XFree86 Project, Inc.
				Copyright © 2008 Mozilla
				Corporation Copyright ©
				2010 Nokia Corporation
				Copyright © 2011 SCore
				Corporation Copyright ©
				2009 Nokia Corporation
				Copyright © 2009 ARM
				Ltd, Movial Creative
				Technologies Oy
				U
				Copyright © 2012
				Raspberry Pi Foundation
				Copyright © 2012 RISC
				OS Open Ltd Copyright ©
				2000 SuSE, Inc. Copyright
				© 2007 Red Hat, Inc.
				Copyright © 2007, 2009
				Red Hat, Inc. Copyright ©
L	1	<u> </u>		Page 93



	2008 André TupinambÃ; <andrelrt@gmail.com> Copyright © 2010, 2012 Soren Sandmann Pedersen Copyright © 2010, 2012 Red Hat, Inc. Copyright © 2004 Keith Packard Copyright © 2009 Red Hat, Inc. Copyright 2010, 2012, Soren Sandmann <sandmann@cs.au.dk> Copyright 2010, 2011, 2012, Red Hat, Inc Copyright © 2008 Keith Packard Copyright © 2012 MIPS Technologies,</sandmann@cs.au.dk></andrelrt@gmail.com>
	Packard Copyright © 2012 MIPS Technologies, Inc., California. Copyright © 2004, 2005 Red Hat, Inc. Copyright © 2004 Nicholas Miell Copyright
	© 2005 Trolltech AS Copyright © 2011 Red Hat, Inc. Copyright 1987, 1988, 1989 by Digital Equipment Corporation, Maynard, Massachusetts. Copyright © 1998 Keith
	Packard Copyright © 2008 Red Hat, Inc. Copyright © 2009 Soren Sandmann Copyright © 2008 Rodrigo Kumpera Copyright © 2008 André TupinambÃi
	Copyright © 2013 Soren Sandmann Pedersen Copyright © 2013 Red Hat, Inc. Copyright © 2002 Keith Packard, member of The XFree86
	Project, Inc. Copyright © 1999 Keith Packard Copyright © 2007 Luca Barbato Copyright 1987, 1998 The Open Group Page 94



				Copyright 1987 by Digital Equipment Corporation, Maynard, Massachusetts. Copyright © 1998, 2004 Keith Packard Copyright 2007 Red Hat, Inc. Copyright © 2014 RISC OS Open Ltd Copyright © 2005 Eric Anholt Copyright © 2009 Chris Wilson Copyright © 2010 Soeren Sandmann Copyright © 2010 Red Hat, Inc. Copyright © 2015 RISC OS Open Ltd Copyright © 2015 Raspberry Pi Foundation Copyright © 2010 Movial Creative Technologies Oy Copyright © 2012 Siarhei Siamashka <siarhei.siamashka@gma il.com> Copyright © 2013 Soeren Sandmann</siarhei.siamashka@gma
14 6	procps	GNU General Public License v2.0 or later GNU Lesser General Public License v2.1 or later	http://procps.source forge.net/	Copyright (C) 2007-2011 Free Software Foundation, Inc. Copyright (C) 1996 Charles Blake <cblakebbn.com> Copyright © Dec 1993, Oct 1994 Steve Mr. Bassman Bryant Copyright 1998-2004 by Albert Cahalan Copyright (C) 1989, 1991 Free Software Foundation, Inc., Copyright (C) 2018 Free Software Foundation, Inc. Copyright (C) 1994 Henry Ware <al172yfn.ysu.edu> Copyright 2014 Jaromir Capik <jcapikredhat.com></jcapikredhat.com></al172yfn.ysu.edu></cblakebbn.com>



Copyright 1982-2003 Albert Cahalan Copyright 1998-2003 by Albert Cahalan all rights resered. Copyright © 2017, 2018 Free Software Foundation, Inc. Copyright (2) 2015 Free Software Foundation, Inc. Copyright 1996 Charles L. Blake. Copyright (2) 2017 Werner Fink Copyright 1999, George Staikos (staikos0wned.org) Copyright 1988,2004 by Albert Cahalan Copyright (C) 2011 Free Software Foundation, Inc. Copyright © 1992 Branko Lankester Copyright © 1992 Branko Lankester Copyright © 1992 Branko Lankester Copyright © 1012-2018, by James C. Warner Copyright © 1993 Larry Greenfield (greenfied autor) Copyright (C) 2012 Craig Small <csmall- procpsenc.com.au> Copyright © 1993 Larry Greenfield (greenfied autor) Copyright (C) 1998 Michael K. Johnson Copyright (C) 1998 Michael K. Johnson Copyright (C) 1998 Michael K. Johnson Copyright (C) 1998 Michael K. Johnson Copyright 2017 by James C. Warmer Copyright 2003 Arbert Love Copyright 2004 Albert Cahalan Copyright (C) 1996 Charles L. Blake. Copyright 2004</csmall- 	 		
1998-2003 by Albert Cahaian all rights resered. Copyright © 2017, 2018 Free Software Foundation, Inc. Copyright (2) 2015 Free Software Foundation, Inc. Copyright 1996 Charles L. Blake. Copyright (2) 2017 Werner Fink Copyright 1999, George Staikos (staikos0wned.org) Copyright 1998, 2004 by Albert Cahalan Copyright (2) 2011 Free Software Foundation, Inc. Copyright @ 2011-2018, by James C. Warner Copyright @ 1992 Branko Lankester Copyright @ 1992 Larry Greenfield (greenfiegauss.rutgers.ed u) C Copyright (2) 2012 Craig Small <csmall- procpsenc.com.au> Copyright (2) 2006, 2007, 2008, 2009, 2010, 2011, 2012, 2013, 2014 Free Software Foundation, Inc. Copyright (C) 1998 Michael K. Johnson Copyright (C) 2003 Chris Rivera Copyright 2003 Robert Love Copyright 2003 Robert Love Copyright 2004 Albert Cahalan Copyright (C) 1996 Charles L. Blake.</csmall- 			Copyright 1998-2003
Cahalan all rights resered. Copyright © 2017, 2018 Free Software Foundation, Inc. Copyright 1996 Charles L. Blake. Copyright 1996 Charles L. Blake. Copyright 1996, Charles L. Blake. Copyright 1998, 2004 by Albert Cahalan Copyright (C) 2011 Free Software Foundation, Inc. Copyright © 2011-2018, by James C. Warner Copyright © 2011-2018, by James C. Warner Copyright © 1992 Branko Lankester Copyright © 1992 Larry Greenfield (greenfield (greenfield (greenfield (greenfield (greenfield (greenfield (greenfield (greenfield) (c) 1998 Michael K. Johnson Copyright (C) 1998 Michael K. Johnson Copyright (C) 1998 Michael K. Johnson Copyright 2003 Robert Love Copyright 2003 Robert Love Copyright 2004 Albert Cahalan Copyright (C) 1996 Charles L. Blake. Copyright 2004 Albert Cahalan Copyright			Albert Cahalan Copyright
resered. Copyright © 2017, 2018 Free Software Foundation, Inc. Copyright (C) 2015 Free Software Foundation, Inc. Copyright 1996 Charles L. Blake. Copyright (C) 2017 Werner Fink Copyright 1999, George Staikos (staikos0wned.org) Copyright 1998, 2004 by Albert Cahalan Copyright (C) 2011 Free Software Foundation, Inc. Copyright © 1992 Branko Lankester Copyright © 2011-2018, by James C. Warner Copyright © 1993 Larry Greenfield (greenfiegaus.rutgers.ed u) Copyright (C) 2012 Craig Small <csmall- procpsenc.com.au> Copyright (C) 2006, 2007, 2008, 2009, 2010, 2011, 2012, 2013, 2014 Free Software Foundation, Inc. Copyright (C) 1998 Michael K. Johnson Copyright (C) 1998 Michael K. Johnson Copyright 2003 Robert Love Copyright 2004 Albert Cahalan Copyright (C) 1996 Charles L. Blake. Copyright 2004 Kjetil</csmall- 			1998-2003 by Albert
resered. Copyright © 2017, 2018 Free Software Foundation, Inc. Copyright (C) 2015 Free Software Foundation, Inc. Copyright 1996 Charles L. Blake. Copyright (C) 2017 Werner Fink Copyright 1999, George Staikos (staikos0wned.org) Copyright 1998, 2004 by Albert Cahalan Copyright (C) 2011 Free Software Foundation, Inc. Copyright © 1992 Branko Lankester Copyright © 2011-2018, by James C. Warner Copyright © 1993 Larry Greenfield (greenfiegaus.rutgers.ed u) Copyright (C) 2012 Craig Small <csmall- procpsenc.com.au> Copyright (C) 2006, 2007, 2008, 2009, 2010, 2011, 2012, 2013, 2014 Free Software Foundation, Inc. Copyright (C) 1998 Michael K. Johnson Copyright (C) 1998 Michael K. Johnson Copyright 2003 Robert Love Copyright 2004 Albert Cahalan Copyright (C) 1996 Charles L. Blake. Copyright 2004 Kjetil</csmall- 			Cahalan all rights
2017, 2018 Free Software Foundation, Inc. Copyright (C) 2015 Free Software Foundation, Inc. Copyright 1996 Charles L. Blake. Copyright 1999, George Staikos (staikos0wned.org) Copyright 1998, 2004 by Albert Cahalan Copyright (C) 2011 Free Software Foundation, Inc. Copyright © 1992 Branko Lankester Copyright © 2011-2018, by James C. Warner Copyright © 2012 Craig Small <csmall- procpsenc.com.au> Copyright (C) 2012 Craig Small <csmall- procpsenc.com.au> Copyright (C) 2006, 2007, 2008, 2009, 2010, 2011, 2012, 2013, 2014 Free Software Foundation, Inc. Copyright (C) 2006, 2007, 2008, 2009, 2010, 2011, 2012, 2013, 2014 Free Software Foundation, Inc. Copyright (C) 2003 Chris Rivera Copyright 2017 by James C. Warner Copyright 2003 Robert Love Copyright 2004 Albert Cahalan Copyright (C) 1996 Charles L. Blake. Copyright 2000 Kjetil</csmall- </csmall- 			0
Foundation, Inc. Copyright (C) 2015 Free Software Foundation, Inc. Copyright (C) 2017 Werner Fink Copyright 1999, George Staikos (staikos0wned org) Copyright 1998,2004 by Albert Cahalan Copyright (C) 2011 Free Software Foundation, Inc. Copyright © 1992 Branko Lankester Copyright © 2011-2018, by James C. Warner Copyright (C) 2012 Craig Small <csmall- procpsenc.com.au> Copyright (C) 2012 Craig Small <csmall- procpsenc.com.au> Copyright (C) 2006, 2007, 2008, 2009, 2010, 2011, 2012, 2013, 2014 Free Software Foundation, Inc. Copyright (C) 1998 Michael K. Johnson Copyright (C) 2003 Chris Rivera Copyright 2004 Albert Cahalan Copyright (C) 1996 Charles L. Blake. Copyright 2000 Kjetil</csmall- </csmall- 			
Copyright (C) 2015 Free Software Foundation, Inc. Copyright 1996 Charles L. Blake. Copyright 1999, George Staikos (staikos0wned.org) Copyright 1998, 2004 by Albert Cahalan Copyright (C) 2011 Free Software Foundation, Inc. Copyright © 1992 Branko Lankester Copyright © 1992 Branko Lankester Copyright © 2011-2018, by James C. Warner Copyright (C) 2012 Craig Small <csmall- procpsenc.com.au> Copyright (C) 2012 Craig Small <csmall- procpsenc.com.au> Copyright (C) 2006, 2007, 2008, 2009, 2010, 2011, 2012, 2013, 2014 Free Software Foundation, Inc. Copyright (C) 1998 Michael K. Johnson Copyright (C) 1998 Michael K. Johnson Copyright (C) 2003 Chris Rivera Copyright 2001 Py James C. Warmer Copyright 2003 Robert Love Copyright 2004 Albert Cahalan Copyright</csmall- </csmall- 			-
Software Foundation, Inc. Copyright 1996 Charles L. Blake. Copyright (C) 2017 Werner Fink Copyright 1999, George Staikos (staikosowned.org) Copyright 1998, 2004 by Albert Cahalan Copyright (C) 2011 Free Software Foundation, Inc. Copyright © 2011-2018, by James C. Warner Copyright (C) 2012 Craig Small < csmall- procpsenc.com.au> Copyright © 1993 Larry Greenfield (greenfiegauss.rutgers.ed u) Copyright (C) 2006, 2007, 2008, 2009, 2010, 2011, 2012, 2013, 2014 Free Software Foundation, Inc. Copyright (C) 1998 Michael K. Johnson Copyright (C) 1998 Michael K. Johnson Copyright 2003 Chris Rivera Copyright 2003 Robert Love Copyright 2004 Albert Cahalan Copyright (C) 1996 Charles L. Blake. Copyright 2000 Kjetil			-
Copyright 1996 Charles L. Blake. Copyright (C) 2017 Werner Fink Copyright 1999, George Staikos (staikosowned.org) Copyright 1998,2004 by Albert Cahalan Copyright (C) 2011 Free Software Foundation, Inc. Copyright © 1992 Branko Lankester Copyright © 2011-2018, by James C. Warner Copyright (C) 2012 Craig Small <csmall- procpsenc.com.au> Copyright (C) 2012 Craig Small <csmall- procpsenc.com.au> Copyright (C) 2006, 2007, 2008, 2009, 2010, 2011, 2012, 2013, 2014 Free Software Foundation, Inc. Copyright (C) 1998 Michael K. Johnson Copyright (C) 1998 Michael K. Johnson Copyright 2017 by James C. Warmer Copyright 2003 Robert Love Copyright 2003 Robert Love Copyright 2004 Albert Cahalan Copyright (C) 1996 Charles L. Blake. Copyright 2000 Kjetil</csmall- </csmall- 			_
Blake. Copyright (C) 2017 Werner Fink Copyright 1999, George Staikos (staikos0wned.org) Copyright 1998,2004 by Albert Cahalan Copyright (C) 2011 Free Software Foundation, Inc. Copyright © 1992 Branko Lankester Copyright © 2011-2018, by James C. Warner Copyright (C) 2012 Craig Small < cosmall- procpsenc.com.au> Copyright (C) 2012 Craig Small < cosmall- procpsenc.com.au> Copyright (C) 2006, 2007, 2008, 2009, 2010, 2011, 2012, 2013, 2014 Free Software Foundation, Inc. Copyright (C) 1998 Michael K. Johnson Copyright (2) 1998 Michael K. Johnson Copyright 2017 by James C. Warmer Copyright 2003 Robert Love Copyright 2004 Albert Cahalan Copyright (C) 1996 Charles L. Blake. Copyright 2000 Kjetil			
Werner Fink Copyright 1999, George Staikos (staikos0wned.org) Copyright 1998, 2004 by Albert Cahalan Copyright (C) 2011 Free Software Foundation, Inc. Copyright © 1992 Branko Lankester Copyright © 2011-2018, by James C. Warner Copyright (C) 2012 Craig Small <csmall- procpsenc.com.au> Copyright © 1993 Larry Greenfield (greenfiegauss.rutgers.ed u) Copyright (C) 2006, 2007, 2008, 2009, 2010, 2011, 2012, 2013, 2014 Free Software Foundation, Inc. Copyright (C) 1998 Michael K. Johnson Copyright (C) 1998 Michael K. Johnson Copyright 2003 Robert Love Copyright 2004 Albert Cahalan Copyright</csmall- 			
1999, George Staikos (staikos0wned.org) Copyright 1998,2004 by Albert Cahalan Copyright (C) 2011 Free Software Foundation, Inc. Copyright © 1992 Branko Lankester Copyright © 2011-2018, by James C. Warner Copyright (C) 2012 Craig Small <csmall- procesenc.com.au> Copyright © 1993 Larry Greenfield (greenfiegauss.rutgers.ed u) Copyright (C) 2006, 2007, 2008, 2009, 2010, 2011, 2012, 2013, 2014 Free Software Foundation, Inc. Copyright (C) 1998 Michael K. Johnson Copyright (C) 1998 Michael K. Johnson Copyright 2003 Chris Rivera Copyright 2017 by James C. Warmer Copyright 2003 Robert Love Copyright 2004 Albert Cahalan Copyright</csmall- 			Blake. Copyright (C) 2017
(staikos0wned.org) Copyright 1998,2004 by Albert Cahalan Copyright (C) 2011 Free Software Foundation, Inc. Copyright © 1992 Branko Lankester Copyright © 2011-2018, by James C. Warner Copyright (C) 2012 Craig Small <csmall- procpsenc.com.au> Copyright (C) 2012 Craig Small <csmall- procpsenc.com.au> Copyright (C) 2006, 2007, 2008, 2009, 2010, 2011, 2012, 2013, 2014 Free Software Foundation, Inc. Copyright (C) 1998 Michael K. Johnson Copyright (C) 1998 Michael K. Johnson Copyright (C) 2003 Chris Rivera Copyright 2017 by James C. Warmer Copyright 2003 Robert Love Copyright 2003 Robert Love Copyright 2004 Albert Cahalan Copyright (C) 1996 Charles L. Blake. Copyright 2000 Kjetil</csmall- </csmall- 		1	Werner Fink Copyright
Copyright 1998,2004 by Albert Cahalan Copyright (C) 2011 Free Software Foundation, Inc. Copyright © 1992 Branko Lankester Copyright © 2011-2018, by James C. Warner Copyright (C) 2012 Craig Small <csmall- procpsenc.com.au> Copyright © 1993 Larry Greenfield (greenfiegauss.rutgers.ed u) Copyright (C) 2006, 2007, 2008, 2009, 2010, 2011, 2012, 2013, 2014 Free Software Foundation, Inc. Copyright (C) 1998 Michael K. Johnson Copyright (C) 1998 Michael K. Johnson Copyright (C) 2003 Chris Rivera Copyright 2017 by James C. Warmer Copyright 2003 Robert Love Copyright 2004 Albert Cahalan Copyright (C) 1996 Charles L. Blake. Copyright 2000 Kjetil</csmall- 			1999, George Staikos
Copyright 1998,2004 by Albert Cahalan Copyright (C) 2011 Free Software Foundation, Inc. Copyright © 1992 Branko Lankester Copyright © 2011-2018, by James C. Warner Copyright (C) 2012 Craig Small <csmall- procpsenc.com.au> Copyright © 1993 Larry Greenfield (greenfiegauss.rutgers.ed u) Copyright (C) 2006, 2007, 2008, 2009, 2010, 2011, 2012, 2013, 2014 Free Software Foundation, Inc. Copyright (C) 1998 Michael K. Johnson Copyright (C) 1998 Michael K. Johnson Copyright (C) 2003 Chris Rivera Copyright 2017 by James C. Warmer Copyright 2003 Robert Love Copyright 2004 Albert Cahalan Copyright (C) 1996 Charles L. Blake. Copyright 2000 Kjetil</csmall- 			-
Albert Cahalan Copyright (C) 2011 Free Software Foundation, Inc. Copyright © 1992 Branko Lankester Copyright © 2011-2018, by James C. Warner Copyright (C) 2012 Craig Small <csmall- procpsenc.com.au> Copyright © 1993 Larry Greenfield (greenfiegauss.rutgers.ed u) Copyright (C) 2006, 2007, 2008, 2009, 2010, 2011, 2012, 2013, 2014 Free Software Foundation, Inc. Copyright (C) 1998 Michael K. Johnson Copyright (C) 1998 Michael K. Johnson Copyright 2003 Chris Rivera Copyright 2003 Robert Love Copyright 2004 Albert Cahalan Copyright</csmall- 			
 (C) 2011 Free Software Foundation, Inc. Copyright © 1992 Branko Lankester Copyright © 2011-2018, by James C. Warner Copyright (C) 2012 Craig Small <csmall- procpsenc.com.au> Copyright © 1993 Larry Greenfield (greenfiegauss.rutgers.ed u) Copyright (C) 2006, 2007, 2008, 2009, 2010, 2001, 2012, 2013, 2014 Free Software Foundation, Inc. Copyright (C) 1998 Michael K. Johnson Copyright (C) 1998 Michael K. Johnson Copyright (C) 2003 Chris Rivera Copyright 2017 by James C. Warmer Copyright 2003 Robert Love Copyright 2004 Albert Cahalan Copyright (C) 1996 Charles L. Blake. Copyright 2000 Kjetil</csmall- 			
Foundation, Inc. Copyright © 1992 Branko Lankester Copyright © 2011-2018, by James C. Warner Copyright (C) 2012 Craig Small <csmall- procpsenc.com.au> Copyright © 1993 Larry Greenfield (greenfiegauss.rutgers.ed u) Copyright (C) 2006, 2007, 2008, 2009, 2010, 2011, 2012, 2013, 2014 Free Software Foundation, Inc. Copyright (C) 1998 Michael K. Johnson Copyright (C) 1998 Michael K. Johnson Copyright (C) 2003 Chris Rivera Copyright 2017 by James C. Warmer Copyright 2003 Robert Love Copyright 2004 Albert Cahalan Copyright (C) 1996 Charles L. Blake. Copyright 2000 Kjetil</csmall- 			
Copyright © 1992 Branko Lankester Copyright © 2011-2018, by James C. Warner Copyright (C) 2012 Craig Small <csmall- procpsenc.com.au> Copyright © 1993 Larry Greenfield (greenfiegauss.rutgers.ed u) Copyright (C) 2006, 2007, 2008, 2009, 2010, 2011, 2012, 2013, 2014 Free Software Foundation, Inc. Copyright (C) 1998 Michael K. Johnson Copyright 2017 by James C. Warmer Copyright 2003 Chris Rivera Copyright 2003 Chris Rivera Copyright 2004 Albert Cahalan Copyright (C) 1996 Charles L. Blake. Copyright 2000 Kjetil</csmall- 			. ,
Branko Lankester Copyright © 2011-2018, by James C. Warner Copyright (C) 2012 Craig Small <csmall- procpsenc.com.au> Copyright © 1993 Larry Greenfield (greenfiegauss.rutgers.ed u) Copyright (C) 2006, 2007, 2008, 2009, 2010, 2011, 2012, 2013, 2014 Free Software Foundation, Inc. Copyright (C) 1998 Michael K. Johnson Copyright (C) 1998 Michael K. Johnson Copyright (C) 2003 Chris Rivera Copyright 2017 by James C. Warmer Copyright 2003 Robert Love Copyright 2004 Albert Cahalan Copyright (C) 1996 Charles L. Blake. Copyright 2000 Kjetil</csmall- 			-
Copyright © 2011-2018, by James C. Warner Copyright (C) 2012 Craig Small <csmall- procpsenc.com.au> Copyright © 1993 Larry Greenfield (greenfiegauss.rutgers.ed u) Copyright (C) 2006, 2007, 2008, 2009, 2010, 2011, 2012, 2013, 2014 Free Software Foundation, Inc. Copyright (C) 1998 Michael K. Johnson Copyright (C) 1998 Michael K. Johnson Copyright 2017 by James C. Warmer Copyright 2003 Robert Love Copyright 2004 Albert Cahalan Copyright (C) 1996 Charles L. Blake. Copyright 2000 Kjetil</csmall- 			
by James C. Warner Copyright (C) 2012 Craig Small <csmall- procpsenc.com.au> Copyright © 1993 Larry Greenfiedd (greenfiegauss.rutgers.ed u) Copyright (C) 2006, 2007, 2008, 2009, 2010, 2011, 2012, 2013, 2014 Free Software Foundation, Inc. Copyright (C) 1998 Michael K. Johnson Copyright (C) 2003 Chris Rivera Copyright 2017 by James C. Warmer Copyright 2003 Robert Love Copyright 2004 Albert Cahalan Copyright (C) 1996 Charles L. Blake. Copyright 2000 Kjetil</csmall- 			
Copyright (C) 2012 Craig Small <csmall- procpsenc.com.au> Copyright © 1993 Larry Greenfield (greenfiegauss.rutgers.ed u) Copyright (C) 2006, 2007, 2008, 2009, 2010, 2011, 2012, 2013, 2014 Free Software Foundation, Inc. Copyright (C) 1998 Michael K. Johnson Copyright (C) 2003 Chris Rivera Copyright 2017 by James C. Warmer Copyright 2003 Robert Love Copyright 2004 Albert Cahalan Copyright (C) 1996 Charles L. Blake. Copyright 2000 Kjetil</csmall- 			
Small <csmall- procpsenc.com.au> Copyright © 1993 Larry Greenfield (greenfiegauss.rutgers.ed u) Copyright (C) 2006, 2007, 2008, 2009, 2010, 2011, 2012, 2013, 2014 Free Software Foundation, Inc. Copyright (C) 1998 Michael K. Johnson Copyright (C) 2003 Chris Rivera Copyright 2017 by James C. Warmer Copyright 2003 Robert Love Copyright 2004 Albert Cahalan Copyright (C) 1996 Charles L. Blake. Copyright 2000 Kjetil</csmall- 			-
procpsenc.com.au> Copyright © 1993 Larry Greenfield (greenfiegauss.rutgers.ed u) Copyright (C) 2006, 2007, 2008, 2009, 2010, 2011, 2012, 2013, 2014 Free Software Foundation, Inc. Copyright (C) 1998 Michael K. Johnson Copyright (C) 2003 Chris Rivera Copyright 2017 by James C. Warmer Copyright 2003 Robert Love Copyright 2004 Albert Cahalan Copyright (C) 1996 Charles L. Blake. Copyright 2000 Kjetil			
Copyright © 1993 Larry Greenfield (greenfiegauss.rutgers.ed u) Copyright (C) 2006, 2007, 2008, 2009, 2010, 2011, 2012, 2013, 2014 Free Software Foundation, Inc. Copyright (C) 1998 Michael K. Johnson Copyright (C) 2003 Chris Rivera Copyright 2017 by James C. Warmer Copyright 2003 Robert Love Copyright 2004 Albert Cahalan Copyright (C) 1996 Charles L. Blake. Copyright 2000 Kjetil			Small <csmall-< td=""></csmall-<>
Greenfield (greenfiegauss.rutgers.ed u) Copyright (C) 2006, 2007, 2008, 2009, 2010, 2011, 2012, 2013, 2014 Free Software Foundation, Inc. Copyright (C) 1998 Michael K. Johnson Copyright (C) 2003 Chris Rivera Copyright 2017 by James C. Warmer Copyright 2003 Robert Love Copyright 2004 Albert Cahalan Copyright (C) 1996 Charles L. Blake. Copyright 2000 Kjetil			procpsenc.com.au>
(greenfiegauss.rutgers.ed u) Copyright (C) 2006, 2007, 2008, 2009, 2010, 2011, 2012, 2013, 2014 Free Software Foundation, Inc. Copyright (C) 1998 Michael K. Johnson Copyright (C) 2003 Chris Rivera Copyright 2017 by James C. Warmer Copyright 2003 Robert Love Copyright 2004 Albert Cahalan Copyright (C) 1996 Charles L. Blake. Copyright 2000 Kjetil			Copyright © 1993 Larry
u) Copyright (C) 2006, 2007, 2008, 2009, 2010, 2011, 2012, 2013, 2014 Free Software Foundation, Inc. Copyright (C) 1998 Michael K. Johnson Copyright (C) 2003 Chris Rivera Copyright 2017 by James C. Warmer Copyright 2003 Robert Love Copyright 2004 Albert Cahalan Copyright (C) 1996 Charles L. Blake. Copyright 2000 Kjetil			Greenfield
u) Copyright (C) 2006, 2007, 2008, 2009, 2010, 2011, 2012, 2013, 2014 Free Software Foundation, Inc. Copyright (C) 1998 Michael K. Johnson Copyright (C) 2003 Chris Rivera Copyright 2017 by James C. Warmer Copyright 2003 Robert Love Copyright 2004 Albert Cahalan Copyright (C) 1996 Charles L. Blake. Copyright 2000 Kjetil			(greenfiegauss.rutgers.ed
2007, 2008, 2009, 2010, 2011, 2012, 2013, 2014 Free Software Foundation, Inc. Copyright (C) 1998 Michael K. Johnson Copyright (C) 2003 Chris Rivera Copyright 2017 by James C. Warmer Copyright 2003 Robert Love Copyright 2004 Albert Cahalan Copyright (C) 1996 Charles L. Blake. Copyright 2000 Kjetil			
2011, 2012, 2013, 2014 Free Software Foundation, Inc. Copyright (C) 1998 Michael K. Johnson Copyright (C) 2003 Chris Rivera Copyright 2017 by James C. Warmer Copyright 2003 Robert Love Copyright 2004 Albert Cahalan Copyright (C) 1996 Charles L. Blake. Copyright 2000 Kjetil			
Free Software Foundation, Inc. Copyright (C) 1998 Michael K. Johnson Copyright (C) 2003 Chris Rivera Copyright 2017 by James C. Warmer Copyright 2003 Robert Love Copyright 2004 Albert Cahalan Copyright (C) 1996 Charles L. Blake. Copyright 2000 Kjetil			
Foundation, Inc. Copyright (C) 1998 Michael K. Johnson Copyright (C) 2003 Chris Rivera Copyright 2017 by James C. Warmer Copyright 2003 Robert Love Copyright 2004 Albert Cahalan Copyright (C) 1996 Charles L. Blake. Copyright 2000 Kjetil			
Copyright (C) 1998 Michael K. Johnson Copyright (C) 2003 Chris Rivera Copyright 2017 by James C. Warmer Copyright 2003 Robert Love Copyright 2004 Albert Cahalan Copyright (C) 1996 Charles L. Blake. Copyright 2000 Kjetil			
Michael K. Johnson Copyright (C) 2003 Chris Rivera Copyright 2017 by James C. Warmer Copyright 2003 Robert Love Copyright 2004 Albert Cahalan Copyright (C) 1996 Charles L. Blake. Copyright 2000 Kjetil			-
Copyright (C) 2003 Chris Rivera Copyright 2017 by James C. Warmer Copyright 2003 Robert Love Copyright 2004 Albert Cahalan Copyright (C) 1996 Charles L. Blake. Copyright 2000 Kjetil			
Rivera Copyright 2017 by James C. Warmer Copyright 2003 Robert Love Copyright 2004 Albert Cahalan Copyright (C) 1996 Charles L. Blake. Copyright 2000 Kjetil			
James C. Warmer Copyright 2003 Robert Love Copyright 2004 Albert Cahalan Copyright (C) 1996 Charles L. Blake. Copyright 2000 Kjetil			
Copyright 2003 Robert Love Copyright 2004 Albert Cahalan Copyright (C) 1996 Charles L. Blake. Copyright 2000 Kjetil			
Love Copyright 2004 Albert Cahalan Copyright (C) 1996 Charles L. Blake. Copyright 2000 Kjetil			James C. Warmer
Albert Cahalan Copyright (C) 1996 Charles L. Blake. Copyright 2000 Kjetil			Copyright 2003 Robert
Albert Cahalan Copyright (C) 1996 Charles L. Blake. Copyright 2000 Kjetil			Love Copyright 2004
(C) 1996 Charles L. Blake. Copyright 2000 Kjetil			
Copyright 2000 Kjetil			
			. ,
Copyright 2015 Craig			0
Page 96			



1	1	
		<csmallenc.com.au></csmallenc.com.au>
		Copyright (C) 1993 Matt
		Welsh,
		mdwtc.cornell.edu.
		Copyright 1996 Helmut
		Gever
		5
		<helmut.geyeriwr.uni-< p=""></helmut.geyeriwr.uni-<>
		heidelberg.de> Copyright
		© 2002-2018, by James
		C. Warner Copyright (C)
		2013 Jaromir Capik
		<jcapikredhat.com></jcapikredhat.com>
		Copyright (C) 1991 Free
		Software Foundation, Inc.
		Copyright (C) 1998
		Miguel van Smoorenburg.
		Copyright (C) 1997, 2002,
		2005 Free Software
		Foundation, Inc.
		Copyright 1998-2002 by
		Albert Cahalan all rights
		resered. Copyright (C)
		1994-2018 Free Software
		Foundation, Inc.
		Copyright (C) 2003 Albert
		Cahalan Copyright 2000
		Kjetil Torgrim Homme
		<kjetilhoifi.uio.no></kjetilhoifi.uio.no>
		Copyright 2002 Albert
		Cahalan Copyright (C)
		1992-1998 by Michael K.
		Johnson,
		johnsonmredhat.com
		-
		Copyright 2002, Albert
		Cahalan Copyright 1998-
		2003 by Albert Cahalan
		Copyright 2004 Nicholas
		Miell. Copyright (C) 2015
		Craig Small
		<csmallenc.com.au></csmallenc.com.au>
		Copyright (C) 2010 Karel
		Zak <kzakredhat.com></kzakredhat.com>
		Copyright 1999 George
		Staikos Copyright 1999-
		2004 by Albert Cahalan
		Copyright 1998 Michael
		Page 97



				K. Johnson Copyright (C) Albert Cahalan Copyright © 2017 Free Software Foundation, Inc. Copyright (C) 2010 Davidlohr Bueso <davegnu.org> Copyright (C) 2014 Free Software Foundation, Inc. Copyright 1998-2002 by Albert Cahalan Copyright 2004 Nicholas Miell Copyright 1994 by Henry Ware <al172yfn.ysu.edu> Copyright © 1993 Larry Greenfield Copyright 2004, Albert Cahalan Copyright (C) 1995 Martin Schulze <joeyinfodrom.north.de> Copyright (C) 1993 Matt Welsh, mdwsunsite.unc.edu. Copyright 1999 by Albert Cahalan all rights reserved</joeyinfodrom.north.de></al172yfn.ysu.edu></davegnu.org>
14 7	run postinsts	MIT License	https://github.com/o penembedded/open embedded- core/tree/master/me ta/recipes- devtools/run- postinsts/run- postinsts	Copyright 2007 Openedhand Ltd.
14 8	Weston	MIT License	http://github.com/wa yland- project/weston/	Copyright © 2012 Intel Corporation Copyright © 2010 Intel Corporation Copyright © 2012 Collabora, Ltd. Copyright © 2012 Rob Clark Copyright © 2012 Openismus GmbH Copyright © 2011 Kristian Høgsberg



					Copyright (C) 2013 DENSO CORPORATION Copyright © 2013 Intel Corporation Copyright © 2014 Jason Ekstrand Copyright © 2011 Benjamin Franzke Copyright © 2017 Pekka Paalanen Copyright © 2012 Philipp Brüschweiler Copyright © 2008 Kristian Høgsberg
14 9	DES- encryption and decryption		GNU General Public License v2.0 or later	https://github.com/g nutls/nettle/blob/ma ster/descore.READM E	Copyright (C) 1992 Dana L. How
15 0	Dnsmasq	2.78	GNU General Public License v2.0 or later	http://thekelleys.org. uk/dnsmasq/doc.ht ml	Copyright (C) 2004 Thomas Tuttle Copyright © 2000-2018 Simon Kelley, Copyright © 2014 Sven Falempin All Rights Reserved. Copyright © 2013 Jason A. Donenfeld <jason@zx2c4.com>. All Rights Reserved. Copyright © 2012 Giovanni Bajo <rasky@develer.com>.</rasky@develer.com></jason@zx2c4.com>
15 1	FreeBSD		BSD 2-clause "Simplified" License	http://www.freebsd. org	Copyright © 2004 The FreeBSD Project
15 2	libxml2	2.9.2	MIT License	http://xmlsoft.org/	Copyright (C) 2000-2001, 2012 Bjorn Reese copyright Netscape Communications, 1999 Dan Libby Copyright (C) 2000 Gary Pennington and Daniel Veillard Copyright © 2010-2017 Christopher Swenson Copyright © 2012 Vojtech Fried. Copyright © 2012 Google Inc. All



					Rights Reserved. Copyright ©1999-2000 BP6.com Copyright (C) 1998, 2000 Bjorn Reese and Daniel Stenberg. Copyright (C) 2000,2012 Bjorn Reese and Daniel Veillard. Copyright Microsoft Corporation, 1999 Copyright (C) 2001 Bjorn Reese Copyright (C) 1998-2014 Daniel Veillard Anders F Bjorklund <afb@users.sourceforge. net></afb@users.sourceforge.
15 3	mtdev	1.1.5	MIT License	http://github.com/ry dberg/mtdev/	Copyright (C) 2010 Henrik Rydberg <rydberg@euromail.se> Copyright (C) 2010 Canonical Ltd. Copyright (C) 2008 Henrik Rydberg <rydberg@euromail.se> Copyright (C) 2004, Markus Buehren. All rights reserved. Copyright (C) 1994-2018 Free Software Foundation, Inc.</rydberg@euromail.se></rydberg@euromail.se>
15 4	ncurses	5.9	Free Software Foundation - MIT License (MIT +) BSD 3-clause "New" or "Revised" License X11 License	https://www.gnu.org /software/ncurses/n curses.html	Copyright © 1998,2006 Free Software Foundation Copyright © 1998- 2006,2014 Free Software Foundation Copyright © 2004-2011,2012 Free Software Foundation Copyright © 2007- 2010,2011 Free Software Foundation Copyright © 1998-2009,2010 Free Software Foundation Copyright © 2010- 2011,2014 Free Software Foundation Copyright © 1998,2000 Free Software



	Foundation Copyright © GNU copyright 1997 by Joey Hess. Copyright © 1998-2000,2008 Free Software Foundation Copyright © 2010,2012 Free Software Foundation Copyright © 2011 Free Software Foundation Copyright © 2011,2014 Free Software Foundation Copyright © 2012,2013 Free Software Foundation Copyright © 2013,2014 Free Software Foundation Copyright © 1998,2006 Free Software Foundation Copyright © 1998,2006 Free Software Foundation Copyright © 1998- 2005,2006 Free Software Foundation Copyright © 1998-2011,2012 Free Software Foundation Copyright © 2002,2006 Free Software Foundation Copyright © 2002,2006 Free Software Foundation Copyright © 2001,2003 Free Software Foundation Copyright © 2001,2003 Free Software Copyright © 2009-2014,2015 Free Software Copyright © 2006-2017,2018 Free Software Foundation, Inc Copyright © 1992, 1993 The Regents of the University of California. All rights reserved. Copyright © 1980, 1991, 1993 The Regents of the University of California. All rights reserved. Copyright © 1980, 1991, 1993 The Regents of the
	1993 The Regents of the University of California. All rights reserved



15 5	netbase - Basic TCP/IP	5.3	GNU General Public License v2.0 only	https://packages.deb ian.org/search?keyw ords=netbase	Copyright 1994-2010 Peter Tobias, Anthony Towns and Marco
15 6	Shadow Tool Suite		BSD 3-clause "New" or "Revised" License BSD One Clause License	http://tracker.debian .org/pkg/shadow	Copyright 2000, International Business Machines Copyright 1995 by Wietse Venema. Copyright © 2017, Chris Lamb All rights reserved. Copyright © 2014, Red Hat, Inc. All rights reserved. Copyright © 2013 Eric Biederman Copyright © 2012- Eric W. Biederman Copyright © 2012 Eric Biederman Copyright © 2012 - Eric Biederman Copyright © 2011, Peter Vrabec Copyright © 2011, Nicolas François All rights reserved. Copyright © 2011, Julian Pidancet Copyright © 2011, Jonathan Nieder All rights reserved. Copyright © 2010 - , Nicolas François All rights reserved. Copyright © 2010, Nicolas François All rights reserved. Copyright © 2010 - Jakub Hrozek &It
15 7	shadow- gpl2		GNU General Public License v2.0 only	https://github.com/s hadow- maint/shadow	Copyright (C) 1996 Petri Mattila, Prihateam Networks Copyright © 1989 - 1994, Julianne Frances Haugh Copyright © 1996 - 2000, Marek Michałkiewicz Copyright © 2000 - 2006, Tomasz Kłoczko Copyright (C) 1992-2003 Free Software Foundation Copyright © 2007 - 2013, Nicolas



					François Copyright © 1997 Guy Maor
15 8	FastCRC32	NA	Stephan Brumme License	http://www.stephan- brumme.com	Copyright © 2011-2013 Stephan Brumme. All rights reserved. Copyright (C) 1995-2006, 2010, 2011, 2012 Mark Adler.
15 9	GENIVI Audio Manager	7.5.8 9	Mozilla Public License 2.0	https://www.ohloh.n et/p/genivi-audio- manager	Copyright (C) 2012, GENIVI Alliance, Copyright © copyright 2011-2012 Aricent® Group, Copyright (C) 2011,2012, BMW AG, Copyright (C) 2015-2019, Advanced Driver Information Technology.
16 0	gkernel - rng-tools	6.6	GNU General Public License v2.0 or later	http://sourceforge.n et/projects/gkernel/	Copyright (C) 2001 Philipp Rumpf Copyright 2001-2004 Jeff Garzik Copyright 2009 Red Hat, Inc. Copyright (C) 2004 Henrique de Moraes Holschuh Copyright © 2012-2014, Intel Corporation Copyright © 2017, Neil Horman
16 1	GNU FriBidi	10.0. 0	GNU Lesser General Public License v2.1 only	http://tracker.debian .org/pkg/fribidi	Copyright (C) 2001,2002, 2004, 2005 Behdad Esfahbod Copyright (C) 1999,2000, 2017 Dov Grobgeld Copyright (C) 2004 Sharif FarsiWeb, Inc © 2018 Unicode®, Inc.
16 2	GNU libunistring	0.9.1 0	GNU General Public License v2.0 or later	http://savannah.gnu. org/projects/libunist ring/	Copyright (C) 1990- 2018 Free Software Foundation, Inc.
16 3	ISC BIND	NA	Mozilla Public License 2.0 BSD 3-clause "New" or "Revised"	http://tracker.debian .org/pkg/bind9	Copyright (C) Internet Systems Consortium, Inc. ("ISC") Copyright (C) 2000, 2001, 2003-2007, 2014-2016, 2018, 2019 Internet Systems



16	Libconfig -	NA	License BSD-2-Clause Digital Equipment Corporation License ISC License Apache License 2.0	http://tracker.debian	Consortium, Inc. Copyright © 1993 by Digital Equipment Corporation Copyright © 1983, 1987, 1990, 1993, 1994 The Regents of the University of California Copyright (C) 1995, 1996, 1997, and 1998 WIDE Project. Copyright © 1997 - 2003 Kungliga Tekniska Högskolan Copyright © 2004 Masarykova universita Copyright © 2004 Masarykova universita Copyright © 2004 Masarykova universita Copyright © 1998 Doug Rabson Copyright © 1996, David Mazieres Copyright 1985, 1987, 2000 by Stephen L. Moshier Copyright © 2001 Jake Burkholder. Portions Copyright © 2001 Jake Burkholder. Portions Copyright (C) 2001 Nominum, Inc Copyright © 2008, Damien Miller Copyright © 2013, Markus Friedl Copyright (C) 2002 Stichting NLnet, Netherlands, stichting@nlnet.nl. Portions Copyright (C) Network Associates, Inc
4	Configurati on File Library	NA	General Public License v2 or later	.org/pkg/libconfig	FLWOR Foundation. Copyright Copyright (C) 2005-2014 Mark A Lindner
16 5	libdrm	2.4.9 7	MIT License	http://dri.freedeskto p.org/wiki/	Copyright (C) 2014-2017 Etnaviv Project Copyright 2000 VA Linux Systems, Inc Copyright 1999, 2000



16	libxcrypt	4.4.2	GNU Lesser	https://github.com/b	Precision Insight, Inc. Copyright 2002, 2003, 2006-2008 Tungsten Graphics, Inc. Copyright 2014 Advanced Micro Devices, Inc Copyright 2007-2009, 2011 Intel Corporation Copyright © 2007 Jakob Bornecrantz Copyright © 2007 Dave Airlie Copyright © 2008, 2013 Red Hat Inc. Copyright 2002-2003 Leif Delgass Copyright 2002 Frank C. Earl Copyright 2000 Gareth Hughes Copyright 2005 Stephane Marchesin Copyright 2004 Felix Kuehling Copyright 2005 Eric Anholt Copyright © 2012-2014, NVIDIA CORPORATION Copyright © 2014-2015 Broadcom Copyright 1998-2003 VIA Technologies, Inc Copyright 2001-2003 S3 Graphics, Inc. Copyright © 2009-2015 VMware, Inc. Copyright 2009 Samsung Electronics Co., Ltd. Copyright 2015-2016 Collabora Ltd Copyright 2012 Google, Inc Copyright (C) 2011 Texas Instruments, Inc
6			General Public License v2.1 or later BSD-3-Clause BSD-2-Clause	esser82/libxcrypt	Burren Copyright © 2013, Alexey Degtyarev Copyright (C) 2018 vt@altlinux.org Copyright (C) 2015, 2017, 2018 Björn Esse Copyright © 2001, 2012- 2018 Alexander Peslyakr



					Copyright Kevin Cernekee Copyright 2002-2005, 2008-2009, 2011 SuSE Linux AG Copyright © 2011 Maarten Bosmans Copyright © 2008 Guido U. Draheim Copyright © 2014 Kevin Cernekee Copyright © 2014 Mike Frysinger Copyright © 2014, 2015, 2016 Philip Withnall Copyright 2018 Zack Weinberg Copyright (C) 1996-2017 Free Software Foundation, Inc. Copyright © 2003 Michael Bretterklieber Copyright 2005-2016 Colin Percival Copyright © 2015 Allan Jude Copyright © 1998-2014 Solar Designer Copyright (C) 2007-2017 Thorsten Kukuk
16 7	Mesa3D - MesaLib	20.3.	MIT License Khronos License BSD 3-clause "New" or "Revised" License BSL-1.0 Apache License 2.0 BSD 2-clause "Simplified" License	http://mesa3d.sourc eforge.net/	Copyright (C) 1995 Thorsten.Ohl Copyright (C) 2005, 2008 Ben Skeggs Copyright 2006- 2012, Haiku, Inc. Copyright 1998-2016 VMware, Inc., Copyright © 2008 Jérôme Glisse Copyright © 2008-2011 Kristian Høgsberg Copyright © 208 Alyssa Rosenzweig Copyright 2009, 2010 Younes Manton Copyright 2009 Artur Wyszynski Copyright 2004-2005, 2008-2009 Nicolai Hähnle Copyright © 2008-2010 Corbin Simpson Copyright © 2009, 2011, 2013 Joakim



		Sindholt Copyright 2010
		Thomas Balling Sørensen.
		Copyright 2010 Luca
		Barbieri Copyright ©
		2010 Jakob Bornecrantz
		Copyright (C) 2010-2011
		LunarG Inc. Copyright
		2010 George Sapountzis
		Copyright (C) 2009-2011
		Chia-I Wu Copyright ©
		2009-2011 Marek Olšák
		Copyright 2011-2013
		Maarten Lankhorst
		Copyright 2011 Christian
		König Copyright 2010-
		2011 Tom Stellard
		Copyright (C) 2011
		Morgan Armand
		Copyright 2007-2011,
		2013 Nouveau Project
		-
		Copyright 2008-2009,
		2011 Jose Fonseca
		Copyright © 2011-2013
		Luc Verhaegen Copyright
		(C) 2009-2016 Francisco
		Jerez Copyright (C) 2012-
		2019 Rob Clark Copyright
		2010-2011, 2013
		Christoph Bumiller
		Copyright © 1999-2008,
		2013 Brian Paul
		Copyright 2010, 2012-
		2018 Red Hat Copyright
		© 2012-2017 Etnaviv
		Project Copyright 2013,
		2014, 2017 Ilia Mirkin
		Copyright © 2013
		Codethink Copyright ©
		2013 Ben Brewer
		Copyright © 2013
		Connor Abbott Copyright
		2013 Vadim Girlin
		Copyright 2013-2014
		Alexander von Gluck IV
		Copyright © 2008-2019
		The Khronos Group Inc
		Page 107



Advanced Micro Devices, Inc. Copyright © 2015 Boyan Ding Copyright © 2014 The Chromium OS Authors Copyright (C) 2014 Adrian Arroyo Calle Copyright 2014-2016 Jan Vesely Copyright 2014- 2015 Serge Martin Copyright © 12014 Emil Velikov Copyright © 2014-2018 Broadcom Copyright © 2012-2018 NVIDIA Corporation Copyright © 2015 Zottan Gilian Copyright 2015, Samuel Pitoiset Copyright 2015, 2016 Patrick Rudolph Copyright 2015, 2016 Axel Davy Copyright © 2015 Etnaviv Project Copyright (C) 2015 Chih-Wei Huang Copyright © 2015 Etnaviv Project Copyright (C) 2016 Christian Gmeiner Copyright © 2017 Linaro, Ltd., Copyright © 2017-2019 Lima Project Copyright © 2006-2019 Intel Corporation Copyright © 2005-2019 Alyssa Rosenzweig Copyright © 2005-2019, Linde Copyright (C) 2018-2019 Google, Inc. Copyright 2018 Chromium		1	
Inc. Copyright © 2015 Boyan Ding Copyright @ 2014 The Chromium OS Authors Copyright (C) 2014 Adrian Arroyo Calle Copyright 2014-2016 Jan Vesely Copyright 2014- 2015 Serge Martin Copyright (C) 2014 Emil Velikov Copyright @ 2014-2018 Broadcom Copyright © 2012-2018 NVIDIA Corporation Copyright © 2012-2018 NVIDIA Corporation Copyright 2015 Zotlan Gilian Copyright 2015, 2016 Axel Davy Copyright @ 2015 Etnaviv Project Copyright (C) 2015 Chin-Wei Huang Copyright (C) 2015 Android-x86 Open Source X60 pen Source X60 pen Source X60 pen Source Topicet Copyright (C) 2016 Christian Gmeiner Copyright (C) 2016 Christian Gmeiner Copyright (C) 2016 Christian Gmeiner Copyright (C) 2016 Christian Gmeiner Copyright (C) 2017 Zodiac Inflight Innovations Copyright (C) 2006-2019 Intel Corporation Copyright (C) 2006-2019 Intel Corporation Copyright (C) 2005-2008, 2013-2019 Google, Inc. Copyright (C) 2005-2008, 2013-2019 Google, Inc. Copyright (C) 2018 Chromium Copyright (C) 2018-2019 Jonathan Marek			Copyright © 2007-2019
Boyan Ding Copyright @ 2014 The Chromium OS Authors Copyright (C) 2014 Adrián Arroyo Calle Copyright 2014-2016 Jan Vesely Copyright 2014-2015 Serge Martin Copyright @ 2014-2018 Broadcom Copyright @ 2014-2018 Broadcom Copyright @ 2015 Zolta Rmi Vibla Copyright @ 2016 Azel Dayy Copyright @ 2015 Zolta Gilian Copyright 2015, 2016 Azel Dayy Copyright @ 2015 Ethawity Project Copyright 2015 Chih-Wei Huang Copyright (C) 2015 Enavity Project Copyright © 2016 Azel Dayy Copyright (C) 2015 Enavity Project Copyright © 2016 Ethawity Project Copyright © 2016 Day Source Project Copyright © 2015 Ethawity Project Copyright © 2016 Christian Greener Copyright (C) 2017 Linaro, Ltd., Copyright © 2017 Zoliac Inflight Innovations Copyright © Innovations Copyright (C) 2017 Zoliac Inflig			Advanced Micro Devices,
Boyan Ding Copyright @ 2014 The Chromium OS Authors Copyright (C) 2014 Adrián Arroyo Calle Copyright 2014-2016 Jan Vesely Copyright 2014-2015 Serge Martin Copyright @ 2014-2018 Broadcom Copyright @ 2014-2018 Broadcom Copyright @ 2015 Zolta Rmi Vibla Copyright @ 2016 Azel Dayy Copyright @ 2015 Zolta Gilian Copyright 2015, 2016 Azel Dayy Copyright @ 2015 Ethawity Project Copyright 2015 Chih-Wei Huang Copyright (C) 2015 Enavity Project Copyright © 2016 Azel Dayy Copyright (C) 2015 Enavity Project Copyright © 2016 Ethawity Project Copyright © 2016 Day Source Project Copyright © 2015 Ethawity Project Copyright © 2016 Christian Greener Copyright (C) 2017 Linaro, Ltd., Copyright © 2017 Zoliac Inflight Innovations Copyright © Innovations Copyright (C) 2017 Zoliac Inflig			Inc. Copyright © 2015
2014 The Chromium OS Authors Copyright (C) 2014 Adrián Arroyo Calle Copyright 2014-2016 Jan Vesely Copyright 2014- 2015 Serge Martin Copyright (C) 2014 Emil Velikov Copyright © 2014-2018 Broadcom Copyright © 2012-2018 NVIDIA Corporation Copyright © 2012-2018 NVIDIA Corporation Copyright 2015 Samuel Pitoiset Copyright 2015, 2016 Acel Davy Copyright © 2015 Etmaviv Project Copyright 2015, 2016 Acel Davy Copyright (C) 2015 Etmaviv Project Copyright (C) 2015 Chin-Wei Huang Copyright (C) 2015 Android-x86 Open Source Project Copyright (C) 2016 Christian Gmeiner Copyright (C) 2016, 2017 Linaro, Ltd., Copyright (C) 2016 Copyright © 2017-2019 Lima Project Copyright (C) 2016 2013 Entilet Linavions Copyright (C) 2016, 2017 Linaro, Ltd., Copyright (C) 2016, 2017 Linaro, Ltd., Copyright (C) 2016, 2017-2019 Lima Project Copyright (C) 2006-2019 Intel Coporation Copyright (C) 2006-2019 Intel Coporation Copyright (C) 2016, 2015-2019 Google, Inc. Copyright (C) 2018-2019 Jonattan Marek Copyright (C) 2018-2019 Jonattan Marek Copyright (C) 2019 Qiang			
Authors Copyright (C) 2014 Adrian Arroyo Calle Copyright 2014-2016 Jan Vesely Copyright 2014- 2015 Serge Martin Copyright (C) 2014 Emil Velikov Copyright @ 2014-2018 Broadcom Copyright @ 2012-2018 NVIDA Corporation Copyright 2015 Zoltan Gilian Copyright 2015 Samuel Pitoiset Copyright 2015, 2016 Patrick Rudolph Copyright 2015, 2016 Axel Davy Copyright @ 2015 Etnaviv Project Copyright (C) 2015 Chih-Wei Huang Copyright (C) 2015 Android-x86 Open Source Project Copyright © 2016 Bas Nieuwenhuizen Copyright (C) 2016 Gas Nieuwenhuizen Copyright (C) 2016 Copyright (C) 2016, 2017 Linaro, Ltd., Copyright @ 2017-2019 Lima Project Copyright (C) 2017 Zodiac Inflight Innovations Copyright @ 2006-2019 Intel Corporation Copyright 2017-2019 Alyssa Rosenzweig Copyright 2017-2019 Alyssa Rosenzweig Copyright 2016-2019 Jonathan Marek Copyright @ 2019 Qiang			
2014 Adrián Arroyo Calle Copyright 2014-2016 Jan Vesely Copyright 2014- 2015 Serge Martin Copyright (2) 2014 Emil Velikov Copyright © 2012-2018 NVIDIA Corporation Copyright © 2012-2018 NVIDIA Corporation Copyright 2015 Zoltan Gilian Copyright 2015 Samuel Pitoiset Copyright 2015, 2016 Patrick Rudolph Copyright 2015, 2016 Axel Davy Copyright © 2015 Etnaviv Project Copyright (C) 2015 Chih-Wei Huang Copyright (C) 2015 Android-x86 Open Source Project Copyright © 2016 Bas Nieuwenhuizen Copyright (C) 2016 Christian Gmeiner Copyright (C) 2016, 2017 Linaro, Ltd., Copyright (C) 2017 Zodiac Inflight Innovations Copyright © 2006-2019 Intel Corporation Copyright © 2006-2019 Intel Corporation Copyright © 2005-2008, 2015-2019 Google, Inc. Copyright © 2005-2009, 2015-2019 Google, Inc. Copyright © 2005-2019 Jonatan Marek Copyright © 2019 Qiang			
Copyright 2014-2016 Jan Vesely Copyright 2014- 2015 Serge Martin Copyright (C) 2014 Emil Velikov Copyright @ 2014-2018 Broadcom Copyright @ 2012-2018 WIVIDA Corporation Copyright 2015 Zoltan Gilian Copyright 2015 Samuel Pitoiset Copyright 2015, 2016 Patrick Rudolph Copyright 2015, 2016 Axel Davy Copyright @ 2015 Etnaviv Project Copyright (C) 2015 Chih-Wei Huang Copyright (C) 2015 Androit-x86 Open Source Project Copyright © 2016 Bas Nieuwenhuizen Copyright (C) 2016 Christian Gmeiner Copyright (C) 2016, 2017 Linaro, Ltd., Copyright @ 2017-2019 Lima Project Copyright (C) 2017 Zodiac Inflight Innovations Copyright @ 2006-2019 Intel Corporation Copyright (C) 2017-2019 Alyssa Rosenzweig Copyright @ 2005-2008, 2015-2019 Google, Inc. Copyright 2017-2019 Alyssa Rosenzweig Copyright @ 2005-2008, 2015-2019 Google, Inc. Copyright 2018 Chromium Copyright (C) 2018-2019 Jonathan Marek Copyright @ 2019 Qiang			
Vesely Copyright 2014- 2015 Serge Martin Copyright (C) 2014 Emil Velikov Copyright © 2012-2018 NVUDIA Corporation Copyright 2015 Zoltan Gilian Copyright 2015 Samuel Pitoiset Copyright 2015, 2016 Patrick Rudolph Copyright 2015, 2016 Acael Davy Copyright © 2015 Etmaviv Project Copyright (C) 2015 Chih-Wei Huang Copyright (C) 2015 Android ×86 Open Source Project Copyright © 2016 Bas Nieuwenhuizen Copyright (C) 2016 Christian Gmeiner Copyright (C) 2016, 2017 Linaro, Ltd., Copyright © 2017-2019 Lima Project Copyright (C) 2017 Zodiac Inflight Innovations Copyright © 2006-2019 Intel Corporation Copyright © 2005-2008, 2015-2019 Google, Inc. Copyright © 2005-2008, 2015-2019 Google, Inc. Copyright © 2005-2008, 2015-2019 Jonathan Marek Copyright © 2019 Qiang			2014 Adrián Arroyo Calle
2015 Serge Martin Copyright (C) 2014 Emil Velikov Copyright © 2014-2018 Broadcom Copyright © 2012-2018 NVIDIA Corporation Copyright 2015 Zoltan Gilian Copyright 2015 Samuel Pitoiset Copyright 2016 Axel Davy Copyright © 2015 Etnaviv Project Copyright (C) 2015 Chin-Wei Huang Copyright (C) 2015 Android-x86 Open Source Project Copyright © 2016 Bas Nieuwenhuizen Copyright (C) 2016 Christian Gmeiner Copyright (C) 2016, 2017 Linaro, Ltd., Copyright © 2017-2019 Lima Project Copyright (C) 2017 Zodiac Inflight Innovations Copyright 2006-2019 Intel Corporation Copyright 2005-2008, 2015-2019 Google, Inc. Copyright 2005-2008, 2015-2019 Google, Inc. Copyright 2018 Chromium Copyright © 2019 Jonathan Marek Copyright © 2019 Qiang			Copyright 2014-2016 Jan
2015 Serge Martin Copyright (C) 2014 Emil Velikov Copyright © 2014-2018 Broadcom Copyright © 2012-2018 NVIDIA Corporation Copyright © 2012-2018 NVIDIA Corporation Copyright © 2015 Samuel Pitoiset Copyright 2016 Axel Davy Copyright © 2015 Etnaviv Project Copyright (C) 2015 Chin-Wei Huang Copyright (C) 2015 Android-x86 Open Source Project Copyright © 2016 Bas Nieuwenhuizen Copyright (C) 2016 Christian Gmeiner Copyright (C) 2016, 2017 Linaro, Ltd., Copyright © 2017-2019 Lima Project Copyright (C) 2017 Zodiac Inflight Innovations Copyright © 2006-2019 Intel Corporation Copyright © 2005-2008, 2015-2019 Google, Inc. Copyright © 2005-2008, 2015-2019 Google, Inc. Copyright 2018 Chromium Copyright © 2019 Qiang			Vesely Convright 2014-
Copyright (C) 2014 Emil Velikov Copyright © 2014-2018 Broadcom Copyright © 2012-2018 NVIDIA Corporation Copyright 2015 Zoltan Gilian Copyright 2015 Samuel Pitoiset Copyright 2015, 2016 Patrick Rudolph Copyright 2015, 2016 Axel Davy Copyright © 2015 Etnaviv Project Copyright (C) 2015 Chih-Wei Huang Copyright (C) 2015 Android-x86 Open Source Project Copyright © 2016 Bas Nieuwenhuizen Copyright (C) 2015 Christian Gmeiner Copyright (C) 2016, 2017 Linaro, Ltd., Copyright © 2017-2019 Lima Project Copyright (C) 2017 Zodiac Inflight Innovations Copyright © 2006-2019 Intel Corporation Copyright © 2005-2008, 2015-2019 Google, Inc. Copyright © 2005-2008, 2015-2019 Google, Inc. Copyright 2018 Chromium Copyright © 2019 Jionathan Marek			_
Velikov Copyright © 2014-2018 Broadcom Copyright © 2012-2018 NVIDIA Corporation Copyright 2015 Zoltan Gilian Copyright 2015 Samuel Pitoiset Copyright 2015, 2016 Patrick Rudolph Copyright 2015, 2016 Axel Davy Copyright © 2015 Etnaviv Project Copyright (C) 2015 Chih-Wei Huang Copyright (C) 2015 Android-x86 Open Source Project Copyright © 2016 Bas Nieuwenhuizen Copyright (C) 2016 Christian Gmeiner Copyright (C) 2016, 2017 Linaro, Ltd., Copyright © 2017-2019 Lima Project Copyright (C) 2017 Zodiac Inflight Innovations Copyright © 2006-2019 Intel Corporation Copyright 2015-2008, 2015-2019 Google, Inc. Copyright 2015-2008, 2015-2019 Google, Inc. Copyright 2018 Zolta-2019 Jonathan Marek Copyright © 2019 Qiang			0
2014-2018 Broadcom Copyright © 2012-2018 NVIDIA Corporation Copyright 2015 Zoltan Gilian Copyright 2015 Samuel Pitoiset Copyright 2015, 2016 Patrick Rudolph Copyright © 2015 Etnaviv Project Copyright (C) 2015 Chin-Wei Huang Copyright (C) 2015 Android-x86 Open Source Project Copyright (C) 2016 Bas Nieuwenhuizen Copyright (C) 2016 Christian Gmeiner Copyright (C) 2016, 2017 Linaro, Ltd., Copyright © 2017-2019 Lima Project Copyright (C) 2017 Zodiac Inflight Innovations Copyright © 2006-2019 Intel Corporation Copyright 2017-2019 Alyssa Rosenzweig Copyright © 2005-2008, 2015-2019 Google, Inc. Copyright 2015-2019 Jonathan Marek Copyright © 2019 Qiang			· •
Copyright © 2012-2018 NVIDIA Corporation Copyright 2015 Zoltan Gilian Copyright 2015, 2016 Patrick Rudolph Copyright 2015, 2016 Axel Davy Copyright © 2015 Etnaviv Project Copyright (C) 2015 Chih-Wei Huang Copyright © 2015 Android-x86 Open Source Project Copyright © 2016 Bas Nieuwenhuizen Copyright (C) 2016 Christian Gmeiner Copyright © 2017-2019 Lima Project Copyright (C) 2017 Linaro, Ltd., Copyright © 2017-2019 Lima Project Copyright (C) 2017 Zodiac Inflight Innovations Copyright © 2006-2019 Intel Corporation Copyright © 2005-2008, 2015-2019 Google, Inc. Copyright 2015-2019 Google, Inc. Copyright 2015-2019 Google, Inc. Copyright 2018 Chromium Copyright © 2019 Qiang			· •
NVIDIA Corporation Copyright 2015 Zoltan Gilian Copyright 2015 Samuel Pitoiset Copyright 2015, 2016 Patrick Rudolph Copyright 2015, 2016 Axel Davy Copyright © 2015 Etnaviv Project Copyright (C) 2015 Chih-Wei Huang Copyright (C) 2015 Android-x86 Open Source Project Copyright © 2016 Bas Nieuwenhuizen Copyright (C) 2016 Christian Gmeiner Copyright (C) 2016, 2017 Linaro, Ltd., Copyright © 2017-2019 Lima Project Copyright (C) 2017 Zodiac Inflight Innovations Copyright © 2005-2019 Intel Corporation Copyright © 2005-2008, 2015-2019 Google, Inc. Copyright 2017-2019 Alyssa Rosenzweig Copyright © 2005-2008, 2015-2019 Google, Inc. Copyright © 2005-2008, 2015-2019 Google, Inc. Copyright © 2005-2008, 2015-2019 Google, Inc. Copyright © 2018 Chromium Copyright (C) 2018-2019 Jonathan Marek Copyright © 2019 Qiang			2014-2018 Broadcom
Copyright 2015 Zoltan Gilian Copyright 2015 Samuel Pitoiset Copyright 2015, 2016 Patrick Rudolph Copyright 2015, 2016 Axel Davy Copyright © 2015 Etnaviv Project Copyright (C) 2015 Chih-Wei Huang Copyright (C) 2015 Android-x86 Open Source Project Copyright © 2016 Bas Nieuwenhuizen Copyright (C) 2016, Copyright (C) 2016, 2017 Linaro, Ltd., Copyright © 2017-2019 Lima Project Copyright (C) 2017 Zodiac Inflight Innovations Copyright © 2006-2019 Intel Corporation Copyright © 2005-2008, 2015-2019 Google, Inc. Copyright 2018 Chromium Copyright (C) 2018-2019 Jonathan Marek Copyright © 2019 Qiang			Copyright © 2012-2018
Copyright 2015 Zoltan Gilian Copyright 2015 Samuel Pitoiset Copyright 2015, 2016 Patrick Rudolph Copyright 2015, 2016 Axel Davy Copyright © 2015 Etnaviv Project Copyright (C) 2015 Chih-Wei Huang Copyright (C) 2015 Android-x86 Open Source Project Copyright © 2016 Bas Nieuwenhuizen Copyright (C) 2016, Copyright (C) 2016, 2017 Linaro, Ltd., Copyright © 2017-2019 Lima Project Copyright (C) 2017 Zodiac Inflight Innovations Copyright © 2006-2019 Intel Corporation Copyright © 2005-2008, 2015-2019 Google, Inc. Copyright 2018 Chromium Copyright (C) 2018-2019 Jonathan Marek Copyright © 2019 Qiang			· •
Gilian Čopyright 2015 Samuel Pitoiset Copyright 2015, 2016 Patrick Rudolph Copyright 2015, 2016 Axel Davy Copyright © 2015 Etnaviv Project Copyright (C) 2015 Chih-Wei Huang Copyright (C) 2015 Android-x86 Open Source Project Copyright © 2016 Bas Nieuwenhuizen Copyright (C) 2016 Christian Gmeiner Copyright (C) 2016, 2017 Linaro, Ltd., Copyright © 2017-2019 Lima Project Copyright (C) 2017 Zodiac Inflight Innovations Copyright © 2006-2019 Intel Corporation Copyright © 2005-2008, 2015-2019 Google, Inc. Copyright 2018 Chromium Copyright (C) 2018-2019 Jonathan Marek Copyright © 2019 Qiang			
Samuel Pitoiset Copyright 2015, 2016 Patrick Rudolph Copyright 2015, 2016 Axel Davy Copyright © 2015 Etnaviv Project Copyright (C) 2015 Chih-Wei Huang Copyright (C) 2015 Android-x86 Open Source Project Copyright © 2016 Bas Nieuwenhuizen Copyright (C) 2016 Christian Gmeiner Copyright (C) 2016, 2017 Linaro, Ltd., Copyright © 2017-2019 Lima Project Copyright (C) 2017 Zodiac Inflight Innovations Copyright © 2006-2019 Intel Corporation Copyright © 2005-2008, 2015-2019 Google, Inc. Copyright 2015-2019 Google, Inc. Copyright 2018 Chromium Copyright (C) 2018-2019 Jonathan Marek Copyright © 2019 Qiang			
2015, 2016 Patrick Rudolph Copyright 2015, 2016 Axel Davy Copyright © 2015 Etnaviv Project Copyright (C) 2015 Chih-Wei Huang Copyright (C) 2015 Android-x86 Open Source Project Copyright © 2016 Bas Nieuwenhuizen Copyright (C) 2016 Christian Gmeiner Copyright © 2017-2019 Lima Project Copyright © 2006-2019 Intel Corporation Copyright © 2005-2019 Alyssa Rosenzweig Copyright © 2005-2019 Alyssa Rosenzweig Copyright © 2005-2019 Alyssa Rosenzweig Copyright © 2005-2019 Alyssa Rosenzweig Copyright © 2005-2019 Jintel Corporation Copyright 2017-2019 Alyssa Rosenzweig Copyright © 2005-2019 Jintel Copyright (C) 2018-2019 Jonathan Marek Copyright © 2019 Qiang			· •
Rudolph Copyright 2015, 2016 Axel Davy Copyright © 2015 Etnaviv Project Copyright (C) 2015 Chih-Wei Huang Copyright (C) 2015 Androit-x86 Open Source Project Copyright © 2016 Bas Nieuwenhuizen Copyright (C) 2016 Christian Gmeiner Copyright (C) 2016, 2017 Linaro, Ltd., Copyright © 2017-2019 Lima Project Copyright (C) 2017 Zodiac Inflight Innovations Copyright © 2006-2019 Intel Corporation Copyright 2017-2019 Alyssa Rosenzweig Copyright © 2005-2008, 2015-2019 Google, Inc. Copyright 2018 Chromium Copyright (C) 2018-2019 Jonathan Marek Copyright © 2019 Qiang			
2016 Axel Davy Copyright © 2015 Etnaviv Project Copyright (C) 2015 Chin-Wei Huang Copyright (C) 2015 Android-x86 Open Source Project Copyright © 2016 Bas Nieuwenhuizen Copyright (C) 2016 Christian Gmeiner Copyright (C) 2016, 2017 Linaro, Ltd., Copyright © 2017-2019 Lima Project Copyright (C) 2017 Zodiac Inflight Innovations Copyright © 2006-2019 Intel Corporation Copyright 2017-2019 Alyssa Rosenzweig Copyright © 2005-2008, 2015-2019 Google, Inc. Copyright 2018 Chromium Copyright (C) 2018-2019 Jonathan Marek Copyright © 2019 Qiang			
Copyright © 2015 Etnaviv Project Copyright (C) 2015 Chih-Wei Huang Copyright (C) 2015 Android-x86 Open Source Project Copyright © 2016 Bas Nieuwenhuizen Copyright (C) 2016 Christian Gmeiner Copyright (C) 2016, 2017 Linaro, Ltd., Copyright © 2017-2019 Lima Project Copyright (C) 2017 Zodiac Inflight Innovations Copyright © 2006-2019 Intel Corporation Copyright 2017-2019 Alyssa Rosenzweig Copyright © 2005-2008, 2015-2019 Google, Inc. Copyright 2018 Chromium Copyright (C) 2018-2019 Jonathan Marek Copyright © 2019 Qiang			Rudolph Copyright 2015,
Etnaviv Project Copyright (C) 2015 Chih-Wei Huang Copyright (C) 2015 Android-x86 Open Source Project Copyright © 2016 Bas Nieuwenhuizen Copyright (C) 2016 Christian Gmeiner Copyright (C) 2016, 2017 Linaro, Ltd., Copyright © 2017-2019 Lima Project Copyright (C) 2017 Zodiac Inflight Innovations Copyright © 2006-2019 Intel Corporation Copyright 2017-2019 Alyssa Rosenzweig Copyright © 2005-2008, 2015-2019 Google, Inc. Copyright 2018 Chromium Copyright (C) 2018-2019 Jonathan Marek Copyright © 2019 Qiang			2016 Axel Davy
Etnaviv Project Copyright (C) 2015 Chih-Wei Huang Copyright (C) 2015 Android-x86 Open Source Project Copyright © 2016 Bas Nieuwenhuizen Copyright (C) 2016 Christian Gmeiner Copyright (C) 2016, 2017 Linaro, Ltd., Copyright © 2017-2019 Lima Project Copyright (C) 2017 Zodiac Inflight Innovations Copyright © 2006-2019 Intel Corporation Copyright 2017-2019 Alyssa Rosenzweig Copyright © 2005-2008, 2015-2019 Google, Inc. Copyright 2018 Chromium Copyright (C) 2018-2019 Jonathan Marek Copyright © 2019 Qiang			Copyright © 2015
 (C) 2015 Chih-Wei Huang Copyright (C) 2015 Android-x86 Open Source Project Copyright © 2016 Bas Nieuwenhuizen Copyright (C) 2016 Christian Gmeiner Copyright (C) 2016, 2017 Linaro, Ltd., Copyright © 2017-2019 Lima Project Copyright (C) 2017 Zodiac Inflight Innovations Copyright © 2006-2019 Intel Corporation Copyright 2017-2019 Alyssa Rosenzweig Copyright © 2005-2008, 2015-2019 Google, Inc. Copyright 2018 Chromium Copyright (C) 2018-2019 Jonathan Marek Copyright © 2019 Qiang 			
Copyright (C) 2015 Android-x86 Open Source Project Copyright © 2016 Bas Nieuwenhuizen Copyright (C) 2016 Christian Gmeiner Copyright (C) 2016, 2017 Linaro, Ltd., Copyright © 2017-2019 Lima Project Copyright (C) 2017 Zodiac Inflight Innovations Copyright © 2006-2019 Intel Corporation Copyright 2017-2019 Alyssa Rosenzweig Copyright © 2005-2008, 2015-2019 Google, Inc. Copyright 2018 Chromium Copyright (C) 2018-2019 Jonathan Marek Copyright © 2019 Qiang			
Android-x86 Open Source Project Copyright © 2016 Bas Nieuwenhuizen Copyright (C) 2016 Christian Gmeiner Copyright (C) 2016, 2017 Linaro, Ltd., Copyright © 2017-2019 Lima Project Copyright (C) 2017 Zodiac Inflight Innovations Copyright © 2006-2019 Intel Corporation Copyright 2017-2019 Alyssa Rosenzweig Copyright © 2005-2008, 2015-2019 Google, Inc. Copyright 2018 Chromium Copyright (C) 2018-2019 Jonathan Marek Copyright © 2019 Qiang			•
Source Project Copyright © 2016 Bas Nieuwenhuizen Copyright (C) 2016 Christian Gmeiner Copyright (C) 2016, 2017 Linaro, Ltd., Copyright © 2017-2019 Lima Project Copyright (C) 2017 Zodiac Inflight Innovations Copyright © 2006-2019 Intel Corporation Copyright 2017-2019 Alyssa Rosenzweig Copyright © 2005-2008, 2015-2019 Google, Inc. Copyright 2018 Chromium Copyright © 2019 Qiang			· •
© 2016 Bas Nieuwenhuizen Copyright (C) 2016 Christian Gmeiner Copyright (C) 2016, 2017 Linaro, Ltd., Copyright © 2017-2019 Lima Project Copyright (C) 2017 Zodiac Inflight Innovations Copyright © 2006-2019 Intel Corporation Copyright 2017-2019 Alyssa Rosenzweig Copyright © 2005-2008, 2015-2019 Google, Inc. Copyright 2018 Chromium Copyright (C) 2018-2019 Jonathan Marek Copyright © 2019 Qiang			
Nieuwenhuizen Copyright (C) 2016 Christian Gmeiner Copyright (C) 2016, 2017 Linaro, Ltd., Copyright © 2017-2019 Lima Project Copyright (C) 2017 Zodiac Inflight Innovations Copyright © 2006-2019 Intel Corporation Copyright 2017-2019 Alyssa Rosenzweig Copyright © 2005-2008, 2015-2019 Google, Inc. Copyright 2018 Chromium Copyright (C) 2018-2019 Jonathan Marek Copyright © 2019 Qiang			Source Project Copyright
(C) 2016 Christian Gmeiner Copyright (C) 2016, 2017 Linaro, Ltd., Copyright © 2017-2019 Lima Project Copyright (C) 2017 Zodiac Inflight Innovations Copyright © 2006-2019 Intel Corporation Copyright 2017-2019 Alyssa Rosenzweig Copyright © 2005-2008, 2015-2019 Google, Inc. Copyright 2018 Chromium Copyright (C) 2018-2019 Jonathan Marek Copyright © 2019 Qiang			© 2016 Bas
(C) 2016 Christian Gmeiner Copyright (C) 2016, 2017 Linaro, Ltd., Copyright © 2017-2019 Lima Project Copyright (C) 2017 Zodiac Inflight Innovations Copyright © 2006-2019 Intel Corporation Copyright 2017-2019 Alyssa Rosenzweig Copyright © 2005-2008, 2015-2019 Google, Inc. Copyright 2018 Chromium Copyright (C) 2018-2019 Jonathan Marek Copyright © 2019 Qiang			Nieuwenhuizen Copyright
Gmeiner Copyright (C) 2016, 2017 Linaro, Ltd., Copyright © 2017-2019 Lima Project Copyright (C) 2017 Zodiac Inflight Innovations Copyright © 2006-2019 Intel Corporation Copyright 2017-2019 Alyssa Rosenzweig Copyright © 2005-2008, 2015-2019 Google, Inc. Copyright 2018 Chromium Copyright (C) 2018-2019 Jonathan Marek Copyright © 2019 Qiang			(C) 2016 Christian
2016, 2017 Linaro, Ltd., Copyright © 2017-2019 Lima Project Copyright (C) 2017 Zodiac Inflight Innovations Copyright © 2006-2019 Intel Corporation Copyright 2017-2019 Alyssa Rosenzweig Copyright © 2005-2008, 2015-2019 Google, Inc. Copyright 2018 Chromium Copyright (C) 2018-2019 Jonathan Marek Copyright © 2019 Qiang			
Copyright © 2017-2019 Lima Project Copyright (C) 2017 Zodiac Inflight Innovations Copyright © 2006-2019 Intel Corporation Copyright 2017-2019 Alyssa Rosenzweig Copyright © 2005-2008, 2015-2019 Google, Inc. Copyright 2018 Chromium Copyright (C) 2018-2019 Jonathan Marek Copyright © 2019 Qiang			
Lima Project Copyright (C) 2017 Zodiac Inflight Innovations Copyright © 2006-2019 Intel Corporation Copyright 2017-2019 Alyssa Rosenzweig Copyright © 2005-2008, 2015-2019 Google, Inc. Copyright 2018 Chromium Copyright (C) 2018-2019 Jonathan Marek Copyright © 2019 Qiang			
(C) 2017 Zodiac Inflight Innovations Copyright © 2006-2019 Intel Corporation Copyright 2017-2019 Alyssa Rosenzweig Copyright © 2005-2008, 2015-2019 Google, Inc. Copyright 2018 Chromium Copyright (C) 2018-2019 Jonathan Marek Copyright © 2019 Qiang			· •
Innovations Copyright © 2006-2019 Intel Corporation Copyright 2017-2019 Alyssa Rosenzweig Copyright © 2005-2008, 2015-2019 Google, Inc. Copyright 2018 Chromium Copyright (C) 2018-2019 Jonathan Marek Copyright © 2019 Qiang			, , , , ,
2006-2019 Intel Corporation Copyright 2017-2019 Alyssa Rosenzweig Copyright © 2005-2008, 2015-2019 Google, Inc. Copyright 2018 Chromium Copyright (C) 2018-2019 Jonathan Marek Copyright © 2019 Qiang			(C) 2017 Zodiac Inflight
2006-2019 Intel Corporation Copyright 2017-2019 Alyssa Rosenzweig Copyright © 2005-2008, 2015-2019 Google, Inc. Copyright 2018 Chromium Copyright (C) 2018-2019 Jonathan Marek Copyright © 2019 Qiang			Innovations Copyright ©
Corporation Copyright 2017-2019 Alyssa Rosenzweig Copyright © 2005-2008, 2015-2019 Google, Inc. Copyright 2018 Chromium Copyright (C) 2018-2019 Jonathan Marek Copyright © 2019 Qiang			
2017-2019 Alyssa Rosenzweig Copyright © 2005-2008, 2015-2019 Google, Inc. Copyright 2018 Chromium Copyright (C) 2018-2019 Jonathan Marek Copyright © 2019 Qiang			
Rosenzweig Copyright © 2005-2008, 2015-2019 Google, Inc. Copyright 2018 Chromium Copyright (C) 2018-2019 Jonathan Marek Copyright © 2019 Qiang			-
2005-2008, 2015-2019 Google, Inc. Copyright 2018 Chromium Copyright (C) 2018-2019 Jonathan Marek Copyright © 2019 Qiang			-
Google, Inc. Copyright 2018 Chromium Copyright (C) 2018-2019 Jonathan Marek Copyright © 2019 Qiang			
2018 Chromium Copyright (C) 2018-2019 Jonathan Marek Copyright © 2019 Qiang			
Copyright (C) 2018-2019 Jonathan Marek Copyright © 2019 Qiang			• • •
Jonathan Marek Copyright © 2019 Qiang			2018 Chromium
Jonathan Marek Copyright © 2019 Qiang			Copyright (C) 2018-2019
Copyright © 2019 Qiang			_
			Page 108



Yu Copyright (C) 2018-
2019 Igalia S.L. Copyright
(C) 2019 Vasily
Khoruzhick Copyright
2012, 2015, 2018, 2019
Collabora Ltd (C)
Copyright yohhoy 2012
Copyright © 2014-2019
Omar Cornut Copyright
2011 Joakim Sindholt
Copyright © 2007 Dave
Airlie Copyright © 2014-
2018 Broadcom
Copyright (C) 1999-2008
Brian Paul Copyright ©
2014 Connor Abbott
Copyright © 2018-2019
Valve Corporation
Copyright (C) 2019 Alyssa
Rosenzweig Copyright ©
2008-2012 Apple Inc
Copyright © 2015
Thomas Helland
Copyright 2006, Philippe
Houdoin Copyright
2008-2013, Haiku, Inc.
Copyright 2016 Bas
Nieuwenhuizen © 2007,
Joe Perches Copyright
2000-2002 ATI
Technologies Inc.,
Ontario, Canada, and
VMware, Inc Copyright
(C) The Weather Channel,
Inc. 2002. Copyright (C)
2008-2010 Maciej
Cencora C) Copyright
IBM Corporation 2002,
2004, 2005 Copyright (C)
1991-2000 Silicon
Graphics, Inc. Copyright
© 2014 Jon Turney
Copyright 2011 Marek
Olšák Copyright © 2017
Sean Barrett Copyright ©
2017 Keith Packard
Page 109



					Copyright (C) 2003 Felix Kuehling Copyright © 2017 Mauro Rossi Copyright 1998-1999 Precision Insight, Inc., Cedar Park, Texas. Copyright 2000 VA Linux Systems, Inc. Copyright © 2002, 2008 Apple Computer, Inc. Copyright 2015, Google Inc Copyright 2008, Google Inc
16 8	sbc - Bluetooth Low- complexity Subband Codec Library	NA	GNU Lesser General Public License v2.1 or later	https://en.wikipedia. org/wiki/SBC_(codec)	Copyright (C) 2005-2006 Brad Midgley <bmidgley@xmission.co m>, Copyright (C) 2004- 2010 Marcel Holtmann <marcel@holtmann.org>, Copyright (C) 2012-2013 Intel Corporation, Copyright © 2007-2008 Frederic Dalleau, Copyright (C) 1989,1991, 1999 Free Software Foundation, Inc</marcel@holtmann.org></bmidgley@xmission.co
16 9	Vulkan API Registry	NA	Apache License 2.0 with Khronos Exception	https://raw.githubus ercontent.com/Khro nosGroup/Vulkan- Docs/master/xml/vk. xml	Copyright © 2015-2019 The Khronos Group Inc.
17 0	Wayland	1.17. 0	MIT License	http://tracker.debian .org/pkg/wayland	Copyright 1999 SuSE, Inc. Copyright © 2002 Keith Packard Copyright © 2011 Benjamin Franzke Copyright © 2011, 2012 Intel Corporation Copyright © 2008-2011 Kristian Høgsberg Copyright © 2012-2013, 2015 Collabora, Ltd. Copyright © 2013 Jason Ekstrand Copyright © 2017



					Samsung Electronics Co., Ltd Copyright © 2017, NVIDIA CORPORATION
17	Weston	6.0	MIT "Expat" License	http://github.com/wa yland- project/weston/	Copyright © 2011 Tim Wiederhake Copyright © 2011-2019 Collabora, Ltd Copyright © 2012 Jonas Ådahl Copyright © 2012 Rob Clark Copyright © 2008-2012 Kristian Høgsberg Copyright © 2010-2013 Intel Corporation Copyright © 2010-2011 Benjamin Franzke Copyright © 2011-2012 Collabora, Ltd. Copyright © 2010, 2013 Red Hat <mjg@redhat.com Copyright © 2009 Chris Wilson Copyright (C) 2013, 2014, 2016 DENSO CORPORATION Copyright © 2015 Samsung Electronics Co., Ltd Copyright © 2018 Zodiac Inflight Innovations Copyright © 2013 BMW Car IT GmbH Copyright © 2012 Scott Moreau Copyright © 2016 Armin Krezović Copyright © 2012 Openismus GmbH Copyright © 2014 Jason Ekstrand Copyright © 2017 Pekka Paalanen Copyright © 2018 Zodiac Inflight Copyright © 2017 Pekka Paalanen Copyright © 2018 Zodiac Inflight Copyright © 2017 Pekka Paalanen Copyright © 2018 Zodiac Inflight Copyright © 2013 Richard Hughes Copyright © 2015, 2017, 2018 General Electric Company Copyright © 2016 Quentin "Sardem FF7" Glidic Copyright © 2013 Raspberry Pi Foundation</mjg@redhat.com



					Copyright © 2018 DisplayLink (UK) Ltd Copyright © 2013 Philip Withnall Copyright © 2016 Benoit Gschwind Copyright © 2016 NVIDIA Corporation Copyright © 2012 John Kåre Alsaker Copyright © 2015 Jasper St. Pierre Copyright © 2013 David Herrmann
17 2	Alsa Utils	1.1.8	GNU General Public License v2.0 or later	http://www.alsa- project.org/	Copyright (C) 2013-2016 Intel Corporation ,opyright© 2010-2011 Texas Instruments Incorporated,,Copyright (C) 2003 Greg Kroah- Hartman, Copyright © 2010 Clemens Ladisch <clemens@ladisch.de,co pyright (C) 2013-2015 Intel Corporation , Copyright © 2010 by Jaroslav Kysela,Copyright © 2018 Takashi Sakamoto ,opyright (C) 2007 Free Software Foundation. ,Copyright © by Abramo Bagnara,opyright © 2018 Takashi Sakamoto ,Copyright © Clemens Ladisch ,Copyright © 1874 Lewis Carroll * Copyright © 2009 Clemens Ladisch</clemens@ladisch.de,co
17 3	Apple Inc		Apple Inc License		Copyright (C) 2012 Apple Inc.
17 4	FLAC-Free Lossless Audio Codec -		GNU General Public License v2.0 or later	http://sourceforge.n et/projects/flac/	Copyright (C) 2002-2009 Josh Coalson * Copyright (C) 2011-2016 Xiph.Org Foundation,Copyright (C)



	flac-src		GNU Lesser General Public License v2.1 or later BSD 3-clause "New" or "Revised" License GNU Free Documentatio n License, Version 1.1		2004-2005, 2007-2008, 2011-2015 Free Software ,Copyright (C) 2004-2005, 2007-2009, 2011-2015 Free Software,Copyright (C) 1989, 1991 Free Software Foundation, Inc,Copyright (C) 2001-2005, 2008- 2012 Free Software Foundatio,Copyright (C) 2000-2009 Josh Coalson * Copyright (C) 2011- 2016 Xiph, Copyright (C) 2001 Edmund Grimley Evans <edmundo@rano.org>, Copyright (C) 2011-2016 Xiph.Org Foundation ,Copyright (C) 1987,88,89,90,91,92,93,9 4,96,97,98 Free Software Foundation,Copyright (C) 2002-2009 Josh Coalson * Copyright (C) 2011- 2016 Xiph</edmundo@rano.org>
17 5	hidapi		Hidapi License	http://github.com/sig nal11/hidapi/	Copyright © 2009, Alan Ott, Signal 11 Software
17 6	GStreamer	1.14.	GNU Lesser General Public License v2.1 or later	http://tracker.debian .org/pkg/gstreamer0 .10	Copyright (C) 2015 Mathieu Duponchelle Copyright 2003, 2005 David Schleef Copyright (C) 2005 Stefan Kost Copyright (C) 2017 Matthew Waters Copyright (C) <2013> YouView TV Ltd Copyright (C) <2015> YouView TV Ltd Copyright (C) 2012 Olivier Crete Copyright (C) 2003 Benjamin Otte Copyright (C) 2010, 2012 Alexander Saprykin Copyright (C) 2015



Centricular Ltd Copyright (C) 2006 Josep Torra Copyright (C) 2006, 2008 Jan Schmidt Copyright (C) 2007, 2013, 2014 Tim-Philipp Müller Copyright (C) 2015 Havard Graff Copyright (C) 2010 Alessandro Decina Copyright (C) 2006 Alessandro Decina Copyright 2007, 2013 Collabora Ltd Copyright (C) 2014 Samsung Electronics. Copyright (C) 2009 Igaila S. Copyright (C) 2009 Lgaila S. Copyright (C) 2000 Andy Wingo Copyright (C) 2014 Samsung Electronics. Copyright (C) 2009 Lgaila S. Copyright (C) 2000 Java Ziren Malec Copyright (C) 2012-2015 Pexip <pexip.com> Copyright (C) 2012-2015 Pexip <pexip.com> Copyright (C) 2014,2006 Thomas Vander Stichele Copyright (C) 2004,2006 Thomas Vander Stichele Copyright (C) 2004,2006 Copyright (C) 2004,2006 Thomas Vander Stichele Copyright (C) 2004 Benjamin Otte Copyright (C) 2018 GStreamer developers Copyright (C) 2013 GStreamer developers Copyright (C) 2010 Thiago Santos Copyright (C) 2011 Thiago Santos Copyright (C) 2011 Thiago Santos Copyright (C) 2011 Thiago Santos Copyright (C) 2010 Thiago Santos Copyright (C) 2011 Thiago Santos Copyright (C) 2010 Thiago Santos Copyright (C) 2010 Thiago Santos Copyright (C) 2010 Thiago Santos Copyright (C) 2011 Thiago Santos Copyright (C) 2011 Thiago Santos Copyright (C) 2011 Thiago Santos Copyright (C) 2011 Thiago Santos Copyright (C) 2011 Th</pexip.com></pexip.com>			
Copyright (C) 2006, 2008 Jan Schmidt Copyright (C) 2007, 2013, 2014 Tim-Philipp Müller Copyright (C) 2015 Havard Graff Copyright (C) 2010 Alessandro Decina Copyright (C) 2006 Alessandro Decina Copyright 2007, 2013 Collabora Ltd Copyright (C) 2014 Samsung Electronics. Copyright (C) 2009 Igalia S. Copyright (C) 2006 Andy Wingo Copyright (C) 2012-2015 William Manley Copyright (C) 2012, 2002 Arien Malec Copyright (C) 2012-2015 Pexip <pre>copyright (C) 2012-2015 Pexip <pre>copyright (C) 2012-2015 Pexip <pre>copyright (C) 2004, 2006 Thomas Vander Stichele Copyright (C) 2015 Jan Schmidt Copyright (C) 2008 Nokia Corporation Copyright (C) 2014 Benjamin Otte Copyright (C) 2012 GStreamer developers Copyright (C) 2014 Benjamin Otte Copyright (C) 2012 GStreamer developers Copyright (C) 2013 Olice Anter Vander Stichele Copyright (C) 2013 Jan Schmidt Copyright (C) 2013 Dife Steramer developers Copyright (C) 2013 Dife Steramer Copyright (C) 2013 Olivier Crete Copyright (C) 2013 Dife Steram Dife Copyright (C) 2017 Sebastin Dröge Copyright (C) 2017 Sebastin Drög</pre></pre></pre>			
Jan Schmidt Copyright (C) 2007, 2013, 2014 Tim-Philipp Müller Copyright (C) 2015 Havard Graft Copyright (C) 2010 Alessandro Decina Copyright (C) 2006 Alessandro Decina Copyright 2007, 2013 Collabora Ltd Copyright (C) 2014 Samsung Electronics. Copyright (C) 2009 Igalia S. Copyright (C) 2006 Andy Wingo Copyright (C) 2014> William Manley Copyright (C) 2001, 2002 Arien Malec Copyright (C) 2018 Ole André Vadla Ravnås Copyright (C) 2012-2015 Pexip <pexip.com> Copyright (C) 2014, 2006 Thomas Vander Stichele Copyright (C) 2015 Jan Schmidt Copyright (C) 2008 Nokia Corporation Copyright (C) 2014 Benjamin Otte Copyright (C) 2018 GStreamer developers Copyright (C) 2013 Matthias Clasen Copyright (C) 2013 Olivier Crete Copyright (C) 2010 Thiago Santos Copyright (C) 2017, 1915-1997 Peter Mattis, Spencer Kimball and Josh</pexip.com>			
(C) 2007, 2013, 2014Tim-Philip MillerCopyright (C) 2015Havard Graff Copyright(C) 2010 AlessandroDecina Copyright (C)2006 Alessandro DecinaCopyright 2007, 2013Collabora Ltd Copyright(C) 2014 SamsungElectronics. Copyright (C)2006 Andy WingoCopyright (C) 2012-2014William Manley. Copyright(C) 2001, 2014.William Manley. Copyright(C) 2002 ArienMalee: Copyright (C) 2012-2015Pexip.com>Copyright (C) 2013-101Copyright (C) 2014Benjamin Otte: Copyright (C)2008 Nokia: CorporationCopyright (C) 2013-01Colis Copyright (C) 2013-01Copyright (C) 2010Thiago Santos: Copyright (C)2003 Matthias ClasenCopyright (C) 2010Thiago Santos: Copyright (C) 2010Thiago Santos: Copyright (C) 2010Thiago Santos: Copyright (C) 1995-1997Peter Mattis, SpencerKimball and Josh			Copyright (C) 2006, 2008
Tim-Philipp Müller Copyright (C) 2015 Havard Graff Copyright (C) 2010 Alessandro Decina Copyright (C) 2006 Alessandro Decina Copyright 2007, 2013 Collabora Ltd Copyright (C) 2014 Samsung Electronics. Copyright (C) 2009 Igalia S. Copyright (C) 2009 Ugalia S. Copyright (C) 2014 Samsung Copyright (C) 2012-2015 Pexip <pre>copyright (C) 2012-2015 Pexip <pre>spexip.com> Copyright (C) 2012-2015 Dexip <pre>fexip.com> Copyright (C) 2012-2015 Dexip <pre>copyright (C) 2004, 2006 Thomas Vander Stichele Copyright (C) 2004, 2006 Thomas Vander Stichele Copyright (C) 2004 Benjamin Otte Copyright (C) 2012 GStreamer developers Copyright (C) 2013 Olivier Crete Copyright (C) 2013 Olivier Crete Copyright (C) 2013 Olivier Crete Copyright (C) 2010 Thiago Santos Copyright (C) 2010 Thiago Santos Copyright (C) 2011, 2013, 2016 Stefan Sauer Copyright (C) 1995-1997 Peter Mattis, Spencer Kimball and Josh</pre></pre></pre></pre>			Jan Schmidt Copyright
Tim-Philipp Müller Copyright (C) 2015 Haward Graff Copyright (C) 2010 Alessandro Decina Copyright (C) 2006 Alessandro Decina Copyright 2007, 2013 Collabora Ltd Copyright (C) 2014 Samsung Electronics. Copyright (C) 2009 Igalia S. Copyright (C) 2009 Ugalia S. Copyright (C) 2014 Amanas William Manley Copyright (C) 2002 Arien Malec Copyright (C) 2012-2015 Pexip <pexip.com> Copyright (C) 2012-2015 Pexip <pexip.com> Copyright (C) 2012-2015 Jexip <pexip.com> Copyright (C) 2012-2015 Jexip <pexip.com> Copyright (C) 2004, 2006 Thomas Vander Stichele Copyright (C) 2004 Dood Rokia Corporation Copyright (C) 2013 Gitvier developers Copyright (C) 2013 Olivier Crete Copyright (C) 2010 Utinago Santas Clasem Copyright (C) 2010 Utinago Santas Copyright (C) 2010 Thiago Santas Copyright (C) 2010 Thiago Santas Copyright (C) 2010 Thiago Santas Copyright (C) 2010 Thiago Santas Copyright (C) 2010 Thiago Santas Copyright (C) 2017 Peter Mattis, Spencer Kimball and Josh</pexip.com></pexip.com></pexip.com></pexip.com>			(C) 2007, 2013, 2014
Copyright (C) 2015 Havard Graff Copyright (C) 2010 Alessandro Decina Copyright (C) 2006 Alessandro Decina Copyright (C) 2016 Alessandro Decina Copyright (C) 2018 Samsung Electronics. Copyright (C) 2009 Igalia S. Copyright (C) 2006 Andry Wingo Copyright (C) 2014-2015 William Manley Copyright (C) 2002 Arien Malec Copyright (C) 2012-2015 Dexip <pre>ceptip <pre>ceptip</pre></pre></pre></pre></pre></pre></pre></pre></pre></pre></pre></pre></pre></pre></pre></pre></pre></pre></pre></pre></pre></pre></pre></pre></pre></pre></pre></pre></pre></pre></pre></pre></pre></pre></pre></pre></pre></pre></pre></pre></pre></pre></pre></pre></pre></pre></pre></pre></pre></pre></pre></pre></pre></pre></pre></pre></pre></pre></pre></pre></pre></pre></pre></pre></pre></pre></pre></pre></pre></pre></pre></pre></pre></pre></pre></pre></pre></pre></pre></pre></pre></pre></pre></pre></pre></pre></pre></pre></pre></pre></pre></pre></pre></pre></pre></pre></pre></pre></pre></pre></pre></pre></pre></pre></pre></pre></pre></pre></pre></pre></pre></pre></pre></pre></pre></pre></pre></pre></pre></pre></pre></pre></pre></pre></pre></pre></pre></pre></pre></pre></pre></pre></pre></pre></pre></pre></pre></pre></pre></pre></pre></pre>			
Havard Graff Copyright (C) 2010 Alessandro Decina Copyright (C) 2006 Alessandro Decina Copyright 2007, 2013 Collabora Ltd Copyright (C) 2014 Samsung Electronics. Copyright (C) 2009 Igalia S. Copyright (C) 2006 Andy Wingo Copyright (C) <2014> William Manley Copyright (C) 2001 André Vadla Ravnås Copyright (C) 2012-2015 Pexip - pexip.com> Copyright (C) 2012-2015 Pexip - pexip.com> Copyright (C) 2004,2006 Thomas Vander Stichele Copyright (C) 2004,2006 Thomas Vander Stichele Copyright (C) 2004,2006 Thomas Vander Stichele Copyright (C) 2015 Jan Schmidt Copyright (C) 2008 Nokia Copyright (C) 2008 Rokia Copyright (C) 2004 Benjamin Otte Copyright (C) 2012 GStreamer developers Copyright (C) 2013 Matthias Clasen Copyright (C) 2013 Olivier Crete Copyright (C) 2010 Thiago Santos Copyright (C) 2011 Stefan Suer Copyright (C) 2011, 2013, 2016 Stefan Sauer Copyright (C) 2019-1997 Peter Mattis, Spencer Kimball and Josh			
 (C) 2010 Alessandro Decina Copyright (C) 2006 Alessandro Decina Copyright 2007, 2013 Collabora Ltd Copyright (C) 2014 Samsung Electronics. Copyright (C) 2009 Igalia S. Copyright (C) 2006 Andy Wingo Copyright (C) 2014> William Manley Copyright (C) 2001, 2002 Arien Malec Copyright (C) 2008 Ole André Vadla Ravnås Copyright (C) 2012-2015 Pexip - pexip.com> Copyright (C) 2012-2015 Pexip - pexip.com> Copyright (C) 2015 Jan Schmidt Copyright (C) 2008 Nokia Corporation Copyright (C) 2015 Jan Schmidt Copyright (C) 2008 Nokia Corporation Copyright (C) 2014 Benjami Otte Copyright (C) 2018 GStreamer developers Copyright (C) 2013 Matthias Clasen Copyright (C) 2013 Olivier Crete Copyright (C) 2010 Thiago Santos Copyright (C) 2017 Sebastian Dröge Copyright (C) 2011, 2013, 2016 Stefan Sauer Copyright (C) 2011, 2013, 2016 Stefan Sauer Copyright (C) 1995-1997 Peter Mattis, Spencer Kimball and Josh 			
Decina Copyright (C) 2006 Alessandro Decina Copyright 2007, 2013 Collabora Ltd Copyright (C) 2014 Samsung Electronics. Copyright (C) 2009 Igalia S. Copyright (C) 2006 Andy Wingo Copyright (C) 2014> William Manley Copyright (C) 2001, 2002 Arien Malec Copyright (C) 2008 Ole André Vadla Ravnås Copyright (C) 2012-2015 Pexip -pexip.com> Copyright (C) 2004, 2006 Thomas Vander Stichele Copyright (C) 2015 Jan Schmidt Copyright (C) 2008 Nokia Corporation Copyright (C) 2015 Jan Schmidt Copyright (C) 2008 Nokia Corporation Copyright (C) 2015 Jan Schmidt Copyright (C) 2018 GStreamer developers Copyright (C) 2012 GStreamer developers Copyright (C) 2013 Matthias Clasen Copyright (C) 2013 Olivier Crete Copyright (C) 2010 Thiago Santos Copyright (C) 2017 Sebastian Dröge Copyright (C) 2011, 2013, 2016 Stefan Sauer Copyright (C) 2011, 2013, 2016 Stefan Sauer Copyright (C) 2019, 2013, 2016 Stefan Sauer Copyright (C) 2013, 2016, Spencer Kimball and Josh			
2006 Alessandro Decina Copyright 2007, 2013 Collabora Ltd Copyright (C) 2014 Samsung Electronics. Copyright (C) 2009 Igalia S. Copyright (C) 2006 Andy Wingo Copyright (C) 2014> William Manley Copyright (C) 2001, 2002 Arien Malec Copyright (C) 2008 Ole André Vadla Ravnås Copyright (C) 2012-2015 Pexip <pexip.com> Copyright (C) 2014, 2006 Thomas Vander Stichele Copyright (C) 2015 Jan Schmidt Copyright (C) 2008 Nokia Corporation Copyright (C) 2004 Benjamin Otte Copyright (C) 2018 GStreamer developers Copyright (C) 2013 Matthias Clasen Copyright (C) 2013 Olivier Crete Copyright (C) 2010 Thiago Santos Copyright (C) 2007 Sebastian Dröge Copyright (C) 2011, 2013, 2016 Stefan Sauer Copyright (C) 2013, 2016 Stefan Sauer Copyright (C) 2011, 2013, 2016 Stefan Sauer Copyright (C) 2013, 2016, Stefan Sauer Copyright (C) 2013, 2016, Stefan Sauer Copyright (C) 2017, 2013, 2016 Stefan Sauer Copyright (C) 2017, 2017, 2013, 2016 Stefan Sauer Copyright (C) 2017, 2017, 2013, 2016 Stefan Sauer Copyright (C) 2017,</pexip.com>			. ,
Copyright 2007, 2013 Collabora Ltd Copyright (C) 2014 Samsung Electronics. Copyright (C) 2009 Igalia S. Copyright (C) 2006 Andy Wingo Copyright (C) <2014> William Manley Copyright (C) 2001, 2002 Arien Malec Copyright (C) 2012-2015 Pexip <pexip.com> Copyright (C) 2012-2015 Pexip <pexip.com> Copyright (C) 2012-2015 Pexip <pexip.com> Copyright (C) 2015 Jan Schmidt Copyright (C) 2008 Nokia Corporation Copyright (C) 2015 Benjamin Otte Copyright (C) 2018 GStreamer developers Copyright (C) 2012 GStreamer developers Copyright (C) 2003 Matthias Clasen Copyright (C) 2013 Olivier Crete Copyright (C) 2010 Thiago Santos Copyright (C) 2007 Sebastian Dröge Copyright (C) 2011, 2013, 2016 Stefan Sauer Copyright (C) 2011, 2013, 2016 Stefan Sauer Copyright (C) 20195-1997 Peter Mattis, Spencer Kimball and Josh</pexip.com></pexip.com></pexip.com>			_
Collabora Ltd Copyright (C) 2014 Samsung Electronics. Copyright (C) 2009 Igalia S. Copyright (C) 2006 Andy Wingo Copyright (C) <2014> William Manley Copyright (C) 2001, 2002 Arien Malec Copyright (C) 2008 Ole André Vadla Ravnås Copyright (C) 2012-2015 Pexip <pre>opexip.com> Copyright (C) 2012-2015 Pexip <pre>opexip.com> Copyright (C) 2004, 2006 Thomas Vander Stichele Copyright (C) 2015 Jan Schmidt Copyright (C) 2008 Nokia Corporation Copyright (C) 2014 Benjamin Otte Copyright (C) 2018 GStreamer developers Copyright (C) 2012 GStreamer developers Copyright (C) 2003 Matthias Clasen Copyright (C) 2010 Thiago Santos Copyright (C) 2007 Sebastian Dröge Copyright (C) 2011, 2013, 2016 Stefan Sauer Copyright (C) 2011, 2013, 2016 Stefan Sauer Copyright (C) 2019 Peter Mattis, Spencer Kimball and Josh</pre></pre>			
 (C) 2014 Samsung Electronics. Copyright (C) 2009 Igalia S. Copyright (C) 2006 Andy Wingo Copyright (C) <2014> William Manley Copyright (C) 2001, 2002 Arien Malec Copyright (C) 2008 Ole André Vadla Ravnås Copyright (C) 2012-2015 Pexip <pexip.com></pexip.com> Copyright (C) 2012-2015 Pexip <pexip.com></pexip.com> Copyright (C) 2012-2015 Pexip <pexip.com></pexip.com> Copyright (C) 2012-2015 Informas Vander Stichele Copyright (C) 2015 Jan Schmidt Copyright (C) 2015 Copyright (C) 2015 Copyright (C) 2008 Nokia Corporation Copyright (C) 2018 GStreamer developers Copyright (C) 2010 Thiago Santos Copyright (C) 2010 Thiago Santos Copyright (C) 2010 Thiago Santos Copyright (C) 2011, 2013, 2016 Stema Suer Copyright (C) 1995-1997 Peter Mattis, Spencer Kimball and Josh 			
Electronics. Copyright (C) 2009 Igalia S. Copyright (C) 2006 Andy Wingo Copyright (C) <2014> William Manley Copyright (C) 2001, 2002 Arien Malec Copyright (C) 2008 Ole André Vadla Ravnås Copyright (C) 2012-2015 Pexip <pre>pexip.com> Copyright (C) 2012-2015 Pexip <pre>pexip.com> Copyright (C) 2012-2015 Dexip <pre>copyright (C) 2004,2006 Thomas Vander Stichele Copyright (C) 2012-3016 Thomas Vander Stichele Copyright (C) 2015 Jan Schmidt Corporation Copyright (C) 2015 Jan Schmidt Corporation Copyright (C) 2010 Benjamin Otte Copyright (C) 2012 GStreamer developers Copyright (C) 2012 GStreamer developers Copyright (C) 2013 Matthias Clasen Copyright (C) 2013 Olivier Crete Copyright (C) 2010 Thiago Santos Copyright (C) 2007 Sebastian Dröge Copyright (C) 2011, 2013, 2016 Stefan Sauer Copyright (C) 1995-1997 Peter Mattis, Spencer Kimball and Josh</pre></pre></pre>			
2009 Igalia S. Copyright (C) 2006 Andy Wingo Copyright (C) <2014> William Manley Copyright (C) 2001, 2002 Arien Malec Copyright (C) 2008 Ole André Vadla Ravnås Copyright (C) 2012-2015 Pexip <pre>copyright (C) 2012-2015 Pexip <pre>copyright (C) 2010 Thomas Vander Stichele Copyright (C) 2015 Jan Schmidt Copyright (C) 2008 Nokia Corporation Copyright (C) 2013 Benjamin Otte Copyright (C) 2012 GStreamer developers Copyright (C) 2013 Matthias Clasen Copyright (C) 2013 Olivier Crete Copyright (C) 2013 Thiago Santos Copyright (C) 2011, 2013, 2016 Stefan Sauer Copyright (C) 1995-1997 Peter Mattis, Spencer Kimball and Josh</pre></pre></pre></pre></pre></pre></pre></pre></pre>			-
 (C) 2006 Andy Wingo Copyright (C) <2014> William Manley Copyright (C) 2001, 2002 Arien Malec Copyright (C) 2008 Ole André Vadla Ravnås Copyright (C) 2012-2015 Pexip <pexip.com></pexip.com> Copyright (C) 2012-2015 Pexip <pexip.com></pexip.com> Copyright (C) 2004,2006 Thomas Vander Stichele Copyright (C) 2015 Jan Schmidt Copyright (C) 2008 Nokia Corporation Copyright (C) 2004 Benjamin Otte Copyright (C) 2008 Nokia Corporation Copyright (C) 2004 Benjamin Otte Copyright (C) 2012 GStreamer developers Copyright (C) 2003 Matthias Clasen Copyright (C) 2013 Olivier Crete Copyright (C) 2010 Thiago Santos Copyright (C) 2007 Sebastian Dröge Copyright (C) 2011, 2013, 2016 Stefan Sauer Copyright (C) 1995-1997 Peter Mattis, Spencer Kimball and Josh 			· -
Copyright (C) <2014> William Manley Copyright (C) 2001, 2002 Arien Malec Copyright (C) 2008 Ole André Vadla Ravnås Copyright (C) 2012-2015 Pexip <pexip.com> Copyright (C) 2004, 2006 Thomas Vander Stichele Copyright (C) 2015 Jan Schmidt Copyright (C) 2008 Nokia Corporation Copyright (C) 2004 Benjamin Otte Copyright (C) 2008 Nokia Corporation Copyright (C) 2004 Benjamin Otte Copyright (C) 2012 GStreamer developers Copyright (C) 2013 Matthias Clasen Copyright (C) 2013 Olivier Crete Copyright (C) 2010 Thiago Santos Copyright (C) 2007 Sebastian Dröge Copyright (C) 2011, 2013, 2016 Stefan Sauer Copyright (C) 1995-1997 Peter Mattis, Spencer Kimball and Josh</pexip.com>			
William Manley Copyright (C) 2001, 2002 Arien Malec Copyright (C) 2008 Ole André Vadla Ravnås Copyright (C) 2012-2015 Pexip <pexip.com> Copyright (C) 2004,2006 Thomas Vander Stichele Copyright (C) 2015 Jan Schmidt Copyright (C) 2008 Nokia Corporation Copyright (C) 2004 Benjamin Otte Copyright (C) 2018 GStreamer developers Copyright (C) 2012 GStreamer developers Copyright (C) 2003 Matthias Clasen Copyright (C) 2013 Olivier Crete Copyright (C) 2010 Thiago Santos Copyright (C) 2010 Stefan Sauer Copyright (C) 1995-1997 Peter Mattis, Spencer Kimball and Josh</pexip.com>			
 (C) 2001, 2002 Arien Malec Copyright (C) 2008 Ole André Vadla Ravnås Copyright (C) 2012-2015 Pexip <pexip.com> Copyright (C) 2004,2006 Thomas Vander Stichele Copyright (C) 2015 Jan Schmidt Copyright (C) 2008 Nokia Corporation Copyright (C) 2004 Benjamin Otte Copyright (C) 2018 GStreamer developers Copyright (C) 2012 GStreamer developers Copyright (C) 2003 Matthias Clasen Copyright (C) 2013 Olivier Crete Copyright (C) 2010 Thiago Santos Copyright (C) 2007 Sebastian Dröge Copyright (C) 2011, 2013, 2016 Stefan Sauer Copyright (C) 1995-1997 Peter Mattis, Spencer Kimball and Josh</pexip.com> 			
Malec Copyright (C) 2008 Ole André Vadla Ravnås Copyright (C) 2012-2015 Pexip <pexip.com> Copyright (C) 2004,2006 Thomas Vander Stichele Copyright (C) 2015 Jan Schmidt Copyright (C) 2008 Nokia Corporation Copyright (C) 2004 Benjamin Otte Copyright (C) 2018 GStreamer developers Copyright (C) 2012 GStreamer developers Copyright (C) 2003 Matthias Clasen Copyright (C) 2010 Thiago Santos Copyright (C) 2007 Sebastian Dröge Copyright (C) 2011, 2013, 2016 Stefan Sauer Copyright (C) 1995-1997 Peter Mattis, Spencer Kimball and Josh</pexip.com>			· •
Ole André Vadla Ravnås Copyright (C) 2012-2015 Pexip <pexip.com> Copyright (C) 2004,2006 Thomas Vander Stichele Copyright (C) 2015 Jan Schmidt Copyright (C) 2008 Nokia Corporation Copyright (C) 2004 Benjamin Otte Copyright (C) 2018 GStreamer developers Copyright (C) 2012 GStreamer developers Copyright (C) 2003 Matthias Clasen Copyright (C) 2013 Olivier Crete Copyright (C) 2010 Thiago Santos Copyright (C) 2007 Sebastian Dröge Copyright (C) 2011, 2013, 2016 Stefan Sauer Copyright (C) 1995-1997 Peter Mattis, Spencer Kimball and Josh</pexip.com>			
Copyright (C) 2012-2015 Pexip <pexip.com> Copyright (C) 2004,2006 Thomas Vander Stichele Copyright (C) 2015 Jan Schmidt Copyright (C) 2008 Nokia Corporation Copyright (C) 2004 Benjamin Otte Copyright (C) 2018 GStreamer developers Copyright (C) 2012 GStreamer developers Copyright (C) 2003 Matthias Clasen Copyright (C) 2013 Olivier Crete Copyright (C) 2010 Thiago Santos Copyright (C) 2007 Sebastian Dröge Copyright (C) 2011, 2013, 2016 Stefan Sauer Copyright (C) 1995-1997 Peter Mattis, Spencer Kimball and Josh</pexip.com>			
Pexip <pre>pexip.com> Copyright (C) 2004,2006 Thomas Vander Stichele Copyright (C) 2015 Jan Schmidt Copyright (C) 2008 Nokia Corporation Copyright (C) 2004 Benjamin Otte Copyright (C) 2018 GStreamer developers Copyright (C) 2012 GStreamer developers Copyright (C) 2003 Matthias Clasen Copyright (C) 2013 Olivier Crete Copyright (C) 2010 Thiago Santos Copyright (C) 2017 Sebastian Dröge Copyright (C) 2011, 2013, 2016 Stefan Sauer Copyright (C) 1995-1997 Peter Mattis, Spencer Kimball and Josh</pre>			
Copyright (C) 2004,2006 Thomas Vander Stichele Copyright (C) 2015 Jan Schmidt Copyright (C) 2008 Nokia Corporation Copyright (C) 2004 Benjamin Otte Copyright (C) 2018 GStreamer developers Copyright (C) 2012 GStreamer developers Copyright (C) 2003 Matthias Clasen Copyright (C) 2013 Olivier Crete Copyright (C) 2010 Thiago Santos Copyright (C) 2007 Sebastian Dröge Copyright (C) 2011, 2013, 2016 Stefan Sauer Copyright (C) 1995-1997 Peter Mattis, Spencer Kimball and Josh			Copyright (C) 2012-2015
Thomas Vander Stichele Copyright (C) 2015 Jan Schmidt Copyright (C) 2008 Nokia Corporation Copyright (C) 2004 Benjamin Otte Copyright (C) 2018 GStreamer developers Copyright (C) 2012 GStreamer developers Copyright (C) 2003 Matthias Clasen Copyright (C) 2010 Olivier Crete Copyright (C) 2010 Thiago Santos Copyright (C) 2007 Sebastian Dröge Copyright (C) 2011, 2013, 2016 Stefan Sauer Copyright (C) 1995-1997 Peter Mattis, Spencer Kimball and Josh			Pexip <pexip.com></pexip.com>
Copyright (C) 2015 Jan Schmidt Copyright (C) 2008 Nokia Corporation Copyright (C) 2004 Benjamin Otte Copyright (C) 2018 GStreamer developers Copyright (C) 2012 GStreamer developers Copyright (C) 2003 Matthias Clasen Copyright (C) 2013 Olivier Crete Copyright (C) 2010 Thiago Santos Copyright (C) 2007 Sebastian Dröge Copyright (C) 2011, 2013, 2016 Stefan Sauer Copyright (C) 1995-1997 Peter Mattis, Spencer Kimball and Josh			Copyright (C) 2004,2006
Schmidt Copyright (C) 2008 Nokia Corporation Copyright (C) 2004 Benjamin Otte Copyright (C) 2018 GStreamer developers Copyright (C) 2012 GStreamer developers Copyright (C) 2003 Matthias Clasen Copyright (C) 2013 Olivier Crete Copyright (C) 2010 Thiago Santos Copyright (C) 2007 Sebastian Dröge Copyright (C) 2011, 2013, 2016 Stefan Sauer Copyright (C) 1995-1997 Peter Mattis, Spencer Kimball and Josh			Thomas Vander Stichele
2008 Nokia Corporation Copyright (C) 2004 Benjamin Otte Copyright (C) 2018 GStreamer developers Copyright (C) 2012 GStreamer developers Copyright (C) 2003 Matthias Clasen Copyright (C) 2013 Olivier Crete Copyright (C) 2010 Thiago Santos Copyright (C) 2007 Sebastian Dröge Copyright (C) 2011, 2013, 2016 Stefan Sauer Copyright (C) 1995-1997 Peter Mattis, Spencer Kimball and Josh			Copyright (C) 2015 Jan
Copyright (C) 2004 Benjamin Otte Copyright (C) 2018 GStreamer developers Copyright (C) 2012 GStreamer developers Copyright (C) 2003 Matthias Clasen Copyright (C) 2013 Olivier Crete Copyright (C) 2010 Thiago Santos Copyright (C) 2007 Sebastian Dröge Copyright (C) 2011, 2013, 2016 Stefan Sauer Copyright (C) 1995-1997 Peter Mattis, Spencer Kimball and Josh			Schmidt Copyright (C)
Benjamin Otte Copyright (C) 2018 GStreamer developers Copyright (C) 2012 GStreamer developers Copyright (C) 2003 Matthias Clasen Copyright (C) 2013 Olivier Crete Copyright (C) 2010 Thiago Santos Copyright (C) 2007 Sebastian Dröge Copyright (C) 2011, 2013, 2016 Stefan Sauer Copyright (C) 1995-1997 Peter Mattis, Spencer Kimball and Josh			2008 Nokia Corporation
 (C) 2018 GStreamer developers Copyright (C) 2012 GStreamer developers Copyright (C) 2003 Matthias Clasen Copyright (C) 2013 Olivier Crete Copyright (C) 2010 Thiago Santos Copyright (C) 2007 Sebastian Dröge Copyright (C) 2011, 2013, 2016 Stefan Sauer Copyright (C) 1995-1997 Peter Mattis, Spencer Kimball and Josh 			Copyright (C) 2004
 (C) 2018 GStreamer developers Copyright (C) 2012 GStreamer developers Copyright (C) 2003 Matthias Clasen Copyright (C) 2013 Olivier Crete Copyright (C) 2010 Thiago Santos Copyright (C) 2007 Sebastian Dröge Copyright (C) 2011, 2013, 2016 Stefan Sauer Copyright (C) 1995-1997 Peter Mattis, Spencer Kimball and Josh 			_
developers Copyright (C) 2012 GStreamer developers Copyright (C) 2003 Matthias Clasen Copyright (C) 2013 Olivier Crete Copyright (C) 2010 Thiago Santos Copyright (C) 2007 Sebastian Dröge Copyright (C) 2011, 2013, 2016 Stefan Sauer Copyright (C) 1995-1997 Peter Mattis, Spencer Kimball and Josh			(C) 2018 GStreamer
2012 GStreamer developers Copyright (C) 2003 Matthias Clasen Copyright (C) 2013 Olivier Crete Copyright (C) 2010 Thiago Santos Copyright (C) 2007 Sebastian Dröge Copyright (C) 2011, 2013, 2016 Stefan Sauer Copyright (C) 1995-1997 Peter Mattis, Spencer Kimball and Josh			. ,
developers Copyright (C) 2003 Matthias Clasen Copyright (C) 2013 Olivier Crete Copyright (C) 2010 Thiago Santos Copyright (C) 2007 Sebastian Dröge Copyright (C) 2011, 2013, 2016 Stefan Sauer Copyright (C) 1995-1997 Peter Mattis, Spencer Kimball and Josh			
2003 Matthias Clasen Copyright (C) 2013 Olivier Crete Copyright (C) 2010 Thiago Santos Copyright (C) 2007 Sebastian Dröge Copyright (C) 2011, 2013, 2016 Stefan Sauer Copyright (C) 1995-1997 Peter Mattis, Spencer Kimball and Josh			
Copyright (C) 2013 Olivier Crete Copyright (C) 2010 Thiago Santos Copyright (C) 2007 Sebastian Dröge Copyright (C) 2011, 2013, 2016 Stefan Sauer Copyright (C) 1995-1997 Peter Mattis, Spencer Kimball and Josh			
Crete Copyright (C) 2010 Thiago Santos Copyright (C) 2007 Sebastian Dröge Copyright (C) 2011, 2013, 2016 Stefan Sauer Copyright (C) 1995-1997 Peter Mattis, Spencer Kimball and Josh			
Thiago Santos Copyright (C) 2007 Sebastian Dröge Copyright (C) 2011, 2013, 2016 Stefan Sauer Copyright (C) 1995-1997 Peter Mattis, Spencer Kimball and Josh			
(C) 2007 Sebastian Dröge Copyright (C) 2011, 2013, 2016 Stefan Sauer Copyright (C) 1995-1997 Peter Mattis, Spencer Kimball and Josh			
Copyright (C) 2011, 2013, 2016 Stefan Sauer Copyright (C) 1995-1997 Peter Mattis, Spencer Kimball and Josh			
2016 Stefan Sauer Copyright (C) 1995-1997 Peter Mattis, Spencer Kimball and Josh			_
Copyright (C) 1995-1997 Peter Mattis, Spencer Kimball and Josh			
Peter Mattis, Spencer Kimball and Josh			
Kimball and Josh			_
			· •
Page 114			MacDonald Copyright (C)



					2013 Collabora Ltd Copyright (C) 2009 Axis Communications Copyright (C) 2009-2010 Edward Hervey Copyright (C) 2004, 2010, 2011 Wim Taymans Copyright (C) 1999,2000 Erik Walthinsen Copyright (C) 2004 Thomas Vander Stichele
17 7	GStreamer plugins-bad	1.14.	GNU Lesser General Public License v2.1 or later MIT License BSD-2 clause BSD-3 clause Apache License2.0	http://gstreamer.free desktop.org/src/gst- plugins-bad/	Copyright (C) 2006 Daniel Berrange Copyright (C) 1991 Free Software Foundation, Inc Copyright (C) <2017> Sean DuBois Copyright © 2008 Benjamin Schmitz Copyright © 2008,2009,2013,2016 Sebastian Dröge Copyright (C) <1999> Erik Walthinsen Copyright (C) <2003> David Schleef Copyright (C) <2011,2014> Christoph Reiter Copyright (C) 2006 Lutz Müller Copyright (C) 2006 M. Derezynski Copyright (C) 2008 Eric Buehl Copyright (C) 2011 Lukáš Lalinský Copyright (C) 2011-2013,2017 Collabora Ltd. Copyright (C) 2016 Andreas Frisch Copyright 2014 British Broadcasting Corporation - Research and Development Copyright (C) 2011 Axis Communications Copyright (C) 2004 Benjamin Otte Copyright (C) 2004,2005,2013 Wim Taymans Copyright (C)



	 r	
		2012 Orange Copyright
		(C) 2013 Smart TV
		Alliance Copyright (C)
		<2006> Eric Jonas
		<jonas@mit.edu></jonas@mit.edu>
		Copyright (C) <2006>
		Antoine Tremblay
		Copyright (C) 2005 Julien
		MOUTTE
		<julien@moutte.net></julien@moutte.net>
		-
		Copyright (C) 2013
		Kazunori Kobayashi
		Copyright © 2014,
		Ericsson AB Copyright (C)
		2004 Ronald Bultje
		<rbultje@ronald.bitfreak.< td=""></rbultje@ronald.bitfreak.<>
		net> Copyright (C) 2009
		Jan Schmidt Copyright
		(C) 2009 Mark
		Nauwelaerts Copyright
		(C) 2006,2016 Tim-
		Philipp Müller Copyright
		(C) 2010 David Schleef
		Copyright (C) 2010 David
		Schleef
		<ds@schleef.org></ds@schleef.org>
		Copyright (C) 2005
		Stefan Kos Copyright
		2007 Wouter Paesen
		Copyright (C) 2015
		Matthew Waters
		Copyright (C) 2008,2009
		Julien Isorce Copyright
		(C) 2003 Julien Moutte
		<pre><julien@moutte.net></julien@moutte.net></pre>
		Copyright (C)
		2005,2006,2007 David A.
		Schleef
		<ds@schleef.org></ds@schleef.org>
		Copyright (C) 2008
		Filippo Argiolas Copyright
		(C) 2004-2005,2009
		Michael Pyne Copyright
		(C) 2004-2006 Chris Lee
		Copyright (C) 2007 Brian
		Koropoff Copyright (C)
		Page 116



Convright (C) 2011						2005 Philippe Khalaf Copyright (C) <1999- 2001> Erik Walthinsen Copyright (C) 2010 Marc- Andre Lureau Copyright (C) 2010 Andoni Morales Alastruey Copyright (C) 2011, Hewlett-Packard Development Company, L.P. Copyright (C) 2011 Alessandro Decina Copyright 2008,2009 Vincent Penquerch Copyright (C) 2007 Fluendo S.A. Copyright (C) 2006 Andy Wingo Copyright (C) <2004> Thomas Vander Stichele Copyright (C) 2006 James Livingston Copyright (C) 2013 Juan Manuel Borges Caño Copyright © 2014 struktur AG, Joachim Bauch Copyright (C) 2016 Thibault Saunier Copyright (C) <2005> Edgard Lima Copyright (C) <2006> Rosfran Borges Copyright (C) 2006 M. Derezynski Copyright (C) 2008 Eric Buehl Copyright (C) 2008 Sebastian Dröge Copyright (C) 2009 Sebastian Dröge Copyright (C) 2010 Thiago Santos Copyright (C) 2016 Prassel S.r.I Copyright (C) 2013 Miguel Casas-Sanchez Copyright (C) 2008 Michael Sheldon Copyright (C) 2011
--------------------	--	--	--	--	--	---



	 		1	
				Robert Jobbagy Copyright
				(C) 2011 Stefan Sauer
				Copyright (C) 2012 Andol
				Li Copyright (C) 2013
				Sreerenj Balachandran
				Copyright (C) 2011
				Robert Jobbagy Copyright
				(C) 2011 Nicola Murino
				Copyright (C) <2009>
				Kapil Agrawal Copyright
				(C) 2009 Noam Lewis
				Copyright (C) <2016>
				Carlos Rafael Giani
				Copyright (C) 2008 Nokia
				Corporation. Copyright
				(C) 2010 Olivier Aubert
				Copyright (C) 2004-2010
				Marcel Holtmann
				Copyright (C) 2012 Smart
				TV Alliance Copyright (C)
				2016 Igalia S.L Copyright
				(C) 2016 Metrological
				Copyright (C) 2006
				Wouter Paesen Copyright
				(C) 2016 Iskratel d.o.o.
				Copyright (C) 2004-2005
				Michael Pyne Copyright
				(C) 2004-2006 Chris Lee
				Copyright (C) 2007 Brian
				Koropoff Copyright (C)
				2009 Sebastian Pölsterl
				Copyright (C) 2010
				Andoni Morales Alastruey
				Copyright (C) 2011 Kan
				Hu Copyright (C) 2011 Kan
				Edgard Lima Copyright
				(C) 2010 Intel
				Corporation Copyright (C)
				2016 STMicroelectronics
				SA Copyright (C) 2016
				Fabien Dessenne
				Copyright (C) 2005
				Michal Benes Copyright
				(C) 2005 Josef Zlomek
				Copyright (C) 2008 Mark
				Nauwelaerts Copyright
L		<u> </u>	1	Page 118



	(C) 2014 Thijs Vermeir Copyright (C) 2006 M. Derezynski Copyright (C) 2008 Eric Buehl Copyright (C) 2009 Pioneers of the Inevitable Copyright (C) 2009 Pioneers of the Inevitable Copyright (C) 2009 Robert Swain Copyright (C) 2009 Thiago Santos Copyright (C) 2018 Centricular Ltd Copyright (C) 2017 Vivia Nikolaidou Copyright (C) 2010 FIXME Copyright (C) 2010 Texas Instruments,
	2010 Texas Instruments, Inc Copyright (C) 2009 Alex Ugarte Copyright (C) 2006 Mindfruit Bv Copyright (C) Mart Raudsepp 2009 Copyright (C) 2010 ONELAN Ltd Copyright © 2005 Ian Caulfield Copyright (C) 2011 Laura Lucas Alday Copyright (C) <2010-2015> Luis de Bethencourt Copyright (C) 2010 Entropy Wave Inc Copyright (C) 2013 Rdio, Inc Copyright (C) 2010 Oblong Industries, Inc Copyright (C) <2009> Arnout Vandecappelle Copyright (C) 1999 AT&T
	Laboratories Cambridge Copyright © 1988,1989,1990,1991,19 92 by Richard Outerbridge Copyright (C) <2016> Milos Seleceni Copyright (C) <2016- 2017> Grok Image Compression Inc Copyright 2006 BBC and Fluendo S.A Copyright Page 119



17	Gstreamer	1.14.	GNU Lesser	http://gstreamer.free	2012-2016 Pexip Copyright (C) 2014 Axis Communications AB Copyright (C) 2011 Mark Nauwelaerts Copyright (C) 2009 Lutz Mueller Copyright (C) 2009 Paulo Pizarro Copyright (C) 2014 Samsung Electronics. All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2018 GStreamer developers Copyright © 2010, The WebM Project authors. All rights reserved Copyright (C) <2016> Grok Image Compression Inc Copyright (C) 2013 Edward Hervey Copyright (C) 2014 Stefan Ringel Copyright (C) 2007 Ilkka Tuohela. Copyright (C) 2009 Tommi Vainikainen Copyright (C) 2012, Cisco Systems, Inc Copyright (C) 2016 SurroundIO Copyright (C) 2015 Ilya Konstantinov Copyright © 2016 Blackmagic Design Copyright (C) 2007 Haakon Sporsheim Copyright © <2015> YouView TV Ltd
8	Plugins- Base	4	General Public License v2.1 or later BSD (Three Clause) License	desktop.org/src/gst- plugins-base/	Software Foundation, Inc Copyright (C) 2005,2006 Tim-Philipp Müller Copyright (C) 2001 CodeFactory AB Copyright (C) 2001 Thomas Nyberg Copyright (C) 2001-2002 Andy



MIT License	Wingo Copyright (C) 2003
	Benjamin Otte Copyright
	(C) 2014 Antonio Ospite
	Copyright (C) 2005 Wim
	Taymans Copyright (C)
	1999 Erik Walthinsen
	Copyright (C) 2015
	Matthew Waters
	Copyright (C) 2008
	Filippo Argiolas Copyright
	(C) 2015 Michał Dębski
	Copyright (C)
	<2003,2005,2006,2007>
	David A. Schleef
	Copyright (C) 2008 Julien
	Isorce Copyright (C) 2009
	Luc Deschenaux
	Copyright (C) 2015 Jan
	Schmidt Copyright (C)
	2014 Lubosz Sarnecki
	Copyright (C) 2006
	Thomas Vander Stichele
	Copyright (C) 2005
	Michael Smith Copyright
	(C) 2004 Ronald Bultje
	Copyright (C) 2003
	Commonwealth Scientific
	and Industrial Research
	Copyright (C) <2008>
	Sebastian Dröge
	Copyright (C) 2011-2012
	Vincent Penquerch
	Copyright (C) $<2006>$
	Zeeshan Ali Copyright (C)
	<2009> Young-Ho Cha
	Copyright © 2012
	Collabora Ltd Copyright
	(C) 2010 Mark
	Nauwelaerts Copyright
	(C) 2010 Nokia
	Corporation Copyright
	(C) 2006 James
	Livingston Copyright (C)
	2009,2010 Edward
	Hervey Copyright (C)
	2013
	2013 Page 121



17	GStreamer	1.14.	GNU Lesser	http://gstreamer.free	Copyright (C) 2007 Rene Stadler Copyright (C) <2015> Centricular Ltd Copyright (C) <2014> Intel Corporation Copyright (C) <2014> Sreerenj Balachandran Copyright (C) <2016> Carlos Rafael Giani Copyright (C) 2016 Philippe Normand Copyright (C) 2006 Kamil Pawlowski Copyright © 2009 Thiago Santos opyright (C) 2018 GStreamer developers Copyright (C) 2013 Linaro SA Copyright (C) 1996 Takuya OOURA Copyright (C) 2009 Igalia S.L Copyright © 2003-2004, Mark Borgerding Copyright (C) 2015 Freescale Semiconductor Copyright (C) 2006 Ryan Lortie Copyright (C) <2016> Vivia Nikolaidou Copyright (C) 2006 Ryan Lortie Copyright (C) <2016> Vivia Nikolaidou Copyright (C) 2010 Fran Dieguez Copyright (C) 2007 Ilkka Tuohela Copyright (C) 2014 Samsung Electronics. All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2013 Kurento Copyright (C) 2014 Song Bing Copyright (C) <2010> Alexander Bokovoy
9	Plugins-	4	General Public License v2.1 or	desktop.org/src/gst-	Free Software Foundation, In Copyright



good	later BSD (Three Clause) License MIT License	plugins-good/	(C) 2008,2009 Sebastian Droege copyrighted by David Robinson Copyright (C) 2006 Stefan Kost Copyright (C) 2006,2008 Jan Schmidt Copyright (C) <1999-2001> Erik Walthinsen Copyright (C) <2003,2004> David Schleef Copyright (C) <2011> Jon Nordby Copyright (C) <2006,2011> Tim-Philipp Müller Copyright (C) 2003 Christophe Fergeau Copyright (C) 2008 Jonathan Matthew Copyright (C) 2015 Matthew Waters Copyright (C) 2015 Matthew Waters Copyright (C) 2015 Thibault Saunier Copyright (C) 2015 Thibault Saunier Copyright (C) 2015 Thibault Saunier Copyright (C) 2016 Wim Taymans Copyright (C) 2008 Tristan Matthews Copyright (C) 2012,2013 Collabora Ltd Copyright (C) <2005> Thomas Vander Stichele Copyright (C) 2000 Donald A. Graft Copyright (C) 2012 Carlos Rafael Giani Copyright (C) 2004-2008 Lennart Poettering Copyright (C)
			(C) 2000 Donald A. Graft Copyright (C) 2012 Carlos Rafael Giani Copyright © 2004-2008 Lennart
			Copyright © 2004-2008 Lennart Poettering Copyright (C) 2016 Freescale Semiconductor, Inc. All rights reserved Copyright
			(C) 2007 Julien Puydt Copyright (C) 2007-2008 Wouter Cloetens Copyright (C) 2006 Christophe Fergeau
			Copyright (C) Page 123



	1		
			2008,2009,2010 Entropy
			Wave Inc Copyright ©
			1998 - 2005 Conifer
			Software Copyright ©
			2005 Arwed v. Merkatz
			Copyright © 2006
			Edward Hervey Copyright
			(C) 2004 Ronald Bultje
			Copyright (C) 2008 Rov
			Juvano Copyright (C)
			· •
			2008,2009 Nokia
			Corporation Copyright (C)
			2009 Mark Nauwelaerts
			Copyright (C) 2006
			Edgard Lima Copyright
			(C) 2004 Benjamin Otte
			Copyright (C) <2010>
			Zaheer Abbas Merali
			Copyright (C) 2010 FIXME
			Copyright © 2000,2001
			Tom Barry All rights
			reserved Copyright (C)
			2004 Billy Biggs
			Copyright © 2001, 2002,
			2003 Fabrice Bellard
			Copyright (C) 2004 Dirk
			Ziegelmeier Copyright (C)
			2001-2002 FUKUCHI
			Kentarou copyright ©
			2001 Sam Mertens
			Copyright (C) <2003>
			iOS-Software Copyright
			(C) <2003> Jean-
			Christophe Hoelt
			Copyright (C) <2015>
			Luis de Bethencourt
			Copyright © 1997 by
			Massimino Pascal
			Copyright (C) <2003>
			Jean-Christophe Hoelt
			Copyright (C) <2003>
			Guillaume Borios, iOS-
			Software Copyright (C)
			2004,2007 Andy Wingo
			Copyright (C) 2008-2010
			Thiago Santos Copyright
 		<u>.</u>	Page 124



		(C) <2009> STEricsson
		Copyright (C) <2013>
		Sreerenj Balachandran
		<sreerenj.balachandran@< td=""></sreerenj.balachandran@<>
		intel.com> Copyright (C)
		<2013> Intel Corporation
		Copyright (C) <2014>
		Centricular Ltd Copyright
		(C) <2015> YouView TV
		Ltd. Copyright (C) <2016>
		British Broadcasting
		Corporation Copyright (C)
		2000 by Abramo Bagnara
		copyright © 2006
		Reimar Doeffinger
		Copyright (C) 1998-2001
		Andy Lo A Foe Copyright
		(C) 2006 Sjoerd Simons
		Copyright (C) 2006,2007
		Rene Stadler Copyright
		(C) 2001 David Robinson
		Copyright © 2010 The
		WebM project authors. All
		Rights Reserved
		Copyright © 2010,
		Google Inc. All rights reserved Copyright (C)
		2006 Marcel Moreaux
		Copyright (C) 2005
		Edgard Lima Copyright
		(C) 2005 Zeeshan Ali
		Copyright (C) 2008 Axis
		Communications
		Copyright (C) <2008>
		Dejan Sakelsak Copyright
		(C) <2014> Jurgen
		Slowack Copyright (C)
		<2015> GE Intelligent
		Platforms Embedded
		Systems, Inc Copyright
		(C) 2017 Pexip Copyright
		(C) 2015 Kurento
		Copyright (C) <2005>
		Philippe Khalaf Copyright (C) <2006> Joni Valtanen
		Copyright (C) 2009 Thijs
		Page 125



					Vermeir Copyright (C) 2006 Mindfruit Bv. Copyright (C) 2009 Alex Ugarte Copyright (C) 2002, Iain Holmes Copyright (C) 2007 Pioneers of the Inevitable Copyright (C) 2010 Fluendo S.A. Copyright (C) 2016 Hyunjun Ko Copyright (C) 2006 Zaheer Abbas Merali Copyright (C) 2014 SUMOMO Computer Association Copyright (C) 2010, 2011 Alexey Chernov Copyright (C) 2010, 2011 Alexey Chernov Copyright (C) 2016 Igalia S.L. Copyright (C) 2008 Wouter Cloetens Copyright (C) 2001-2003, Ximian, Inc
18 0	libidn2	2.0.5	GNU General Public License v2.0 or later	http://github.com/libi dn/libidn2/	Copyright (C) 2011-2017 Simon Josefsson Copyright (C) 2016-2017 Tim Rühsen Copyright © 1991-2013 Unicode, Inc Copyright (C) 1999-2017 Free Software Foundation, Inc.
18 1	libsamplera te	0.1.9	BSD (Two Clause License)	http://www.linuxfro mscratch.org/blfs/vi ew/svn/multimedia/li bsamplerate.html	Copyright © 2001-2016, Erik de Castro Lopo Copyright (C) 1994-2018 Free Software Foundation, Inc
18 2	libsndfile	1.0.2 8	GNU Lesser General Public License v2.1 or later	http://tracker.debian .org/pkg/libsndfile	Copyright (C) 1999-2017 Erik de Castro Lopo Copyright 1992 by Jutta Degener and Carsten Bormann, Technische Copyright 1992, 1993, 1994 by Jutta Degener



18 3	libtirpc	1.0.3	BSD (Three Clause License)	http://sourceforge.n et/projects/libtirpc/	and Carsten Bormann, Technische Universitaet Berlin Copyright © 2001-2011 Apple, Inc. Copyright (C) 2006 Paul Davis Copyright © Copyright © Bull S.A. 2005 All Rights Reserved Copyright (C) 1994-1996, 1999-2002, 2004-2016 Free Software Foundation, Inc Copyright
10		102	CNULLoccor	https://github.com/A	1989 AT&T Copyright © 2008 Isilon Inc Copyright © 1992,1984,1986- 1991,1994,1996,1997,20 09 Sun Microsystems, Inc All Rights Reserved Copyright © 2000 The Regents of the University of Michigan Copyright © 2000 Dug Song Copyright © 2010,2013,2015,2018, Oracle America, Inc Copyright © 2015, Axentia Technologies AB Copyright © 1996 Bill Paul Copyright (C) 2014 Red Hat, Steve Dickson Copyright © 1997,98 The NetBSD Foundation, Inc Copyright © 2001 Daniel Eischen
18 4	libtirpc_LGP L	1.0.3	GNU Lesser General Public License v2.1 or later	https://github.com/A Pokorny/libtirpc/blo b/master/src/des_im pl.c	Copyright (C) 1992 Eric Young
18 5	TagLib	1.11. 1	GNU Lesser General Public License v2.1 only	http://tracker.debian .org/pkg/taglib	Copyright © 2006, David Faure Copyright © 2007, Pino Toscano Copyright (C) 1991, 1999 Free



			BSD (Two Clause License)		Software Foundation, Inc (C) 2010 by Alex Novichkov (C) 2003,2004-2005 by Allan Sandfeld Jensen (C) 2005- 2007,2009,2011,2012 by Lukáš Lalinský (C) 2010 by Anton Sergunov (C) 2015 by Tsuda Kageyu (C) 2002 - 2008 by Scott Wheeler (C) 2011 by Mathias Panzenböck (C) 2013 by Lukas Krejci (C) 2006,2014,2015 by Urs Fleisch (C) 2006 by Aaron VonderHaar (C) 2012 by Rupert Daniel (C) 2008 by Serkan Kalyoncu Copyright (C) Martin Nilsson 2000 (C) 2015 by Tsuda Kageyu (C) 2003 by Ismael Orenstein Copyright 2001 Unicode, Inc (C) 2012 by Michael Helmling
18 6	thkukuk/lib nsl	37c5f fe30	GNU Lesser General Public License v2.1 only	https://github.com/t hkukuk/libnsl.git	Copyright (C) 1995- 1997, 2000-2007, 2009- 2010 by Ulrich Dreppe Copyright (C) 2014, 2017 Thorsten Kukuk Copyright (C) 1996-2015 Free Software Foundation, Inc. Copyright © 2010, Oracle America, Inc
18 7	Free Image	3.15. 4	Freelmage Public License v1.0	http://freeimage.sou rceforge.net/	Copyright © 2003-2012 by FreeImage, Copyright (C) 1989, 1991 Free Software Foundation, Inc. Copyright © 2007 free software foundation, Copyright © 1994 Anthony Dekker.



18 8	linux- firmware from kernel.org	0.4.2	GNU General Public License v2.0 or later BSD (Two Clause License) zlib License BSD (Three Clause License) GNU Lesser General Public License v2.1 only MIT License Apache License 2.0	https://git.kernel.org /cgit/linux/kernel/git/ firmware.git/tree/RE ADME	Copyright © 2018, Cadence Design Systems Copyright © 2003-2005, Jouni Malinen <jkmaline@cc.hut.fi> Copyright © 2004-2005, Jouni Malinen <jkmaline@cc.hut.fi> Copyright © 2002-2004 Sam Leffler, Errno Consulting Copyright © 2004-2005, Jouni Malinen <jkmaline@cc.hut.fi> Copyright (C) 2001 Convergence integrated media GmbH Written by Ralph (C) Copyright 2018 Linaro Ltd Copyright © 2000-2005 ZyDAS Technology Corporation Copyright 2009-2011 Christian Lamparter <chunkeey@googlemail.c om> Copyright © 2000- 2005 ZyDAS Technology Corporation Copyright 2009-2011 Christian Lamparter <chunkeey@googlemail.c om> Copyright (C) 1999 Niibe Yutaka Copyright (C) 2002 Roman Zippel <zippel@linux-m68k.org> Copyright 2009-2011 Christian Lamparter <chunkeey@googlemail.c om> Copyright 2010- 2011 Christian Lamparter <chunkeey@googlemail.c om> Copyright 2010- 2011 Christian Lamparter <chunkeey@googlemail.c om> Copyright (C) 1996-2018</chunkeey@googlemail.c </chunkeey@googlemail.c </chunkeey@googlemail.c </zippel@linux-m68k.org></chunkeey@googlemail.c </chunkeey@googlemail.c </jkmaline@cc.hut.fi></jkmaline@cc.hut.fi></jkmaline@cc.hut.fi>
9	Oil Runtime Compiler	8	"New" or "Revised" License	edesktop.org/projec ts/orc.html	Free Software Foundation, Inc. , Copyright 2002 - 2009 David A. Schleef ,



					Copyright (C) 1997 - 2002, Makoto Matsumoto and Takuji Nishimura, All rights reserved.
19 0	ptest- runner	2.3.1	GNU General Public License v2.0 or later	https://github.com/al imon/ptest-runner2	Copyright (C) 1989, 1991Free Software Foundation Copyright © 2016 Intel Corporation
19	Python	3.7.2	Python License 2.0 BSD (Two Clause License) zlib License BSD (Three Clause License) MIT License Apache License 2.0	http://www.python.o rg/	Copyright 2007-2014 by Georg Brandl Copyright 2009 Gabriel A. Genellina Copyright © Corporation for National Research Initiatives. Copyright © 2008-2009, Google Inc Copyright 2007 Google, Inc Copyright © 2004 Python Software Foundation Copyright 1996 by Sam Rushing opyright 2008 by Armin Ronacher Copyright 2009 Brian Quinlan Copyright (C) 1997, 2002, 2003, 2007, 2008 Martin von Loewis Copyright (C) 2005, 2006 Martin von Löwis Copyright (C) 2001-2007 Python Software Foundation
19 2	inotify- tools	3.14	GNU General Public License v2.0 only GNU Lesser General Public License v2.1 or later	http://github.com/rv oicilas/inotify-tools/	Copyright (C) 2005 John McCutchan Copyright (C) Damian Ivereigh 2000
19 3	nlohmanns json	3.1.2	MIT License	https://github.com/nl ohmann/json	Copyright © 2013-2018 Niels Lohmann <http nlohmann.me=""></http>
19	initramfs-	1.0-	MIT License		Copyright: (c) 2020



4	player	r0			Robert Bosch GmbH,
					Copyright: (c) 2020 Collabora Ltd.
19 5	Bluez	5.42	GNU General Public License v2.0 or later	http://www.bluez.org/	Copyright © 2004 Scott James Remnant <scott@netsplit.com>.</scott@netsplit.com>
					Copyright (C) 1994 X Consortium
					Copyright (C) 2000-2001 Qualcomm Incorporated
					Copyright (C) 2002-2003 Maxim Krasnyansky <maxk@qualcomm.com></maxk@qualcomm.com>
					Copyright (C) 2002-2010 Marcel Holtmann <marcel@holtmann.org></marcel@holtmann.org>
					Copyright (C) 2011-2013 Free Software Foundation, Inc.
					Copyright (C) 2006-2010 Nokia Corporation
					Copyright (C) 2004-2010 Marcel Holtmann <marcel@holtmann.org></marcel@holtmann.org>
					Copyright (C) 2011 Texas Instruments, Inc.
					Copyright (C) 2014 Tieto Poland
					Copyright (C) 2010 GSyC/LibreSoft, Universidad Rey Juan Carlos.
					Copyright 2011, The Android Open-Source Project
					Copyright 2008, The Android Open-Source



	Project
	Copyright (C) 2011 The Android Open Source Project
	Copyright (C) 2012-2014 The Android Open Source Project
	Copyright (C) 2008 The Android Open Source Project
	Copyright (C) 2012 Texas Instruments Corporation
	Copyright (C) 2010 Marcel Holtmann <marcel@holtmann.org></marcel@holtmann.org>
	Copyright (C) 2011 Nokia Corporation
	Copyright (C) 2011 Marcel Holtmann <marcel@holtmann.org></marcel@holtmann.org>
	Copyright (C) 2009-2010 Marcel Holtmann <marcel@holtmann.org></marcel@holtmann.org>
	Copyright (C) 2009-2010 Nokia Corporation
	Copyright (C) 2008-2009 Marcel Holtmann <marcel@holtmann.org></marcel@holtmann.org>
	Copyright (C) 2004-2011 Marcel Holtmann <marcel@holtmann.org></marcel@holtmann.org>
	Copyright (c) 2012 Code Aurora Forum. All rights reserved.
	Copyright (C) 2010-2011 Code Aurora Forum. All rights reserved.



Marcel Holtmann <marcel@holtmann.org> Copyright (C) 2001-2002 Nokia Corporation Copyright (C) 2002-2003 Stephen Crane <steve.crane@rococcosoft .com> Copyright (C) 2015 Andrzej Kaczmarek <andrzej kaczmarek@cod<br="">ecoup.pl> Copyright (C) 2007-2010 Marcel Holtmann <marcel@holtmann.org> Copyright (C) 2017-2010 Marcel Holtmann <marcel@holtmann.org> Copyright (C) 2013 BMW Car IT GmbH. All rights reserved. Copyright (C) 2011-2012 BMW Car IT GmbH. All rights reserved. Copyright (C) 2010-2010 Nokia Corporation Copyright (C) 2010-2010 Nokia Corporation Copyright (C) 2010-2011 Nokia Corporation Copyright (C) 2010-2011 Nokia Corporation Copyright (C) 2010-2011 Nokia Corporation Copyright (C) 2010-2011 Nokia Corporation Copyright (C) 2012-2013 Tieto Poland Copyright (C) 2012-2013 Tieto Poland Copyright (C) 2009</marcel@holtmann.org></marcel@holtmann.org></andrzej></steve.crane@rococcosoft </marcel@holtmann.org>			Copyright (C) 2003-2010
Nokia Corporation Copyright (C) 2002-2003 Stephen Crane <steve.crane@rococosoft .com> Copyright (C) 2015 Andrzej Kaczmarek <andrzej kaczmarek<br=""><andrzej kaczmarek@cod<br="">ecoup.pl> Copyright (C) 2007-2010 Marcel Holtmann <marcel@holtmann.org> Copyright (C) 2013 BMW Car IT GmbH. All rights reserved. Copyright (C) 2011-2012 BMW Car IT GmbH. All rights reserved. Copyright (C) 2011-2012 BMW Car IT GmbH. All rights reserved. Copyright (C) 2007-2010 Nokia Corporation Copyright (C) 2010-2011 Nokia Corporation Copyright (C) 2010-2011 Nokia Corporation Copyright (C) 2010-2011 Nokia Corporation Copyright (C) 2012-2013 Tieto Poland</marcel@holtmann.org></andrzej></andrzej></steve.crane@rococosoft 			
Stephen Crane <steve.crane@rococosoft </steve.crane@rococosoft .com>Copyright (C) 2015 Andrzej Kaczmarek <andrzej.kaczmarek@cod </andrzej.kaczmarek@cod ecoup.pl>Copyright (C) 2007-2010 Marcel Holtmann <marcel@holtmann.org>Copyright (C) 2013 BMW Car IT GmbH. All rights reserved.Copyright (C) 2011 Bartosz Szatkowski >bulislaw@linux.com> for ComarchCopyright (C) 2011-2012 BMW Car IT GmbH. All rights reserved.Copyright (C) 2011-2012 BMW Car IT GmbH. All rights reserved.Copyright (C) 2010 Nokia CorporationCopyright (C) 2010 Nokia CorporationCopyright (C) 2010 Nokia CorporationCopyright (C) 2010-2011 Nokia CorporationCopyright (C) 2010-2011 Nokia CorporationCopyright (C) 2012-2013 Tieto Poland</marcel@holtmann.org>			
Andrzej Kaczmarek <andrzej kaczmarek@cod<br="">ecoup.pl> Copyright (C) 2007-2010 Marcel Holtmann.org> Copyright (C) 2013 BMW Car IT GmbH. All rights reserved. Copyright (C) 2011 Bartosz Szatkowski <builslaw@linux.com> for Comarch Copyright (C) 2011-2012 BMW Car IT GmbH. All rights reserved. Copyright (C) 2007-2010 Nokia Corporation Copyright (C) 2010-2010 Marcel Mol <marcel@mesa.nl> Copyright (C) 2010-2011 Nokia Corporation Copyright (C) 2012-2013 Tieto Poland</marcel@mesa.nl></builslaw@linux.com></andrzej>			Stephen Crane <steve.crane@rococosoft< td=""></steve.crane@rococosoft<>
Marcel Holtmann <marcel@holtmann.org> Copyright (C) 2013 BMW Car IT GmbH. All rights reserved. Copyright (C) 2011 Bartosz Szatkowski <builslaw@linux.com> for Comarch Copyright (C) 2011-2012 BMW Car IT GmbH. All rights reserved. Copyright (C) 2007-2010 Nokia Corporation Copyright (C) 2010-2011 Nokia Corporation Copyright (C) 2010-2011 Nokia Corporation Copyright (C) 2010-2011 Nokia Corporation Copyright (C) 2012-2013 Tieto Poland</builslaw@linux.com></marcel@holtmann.org>			Andrzej Kaczmarek <andrzej.kaczmarek@cod< td=""></andrzej.kaczmarek@cod<>
Car IT GmbH. All rights reserved. Copyright (C) 2011 Bartosz Szatkowski <builslaw@linux.com> for Comarch Copyright (C) 2011-2012 BMW Car IT GmbH. All rights reserved. Copyright (C) 2007-2010 Nokia Corporation Copyright (C) 2010 Marcel Mol <marcel@mesa.nl> Copyright (C) 2010-2011 Nokia Corporation Copyright (C) 2010-2011 Nokia Corporation Copyright (C) 2012-2013 Tieto Poland</marcel@mesa.nl></builslaw@linux.com>			Marcel Holtmann
Bartosz Szatkowski Copyright (C) 2011-2012 BMW Car IT GmbH. All rights reserved. Copyright (C) 2007-2010 Nokia Corporation Copyright (C) 2010-2010 Marcel Mol <marcel@mesa.nl> Copyright (C) 2010-2011 Nokia Corporation Copyright (C) 2010-2011 Nokia Corporation Copyright (C) 2012-2013 Tieto Poland</marcel@mesa.nl>			Car IT GmbH. All rights
BMW Car IT GmbH. All rights reserved. Copyright (C) 2007-2010 Nokia Corporation Copyright (C) 2010 Marcel Mol <marcel@mesa.nl> Copyright (C) 2010-2011 Nokia Corporation Copyright (C) 2012 Google Inc. Copyright (C) 2012-2013 Tieto Poland</marcel@mesa.nl>			Bartosz Szatkowski <bulislaw@linux.com> for</bulislaw@linux.com>
Nokia Corporation Copyright (C) 2010 Marcel Mol <marcel@mesa.nl> Copyright (C) 2010-2011 Nokia Corporation Copyright (C) 2012 Google Inc. Copyright (C) 2012-2013 Tieto Poland</marcel@mesa.nl>			BMW Car IT GmbH. All
Marcel Mol <marcel@mesa.nl> Copyright (C) 2010-2011 Nokia Corporation Copyright (C) 2012 Google Inc. Copyright (C) 2012-2013 Tieto Poland</marcel@mesa.nl>			
Nokia Corporation Copyright (C) 2012 Google Inc. Copyright (C) 2012-2013 Tieto Poland			Marcel Mol
Google Inc. Copyright (C) 2012-2013 Tieto Poland			
Tieto Poland			_
Copyright (C) 2009			
			Copyright (C) 2009



		Bastien Nocera
		<hadess@hadess.net></hadess@hadess.net>
		Copyright (C) 2011
		Antonio Ospite <ospite@studenti.unina.it< td=""></ospite@studenti.unina.it<>
		>
		Copyright (C) 2013
		Szymon Janc <szymon.janc@gmail.co< td=""></szymon.janc@gmail.co<>
		m>
		Copyright (C) 2011-2012
		David Herrmann <dh.herrmann@googlem< td=""></dh.herrmann@googlem<>
		ail.com>
		Copyright (C) 2011 BMW
		Car IT GmbH. All rights reserved.
		Copyright (C) 2006-2007
		Nokia Corporation
		Copyright (C) 2004-2009
		Marcel Holtmann <marcel@holtmann.org></marcel@holtmann.org>
		Copyright (C) 2009 Joao
		Paulo Rechi Vita
		Copyright (C) 2012 Tieto
		Poland
		Copyright (C) 2012 Texas Instruments, Inc.
		Copyright (C) 2015 Google Inc.
		Copyright (C) 2012
		Instituto Nokia de
		Tecnologia - INdT
		Copyright (C) 2014 Google Inc.
		Copyright (C) 2010
		Signove



Copyright (C) 2012
Marcel Holtmann <marcel@holtmann.org></marcel@holtmann.org>
Copyright (C) 2003-2014 Marcel Holtmann <marcel@holtmann.org></marcel@holtmann.org>
Copyright (C) 2014 Intel Corporation.
Copyright (C) 2012 Nordic Semiconductor Inc.
Copyright (c) 2012 David Herrman
Copyright (C) 2010 Instituto Nokia de Tecnologia - INdT
Copyright (C) 2010 ST- Ericsson SA
Copyright (C) 2011 Tieto Poland
Copyright (C) 2010-2011 ST-Ericsson SA
Copyright (C) 2011 GSyC/LibreSoft, Universidad Rey Juan Carlos.
Copyright (C) 2005-2007 Johan Hedberg <johan.hedberg@nokia.c om></johan.hedberg@nokia.c
Copyright (C) 2007-2008 Fabien Chevalier <fabchevalier@free.fr></fabchevalier@free.fr>
Copyright (C) 2005-2010 Marcel Holtmann <marcel@holtmann.org></marcel@holtmann.org>
Copyright (C) 2012-2013 BMW Car IT GmbH. All Page 135



	rights reserved.
	Copyright (c) 2013, Kenneth MacKay
	Copyright (C) 2015 Intel Corporation
	Copyright (C) 2014 Instituto Nokia de Tecnologia - INdT
	Copyright (c) 2009-2010 Atheros Communications Inc.
	Copyright (c) 2010, Code Aurora Forum. All rights reserved.
	Copyright (C) 2007-2008 Texas Instruments, Inc.
	Copyright (C) 2000-2002 Maxim Krasnyansky <maxk@qualcomm.com></maxk@qualcomm.com>
	Copyright (C) 2003-2011 Marcel Holtmann <marcel@holtmann.org></marcel@holtmann.org>
	Copyright (C) 2012-2013 Intel Corporation
	Copyright (C) 2008-2009 Mario Limonciello <mario_limonciello@dell. com></mario_limonciello@dell.
	Copyright (C) 2009-2011 Kay Sievers <kay.sievers@vrfy.org></kay.sievers@vrfy.org>
	Copyright (C) 2002-2003 Jean Tourrilhes <jt@hpl.hp.com></jt@hpl.hp.com>
	Copyright (C) 2000-2005 CSR Ltd.
	Copyright (C) 2011-2016



				Intel Corporation. All rights reserved.
				Copyright (C) 2011 André Dieb Martins <andre.dieb@gmail.com></andre.dieb@gmail.com>
				Copyright (C) 2011 Intel Corporation.
				Copyright (C) 2002-2003 Takashi Sasai <sasai@sm.sony.co.jp></sasai@sm.sony.co.jp>
				Copyright (C) 2002-2011 Marcel Holtmann <marcel@holtmann.org></marcel@holtmann.org>
				Copyright (C) 2001-2002 Wayne Lee <waynelee@qualcomm.c om></waynelee@qualcomm.c
				Copyright (C) 2001-2002 Ricky Yuen <ryuen@qualcomm.com></ryuen@qualcomm.com>
				Copyright (C) 2014 Google, Inc
				Copyright (C) 1996, 1997, 1998, 1999, 2000, 2001, 2003, 2004, 2005, 2006, 2007, 2008, 2009, 2010, 2011 Free Software Foundation, Inc.
19 6	Ofono	GNU General Public License v2.0 or later	http://ofono.org/	Copyright (C) 1989, 1991 Free Software Foundation, Inc.
				Copyright (C) 1994, 1995, 1996, 1999, 2000, 2001, 2002, 2004, 2005 Free Software Foundation, Inc.
				Copyright (C) 2008-2011 Intel Corporation. All rights reserved.



	Copyright (C) 2009-2010 Marcel Holtmann <marcel@holtmann.org></marcel@holtmann.org>
	Copyright (C) 2009-2010 Nokia Corporatio
	Copyright (C) 2009 Collabora Ltd.
	Copyright (C) 2011 ST- Ericsson AB.
	Copyright (C) 2010 ST- Ericsson AB.
	Copyright (C) 2010-2011 Nokia Corporation and/or its subsidiary(-ies).
	Copyright (C) 2011 Nokia Corporation and/or its subsidiary(-ies).
	Copyright (C) 2010 Nokia Corporation and/or its subsidiary(-ies).
	Copyright (C) 2011 BMW Car IT GmbH. All rights reserved.
	Copyright (C) 2009 ProFUSION embedded systems. All rights reserved.
	Copyright (C) 2008-2013 Intel Corporation. All rights reserved.
	Copyright (C) 2011 Intel Corporation. All rights reserved.
	Copyright (C) 2014 Canonical Ltd.
	Copyright (C) 2009-2010 Nokia Corporation and/or



	its subsidiary(-ies).
	Copyright (C) 2009-2011 Nokia Corporation and/or its subsidiary(-ies).
	Copyright (C) 2010 ProFUSION embedded systems.
	Copyright (C) 2011-2012 Intel Corporation. All rights reserved.
	Copyright (C) 2008-2012 Intel Corporation. All rights reserved.
	Copyright (C) 2014 Jolla Ltd
	Copyright (C) 2014 Canonical Ltd
	Copyright (C) 2013 Jolla Ltd
	Copyright (C) 2013 Canonical Ltd
	Copyright (C) 2012-2013 Canonical Ltd.
	Copyright (C) 2008-2016 Intel Corporation. All rights reserved.
	Copyright (C) 2013 Canonical Ltd.
	Copyright (C) 2013 Jolla Ltd.
	Copyright (C) 2016 Intel Corporation. All rights reserved.
	Copyright (C) 2009 Nokia Corporation and/or its subsidiary(-ies).
	Copyright (C) ST-Ericsson Page 139



	SA 2010.
	Copyright (C) 2012 Canonical, Ltd. All rights reserved.
	Copyright (C) 2012 Canonical Ltd.
	Copyright (C) 2013 Canonical, Ltd. All rights reserved.
	Copyright (C) 2015 Ratchanan Srirattanamet.
	Copyright (C) 2014 Canonical Ltd. All rights reserved.
	Copyright (C) ST-Ericsson AB 2010 Author: Sjur Brendeland/ sjur.brandeland@stericss on.com
	Copyright (C) ST-Ericsson AB 2010 Author:Sjur Brendeland/ sjur.brandeland@stericss on.com
	Copyright (C) 2008-2014 Intel Corporation. All rights reserved.
	Copyright (C) 2016 EndoCode AG. All rights reserved.
	Copyright (C) 2012 BMW Car IT GmbH. All rights reserved.
	Copyright (C) 2013 Instituto Nokia de Tecnologia - INdT
	Copyright (C) 2008-2010 Nokia Corporation and/or



	its subsidiary(-ies).
	Copyright (C) 2009 Trolltech ASA.
	Copyright (C) 2009-2011 Intel Corporation. All rights reserved.
	Copyright (C) 2004-2011 Marcel Holtmann <marcel@holtmann.org></marcel@holtmann.org>
	Copyright (C) 2011 Joel Armstrong <jcarmst@sandia.gov></jcarmst@sandia.gov>
	Copyright © 2011 Joel Armstrong <jcarmst@sandia.gov></jcarmst@sandia.gov>
	Copyright (C) 2013 Intel Corporation. All rights reserved.
	Copyright (C) 2010 ProFUSION embedded systems
	Copyright (C) 2010 Gustavo F. Padovan <gustavo@padovan.org></gustavo@padovan.org>
	Copyright (C) 2014 Intel Corporation. All rights reserved.
	Copyright (C) 2009 Collabora Ltd. All rights reserved.
	Copyright (C) 2014 Philip Paeps. All rights reserved.
	Copyright (C) 2012-2014 Canonical Ltd.
	Copyright (C) 2008-2015 Intel Corporation. All rights reserved.



			Copyright (C) 2010-2011 ProFUSION embedded systems
			Copyright (C) 2015 Canonical Ltd.
			Copyright (C) 2004 Red Hat, Inc. All Rights Reserved.
			Copyright (C) 2011 ProFUSION embedded systems.
			Copyright (c) 2000 Unicode, Inc. All Rights reserved.
			Copyright (C) 2016 Canonical Ltd.
19 7	Genivi wrapper	GNU General Public License	Copyright (C) 2012-2017 ALPS ELECTRIC CO., LTD.
		v2.0 or later	Copyright (C) 2013 ALPS ELECTRIC CO., LTD
			Copyright (C) 2012 ALPS ELECTRIC CO., LTD
			Copyright (C) 2015 ALPS ELECTRIC CO., LTD
			Copyright (C) 2008 ALPS ELECTRIC CO., LTD
			Copyright (C) 2014 ALPS ELECTRIC CO., LTD. All Rights Reserved.
			Copyright (C) 2004-2011 Marcel Holtmann <marcel@holtmann.org></marcel@holtmann.org>
			Copyright (C) 2006-2010 Nokia Corporation
			Copyright (C) 2004-2010 Marcel Holtmann <marcel@holtmann.org></marcel@holtmann.org>
L	1		Page 142



					Copyright (C) 2007-2008 Fabien Chevalier <fabchevalier@free.fr> Copyright (C) 2013-2015 ALPS ELECTRIC CO., LTD. All Rights Reserved. Copyright (C) 2001-2002 Nokia Corporation Copyright (C) 2002-2003 Maxim Krasnyansky <maxk@qualcomm.com> Copyright (C) 2002-2008 Marcel Holtmann <marcel@holtmann.org> Copyright (C) 2002-2003 Stephen Crane <steve.crane@rococosoft .com> Copyright (C) 2002-2010 Marcel Holtmann <marcel@holtmann.org> Copyright (C) 2011 Nokia Corporation Copyright (C) 2011 Marcel Holtmann <marcel@holtmann.org></marcel@holtmann.org></marcel@holtmann.org></steve.crane@rococosoft </marcel@holtmann.org></maxk@qualcomm.com></fabchevalier@free.fr>
19 8	Evo-bvd		GNU General Public License v2.0 or later		Copyright (C) 2011 Intel Corporation. All rights reserved.
					Copyright (C) 1989, 1991 Free Software Foundation, Inc.
					(c) 2008-2010 Andy Whitcroft <apw@canonical.com></apw@canonical.com>
					Copyright (c) 2013 Neusoft Co., Ltd.
19	Ca-	2019	GNU General	http://ftp.debian.org/	Copyright (C) 2003 Page 143



9	certificates	0110	Public License v2.0 or later	debian/pool/main/c/ ca-certificates/	Fumitoshi UKAI <ukai@debian.or.jp></ukai@debian.or.jp>
					Copyright (C) 2009 Philipp Kern <pkern@debian.org></pkern@debian.org>
					Copyright (C) 2011 Michael Shuler <michael@pbandjelly.org ></michael@pbandjelly.org
					Copyright 1994-2000 Netscape Communications Corporation
					Copyright (c) 2004, 2010, 2011 Software in the Public Interest, Inc.
					Copyright (C) 2006, 2007 Debian French I10n team <debian-i10n- french@lists.debian.org></debian-i10n-
					Copyright (C) 2003 Ilgiz Kalmetev <translator@ilgiz.pp.ru></translator@ilgiz.pp.ru>
					Copyright (C) 2007 Mikhail Gusarov <dottedmag@dottedmag. net></dottedmag@dottedmag.
					Copyright (C) 2011 Martin Bagge <brother@bsnet.se></brother@bsnet.se>
					Copyright © 2007 Free Software Foundation, Inc.
					Copyright 2013 System Administrator <root@localhost.localdo main></root@localhost.localdo
					Copyright (C) 2009 Philipp Kern



Copyright (C) 2 Lisboa <carloslisboa@ > Copyright (C) 2 ca-certificates' COPYRIGHT HOI</carloslisboa@ 	007 Carlos
ca-certificates'	gmail.com
	S
20Perl/perl55.28.GNU Generalhttps://github.com/Pcopyright 200901Public Licenseerl/perl5/tree/bleadKennedy.	Adam
v2.0 or later zlib license, RSA Message- copyright 2006 Adam Kennedy.	
Digest License copyright 2005 Daly	Fergal
copyright 2004 by O'Reilly Med	-
copyright 1999 Journal	The Perl
copyright 1996 Charles Bailey	by
copyright (c) 20 David Golden.	015 by
copyright (c) 20 Christian Hanse	
copyright (c) 20 Ken Williams.	014 by
copyright (c) 20 Adam Kennedy Contributors.	
copyright (c) 20 Jenness and the Particle Physics Astronomy Res Council.	e UK s and
copyright (c) 20 Leon Timmerm	
copyright (c) 20	010 by Page 145



	Da	avid Golden.
		opyright (c) 2010 by dam Kennedy.
		opyright (c) 2002 - 2009 os Boumans
	So	opyright (c) 1992 Helios oftware GmbH 3000 annover 1, Germany
	Ba Da	opyright (C) Charles ailey, Tim Bunce and avid Landgren 1995- D13. All rights reserved.
		opyright (C) 2003 Mark son Dominus.
	Ju	opyright (C) 1996-2010 Ilian R Seward. All rights eserved.
	SA	opyright(C) 2001-2012, ADAHIRO Tomoyuki. pan. All rights reserved.
		opyright © 2012 Tom hristiansen
		opyright © 2001 Novell, c. All Rights Reserved.
		opyright Micheal G chwern 2001
	<	opyright Mark Fowler nark@twoshortplanks.c n> 2002, 2004.
		opyright Ilya akharevich 1996-99.
		opyright 2015 Michael aGrasta and Dan Kogai.
		opyright 2013, Paul enwick <pjf@cpan.org></pjf@cpan.org>
		opyright 2013, Niels nykier
		Page 146



	<niels@thykier.net></niels@thykier.net>
	Copyright 2013, 2014 The Board of Trustees of the Leland Stanford Junior University
	Copyright 2013 Tom Christiansen.
	Copyright 2013 Russ Allbery <rra@stanford.edu></rra@stanford.edu>
	Copyright 2012, 2013, 2014 Russ Allbery <rra@cpan.org></rra@cpan.org>
	Copyright 2012, 2013 Russ Allbery <rra@cpan.org></rra@cpan.org>
	Copyright 2012 Steffen Mueller
	Copyright 2012 Russ Allbery <rra@cpan.org></rra@cpan.org>
	Copyright 2012 Kurt Starsinic <kstarsinic@gmail.com& gt</kstarsinic@gmail.com&
	Copyright 2011 Revilo Reegiles
	Copyright 2010, brian d foy
	Copyright 2010 by Makamaka Hannyaharamitu
	Copyright 2010 Grant McLean <grantm@cpan.org></grantm@cpan.org>
	Copyright 2010 Gisle Aas <gisle@aas.no>.</gisle@aas.no>
	Copyright 2009, Paul



		Fenwick <pjf@perltraining.com.au ></pjf@perltraining.com.au
		Copyright 2009, 2010, 2011, 2012, 2013 Steffen Mueller
		Copyright 2009, 2010, 2011, 2012 Steffen Mueller
		Copyright 2009 Russ Allbery <rra@stanford.edu></rra@stanford.edu>
		Copyright 2008-2009, Paul Fenwick <pjf@perltraining.com.au ></pjf@perltraining.com.au
		Copyright 2001, 2009 by Russ Allbery
		Copyright 1995- 1997,2002-2004 Gisle Aas
		Copyright 1991-1992 RSA Data Security, Inc.
		Copyright 1991 Bell Communications Research, Inc. (Bellcore)
		Copyright 1990,2015 by Johan Vromans
		Copyright (c) 2011-2014 Reini Urban. All rights reserved.
		Copyright (c) 2011-2013 Paul Marquess. All rights reserved.
		Copyright (c) 2011 brian d foy. All rights reserved.
		Copyright (c) 2011 Paul Marquess. All rights



	reserved.
	Copyright (c) 2011 Mark Allen
	Copyright (c) 2010-2015 Sullivan Beck
	Copyright (c) 2008, 2010, 2013, 2014 Reini Urban
	Copyright (c) 2007-2011, Andy Armstrong
	Copyright (c) 2007-2008 Michael G Schwern
	Copyright (c) 2007-10 Max Maischein
	Copyright (c) 2005 Nokia.
	Copyright (c) 2004 by the Perl 5 Porters. All rights reserved.
	Copyright (c) 2002-2003, Rob Brown. All rights reserved.
	Copyright (c) 2002,3,4 Sean M. Burke
	Copyright (c) 2002, 2003, 2004, 2012 Elizabeth Mattijsen
	Copyright (c) 2002, 2003, 2004, 2005, 2006, 2007, 2008 Jarkko Hietaniemi
	Copyright (c) 2002 Unicode, Inc. All Rights reserved.
	Copyright (c) 2002 Slaven Rezic
	Copyright (c) 2002 Sean M. Burke
	Copyright (c) 2001-2011



	Ken Williams.
	Copyright (c) 2001-2010 Neil Bowers
	Copyright (c) 2001-2004, Larry Wall
	Copyright (c) 2001-2004 Sean M. Burke. All rights reserved.
	Copyright (c) 2001-2002, 2006 Larry Wall
	Copyright (c) 2001-2002 Michael G. Schwern.
	Copyright (c) 2001, Colin McMillen. All rights reserved.
	Copyright (c) 2001+ Sean M. Burke. All rights reserved
	Copyright (c) 2001 Michael Hennecke
	Copyright (c) 2000-2014, Damian Conway
	Copyright (c) 1998-2000 Joshua Nathaniel Pritikin.
	Copyright (c) 1998+ Sean M. Burke. All rights reserved.
	Copyright (c) 1996-2015 Sullivan Beck
	Copyright (c) 1996-2014 Gurusamy Sarathy
	Copyright (c) 1996-2006, Nick Ing-Simmons
	Copyright (c) 1996-2002 Douglas E. Wegscheid.
	Copyright (c) 1996, 1997,



		1998 Malcolm Beattie
		Copyright (c) 1996, 1997 Malcolm Beattie
		Copyright (c) 1996 by Eryq. All rights reserved.
		Copyright (c) 1996 Malcolm Beattie
		Copyright (c) 1995-98 Ilya Zakharevich
		Copyright (c) 1995-2011 Paul Marquess. All rights reserved.
		Copyright (c) 1995-2006 Graham Barr
		Copyright (c) 1995-2002 Paul Marquess.
		Copyright (c) 1995-2000, Raphael Manfredi
		Copyright (c) 1995-1998 Graham Barr.
		Copyright (c) 1994 Powerdog Industries. All rights reserved.
		Copyright (c) 1993 Martin Birgmeier
		Copyright (c) 1991-2014 Unicode, Inc.
		Copyright (c) 1991-2002, 2003, 2004, 2005, 2006 Larry Wall
		Copyright (c) 1991-1999 Unicode, Inc. All Rights reserved.
		Copyright (c) 1991 Bell Communications Research, Inc. (Bellcore)



	Copyright (c) 1990, 1991, Raymond Chen, Kai Uwe Rommel\n"
	Copyright (C) Tom Horsley, 1997
	Copyright (C) All Perl Hackers everywhere Ton Voon
	Copyright (C) 2014 cPanel Inc
	Copyright (C) 2014 Steve Hay. All rights reserved.
	Copyright (C) 2013-2014 Steve Hay
	Copyright (C) 2013 by Larry Wall and others
	Copyright (C) 2013 Chris Williams. All Rights Reserved.
	Copyright (C) 2012-2013 Google
	Copyright (C) 2011, 2012, 2013 Andrew Main (Zefram)
	Copyright (C) 2007-2013, Marcus Holland-Moritz.
	Copyright (C) 2007, 2011 by Larry Wall and others
	Copyright (C) 2007 by Larry Wall and others
	Copyright (C) 2006-2007 by (Anno Siegel)
	Copyright (C) 2005-2012 by H.Merijn Brand (m)'12 [22-09-2012]
	Copyright (C) 2005, 2006, 2007, 2008, 2009, 2010,
	Page 152



		2011, 2012 by Larry Wall
		and others
		Copyright (C) 2005 Joshua Hoblitt
		Copyright (C) 2005 Aristotle Pagaltzis
		Copyright (C) 2004-2013, Marcus Holland-Moritz.
		Copyright (C) 2004, 2008 Matthijs van Duin. All rights reserved.
		Copyright (C) 2003-2015 Mark Shelor
		Copyright (C) 2003 Mark Adler, all rights reserved version 1.1, 4 Nov 2003
		Copyright (C) 2002-2013, and GNU GPL'd, by Nicholas Nethercote et al.
		Copyright (C) 2002-2009 Richard Clamp. All Rights Reserved.
		Copyright (C) 2002-2009 Neil Bowers
		Copyright (C) 2002,2004 Tim Jenness, Christian Soeller, Hugo van der Sanden. All Rights Reserved.
		Copyright (C) 2001, Paul Marquess.
		Copyright (C) 2001, 2002, 2003, 2005, 2006, 2007, 2009, 2010, 2011 by Larry Wall, Nick Ing- Simmons, and others
		Copyright (C) 2001 Tim
		Page 153



	Jenness. All Rights Reserved
	Copyright (C) 2001 Canon Research Centre Europe (CRE).
	Copyright (C) 2000-2003 Stephen McCamant
	Copyright (C) 2000-01 Novell, Inc. All Rights Reserved.
	Copyright (C) 1999, Kenneth Albanowski.
	Copyright (C) 1999, Graham Barr
	Copyright (C) 1998, 2002, 2003 Jon Orwant. All Rights Reserved.
	Copyright (C) 1997, Graham Barr <gbarr@pobox.com>.</gbarr@pobox.com>
	Copyright (C) 1997, 1999 Tom Phoenix
	Copyright (C) 1996-2010 Julian Seward <jseward@bzip.org></jseward@bzip.org>
	Copyright (C) 1996-2009 David Muir Sharnoff.
	Copyright (C) 1995-2013 Mark Adler
	Copyright (C) 1995-2013 Jean-Ioup Gailly.
	Copyright (C) 1995, 1996, 1997, 1998 Doug MacEachern and Jon Orwant.
	Copyright (C) 1995 Jean- Ioup Gailly.
1 1	Page 154



					Copyright (C) 1994-2013 Larry Wall Copyright (C) 1994-2000 by Bradford Appleton. All rights reserved Copyright (C) 1993, 1994, 1995, 1996, 1997, 1998, 1999, 2000, 2001 2002, 2003, 2004, 2005, 2006, 2007, 2008, 2009 by Larry Wall and others Copyright (C) 1993 Eric Young Copyright (C) 1991-2,
					RSA Data Security, Inc. Created 1991. All rights reserved
20 1	mtd-utils	2.1.2	GNU General Public License v2.0 or later MIT	http://git.infradead.o rg/mtd-utils.git	Copyright (C) 2002, 2004 Christopher Clark <firstname.lastname@cl. cam.ac.uk>,</firstname.lastname@cl.
			Zlib		Copyright (c) 2000-2007 by Nicolas Devillard.
					Copyright (C) 2007, 2008,2009 Nokia Corporation,
					Copyright (c) International Business Machines Corp., 2006,
					Copyright (c) Artem Bityutskiy, 2007, 2008,
					Copyright (C) 1989, 1991 Free Software Foundation, Inc,
					Copyright (C) 2002, 2004 Christopher Clark <firstname.lastname@cl. cam.ac.uk>,</firstname.lastname@cl.



					Copyright (c) 2005 Ben Gardner <bgardner@wabtec.com> , Copyright: Daniel Measurement and Control, Inc. Copyright (C) 2000 Arcom Control System Ltd,</bgardner@wabtec.com>
					Copyright (C) 2010 Mike Frysinger,
					Copyright (C) 2001-2003 Red Hat, Inc.
					Copyright (C) 2008 Logitech.
					Copyright (c) Ezequiel Garcia, 2014
20 2	imx-kobs	5.5	GNU General Public License v2.0 or later	https://github.com/N XPmicro/imx-kobs	Copyright (C) 2014-2015 Freescale Semiconductor, Inc. All Rights Reserved.
					Copyright (C) 2001, 2003, 2005 Free Software Foundation, Inc.
					Copyright (C) 1996, 1997, 2000, 2001, 2003, 2005 Free Software Foundation, Inc.
					Copyright (C) 2010-2014 Freescale Semiconductor, Inc. All Rights Reserved.
					Copyright (c) 2006 SigmaTel, Inc.
					Copyright (C) 2010-2011 Freescale Semiconductor, Inc.
			•		Page 156



		Copyright (C) 2013-2016
		Freescale Semiconductor
		Copyright (C) 2006-2010 Freescale
		Semiconductor, Inc. All Rights Reserved.
		Copyright (C) 2010-2016 Freescale
		Semiconductor, Inc. All Rights Reserved.
		Copyright (C) 2004, 2005 Free Software Foundation, Inc.
		Copyright (c) 2003, Dr Brian Gladman
		<brg@gladman.me.uk>, Worcester, UK.</brg@gladman.me.uk>
		Copyright (C) 1999, 2000, 2001, 2002, 2003, 2004,
		2005, 2006 Free Software Foundation, Inc.
		Copyright (C) 1999, 2000, 2003, 2004, 2005 Free Software Foundation, Inc.
		Copyright (C) 1989, 1991 Free Software Foundation, Inc.
		Copyright (C) 1994, 1995, 1996, 1997, 1998, 1999, 2000, 2001, 2002, 2003,
		2004, 2005, 2006, 2007, 2008, 2009 Free Software Foundation,
		Copyright (C) 2003, 2005 Free Software Foundation, Inc.
		Copyright 2008-2016 Freescale
		Semiconductor, Inc.



	Copyright (c) 2008 by Embedded Alley Solution Inc.
	Copyright (C) 1992, 1993, 1994, 1995, 1996, 1998, 1999, 2000, 2001, 2002, 2003, 2004, 2005, 2006 Free Software Foundation, Inc.
	Copyright © 2011 Parrot S.A.
	Copyright (C) 2006 Free Software Foundation, Inc.
	Copyright (C) 2014-2015 Freescale Semiconductor, Inc.
	Copyright (C) 1992, 1993, 1994, 1995, 1996, 1998, 1999, 2000, 2001,2002, 2003, 2004, 2005, 2006 Free Software Foundation, Inc.
	Copyright (C) 1997, 1999, 2000, 2001, 2003, 2004, 2005 Free Software Foundation, Inc.
	Copyright (C) 1997, 2000, 2001, 2003, 2004, 2005, 2006 Free Software Foundation, Inc.
	Copyright (C) 2002, 2003, 2005, 2006, 2007 Free Software Foundation, Inc.
	Copyright (C) 2010 Freescale Semiconductor, Inc. All Rights Reserved.
	Copyright (C) 2001, 2002, 2003, 2005 Free Software



					Foundation, Inc.
					Copyright (C) 1994 X Consortium
					Copyright (C) 2010-2015 Freescale Semiconductor, Inc. All Rights Reserved.
					Copyright (C) 1996, 1997, 1998, 1999, 2000, 2001, 2002, 2003, 2004, 2005, 2006, 2007, 2008 Free Software Foundation, Inc.
					Copyright (C) 2010-2014 Freescale Semiconductor, Inc.
					Copyright (C) 1994, 1995, 1996, 1997, 1998, 1999, 2000, 2001, 2002, 2003, 2004, 2005, 2006, 2007, 2008 Free Software Foundation, Inc.
					Copyright (C) 1999, 2000, 2001, 2002, 2003, 2004, 2005 Free Software Foundation, Inc.
					Copyright (C) 1996, 1997, 1999, 2000, 2002, 2003, 2004, 2005 Free Software Foundation, Inc.
					Copyright (C) 2003, 2004, 2005, 2006 Free Software Foundation, Inc.
20 3	imx-uuc	0.5.1	GNU General Public License	https://github.com/N XPmicro/imx-uuc	Copyright (C) 2018 Michael Heimpold
			v2.0 or later		Copyright (C) 2009-2010 Freescale Semiconductor, Inc. All Rights Reserved.
					Copyright (C) 2010-2014



					Freescale Semiconductor, Inc. Copyright (C) 2016 Freescale Semiconductor Copyright (C) 1989, 1991 Free Software Foundation, Inc
20 4	klibc - in C	2.0.6	GNU General Public License v2.0 or later MIT, LGPL-	https://mirrors.edge. kernel.org/pub/linux/ libs/klibc/2.0/	Copyright (C) 1995-2003 Free Software Foundation, Inc.
			2.0+, Zlib, BSD- 3-Clause		Copyright (C) 1995-2003 Mark Adler
					Copyright 1989 by Kenneth Almquist.
					Copyright 2004 H. Peter Anvin - All Rights Reserved
					Copyright (c) 1994 Allen Briggs
					Copyright (C) International Business Machines Corp., 2000- 2003
					Copyright (c) 1982, 1990 The Regents of the University of California.
					Copyright (c) 1993 The Regents of the University of California. All rights reserved.
					Copyright 2006 H. Peter Anvin - All Rights Reserved
					Copyright (c) 1991, 1993 The Regents of the University of California. All rights reserved.
					Copyright (c) 1989, 1993



		The Regents of the University of California. All rights reserved.
		Copyright (c) 1992, 1993 The Regents of the University of California. All rights reserved.
		Copyright (c) 1995 The President and Fellows of Harvard College.
		Copyright (C) 1995-2004 Mark Adler
		Copyright (C) 1989, 1991 Free Software Foundation, Inc.
		Copyright (C) 1995-2005 Mark Adler
		Copyright 2011 Google Inc. All Rights Reserved
		Copyright 2004-2006 H. Peter Anvin - All Rights Reserved
		Copyright 2002 by Kai Germaschewski <kai.germaschewski@gm x.de></kai.germaschewski@gm
		Copyright (c) 1997-2005 Herbert Xu <herbert@gondor.apana. org.au>. All rights reserved.</herbert@gondor.apana.
		Copyright (c) 1999 Main code:Adam Rogoyski <rogoyski@cs.utexas.edu ></rogoyski@cs.utexas.edu
		Copyright (c) 2002 Herbert Xu.
		Copyright (C) 1995-2005



Jean-loup Gailly and Mark
Adler
Copyright (c) 1997 Christos Zoulas. All rights reserved.
Copyright (C) 1995-2004 Jean-loup Gailly
Copyright (C) 1995-2003 Jean-loup Gailly.
Copyright 2005 H. Peter Anvin - All Rights Reserved
Copyright (c) 1997- 2005Herbert Xu <herbert@gondor.apana. org.au>. All rights reserved.</herbert@gondor.apana.
Copyright (C) 1995-2005 Jean-loup Gailly (jloup@gzip.org)
Copyright (C) 1995-2005 Jean-loup Gailly
Copyright 1989 by Kenneth Almquist
Copyright (c) 1997-2005 Herbert Xu <herbert@gondor.apana. org.au>. All rights reserved.</herbert@gondor.apana.
Copyright (C) 1992-1993 Jean-loup Gailly
Copyright (C) 1995-2005 Jean-loup Gailly.
Copyright (C) 1990,1991,1992,2001,20 02,2003,2004 Free Software Foundation, Inc.
Copyright 1998 by Albert
Page 162



					Cahalan all rights reserved.
					Copyright (c) 1988 University of Utah
					Copyright (c) 1990 The Regents of the University of California.
					Copyright (c) 1995 The Regents of the University of California. All rights reserved.
					(C) 1995-2004 Jean-loup Gailly and Mark Adler
					Copyright (c) 2007 Herbert Xu <herbert@gondor.apana. org.au>. All rights reserved.</herbert@gondor.apana.
					Copyright (c) 1989, 1990, 1993 The Regents of the University of California. All rights reserved.
					Copyright (c) 2004 Herbert Xu <herbert@gondor.apana. org.au>. All rights reserved.</herbert@gondor.apana.
					Copyright (c) 1991, 1993 The Regents of the University of California. All rights reserved.
					Copyright (C) 1992-1993 Jean-loup Gailly.
					Copyright (c) 1991, 1993 The Regents of the University of California. All rights reserved
20	libusbg	0.1.0	GNU General Public License	https://github.com/li busbg/libusbg/tree/v	Copyright (C) 2004, 2005, 2007, 2008 Free Software



5	v2.0 or later	0.1.0	Foundation, Inc.
	LGPL-2.1		Copyright (C) 1991, 1999 Free Software Foundation, Inc.
			Copyright (C) 2004 Oren Ben-Kiki
			Copyright (C) 2013 Linaro Limited
			Copyright (C) 1996, 1997, 1998, 1999, 2000, 2001, 2003, 2004, 2005, 2006, 2007, 2008, 2009, 2010, 2011 Free Software Foundation, Inc
			Copyright (C) 2004, 2005, 2007, 2008, 2009 Free Software Foundation, Inc.
			Copyright (C) 2004 Free Software Foundation, Inc.
			Copyright (C) 2011 Free Software Foundation, Inc.
			Copyright (C) 2004, 2005, 2007, 2009 Free Software Foundation, Inc.
			Copyright (C) 1989, 1991 Free Software Foundation, Inc.



2 Appendix - License Text

2.1 Artistic License 2.0

Artistic License 2.0

Copyright (c) 2000-2006, The Perl Foundation.

Everyone is permitted to copy and distribute verbatim copies of this license document, but changing it is not allowed.

Preamble

This license establishes the terms under which a given free software Package may be copied, modified, distributed, and/or redistributed. The intent is that the Copyright Holder maintains some artistic control over the development of that Package while still keeping the Package available as open source and free software.

You are always permitted to make arrangements wholly outside of this license directly with the Copyright Holder of a given Package. If the terms of this license do not permit the full use that you propose to make of the Package, you should contact the Copyright Holder and seek a different licensing arrangement.

Definitions

"Copyright Holder" means the individual(s) or organization(s) named in the copyright notice for the entire Package.

"Contributor" means any party that has contributed code or other material to the Package, in accordance with the Copyright Holder's procedures.

"You" and "your" means any person who would like to copy, distribute, or modify the Package.

"Package" means the collection of files distributed by the Copyright Holder, and derivatives of that collection and/or of those files. A given Package may consist of either the Standard Version, or a Modified Version.

"Distribute" means providing a copy of the Package or making it accessible to anyone else, or in the case of a company or organization, to others outside of your company or organization.

"Distributor Fee" means any fee that you charge for Distributing this Package or providing support for this Package to another party. It does not mean licensing fees.

"Standard Version" refers to the Package if it has not been modified, or has been modified only in ways explicitly requested by the Copyright Holder.



"Modified Version" means the Package, if it has been changed, and such changes were not explicitly requested by the Copyright Holder.

"Original License" means this Artistic License as Distributed with the Standard Version of the Package, in its current version or as it may be modified by The Perl Foundation in the future.

"Source" form means the source code, documentation source, and configuration files for the Package.

"Compiled" form means the compiled bytecode, object code, binary, or any other form resulting from mechanical transformation or translation of the Source form.

Permission for Use and Modification Without Distribution

(1) You are permitted to use the Standard Version and create and use Modified Versions for any purpose without restriction, provided that you do not Distribute the Modified Version.

Permissions for Redistribution of the Standard Version

(2) You may Distribute verbatim copies of the Source form of the Standard Version of this Package in any medium without restriction, either gratis or for a Distributor Fee, provided that you duplicate all of the original copyright notices and associated disclaimers. At your discretion, such verbatim copies may or may not include a Compiled form of the Package.

(3) You may apply any bug fixes, portability changes, and other modifications made available from the Copyright Holder. The resulting Package will still be considered the Standard Version, and as such will be subject to the Original License.

Distribution of Modified Versions of the Package as Source

(4) You may Distribute your Modified Version as Source (either gratis or for a Distributor Fee, and with or without a Compiled form of the Modified Version) provided that you clearly document how it differs from the Standard Version, including, but not limited to, documenting any non-standard features, executables, or modules, and provided that you do at least ONE of the following:

(a) make the Modified Version available to the Copyright Holder of the Standard Version, under the Original License, so that the Copyright Holder may include your modifications in the Standard Version.

(b) ensure that installation of your Modified Version does not prevent the user installing or running the Standard Version. In addition, the Modified Version must bear a name that is different from the name of the Standard Version.

(c) allow anyone who receives a copy of the Modified Version to make the Source form of the Modified Version available to others under

(i) the Original License or

(ii) a license that permits the licensee to freely copy, modify and redistribute the Modified Version using the same licensing terms that apply to the copy that the licensee received, and requires that the Source form of the Modified Version, and of any works derived from it, be made freely available in that license fees are prohibited but Distributor Fees are allowed.

Distribution of Compiled Forms of the Standard Version or Modified Versions without the



Source

(5) You may Distribute Compiled forms of the Standard Version without the Source, provided that you include complete instructions on how to get the Source of the Standard Version. Such instructions must be valid at the time of your distribution. If these instructions, at any time while you are carrying out such distribution, become invalid, you must provide new instructions on demand or cease further distribution. If you provide valid instructions or cease distribution within thirty days after you become aware that the instructions are invalid, then you do not forfeit any of your rights under this license.

(6) You may Distribute a Modified Version in Compiled form without the Source, provided that you comply with Section 4 with respect to the Source of the Modified Version.

Aggregating or Linking the Package

(7) You may aggregate the Package (either the Standard Version or Modified Version) with other packages and Distribute the resulting aggregation provided that you do not charge a licensing fee for the Package. Distributor Fees are permitted, and licensing fees for other components in the aggregation are permitted. The terms of this license apply to the use and Distribution of the Standard or Modified Versions as included in the aggregation.

(8) You are permitted to link Modified and Standard Versions with other works, to embed the Package in a larger work of your own, or to build stand-alone binary or bytecode versions of applications that include the Package, and Distribute the result without restriction, provided the result does not expose a direct interface to the Package.

Items That are Not Considered Part of a Modified Version

(9) Works (including, but not limited to, modules and scripts) that merely extend or make use of the Package, do not, by themselves, cause the Package to be a Modified Version. In addition, such works are not considered parts of the Package itself, and are not subject to the terms of this license.

General Provisions

(10) Any use, modification, and distribution of the Standard or Modified Versions is governed by this Artistic License. By using, modifying or distributing the Package, you accept this license. Do not use, modify, or distribute the Package, if you do not accept this license.

(11) If your Modified Version has been derived from a Modified Version made by someone other than you, you are nevertheless required to ensure that your Modified Version complies with the requirements of this license.

(12) This license does not grant you the right to use any trademark, service mark, tradename, or logo of the Copyright Holder.

(13) This license includes the non-exclusive, worldwide, free-of-charge patent license to make, have made, use, offer to sell, sell, import and otherwise transfer the Package with respect to any patent claims licensable by the Copyright Holder that are necessarily infringed by the Package. If you institute patent litigation (including a cross-claim or counterclaim) against any party alleging that the Package constitutes direct or contributory patent infringement, then this Artistic License to you shall terminate on the date that such litigation is filed.



(14) Disclaimer of Warranty: THE PACKAGE IS PROVIDED BY THE COPYRIGHT HOLDER AND CONTRIBUTORS "AS IS' AND WITHOUT ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES. THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY, FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE, OR NON-INFRINGEMENT ARE DISCLAIMED TO THE EXTENT PERMITTED BY YOUR LOCAL LAW. UNLESS REQUIRED BY LAW, NO COPYRIGHT HOLDER OR CONTRIBUTOR WILL BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THE PACKAGE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE.



2.2 Academic Free License v2.1

Academic Free License

v. 2.1

This Academic Free License (the "License") applies to any original work of authorship (the "Original Work") whose owner (the "Licensor") has placed the following notice immediately following the copyright notice for the Original Work:

Licensed under the Academic Free License version 2.1

1) Grant of Copyright License. Licensor hereby grants You a world-wide, royalty-free, non-exclusive, perpetual, sublicenseable license to do the following:

- * to reproduce the Original Work in copies;
- * to prepare derivative works ("Derivative Works") based upon the Original Work;
- * to distribute copies of the Original Work and Derivative Works to the public;
- * to perform the Original Work publicly; and
- * to display the Original Work publicly.

2) Grant of Patent License. Licensor hereby grants You a world-wide, royalty-free, nonexclusive, perpetual, sublicenseable license, under patent claims owned or controlled by the Licensor that are embodied in the Original Work as furnished by the Licensor, to make, use, sell and offer for sale the Original Work and Derivative Works.

3) Grant of Source Code License. The term "Source Code" means the preferred form of the Original Work for making modifications to it and all available documentation describing how to modify the Original Work. Licensor hereby agrees to provide a machine-readable copy of the Source Code of the Original Work along with each copy of the Original Work that Licensor distributes. Licensor reserves the right to satisfy this obligation by placing a machine-readable copy of the Source Code in an information repository reasonably calculated to permit inexpensive and convenient access by You for as long as Licensor continues to distribute the Original Work, and by publishing the address of that information repository in a notice immediately following the copyright notice that applies to the Original Work.

4) Exclusions From License Grant. Neither the names of Licensor, nor the names of any contributors to the Original Work, nor any of their trademarks or service marks, may be used to endorse or promote products derived from this Original Work without express prior written permission of the Licensor. Nothing in this License shall be deemed to grant any rights to trademarks, copyrights, patents, trade secrets or any other intellectual property of Licensor except as expressly stated herein. No patent license is granted to make, use, sell or offer to sell embodiments of any patent claims other than the licensed claims defined in Section 2. No right is granted to the trademarks of Licensor even if such marks are included in the Original Work. Nothing in this License shall be interpreted to prohibit Licensor from licensing under different terms from this License any Original Work that Licensor otherwise would have a right to license.

5) This section intentionally omitted.

6) Attribution Rights. You must retain, in the Source Code of any Derivative Works that You create, all copyright, patent or trademark notices from the Source Code of the Original Work, as well as any notices of licensing and any descriptive text identified therein as an "Attribution Notice." You must cause the Source Code for any Derivative Works that You create to carry a prominent Attribution Notice reasonably calculated to inform recipients that You have modified the Original Work.

7) Warranty of Provenance and Disclaimer of Warranty. Licensor warrants that the copyright in and to the Original Work and the patent rights granted herein by Licensor are owned by the



Licensor or are sublicensed to You under the terms of this License with the permission of the contributor(s) of those copyrights and patent rights. Except as expressly stated in the immediately proceeding sentence, the Original Work is provided under this License on an "AS IS" BASIS and WITHOUT WARRANTY, either express or implied, including, without limitation, the warranties of NON-INFRINGEMENT, MERCHANTABILITY or FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. THE ENTIRE RISK AS TO THE QUALITY OF THE ORIGINAL WORK IS WITH YOU. This DISCLAIMER OF WARRANTY constitutes an essential part of this License. No license to Original Work is granted hereunder except under this disclaimer.

8) Limitation of Liability. Under no circumstances and under no legal theory, whether in tort (including negligence), contract, or otherwise, shall the Licensor be liable to any person for any direct, indirect, special, incidental, or consequential damages of any character arising as a result of this License or the use of the Original Work including, without limitation, damages for loss of goodwill, work stoppage, computer failure or malfunction, or any and all other commercial damages or losses. This limitation of liability shall not apply to liability for death or personal injury resulting from Licensor's negligence to the extent applicable law prohibits such limitation. Some jurisdictions do not allow the exclusion or limitation of incidental or consequential damages, so this exclusion and limitation may not apply to You. 9) Acceptance and Termination. If You distribute copies of the Original Work or a Derivative Work, You must make a reasonable effort under the circumstances to obtain the express assent of recipients to the terms of this License. Nothing else but this License (or another written agreement between Licensor and You) grants You permission to create Derivative Works based upon the Original Work or to exercise any of the rights granted in Section 1 herein, and any attempt to do so except under the terms of this License (or another written agreement between Licensor and You) is expressly prohibited by U.S. copyright law, the equivalent laws of other countries, and by international treaty. Therefore, by exercising any of the rights granted to You in Section 1 herein, You indicate Your acceptance of this License and all of its terms and conditions.

10) Termination for Patent Action. This License shall terminate automatically and You may no longer exercise any of the rights granted to You by this License as of the date You commence an action, including a cross-claim or counterclaim, against Licensor or any licensee alleging that the Original Work infringes a patent. This termination provision shall not apply for an action alleging patent infringement by combinations of the Original Work with other software or hardware.

11) Jurisdiction, Venue and Governing Law. Any action or suit relating to this License may be brought only in the courts of a jurisdiction wherein the Licensor resides or in which Licensor conducts its primary business, and under the laws of that jurisdiction excluding its conflict-of-law provisions. The application of the United Nations Convention on Contracts for the International Sale of Goods is expressly excluded. Any use of the Original Work outside the scope of this License or after its termination shall be subject to the requirements and penalties of the U.S. Copyright Act, 17 U.S.C. § 101 et seq., the equivalent laws of other countries, and international treaty. This section shall survive the termination of this License. 12) Attorneys Fees. In any action to enforce the terms of this License or seeking damages relating thereto, the prevailing party shall be entitled to recover its costs and expenses, including, without limitation, reasonable attorneys' fees and costs incurred in connection with such action, including any appeal of such action. This section shall survive the termination of this License.

13) Miscellaneous. This License represents the complete agreement concerning the subject matter hereof. If any provision of this License is held to be unenforceable, such provision shall be reformed only to the extent necessary to make it enforceable.

14) Definition of "You" in This License. "You" throughout this License, whether in upper or



lower case, means an individual or a legal entity exercising rights under, and complying with all of the terms of, this License. For legal entities, "You" includes any entity that controls, is controlled by, or is under common control with you. For purposes of this definition, "control" means (i) the power, direct or indirect, to cause the direction or management of such entity, whether by contract or otherwise, or (ii) ownership of fifty percent (50%) or more of the outstanding shares, or (iii) beneficial ownership of such entity.

15) Right to Use. You may use the Original Work in all ways not otherwise restricted or conditioned by this License or by law, and Licensor promises not to interfere with or be responsible for such uses by You.



2.3 Apache License 2.0

Apache License Version 2.0, January 2004

http://www.apache.org/licenses/

TERMS AND CONDITIONS FOR USE, REPRODUCTION, AND DISTRIBUTION

1. Definitions.

"License" shall mean the terms and conditions for use, reproduction, and distribution as defined by Sections 1 through 9 of this document.

"Licensor" shall mean the copyright owner or entity authorized by the copyright owner that is granting the License.

"Legal Entity" shall mean the union of the acting entity and all other entities that control, are controlled by, or are under common control with that entity. For the purposes of this definition, "control" means (i) the power, direct or indirect, to cause the direction or management of such entity, whether by contract or otherwise, or (ii) ownership of fifty percent (50%) or more of the outstanding shares, or (iii) beneficial ownership of such entity. "You" (or "Your") shall mean an individual or Legal Entity exercising permissions granted by this License.

"Source" form shall mean the preferred form for making modifications, including but not limited to software source code, documentation source, and configuration files.

"Object" form shall mean any form resulting from mechanical transformation or translation of a Source form, including but not limited to compiled object code, generated documentation, and conversions to other media types.

"Work" shall mean the work of authorship, whether in Source or Object form, made available under the License, as indicated by a copyright notice that is included in or attached to the work (an example is provided in the Appendix below).

"Derivative Works" shall mean any work, whether in Source or Object form, that is based on (or derived from) the Work and for which the editorial revisions, annotations, elaborations, or other modifications represent, as a whole, an original work of authorship. For the purposes of this License, Derivative Works shall not include works that remain separable from, or merely link (or bind by name) to the interfaces of, the Work and Derivative Works thereof.

"Contribution" shall mean any work of authorship, including the original version of the Work and any modifications or additions to that Work or Derivative Works thereof, that is intentionally submitted to Licensor for inclusion in the Work by the copyright owner or by an individual or Legal Entity authorized to submit on behalf of the copyright owner. For the purposes of this definition, "submitted" means any form of electronic, verbal, or written communication sent to the Licensor or its representatives, including but not limited to communication on electronic mailing lists, source code control systems, and issue tracking systems that are managed by, or on behalf of, the Licensor for the purpose of discussing and improving the Work, but excluding communication that is conspicuously marked or otherwise designated in writing by the copyright owner as "Not a Contribution."

"Contributor" shall mean Licensor and any individual or Legal Entity on behalf of whom a Contribution has been received by Licensor and subsequently incorporated within the Work. 2. Grant of Copyright License.Subject to the terms and conditions of this License, each Contributor hereby grants to You a perpetual, worldwide, non-exclusive, no-charge, royaltyfree, irrevocable copyright license to reproduce, prepare Derivative Works of, publicly display, publicly perform, sublicense, and distribute the Work and such Derivative Works in Source or



Object form.

3. Grant of Patent License.Subject to the terms and conditions of this License, each Contributor hereby grants to You a perpetual, worldwide, non-exclusive, no-charge, royaltyfree, irrevocable (except as stated in this section) patent license to make, have made, use, offer to sell, sell, import, and otherwise transfer the Work, where such license applies only to those patent claims licensable by such Contributor that are necessarily infringed by their Contribution(s) alone or by combination of their Contribution(s) with the Work to which such Contribution(s) was submitted. If You institute patent litigation against any entity (including a cross-claim or counterclaim in a lawsuit) alleging that the Work or a Contribution incorporated within the Work constitutes direct or contributory patent infringement, then any patent licenses granted to You under this License for that Work shall terminate as of the date such litigation is filed.

4. Redistribution.You may reproduce and distribute copies of the Work or Derivative Works thereof in any medium, with or without modifications, and in Source or Object form, provided that You meet the following conditions:

You must give any other recipients of the Work or Derivative Works a copy of this License; and

You must cause any modified files to carry prominent notices stating that You changed the files; and

You must retain, in the Source form of any Derivative Works that You distribute, all copyright, patent, trademark, and attribution notices from the Source form of the Work, excluding those notices that do not pertain to any part of the Derivative Works; and

If the Work includes a "NOTICE" text file as part of its distribution, then any Derivative Works that You distribute must include a readable copy of the attribution notices contained within such NOTICE file, excluding those notices that do not pertain to any part of the Derivative Works, in at least one of the following places: within a NOTICE text file distributed as part of the Derivative Works; within the Source form or documentation, if provided along with the Derivative Works; or, within a display generated by the Derivative Works, if and wherever such third-party notices normally appear. The contents of the NOTICE file are for informational purposes only and do not modify the License. You may add Your own attribution notices within Derivative Works that You distribute, alongside or as an addendum to the NOTICE text from the Work, provided that such additional attribution notices cannot be construed as modifying the License.

You may add Your own copyright statement to Your modifications and may provide additional or different license terms and conditions for use, reproduction, or distribution of Your modifications, or for any such Derivative Works as a whole, provided Your use, reproduction, and distribution of the Work otherwise complies with the conditions stated in this License. 5. Submission of Contributions.Unless You explicitly state otherwise, any Contribution intentionally submitted for inclusion in the Work by You to the Licensor shall be under the terms and conditions of this License, without any additional terms or conditions. Notwithstanding the above, nothing herein shall supersede or modify the terms of any separate license agreement you may have executed with Licensor regarding such Contributions.

6. Trademarks.This License does not grant permission to use the trade names, trademarks, service marks, or product names of the Licensor, except as required for reasonable and



customary use in describing the origin of the Work and reproducing the content of the NOTICE file.

7. Disclaimer of Warranty.Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, Licensor provides the Work (and each Contributor provides its Contributions) on an "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied, including, without limitation, any warranties or conditions of TITLE, NON-INFRINGEMENT, MERCHANTABILITY, or FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. You are solely responsible for

determining the appropriateness of using or redistributing the Work and assume any risks associated with Your exercise of permissions under this License.

8. Limitation of Liability.In no event and under no legal theory, whether in tort (including negligence), contract, or otherwise, unless required by applicable law (such as deliberate and grossly negligent acts) or agreed to in writing, shall any Contributor be liable to You for damages, including any direct, indirect, special, incidental, or consequential damages of any character arising as a result of this License or out of the use or inability to use the Work (including but not limited to damages for loss of goodwill, work stoppage, computer failure or malfunction, or any and all other commercial damages or losses), even if such Contributor has been advised of the possibility of such damages.

9. Accepting Warranty or Additional Liability.While redistributing the Work or Derivative Works thereof, You may choose to offer, and charge a fee for, acceptance of support, warranty, indemnity, or other liability obligations and/or rights consistent with this License. However, in accepting such obligations, You may act only on Your own behalf and on Your sole responsibility, not on behalf of any other Contributor, and only if You agree to indemnify, defend, and hold each Contributor harmless for any liability incurred by, or claims asserted against, such Contributor by reason of your accepting any such warranty or additional liability. END OF TERMS AND CONDITIONS

APPENDIX: How to apply the Apache License to your work

To apply the Apache License to your work, attach the following boilerplate notice, with the fields enclosed by brackets "[]" replaced with your own identifying information. (Don't include the brackets!) The text should be enclosed in the appropriate comment syntax for the file format. We also recommend that a file or class name and description of purpose be included on the same "printed page" as the copyright notice for easier identification within third-party archives.

Copyright [yyyy] [name of copyright owner] Licensed under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the "License"); you may not use this file except in compliance with the License. You may obtain a copy of the License at http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0 Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software distributed under the License is distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied. See the License for the specific language governing permissions and limitations under the License.



2.4 Apache License 2.0 with Khronos Exception

Copyright (c) 2015-2019 The Khronos Group Inc. Licensed under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the "License"); you may not use this file except in compliance with the License. You may obtain a copy of the License at http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0 Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software distributed under the License is distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied. See the License for the specific language governing permissions and limitations under the License. ---- Exceptions to the Apache 2.0 License: ---- As an exception, if you use this Software to generate code and portions of this Software are embedded into the generated code as a result, you may redistribute such product without providing attribution as would otherwise be required by Sections 4(a), 4(b) and 4(d) of the License. In addition, if you combine or link code generated by this Software with software that is licensed under the GPLv2 or the LGPL v2.0 or 2.1 ("`Combined Software`") and if a court of competent jurisdiction determines that the patent provision (Section 3), the indemnity provision (Section 9) or other Section of the License conflicts with the conditions of the applicable GPL or LGPL license, you may retroactively and prospectively choose to deem waived or otherwise exclude such Section(s) of the License, but only in their entirety and only with respect to the Combined Software.



2.5 Apple Inc License

Disclaimer:

IMPORTANT: This Apple software is supplied to you, by Apple Inc. ("Apple"), in your capacity as a current, and in good standing, Licensee in the MFi Licensing Program. Use of this Apple software is governed by and subject to the terms and conditions of your MFi License. including, but not limited to, the restrictions specified in the provision entitled "Public Software", and is further subject to your agreement to the following additional terms, and your agreement that the use, installation, modification or redistribution of this Apple software constitutes acceptance of these additional terms. If you do not agree with these additional terms, please do not use, install, modify or redistribute this Apple software. In consideration of your agreement to abide by the following terms, and subject to these terms, Apple grants you a personal, non-exclusive license, under Apple's copyrights in this original Apple software (the "Apple Software"), to use, reproduce, and modify the Apple Software in source form, and to use, reproduce, modify, and redistribute the Apple Software, with or without modifications, in binary form. While you may not redistribute the Apple Software in source form, should you redistribute the Apple Software in binary form, in its entirety and without modifications, you must retain this notice and the following text and disclaimers in all such redistributions of the Apple Software. Neither the name, trademarks, service marks, or logos of Apple Inc. may be used to endorse or promote products derived from the Apple Software without specific prior written permission from Apple. Except as expressly stated in this notice, no other rights or licenses, express or implied, are granted by Apple herein, including but not limited to any patent rights that may be infringed by your derivative works or by other works in which the Apple Software may be incorporated. The Apple Software is provided by Apple on an "AS IS" basis.

APPLE MAKES NO WARRANTIES, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING WITHOUT LIMITATION THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF NON-INFRINGEMENT, MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE, REGARDING THE APPLE SOFTWARE OR ITS USE AND OPERATION ALONE OR IN COMBINATION WITH YOUR PRODUCTS. IN NO EVENT SHALL APPLE BE LIABLE FOR ANY SPECIAL, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE, REPRODUCTION, MODIFICATION AND/OR DISTRIBUTION OF THE APPLE SOFTWARE, HOWEVER CAUSED AND WHETHER UNDER THEORY OF CONTRACT, TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE), STRICT LIABILITY OR OTHERWISE, EVEN IF APPLE HAS BEEN ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE. Copyright (C) 2012 Apple Inc. All Rights Reserved. /



2.6 BSD 2-clause "Simplified" License

BSD Two Clause License

Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are met:

Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer.

Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in the documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution.

THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY THE AUTHOR "AS IS" AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE AUTHOR BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE.



2.7 BSD 3-clause "New" or "Revised" License

Copyright (c) <YEAR>, <OWNER> All rights reserved.

Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are met:

Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer.

Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in the documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution.

Neither the name of the <ORGANIZATION> nor the names of its contributors may be used to endorse or promote products derived from this software without specific prior written permission.

THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY THE COPYRIGHT HOLDERS AND CONTRIBUTORS "AS IS" AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE COPYRIGHT OWNER OR CONTRIBUTORS BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE.



2.8 BSD-4-Clause (University of California-Specific)

BSD-4-Clause (University of California-Specific)

Copyright [various years] The Regents of the University of California. All rights reserved. Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are met:

1. Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer.

2. Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in the documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution.

3. All advertising materials mentioning features or use of this software must display the following acknowledgement: This product includes software developed by the University of California, Berkeley and its contributors.

4. Neither the name of the University nor the names of its contributors may be used to endorse or promote products derived from this software without specific prior written permission.

THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY THE REGENTS AND CONTRIBUTORS "AS IS" AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE REGENTS OR CONTRIBUTORS BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE.



2.9 Boost Software License 1.0

Boost Software License - Version 1.0 August 17th, 2003

Permission is hereby granted, free of charge, to any person or organization obtaining a copy of the software and accompanying documentation covered by this license (the "Software") to use, reproduce, display, distribute, execute, and transmit the Software, and to prepare derivative works of the Software, and to permit third-parties to whom the Software is furnished to do so, all subject to the following:

The copyright notices in the Software and this entire statement, including the above license grant, this restriction and the following disclaimer, must be included in all copies of the Software, in whole or in part, and all derivative works of the Software, unless such copies or derivative works are solely in the form of machine-executable object code generated by a source language processor.

THE SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED "AS IS", WITHOUT WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO THE WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY, FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE, TITLE AND NON-INFRINGEMENT. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE COPYRIGHT HOLDERS OR ANYONE DISTRIBUTING THE SOFTWARE BE LIABLE FOR ANY DAMAGES OR OTHER LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, TORT OR OTHERWISE, ARISING FROM, OUT OF OR IN CONNECTION WITH THE SOFTWARE OR THE USE OR OTHER DEALINGS IN THE SOFTWARE.



2.10 Bzip2 License

bzip2 License

This program, "bzip2", the associated library "libbzip2", and alldocumentation, are copyright (C) 1996-2005 Julian R Seward. Allrights reserved.

Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or withoutmodification, are permitted provided that the following conditionsare met:

Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyrightnotice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer.

The origin of this software must not be misrepresented; you mustnot claim that you wrote the original software. If you use thissoftware in a product, an acknowledgment in the productdocumentation would be appreciated but is not required.

Altered source versions must be plainly marked as such, and mustnot be misrepresented as being the original software.

The name of the author may not be used to endorse or promoteproducts derived from this software without specific prior writtenpermission.

THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY THE AUTHOR "AS IS" AND ANY EXPRESSOR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIEDWARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSEARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE AUTHOR BE LIABLE FOR ANYDIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR

CONSEQUENTIALDAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTEGOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESSINTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDINGNEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THISSOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE.



2.11 Bind License

Copyright (C) 1996-2002 Internet Software Consortium.

Permission to use, copy, modify, and distribute this software for any purpose with or without fee is hereby granted, provided that the above copyright notice and this permission notice appear in all copies. THE SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED "AS IS" AND INTERNET SOFTWARE CONSORTIUM DISCLAIMS ALL WARRANTIES WITH REGARD TO THIS SOFTWARE INCLUDING ALL IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS. IN NO EVENT SHALL INTERNET SOFTWARE CONSORTIUM BE LIABLE FOR ANY SPECIAL, DIRECT, INDIRECT, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES OR ANY DAMAGES WHATSOEVER RESULTING FROM LOSS OF USE, DATA OR PROFITS, WHETHER IN AN ACTION OF CONTRACT, NEGLIGENCE OR OTHER TORTIOUS ACTION, ARISING OUT OF OR IN CONNECTION WITH THE USE OR PERFORMANCE OF THIS SOFTWARE. \$Id: COPYRIGHT,v 1.6.2.2 2002/02/12 06:05:48 marka Exp \$ Portions Copyright (C) 1996-2001 Nominum, Inc. Permission to use, copy, modify, and distribute this software for any purpose with or without fee is hereby granted, provided that the above copyright notice and this permission notice appear in all copies. THE SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED "AS IS" AND NOMINUM DISCLAIMS ALL WARRANTIES WITH REGARD TO THIS SOFTWARE INCLUDING ALL IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS. IN NO EVENT SHALL NOMINUM BE LIABLE FOR ANY SPECIAL, DIRECT, INDIRECT, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES OR ANY DAMAGES WHATSOEVER RESULTING FROM LOSS OF USE, DATA OR PROFITS, WHETHER IN AN ACTION OF CONTRACT, NEGLIGENCE OR OTHER TORTIOUS ACTION, ARISING OUT OF OR IN CONNECTION WITH THE USE OR PERFORMANCE OF THIS SOFTWARE.



2.12 Digital Equipment Corporation License

Copyright 1987 by Digital Equipment Corporation, Maynard, Massachusetts.

All Rights Reserved

Permission to use, copy, modify, and distribute this software and its documentation for any purpose and without fee is hereby granted, provided that the above copyright notice appear in all copies and that both that copyright notice and this permission notice appear in supporting documentation, and that the name of Digital not be used in advertising or publicity pertaining to distribution of the software without specific, written prior permission.

DIGITAL DISCLAIMS ALL WARRANTIES WITH REGARD TO THIS SOFTWARE, INCLUDING ALL IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS, IN NO EVENT SHALL DIGITAL BE LIABLE FOR ANY SPECIAL, INDIRECT OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES OR ANY DAMAGES WHATSOEVER RESULTING FROM LOSS OF USE, DATA OR PROFITS, WHETHER IN AN ACTION OF CONTRACT, NEGLIGENCE OR OTHER TORTIOUS ACTION, ARISING OUT OF OR IN CONNECTION WITH THE USE OR PERFORMANCE OF THIS SOFTWARE.



2.13 CMake License (BSD 1.0 +)

C Make License Copyright (c) 2000-2003 Kitware, Inc., Insight Consortium. All rights reserved. Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or withoutmodification, are permitted provided that the following conditions aremet: Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer.

Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in the documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution.

Neither the name of Kitware nor the names of any contributors may be used to endorse or promote products derived from this software without specific prior written permission.

Modified source versions must be plainly marked as such, and must not be misrepresented as being the original software.

THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY THE COPYRIGHT HOLDERS AND CONTRIBUTORS AS IS AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOTLIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FORA PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE AUTHORS ORCONTRIBUTORS BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, ORPROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OFLIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDINGNEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THISSOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE.



2.14 Creative Commons Public Domain Dedication License

Copyright-Only Dedication (based on United States law) or Public Domain Certification

The person or persons who have associated work with this document (the "Dedicator" or "Certifier") hereby either

- a. certifies that, to the best of his knowledge, the work of authorship identified is in the public domain of the country from which the work is published, or
- b. hereby dedicates whatever copyright the dedicators holds in the work of authorship identified below (the "Work") to the public domain.

A certifier, moreover, dedicates any copyright interest he may have in the associated work, and for these purposes, is described as a "dedicator" below.

A certifier has taken reasonable steps to verify the copyright status of this work. Certifier recognizes that his good faith efforts may not shield him from liability if in fact the work certified is not in the public domain.

Dedicator makes this dedication for the benefit of the public at large and to the detriment of the Dedicator's heirs and successors. Dedicator intends this dedication to be an overt act of relinquishment in perpetuity of all present and future rights under copyright law, whether vested or contingent, in the Work. Dedicator understands that such relinquishment of all rights includes the relinquishment of all rights to enforce (by lawsuit or otherwise) those copyrights in the Work.

Dedicator recognizes that, once placed in the public domain, the Work may be freely reproduced, distributed, transmitted, used, modified, built upon, or otherwise exploited by anyone for any purpose, commercial or non-commercial, and in any way, including by methods that have not yet been invented or conceived.



2.15 Expat License

Expat License Copyright (c) 1998, 1999, 2000 Thai Open Source Software Center Ltd and Clark Cooper Copyright (c) 2001, 2002, 2003, 2004, 2005, 2006 Expat maintainers. Permission is hereby granted, free of charge, to any person obtaining copy of this software and associated documentation files (the"Software"), to deal in the Software without

restriction, includingwithout limitation the rights to use, copy, modify, merge, publish,distribute, sublicense, and/or sell copies of the Software, and topermit persons to whom the Software is furnished to do so, subject tothe following conditions: The above copyright notice and this permission notice shall be includedin all copies or substantial portions of the Software.

THE SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED "AS IS", WITHOUT WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO THE WARRANTIES OFMERCHANTABILITY, FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE AND NONINFRINGEMENT. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE AUTHORS OR COPYRIGHT HOLDERS BE LIABLE FOR ANYCLAIM, DAMAGES OR OTHER LIABILITY, WHETHER IN AN ACTION OF CONTRACT, TORT OR OTHERWISE, ARISING FROM, OUT OF OR IN CONNECTION WITH THESOFTWARE OR THE USE OR OTHER DEALINGS IN THE SOFTWARE.



2.16 Free Software Foundation - MIT License (MIT +)

Free Software Foundation - MIT License

Copyright (c) 1998 Free Software Foundation, Inc.

Permission is hereby granted, free of charge, to any person obtaining a copy of this software and associated documentation files (the "Software"), to deal in the Software without restriction, including without limitation the rights to use, copy, modify, merge, publish, distribute, distribute with modifications, sublicense, and/or sell copies of the Software, and to permit persons to whom the Software is furnished to do so, subject to the following conditions:

The above copyright notice and this permission notice shall be included in all copies or substantial portions of the Software.

THE SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED "AS IS", WITHOUT WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO THE WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY, FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE AND NONINFRINGEMENT. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE ABOVE COPYRIGHT HOLDERS BE LIABLE FOR ANY CLAIM, DAMAGES OR OTHER LIABILITY, WHETHER IN AN ACTION OF CONTRACT, TORT OR OTHERWISE, ARISING FROM, OUT OF OR IN CONNECTION WITH THE SOFTWARE OR THE USE OR OTHER DEALINGS IN THE SOFTWARE.

Except as contained in this notice, the name(s) of the above copyright holders shall not be used in advertising or otherwise to promote the sale, use or other dealings in this Software without prior written authorization.



2.17 Freelmage Public License v1.0

1. Definitions.

1.1. "Contributor" means each entity that creates or contributes to the creation of Modifications.

1.2. "Contributor Version" means the combination of the Original Code, prior Modifications used by a Contributor, and the Modifications made by that particular Contributor.

1.3. "Covered Code" means the Original Code or Modifications or the combination of the Original Code and Modifications, in each case including portions thereof.

1.4. "Electronic Distribution Mechanism" means a mechanism generally accepted in the software development community for the electronic transfer of data.

1.5. "Executable" means Covered Code in any form other than Source Code.

1.6. "Initial Developer" means the individual or entity identified as the Initial Developer in the Source Code notice required by Exhibit A.

1.7. "Larger Work" means a work which combines Covered Code or portions thereof with code not governed by the terms of this License.

1.8. "License" means this document.

1.9. "Modifications" means any addition to or deletion from the substance or structure of either the Original Code or any previous Modifications. When Covered Code is released as a series of files, a Modification is:

A. Any addition to or deletion from the contents of a file containing Original Code or previous Modifications.

B. Any new file that contains any part of the Original Code or previous Modifications.

1.10. "Original Code" means Source Code of computer software code which is described in the Source Code notice required by Exhibit A as Original Code, and which, at the time of its release under this License is not already Covered Code governed by this License.

1.11. "Source Code" means the preferred form of the Covered Code for making modifications to it, including all modules it contains, plus any associated interface definition files, scripts used to control compilation and installation of an Executable, or a list of source code differential comparisons against either the Original Code or another well known, available Covered Code of the Contributor's choice. The Source Code can be in a compressed or archival form, provided the appropriate decompression or de-archiving software is widely available for no charge.

1.12. "You" means an individual or a legal entity exercising rights under, and complying with all of the terms of, this License or a future version of this License issued under Section 6.1. For legal entities, "You" includes any entity which controls, is controlled by, or is under common control with Page 188



You. For purposes of this definition, "control" means (a) the power, direct or indirect, to cause the direction or management of such entity, whether by contract or otherwise, or (b) ownership of fifty percent (50%) or more of the outstanding shares or beneficial ownership of such entity.

2. Source Code License.

2.1. The Initial Developer Grant.

The Initial Developer hereby grants You a world-wide, royalty-free, non-exclusive license, subject to third party intellectual property claims:

(a) to use, reproduce, modify, display, perform, sublicense and distribute the Original Code (or portions thereof) with or without Modifications, or as part of a Larger Work; and

(b) under patents now or hereafter owned or controlled by Initial Developer, to make, have made, use and sell ("Utilize") the Original Code (or portions thereof), but solely to the extent that any such patent is reasonably necessary to enable You to Utilize the Original Code (or portions thereof) and not to any greater extent that may be necessary to Utilize further Modifications or combinations.

2.2. Contributor Grant.

Each Contributor hereby grants You a world-wide, royalty-free, non-exclusive license, subject to third party intellectual property claims:

(a) to use, reproduce, modify, display, perform, sublicense and distribute the Modifications created by such Contributor (or portions thereof) either on an unmodified basis, with other Modifications, as Covered Code or as part of a Larger Work; and

(b) under patents now or hereafter owned or controlled by Contributor, to Utilize the Contributor Version (or portions thereof), but solely to the extent that any such patent is reasonably necessary to enable You to Utilize the Contributor Version (or portions thereof), and not to any greater extent that may be necessary to Utilize further Modifications or combinations.

3. Distribution Obligations.

3.1. Application of License.

The Modifications which You create or to which You contribute are governed by the terms of this License, including without limitation Section 2.2. The Source Code version of Covered Code may be distributed only under the terms of this License or a future version of this License released under Section 6.1, and You must include a copy of this License with every copy of the Source Code You distribute. You may not offer or impose any terms on any Source Code version that alters or restricts the applicable version of this License or the recipients' rights hereunder. However, You may include an additional document offering the additional rights described in Section 3.5.

3.2. Availability of Source Code.

Any Modification which You create or to which You contribute must be made available in Source Code form under the terms of this License either on the same media as an Executable version or via an accepted Electronic Distribution Mechanism to anyone to whom you made an Executable version available; and if made available via Electronic Distribution Mechanism, must remain available for at least twelve (12) months after the date it initially became available, or at least six (6) months after a subsequent version of that particular Modification has been made available to such recipients. You



are responsible for ensuring that the Source Code version remains available even if the Electronic Distribution Mechanism is maintained by a third party.

3.3. Description of Modifications.

You must cause all Covered Code to which you contribute to contain a file documenting the changes You made to create that Covered Code and the date of any change. You must include a prominent statement that the Modification is derived, directly or indirectly, from Original Code provided by the Initial Developer and including the name of the Initial Developer in (a) the Source Code, and (b) in any notice in an Executable version or related documentation in which You describe the origin or ownership of the Covered Code.

3.4. Intellectual Property Matters

(a) Third Party Claims.

If You have knowledge that a party claims an intellectual property right in particular functionality or code (or its utilization under this License), you must include a text file with the source code distribution titled "LEGAL" which describes the claim and the party making the claim in sufficient detail that a recipient will know whom to contact. If you obtain such knowledge after You make Your Modification available as described in Section 3.2, You shall promptly modify the LEGAL file in all copies You make available thereafter and shall take other steps (such as notifying appropriate mailing lists or newsgroups) reasonably calculated to inform those who received the Covered Code that new knowledge has been obtained.

(b) Contributor APIs.

If Your Modification is an application programming interface and You own or control patents which are reasonably necessary to implement that API, you must also include this information in the LEGAL file.

3.5. Required Notices.

You must duplicate the notice in Exhibit A in each file of the Source Code, and this License in any documentation for the Source Code, where You describe recipients' rights relating to Covered Code. If You created one or more Modification(s), You may add your name as a Contributor to the notice described in Exhibit A. If it is not possible to put such notice in a particular Source Code file due to its structure, then you must include such notice in a location (such as a relevant directory file) where a user would be likely to look for such a notice. You may choose to offer, and to charge a fee for, warranty, support, indemnity or liability obligations to one or more recipients of Covered Code. However, You may do so only on Your own behalf, and not on behalf of the Initial Developer or any Contributor. You must make it absolutely clear than any such warranty, support, indemnity or liability incurred by the Initial Developer or such Contributor as a result of warranty, support, indemnity or liability terms You offer.

3.6. Distribution of Executable Versions.

You may distribute Covered Code in Executable form only if the requirements of Section 3.1-3.5 have been met for that Covered Code, and if You include a notice stating that the Source Code version of the Covered Code is available under the terms of this License, including a description of how and where You have fulfilled the obligations of Section 3.2. The notice must be conspicuously included in any notice in an Executable version, related documentation or collateral in which You describe recipients' rights relating to the Covered Code. You may distribute the Executable version of Covered Code under a license of Your choice, which may contain terms different from this



License, provided that You are in compliance with the terms of this License and that the license for the Executable version does not attempt to limit or alter the recipient's rights in the Source Code version from the rights set forth in this License. If You distribute the Executable version under a different license You must make it absolutely clear that any terms which differ from this License are offered by You alone, not by the Initial Developer or any Contributor. You hereby agree to indemnify the Initial Developer and every Contributor for any liability incurred by the Initial Developer or such Contributor as a result of any such terms You offer.

3.7. Larger Works.

You may create a Larger Work by combining Covered Code with other code not governed by the terms of this License and distribute the Larger Work as a single product. In such a case, You must make sure the requirements of this License are fulfilled for the Covered Code.

4. Inability to Comply Due to Statute or Regulation.

If it is impossible for You to comply with any of the terms of this License with respect to some or all of the Covered Code due to statute or regulation then You must: (a) comply with the terms of this License to the maximum extent possible; and (b) describe the limitations and the code they affect. Such description must be included in the LEGAL file described in Section 3.4 and must be included with all distributions of the Source Code. Except to the extent prohibited by statute or regulation, such description must be sufficiently detailed for a recipient of ordinary skill to be able to understand it.

5. Application of this License.

This License applies to code to which the Initial Developer has attached the notice in Exhibit A, and to related Covered Code.

6. Versions of the License.

6.1. New Versions.

Floris van den Berg may publish revised and/or new versions of the License from time to time. Each version will be given a distinguishing version number.

6.2. Effect of New Versions.

Once Covered Code has been published under a particular version of the License, You may always continue to use it under the terms of that version. You may also choose to use such Covered Code under the terms of any subsequent version of the License published by Floris van den Berg No one other than Floris van den Berg has the right to modify the terms applicable to Covered Code created under this License.

6.3. Derivative Works.

If you create or use a modified version of this License (which you may only do in order to apply it to code which is not already Covered Code governed by this License), you must (a) rename Your license so that the phrases "FreeImage", 'FreeImage Public License", "FIPL", or any confusingly similar phrase do not appear anywhere in your license and (b) otherwise make it clear that your version of the license contains terms which differ from the FreeImage Public License. (Filling in the name of the Initial Developer, Original Code or Contributor in the notice described in Exhibit A shall not of themselves be deemed to be modifications of this License.)



7. DISCLAIMER OF WARRANTY.

COVERED CODE IS PROVIDED UNDER THIS LICENSE ON AN "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EITHER EXPRESSED OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING, WITHOUT LIMITATION, WARRANTIES THAT THE COVERED CODE IS FREE OF DEFECTS, MERCHANTABLE, FIT FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE OR NON-INFRINGING. THE ENTIRE RISK AS TO THE QUALITY AND PERFORMANCE OF THE COVERED CODE IS WITH YOU. SHOULD ANY COVERED CODE PROVE DEFECTIVE IN ANY RESPECT, YOU (NOT THE INITIAL DEVELOPER OR ANY OTHER CONTRIBUTOR) ASSUME THE COST OF ANY NECESSARY SERVICING, REPAIR OR CORRECTION. THIS DISCLAIMER OF WARRANTY CONSTITUTES AN ESSENTIAL PART OF THIS LICENSE. NO USE OF ANY COVERED CODE IS AUTHORIZED HEREUNDER EXCEPT UNDER THIS DISCLAIMER.

8. TERMINATION.

This License and the rights granted hereunder will terminate automatically if You fail to comply with terms herein and fail to cure such breach within 30 days of becoming aware of the breach. All sublicenses to the Covered Code which are properly granted shall survive any termination of this License. Provisions which, by their nature, must remain in effect beyond the termination of this License shall survive.

9. LIMITATION OF LIABILITY.

UNDER NO CIRCUMSTANCES AND UNDER NO LEGAL THEORY, WHETHER TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE), CONTRACT, OR OTHERWISE, SHALL THE INITIAL DEVELOPER, ANY OTHER CONTRIBUTOR, OR ANY DISTRIBUTOR OF COVERED CODE, OR ANY SUPPLIER OF ANY OF SUCH PARTIES, BE LIABLE TO YOU OR ANY OTHER PERSON FOR ANY INDIRECT, SPECIAL, INCIDENTAL, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES OF ANY CHARACTER INCLUDING, WITHOUT LIMITATION, DAMAGES FOR LOSS OF GOODWILL, WORK STOPPAGE, COMPUTER FAILURE OR MALFUNCTION, OR ANY AND ALL OTHER COMMERCIAL DAMAGES OR LOSSES, EVEN IF SUCH PARTY SHALL HAVE BEEN INFORMED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGES. THIS LIMITATION OF LIABILITY SHALL NOT APPLY TO LIABILITY FOR DEATH OR PERSONAL INJURY RESULTING FROM SUCH PARTY'S NEGLIGENCE TO THE EXTENT APPLICABLE LAW PROHIBITS SUCH LIMITATION. SOME JURISDICTIONS DO NOT ALLOW THE EXCLUSION OR LIMITATION OF INCIDENTAL OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES, SO THAT EXCLUSION AND LIMITATION MAY NOT APPLY TO YOU.

10. U.S. GOVERNMENT END USERS.

The Covered Code is a "commercial item," as that term is defined in 48 C.F.R. 2.101 (Oct. 1995), consisting of "commercial computer software" and "commercial computer software documentation," as such terms are used in 48 C.F.R. 12.212 (Sept. 1995). Consistent with 48 C.F.R. 12.212 and 48 C.F.R. 227.7202-1 through 227.7202-4 (June 1995), all U.S. Government End Users acquire Covered Code with only those rights set forth herein.

11. MISCELLANEOUS.

This License represents the complete agreement concerning subject matter hereof. If any provision of this License is held to be unenforceable, such provision shall be reformed only to the extent necessary to make it enforceable. This License shall be governed by Dutch law provisions (except to the extent applicable law, if any, provides otherwise), excluding its conflict-of-law provisions. With respect to disputes in which at least one party is a citizen of, or an entity chartered or registered to do business in, the The Netherlands: (a) unless otherwise agreed in writing, all disputes relating to this License (excepting any dispute relating to intellectual property rights) shall be subject to final Page 192

© Suzuki Motor Corporation, 2022. All rights reserved.



and binding arbitration, with the losing party paying all costs of arbitration; (b) any arbitration relating to this Agreement shall be held in Almelo, The Netherlands; and (c) any litigation relating to this Agreement shall be subject to the jurisdiction of the court of Almelo, The Netherlands with the losing party responsible for costs, including without limitation, court costs and reasonable attorneys fees and expenses. Any law or regulation which provides that the language of a contract shall be construed against the drafter shall not apply to this License.

12. RESPONSIBILITY FOR CLAIMS.

Except in cases where another Contributor has failed to comply with Section 3.4, You are responsible for damages arising, directly or indirectly, out of Your utilization of rights under this License, based on the number of copies of Covered Code you made available, the revenues you received from utilizing such rights, and other relevant factors. You agree to work with affected parties to distribute responsibility on an equitable basis.

EXHIBIT A.

"The contents of this file are subject to the FreeImage Public License Version 1.0 (the "License"); you may not use this file except in compliance with the License. You may obtain a copy of the License at http://home.wxs.nl/~flvdberg/freeimage-license.txt

Software distributed under the License is distributed on an "AS IS" basis, WITHOUT WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, either express or implied. See the License for the specific language governing rights and limitations under the License.



2.18 GNU General Public License v1.0 or later

GNU GENERAL PUBLIC LICENSE

Version 1, February 1989

Copyright (C) 1989 Free Software Foundation, Inc.675 Mass Ave, Cambridge, MA 02139, USA Everyone is permitted to copy and distribute verbatim copiesof this license document, but changing it is not allowed.

Preamble

The license agreements of most software companies try to keep usersat the mercy of those companies. By contrast, our General PublicLicense is intended to guarantee your freedom to share and change freesoftware--to make sure the software is free for all its users. TheGeneral Public License applies to the Free Software Foundation'ssoftware and to any other program whose authors commit to using it.You can use it for your programs, too.

When we speak of free software, we are referring to freedom, notprice. Specifically, the General Public License is designed to makesure that you have the freedom to give away or sell copies of freesoftware, that you receive source code or can get it if you want it, that you can change the software or use pieces of it in new freeprograms; and that you know you can do these things.

To protect your rights, we need to make restrictions that forbidanyone to deny you these rights or to ask you to surrender the rights. These restrictions translate to certain responsibilities for you if youdistribute copies of the software, or if you modify it. For example, if you distribute copies of a such a program, whethergratis or for a fee, you must give the recipients all the rights thatyou have. You must make sure that they, too, receive or can get thesource code. And you must tell them their rights.

We protect your rights with two steps: (1) copyright the software, and(2) offer you this license which gives you legal permission to copy, distribute and/or modify the software.

Also, for each author's protection and ours, we want to make certainthat everyone understands that there is no warranty for this freesoftware. If the software is modified by someone else and passed on, wewant its recipients to know that what they have is not the original, sothat any problems introduced by others will not reflect on the originalauthors' reputations.

The precise terms and conditions for copying, distribution andmodification follow. GNU GENERAL PUBLIC LICENSE

TERMS AND CONDITIONS FOR COPYING, DISTRIBUTION AND MODIFICATION

This License Agreement applies to any program or other work whichcontains a notice placed by the copyright holder saying it may bedistributed under the terms of this General Public License. The "Program", below, refers to any such program or work, and a "work basedon the Program" means either the Program or any work containing the Program or a portion of it, either verbatim or with modifications. Eachlicensee is addressed as "you".

You may copy and distribute verbatim copies of the Program's sourcecode as you receive it, in any medium, provided that you conspicuously andappropriately publish on each copy an appropriate copyright notice and disclaimer of warranty; keep intact all the notices that refer to thisGeneral Public License and to the absence of any warranty; and give anyother recipients of the Program a copy of this General Public Licensealong with the Program. You may charge a fee for the physical act oftransferring a copy.

You may modify your copy or copies of the Program or any portion ofit, and copy and distribute such modifications under the terms of Paragraph1 above, provided that you also do the following:



cause the modified files to carry prominent notices stating thatyou changed the files and the date of any change; and

cause the whole of any work that you distribute or publish, thatin whole or in part contains the Program or any part thereof, eitherwith or without modifications, to be licensed at no charge to allthird parties under the terms of this General Public License (exceptthat you may choose to grant warranty protection to some or allthird parties, at your option).

If the modified program normally reads commands interactively whenrun, you must cause it, when started running for such interactive usein the simplest and most usual way, to print or display anannouncement including an appropriate copyright notice and a noticethat there is no warranty (or else, saying that you provide awarranty) and that users may redistribute the program under theseconditions, and telling the user how to view a copy of this GeneralPublic License.

You may charge a fee for the physical act of transferring acopy, and you may at your option offer warranty protection inexchange for a fee.

Mere aggregation of another independent work with the Program (or itsderivative) on a volume of a storage or distribution medium does not bringthe other work under the scope of these terms.

You may copy and distribute the Program (or a portion or derivative of it, under Paragraph 2) in object code or executable form under the terms of Paragraphs 1 and 2 above provided that you also do one of the following:

accompany it with the complete corresponding machine-readablesource code, which must be distributed under the terms of Paragraphs 1 and 2 above; or,

accompany it with a written offer, valid for at least threeyears, to give any third party free (except for a nominal chargefor the cost of distribution) a complete machine-readable copy of the corresponding source code, to be distributed under the terms of Paragraphs 1 and 2 above; or,

accompany it with the information you received as to where thecorresponding source code may be obtained. (This alternative isallowed only for noncommercial distribution and only if youreceived the program in object code or executable form alone.)

Source code for a work means the preferred form of the work for makingmodifications to it. For an executable file, complete source code meansall the source code for all modules it contains; but, as a specialexception, it need not include source code for modules which are standardlibraries that accompany the operating system on which the executablefile runs, or for standard header files or definitions files thataccompany that operating system.

You may not copy, modify, sublicense, distribute or transfer theProgram except as expressly provided under this General Public License. Any attempt otherwise to copy, modify, sublicense, distribute or transferthe Program is void, and will automatically terminate your rights to use the Program under this License. However, parties who have received copies, or rights to use copies, from you under this General PublicLicense will not have their licenses terminated so long as such partiesremain in full compliance.

By copying, distributing or modifying the Program (or any work basedon the Program) you indicate your acceptance of this license to do so,and all its terms and conditions. Each time you redistribute the Program (or any work based on theProgram), the recipient automatically receives a license from the originallicensor to copy, distribute or modify the Program subject to theseterms and conditions. You may not impose any further restrictions on therecipients' exercise of the rights granted herein.

The Free Software Foundation may publish revised and/or new versions of the General Public License from time to time. Such new versions willbe similar in spirit to the present version, but may differ in detail toaddress new problems or concerns.

Each version is given a distinguishing version number. If the Programspecifies a version



number of the license which applies to it and "anylater version", you have the option of following the terms and conditionseither of that version or of any later version published by the FreeSoftware Foundation. If the Program does not specify a version number of the license, you may choose any version ever published by the Free SoftwareFoundation.

If you wish to incorporate parts of the Program into other freeprograms whose distribution conditions are different, write to the authorto ask for permission. For software which is copyrighted by the FreeSoftware Foundation, write to the Free Software Foundation; we sometimesmake exceptions for this. Our decision will be guided by the two goalsof preserving the free status of all derivatives of our free software andof promoting the sharing and reuse of software generally.

NO WARRANTY

BECAUSE THE PROGRAM IS LICENSED FREE OF CHARGE, THERE IS NO WARRANTYFOR THE PROGRAM, TO THE EXTENT PERMITTED BY APPLICABLE LAW. EXCEPT WHENOTHERWISE STATED IN WRITING THE COPYRIGHT HOLDERS AND/OR OTHER PARTIESPROVIDE THE PROGRAM "AS IS" WITHOUT WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EITHER EXPRESSEDOR IMPLIED, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OFMERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. THE ENTIRE RISK ASTO THE QUALITY AND PERFORMANCE OF THE PROGRAM IS WITH YOU. SHOULD THEPROGRAM PROVE DEFECTIVE, YOU ASSUME THE COST OF ALL NECESSARY SERVICING, REPAIR OR CORRECTION.

IN NO EVENT UNLESS REQUIRED BY APPLICABLE LAW OR AGREED TO IN WRITINGWILL ANY COPYRIGHT HOLDER, OR ANY OTHER PARTY WHO MAY MODIFY AND/ORREDISTRIBUTE THE PROGRAM AS PERMITTED ABOVE, BE LIABLE TO YOU FOR DAMAGES, INCLUDING ANY GENERAL, SPECIAL, INCIDENTAL OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES ARISINGOUT OF THE USE OR INABILITY TO USE THE PROGRAM (INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITEDTO LOSS OF DATA OR DATA BEING RENDERED INACCURATE OR LOSSES SUSTAINED BYYOU OR THIRD PARTIES OR A FAILURE OF THE PROGRAM TO OPERATE WITH ANY OTHERPROGRAMS), EVEN IF SUCH HOLDER OR OTHER PARTY HAS BEEN ADVISED OF THEPOSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGES.

END OF TERMS AND CONDITIONS

Appendix: How to Apply These Terms to Your New Programs

If you develop a new program, and you want it to be of the greatestpossible use to humanity, the best way to achieve this is to make itfree software which everyone can redistribute and change under theseterms.

To do so, attach the following notices to the program. It is safest toattach them to the start of each source file to most effectively conveythe exclusion of warranty; and each file should have at least the "copyright" line and a pointer to where the full notice is found. Copyright (C) 19yy

This program is free software; you can redistribute it and/or modifyit under the terms of the GNU General Public License as published bythe Free Software Foundation; either version 1, or (at your option)any later version.

This program is distributed in the hope that it will be useful,but WITHOUT ANY WARRANTY; without even the implied warranty of MERCHANTABILITY or FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. See the GNU General Public License for more details.

You should have received a copy of the GNU General Public Licensealong with this program; if not, write to the Free SoftwareFoundation, Inc., 675 Mass Ave, Cambridge, MA 02139, USA. Also add information on how to contact you by electronic and paper mail.

If the program is interactive, make it output a short notice like thiswhen it starts in an interactive mode:

Gnomovision version 69, Copyright (C) 19xx name of authorGnomovision comes with ABSOLUTELY NO WARRANTY; for details type `show w'.This is free software, and you are welcome to redistribute itunder certain conditions; type `show c' for details.



The hypothetical commands `show w' and `show c' should show theappropriate parts of the General Public License. Of course, thecommands you use may be called something other than `show w' and `showc'; they could even be mouse-clicks or menu items--whatever suits yourprogram.

You should also get your employer (if you work as a programmer) or yourschool, if any, to sign a "copyright disclaimer" for the program, ifnecessary. Here a sample; alter the names: Yoyodyne, Inc., hereby disclaims all copyright interest in theprogram `Gnomovision' (a program to direct compilers to make passesat assemblers) written by James Hacker.

, 1 April 1989Ty Coon, President of Vice That's all there is to it!



2.19 GNU General Public License v2.0 only

The GNU General Public License (GPL) Version 2, June 1991 Copyright (C) 1989, 1991 Free Software Foundation, Inc. 59 Temple Place, Suite 330, Boston, MA 02111-1307 USA

Everyone is permitted to copy and distribute verbatim copies of this license document, but changing it is not allowed.

Preamble

The licenses for most software are designed to take away your freedom to share and change it. By contrast, the GNU General Public License is intended to guarantee your freedom to share and change free software--to make sure the software is free for all its users. This General Public License applies to most of the Free Software Foundation's software and to any other program whose authors commit to using it. (Some other Free Software Foundation software is covered by the GNU Library General Public License instead.) You can apply it to your programs, too.

When we speak of free software, we are referring to freedom, not price. Our General Public Licenses are designed to make sure that you have the freedom to distribute copies of free software (and charge for this service if you wish), that you receive source code or can get it if you want it, that you can change the software or use pieces of it in new free programs; and that you know you can do these things.

To protect your rights, we need to make restrictions that forbid anyone to deny you these rights or to ask you to surrender the rights. These restrictions translate to certain responsibilities for you if you distribute copies of the software, or if you modify it.

For example, if you distribute copies of such a program, whether gratis or for a fee, you must give the recipients all the rights that you have. You must make sure that they, too, receive or can get the source code. And you must show them these terms so they know their rights.

We protect your rights with two steps: (1) copyright the software, and (2) offer you this license which gives you legal permission to copy, distribute and/or modify the software.

Also, for each author's protection and ours, we want to make certain that everyone understands that there is no warranty for this free software. If the software is modified by someone else and passed on, we want its recipients to know that what they have is not the original, so that any problems introduced by others will not reflect on the original authors' reputations.

Finally, any free program is threatened constantly by software patents. We wish to avoid the danger that redistributors of a free program will individually obtain patent licenses, in effect making the program proprietary. To prevent this, we have made it clear that any patent must be licensed for everyone's free use or not licensed at all.



The precise terms and conditions for copying, distribution and modification follow.

TERMS AND CONDITIONS FOR COPYING, DISTRIBUTION AND MODIFICATION

0. This License applies to any program or other work which contains a notice placed by the copyright holder saying it may be distributed under the terms of this General Public License. The "Program", below, refers to any such program or work, and a "work based on the Program" means either the Program or any derivative work under copyright law: that is to say, a work containing the Program or a portion of it, either verbatim or with modifications and/or translated into another language. (Hereinafter, translation is included without limitation in the term "modification".) Each licensee is addressed as "you".

Activities other than copying, distribution and modification are not covered by this License; they are outside its scope. The act of running the Program is not restricted, and the output from the Program is covered only if its contents constitute a work based on the Program (independent of having been made by running the Program). Whether that is true depends on what the Program does.

1. You may copy and distribute verbatim copies of the Program's source code as you receive it, in any medium, provided that you conspicuously and appropriately publish on each copy an appropriate copyright notice and disclaimer of warranty; keep intact all the notices that refer to this License and to the absence of any warranty; and give any other recipients of the Program a copy of this License along with the Program.

You may charge a fee for the physical act of transferring a copy, and you may at your option offer warranty protection in exchange for a fee.

2. You may modify your copy or copies of the Program or any portion of it, thus forming a work based on the Program, and copy and distribute such modifications or work under the terms of Section 1 above, provided that you also meet all of these conditions:

a) You must cause the modified files to carry prominent notices stating that you changed the files and the date of any change.

b) You must cause any work that you distribute or publish, that in whole or in part contains or is derived from the Program or any part thereof, to be licensed as a whole at no charge to all third parties under the terms of this License.

c) If the modified program normally reads commands interactively when run, you must cause it, when started running for such interactive use in the most ordinary way, to print or display an announcement including an appropriate copyright notice and a notice that there is no warranty (or else, saying that you provide a warranty) and that users may redistribute the program under these conditions, and telling the user how to view a copy of this License. (Exception: if the Program itself is interactive but does not normally print such an announcement, your work based on the Program is not required to print an announcement.)



These requirements apply to the modified work as a whole. If identifiable sections of that work are not derived from the Program, and can be reasonably considered independent and separate works in themselves, then this License, and its terms, do not apply to those sections when you distribute them as separate works. But when you distribute the same sections as part of a whole which is a work based on the Program, the distribution of the whole must be on the terms of this License, whose permissions for other licensees extend to the entire whole, and thus to each and every part regardless of who wrote it.

Thus, it is not the intent of this section to claim rights or contest your rights to work written entirely by you; rather, the intent is to exercise the right to control the distribution of derivative or collective works based on the Program.

In addition, mere aggregation of another work not based on the Program with the Program (or with a work based on the Program) on a volume of a storage or distribution medium does not bring the other work under the scope of this License.

3. You may copy and distribute the Program (or a work based on it, under Section 2) in object code or executable form under the terms of Sections 1 and 2 above provided that you also do one of the following:

a) Accompany it with the complete corresponding machine-readable source code, which must be distributed under the terms of Sections 1 and 2 above on a medium customarily used for software interchange; or,

b) Accompany it with a written offer, valid for at least three years, to give any third party, for a charge no more than your cost of physically performing source distribution, a complete machine-readable copy of the corresponding source code, to be distributed under the terms of Sections 1 and 2 above on a medium customarily used for software interchange; or,

c) Accompany it with the information you received as to the offer to distribute corresponding source code. (This alternative is allowed only for noncommercial distribution and only if you received the program in object code or executable form with such an offer, in accord with Subsection b above.)

The source code for a work means the preferred form of the work for making modifications to it. For an executable work, complete source code means all the source code for all modules it contains, plus any associated interface definition files, plus the scripts used to control compilation and installation of the executable. However, as a special exception, the source code distributed need not include anything that is normally distributed (in either source or binary form) with the major components (compiler, kernel, and so on) of the operating system on which the executable runs, unless that component itself accompanies the executable.

If distribution of executable or object code is made by offering access to copy from a designated place, then offering equivalent access to copy the source code from the same place counts as distribution of the source code, even though third parties are not compelled to copy the source along with the object code.



4. You may not copy, modify, sublicense, or distribute the Program except as expressly provided under this License. Any attempt otherwise to copy, modify, sublicense or distribute the Program is void, and will automatically terminate your rights under this License. However, parties who have received copies, or rights, from you under this License will not have their licenses terminated so long as such parties remain in full compliance.

5. You are not required to accept this License, since you have not signed it. However, nothing else grants you permission to modify or distribute the Program or its derivative works. These actions are prohibited by law if you do not accept this License. Therefore, by modifying or distributing the Program (or any work based on the Program), you indicate your acceptance of this License to do so, and all its terms and conditions for copying, distributing or modifying the Program or works based on it.

6. Each time you redistribute the Program (or any work based on the Program), the recipient automatically receives a license from the original licensor to copy, distribute or modify the Program subject to these terms and conditions. You may not impose any further restrictions on the recipients' exercise of the rights granted herein. You are not responsible for enforcing compliance by third parties to this License.

7. If, as a consequence of a court judgment or allegation of patent infringement or for any other reason (not limited to patent issues), conditions are imposed on you (whether by court order, agreement or otherwise) that contradict the conditions of this License, they do not excuse you from the conditions of this License. If you cannot distribute so as to satisfy simultaneously your obligations under this License and any other pertinent obligations, then as a consequence you may not distribute the Program at all. For example, if a patent license would not permit royalty-free redistribution of the Program by all those who receive copies directly or indirectly through you, then the only way you could satisfy both it and this License would be to refrain entirely from distribution of the Program.

If any portion of this section is held invalid or unenforceable under any particular circumstance, the balance of the section is intended to apply and the section as a whole is intended to apply in other circumstances.

It is not the purpose of this section to induce you to infringe any patents or other property right claims or to contest validity of any such claims; this section has the sole purpose of protecting the integrity of the free software distribution system, which is implemented by public license practices. Many people have made generous contributions to the wide range of software distributed through that system in reliance on consistent application of that system; it is up to the author/donor to decide if he or she is willing to distribute software through any other system and a licensee cannot impose that choice.

This section is intended to make thoroughly clear what is believed to be a consequence of the rest of this License.

8. If the distribution and/or use of the Program is restricted in certain countries either by patents or by copyrighted interfaces, the original copyright holder who places the Program under this License may add an explicit geographical distribution limitation excluding those countries, so that distribution is permitted only in or among countries not thus excluded. In such case, this License incorporates the limitation as if written in the body of this License.



9. The Free Software Foundation may publish revised and/or new versions of the General Public License from time to time. Such new versions will be similar in spirit to the present version, but may differ in detail to address new problems or concerns.

Each version is given a distinguishing version number. If the Program specifies a version number of this License which applies to it and "any later version", you have the option of following the terms and conditions either of that version or of any later version published by the Free Software Foundation. If the Program does not specify a version number of this License, you may choose any version ever published by the Free Software Foundation.

10. If you wish to incorporate parts of the Program into other free programs whose distribution conditions are different, write to the author to ask for permission. For software which is copyrighted by the Free Software Foundation, write to the Free Software Foundation; we sometimes make exceptions for this. Our decision will be guided by the two goals of preserving the free status of all derivatives of our free software and of promoting the sharing and reuse of software generally.

NO WARRANTY

11. BECAUSE THE PROGRAM IS LICENSED FREE OF CHARGE, THERE IS NO WARRANTY FOR THE PROGRAM, TO THE EXTENT PERMITTED BY APPLICABLE LAW. EXCEPT WHEN OTHERWISE STATED IN WRITING THE COPYRIGHT HOLDERS AND/OR OTHER PARTIES PROVIDE THE PROGRAM "AS IS" WITHOUT WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EITHER EXPRESSED OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. THE ENTIRE RISK AS TO THE QUALITY AND PERFORMANCE OF THE PROGRAM IS WITH YOU. SHOULD THE PROGRAM PROVE DEFECTIVE, YOU ASSUME THE COST OF ALL NECESSARY SERVICING, REPAIR OR CORRECTION.

12. IN NO EVENT UNLESS REQUIRED BY APPLICABLE LAW OR AGREED TO IN WRITING WILL ANY COPYRIGHT HOLDER, OR ANY OTHER PARTY WHO MAY MODIFY AND/OR REDISTRIBUTE THE PROGRAM AS PERMITTED ABOVE, BE LIABLE TO YOU FOR DAMAGES, INCLUDING ANY GENERAL, SPECIAL, INCIDENTAL OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES ARISING OUT OF THE USE OR INABILITY TO USE THE PROGRAM (INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO LOSS OF DATA OR DATA BEING RENDERED INACCURATE OR LOSSES SUSTAINED BY YOU OR THIRD PARTIES OR A FAILURE OF THE PROGRAM TO OPERATE WITH ANY OTHER PROGRAMS), EVEN IF SUCH HOLDER OR OTHER PARTY HAS BEEN ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGES.

END OF TERMS AND CONDITIONS



2.20 GNU General Public License v2.0 or later

The GNU General Public License (GPL) Version 2, June 1991 Copyright (C) 1989, 1991 Free Software Foundation, Inc.59 Temple Place, Suite 330, Boston, MA 02111-1307 USAEveryone is permitted to copy and distribute verbatim copiesof this license document, but changing it is not allowed. Preamble

The licenses for most software are designed to take away your freedom to share and change it. By contrast, the GNU General Public License is intended to guarantee your freedom to share and change free software--to make sure the software is free for all its users. This General Public License applies to most of the Free Software Foundation's software and to any other program whose authors commit to using it. (Some other Free Software Foundation software is covered by the GNU Library General Public License instead.) You can apply it to your programs, too.

When we speak of free software, we are referring to freedom, not price. Our General Public Licenses are designed to make sure that you have the freedom to distribute copies of free software (and charge for this service if you wish), that you receive source code or can get it if you want it, that you can change the software or use pieces of it in new free programs; and that you know you can do these things.

To protect your rights, we need to make restrictions that forbid anyone to deny you these rights or to ask you to surrender the rights. These restrictions translate to certain responsibilities for you if you distribute copies of the software, or if you modify it.

For example, if you distribute copies of such a program, whether gratis or for a fee, you must give the recipients all the rights that you have. You must make sure that they, too, receive or can get the source code. And you must show them these terms so they know their rights.

We protect your rights with two steps: (1) copyright the software, and (2) offer you this license which gives you legal permission to copy, distribute and/or modify the software.

Also, for each author's protection and ours, we want to make certain that everyone understands that there is no warranty for this free software. If the software is modified by someone else and passed on, we want its recipients to know that what they have is not the original, so that any problems introduced by others will not reflect on the original authors' reputations.

Finally, any free program is threatened constantly by software patents. We wish to avoid the danger that redistributors of a free program will individually obtain patent licenses, in effect making the program proprietary. To prevent this, we have made it clear that any patent must be licensed for everyone's free use or not licensed at all.

The precise terms and conditions for copying, distribution and modification follow.

TERMS AND CONDITIONS FOR COPYING, DISTRIBUTION AND MODIFICATION



This License applies to any program or other work which contains a notice placed by the copyright holder saying it may be distributed under the terms of this General Public License. The "Program", below, refers to any such program or work, and a "work based on the Program" means either the Program or any derivative work under copyright law: that is to say, a work containing the Program or a portion of it, either verbatim or with modifications and/or translated into another language. (Hereinafter, translation is included without limitation in the term "modification".) Each licensee is addressed as "you".

Activities other than copying, distribution and modification are not covered by this License; they are outside its scope. The act of running the Program is not restricted, and the output from the Program is covered only if its contents constitute a work based on the Program (independent of having been made by running the Program). Whether that is true depends on what the Program does.

You may copy and distribute verbatim copies of the Program's source code as you receive it, in any medium, provided that you conspicuously and appropriately publish on each copy an appropriate copyright notice and disclaimer of warranty; keep intact all the notices that refer to this License and to the absence of any warranty; and give any other recipients of the Program a copy of this License along with the Program.

You may charge a fee for the physical act of transferring a copy, and you may at your option offer warranty protection in exchange for a fee.

You may modify your copy or copies of the Program or any portion of it, thus forming a work based on the Program, and copy and distribute such modifications or work under the terms of Section 1 above, provided that you also meet all of these conditions:

You must cause the modified files to carry prominent notices stating that you changed the files and the date of any change.

You must cause any work that you distribute or publish, that in whole or in part contains or is derived from the Program or any part thereof, to be licensed as a whole at no charge to all third parties under the terms of this License.

If the modified program normally reads commands interactively when run, you must cause it, when started running for such interactive use in the most ordinary way, to print or display an announcement including an appropriate copyright notice and a notice that there is no warranty (or else, saying that you provide a warranty) and that users may redistribute the program under these conditions, and telling the user how to view a copy of this License. (Exception: if the Program itself is interactive but does not normally print such an announcement, your work based on the Program is not required to print an announcement.)



These requirements apply to the modified work as a whole. If identifiable sections of that work are not derived from the Program, and can be reasonably considered independent and separate works in themselves, then this License, and its terms, do not apply to those sections when you distribute them as separate works. But when you distribute the same sections as part of a whole which is a work based on the Program, the distribution of the whole must be on the terms of this License, whose permissions for other licensees extend to the entire whole, and thus to each and every part regardless of who wrote it.

Thus, it is not the intent of this section to claim rights or contest your rights to work written entirely by you; rather, the intent is to exercise the right to control the distribution of derivative or collective works based on the Program.

In addition, mere aggregation of another work not based on the Program with the Program (or with a work based on the Program) on a volume of a storage or distribution medium does not bring the other work under the scope of this License.

You may copy and distribute the Program (or a work based on it, under Section 2) in object code or executable form under the terms of Sections 1 and 2 above provided that you also do one of the following:

Accompany it with the complete corresponding machine-readable source code, which must be distributed under the terms of Sections 1 and 2 above on a medium customarily used for software interchange; or,

Accompany it with a written offer, valid for at least three years, to give any third party, for a charge no more than your cost of physically performing source distribution, a complete machine-readable copy of the corresponding source code, to be distributed under the terms of Sections 1 and 2 above on a medium customarily used for software interchange; or,

Accompany it with the information you received as to the offer to distribute corresponding source code. (This alternative is allowed only for noncommercial distribution and only if you received the program in object code or executable form with such an offer, in accord with Subsection b above.)

The source code for a work means the preferred form of the work for making modifications to it. For an executable work, complete source code means all the source code for all modules it contains, plus any associated interface definition files, plus the scripts used to control compilation and installation of the executable. However, as a special exception, the source code distributed need not include anything that is normally distributed (in either source or binary form) with the major components (compiler, kernel, and so on) of the operating system on which the executable runs, unless that component itself accompanies the executable.

If distribution of executable or object code is made by offering access to copy from a designated place, then offering equivalent access to copy the source code from the same place counts as distribution of the source code, even though third parties are not compelled



to copy the source along with the object code.

You may not copy, modify, sublicense, or distribute the Program except as expressly provided under this License. Any attempt otherwise to copy, modify, sublicense or distribute the Program is void, and will automatically terminate your rights under this License. However, parties who have received copies, or rights, from you under this License will not have their licenses terminated so long as such parties remain in full compliance.

You are not required to accept this License, since you have not signed it. However, nothing else grants you permission to modify or distribute the Program or its derivative works. These actions are prohibited by law if you do not accept this License. Therefore, by modifying or distributing the Program (or any work based on the Program), you indicate your acceptance of this License to do so, and all its terms and conditions for copying, distributing or modifying the Program or works based on it.

Each time you redistribute the Program (or any work based on the Program), the recipient automatically receives a license from the original licensor to copy, distribute or modify the Program subject to these terms and conditions. You may not impose any further restrictions on the recipients' exercise of the rights granted herein. You are not responsible for enforcing compliance by third parties to this License.

If, as a consequence of a court judgment or allegation of patent infringement or for any other reason (not limited to patent issues), conditions are imposed on you (whether by court order, agreement or otherwise) that contradict the conditions of this License, they do not excuse you from the conditions of this License. If you cannot distribute so as to satisfy simultaneously your obligations under this License and any other pertinent obligations, then as a consequence you may not distribute the Program at all. For example, if a patent license would not permit royalty-free redistribution of the Program by all those who receive copies directly or indirectly through you, then the only way you could satisfy both it and this License would be to refrain entirely from distribution of the Program.

If any portion of this section is held invalid or unenforceable under any particular circumstance, the balance of the section is intended to apply and the section as a whole is intended to apply in other circumstances.

It is not the purpose of this section to induce you to infringe any patents or other property right claims or to contest validity of any such claims; this section has the sole purpose of protecting the integrity of the free software distribution system, which is implemented by public license practices. Many people have made generous contributions to the wide range of software distributed through that system in reliance on consistent application of that system; it is up to the author/donor to decide if he or she is willing to distribute software through any other system and a licensee cannot impose that choice.

This section is intended to make thoroughly clear what is believed to be a consequence of the rest of this License.



If the distribution and/or use of the Program is restricted in certain countries either by patents or by copyrighted interfaces, the original copyright holder who places the Program under this License may add an explicit geographical distribution limitation excluding those countries, so that distribution is permitted only in or among countries not thus excluded. In such case, this License incorporates the limitation as if written in the body of this License.

The Free Software Foundation may publish revised and/or new versions of the General Public License from time to time. Such new versions will be similar in spirit to the present version, but may differ in detail to address new problems or concerns.

Each version is given a distinguishing version number. If the Program specifies a version number of this License which applies to it and "any later version", you have the option of following the terms and conditions either of that version or of any later version published by the Free Software Foundation. If the Program does not specify a version number of this License, you may choose any version ever published by the Free Software Foundation.

If you wish to incorporate parts of the Program into other free programs whose distribution conditions are different, write to the author to ask for permission. For software which is copyrighted by the Free Software Foundation, write to the Free Software Foundation; we sometimes make exceptions for this. Our decision will be guided by the two goals of preserving the free status of all derivatives of our free software and of promoting the sharing and reuse of software generally.

NO WARRANTY

BECAUSE THE PROGRAM IS LICENSED FREE OF CHARGE, THERE IS NO WARRANTY FOR THE PROGRAM, TO THE EXTENT PERMITTED BY APPLICABLE LAW. EXCEPT WHEN OTHERWISE STATED IN WRITING THE COPYRIGHT HOLDERS AND/OR OTHER PARTIES PROVIDE THE PROGRAM "AS IS" WITHOUT WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EITHER EXPRESSED OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. THE ENTIRE RISK AS TO THE QUALITY AND PERFORMANCE OF THE PROGRAM IS WITH YOU. SHOULD THE PROGRAM PROVE DEFECTIVE, YOU ASSUME THE COST OF ALL NECESSARY SERVICING, REPAIR OR CORRECTION.

IN NO EVENT UNLESS REQUIRED BY APPLICABLE LAW OR AGREED TO IN WRITING WILL ANY COPYRIGHT HOLDER, OR ANY OTHER PARTY WHO MAY MODIFY AND/OR REDISTRIBUTE THE PROGRAM AS PERMITTED ABOVE, BE LIABLE TO YOU FOR DAMAGES, INCLUDING ANY GENERAL, SPECIAL, INCIDENTAL OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES ARISING OUT OF THE USE OR INABILITY TO USE THE PROGRAM (INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO LOSS OF DATA OR DATA BEING RENDERED INACCURATE OR LOSSES SUSTAINED BY YOU OR THIRD PARTIES OR A FAILURE OF THE PROGRAM TO OPERATE WITH ANY OTHER PROGRAMS), EVEN IF SUCH HOLDER OR OTHER PARTY HAS BEEN ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGES.

END OF TERMS AND CONDITIONS



How to Apply These Terms to Your New Programs

If you develop a new program, and you want it to be of the greatest possible use to the public, the best way to achieve this is to make it free software which everyone can redistribute and change under these terms.

To do so, attach the following notices to the program. It is safest to attach them to the start of each source file to most effectively convey the exclusion of warranty; and each file should have at least the "copyright" line and a pointer to where the full notice is found.

one line to give the program's name and a brief idea of what it does.Copyright (C)This program is free software; you can redistribute it and/ormodify it under the terms of the GNU General Public Licenseas published by the Free Software Foundation; either version 2of the License, or (at your option) any later version.This program is distributed in the hope that it will be useful,but WITHOUT ANY WARRANTY; without even the implied warranty ofMERCHANTABILITY or FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. See theGNU General Public License for more details.You should have received a copy of the GNU General Public Licensealong with this program; if not, write to the Free SoftwareFoundation, Inc., 59 Temple Place, Suite 330, Boston, MA 02111-1307 USA

Also add information on how to contact you by electronic and paper mail.

If the program is interactive, make it output a short notice like this when it starts in an interactive mode:

Gnomovision version 69, Copyright (C) year name of authorGnomovision comes with ABSOLUTELY NO WARRANTY; for detailstype `show w'. This is free software, and you are welcometo redistribute it under certain conditions; type `show c'for details. The hypothetical commands `show w' and `show c' should show the appropriate parts of the General Public License. Of course, the commands you use may be called something other than `show w' and `show c'; they could even be mouse-clicks or menu items--whatever suits your program.

You should also get your employer (if you work as a programmer) or your school, if any, to sign a "copyright disclaimer" for the program, if necessary. Here is a sample; alter the names:

Yoyodyne, Inc., hereby disclaims all copyrightinterest in the program `Gnomovision'(which makes passes at compilers) writtenby James Hacker.signature of Ty Coon, 1 April 1989Ty Coon, President of Vice

This General Public License does not permit incorporating your program into proprietary programs. If your program is a subroutine library, you may consider it more useful to permit linking proprietary applications with the library. If this is what you want to do, use the GNU Library General Public License instead of this License.



2.21 GNU General Public License v2.0 w/Bison exception

GNU General Public License v2.0 w/Bison Exception

As a special exception, you may create a larger work that contains part or all of the Bison parser skeleton and distribute that work under terms of your choice, so long as that work isn't itself a parser generator using the skeleton or a modified version thereof as a parser skeleton. Alternatively, if you modify or redistribute the parser skeleton itself, you may (at your option) remove this special exception, which will cause the skeleton and the resulting Bison output files to be licensed under the GNU General Public License without this special exception. This special exception was added by the Free Software Foundation in version 2.2 of Bison.

The GNU General Public License (GPL) Version 2, June 1991 Copyright (C) 1989, 1991 Free Software Foundation, Inc.59 Temple Place, Suite 330, Boston, MA 02111-1307 USAEveryone is permitted to copy and distribute verbatim copiesof this license document, but changing it is not allowed. Preamble

The licenses for most software are designed to take away your freedom to share and change it. By contrast, the GNU General Public License is intended to guarantee your freedom to share and change free software--to make sure the software is free for all its users. This General Public License applies to most of the Free Software Foundation's software and to any other program whose authors commit to using it. (Some other Free Software Foundation software is covered by the GNU Library General Public License instead.) You can apply it to your programs, too.

When we speak of free software, we are referring to freedom, not price. Our General Public Licenses are designed to make sure that you have the freedom to distribute copies of free software (and charge for this service if you wish), that you receive source code or can get it if you want it, that you can change the software or use pieces of it in new free programs; and that you know you can do these things.

To protect your rights, we need to make restrictions that forbid anyone to deny you these rights or to ask you to surrender the rights. These restrictions translate to certain responsibilities for you if you distribute copies of the software, or if you modify it.

For example, if you distribute copies of such a program, whether gratis or for a fee, you must give the recipients all the rights that you have. You must make sure that they, too, receive or can get the source code. And you must show them these terms so they know their rights.

We protect your rights with two steps: (1) copyright the software, and (2) offer you this license which gives you legal permission to copy, distribute and/or modify the software.

Also, for each author's protection and ours, we want to make certain that everyone understands that there is no warranty for this free software. If the software is modified by someone else and passed on, we want its recipients to know that what they have is not the original, so that any problems introduced by others will not reflect on the original authors' reputations.



Finally, any free program is threatened constantly by software patents. We wish to avoid the danger that redistributors of a free program will individually obtain patent licenses, in effect making the program proprietary. To prevent this, we have made it clear that any patent must be licensed for everyone's free use or not licensed at all.

The precise terms and conditions for copying, distribution and modification follow.

TERMS AND CONDITIONS FOR COPYING, DISTRIBUTION AND MODIFICATION

This License applies to any program or other work which contains a notice placed by the copyright holder saying it may be distributed under the terms of this General Public License. The "Program", below, refers to any such program or work, and a "work based on the Program" means either the Program or any derivative work under copyright law: that is to say, a work containing the Program or a portion of it, either verbatim or with modifications and/or translated into another language. (Hereinafter, translation is included without limitation in the term "modification".) Each licensee is addressed as "you".

Activities other than copying, distribution and modification are not covered by this License; they are outside its scope. The act of running the Program is not restricted, and the output from the Program is covered only if its contents constitute a work based on the Program (independent of having been made by running the Program). Whether that is true depends on what the Program does.

You may copy and distribute verbatim copies of the Program's source code as you receive it, in any medium, provided that you conspicuously and appropriately publish on each copy an appropriate copyright notice and disclaimer of warranty; keep intact all the notices that refer to this License and to the absence of any warranty; and give any other recipients of the Program a copy of this License along with the Program.

You may charge a fee for the physical act of transferring a copy, and you may at your option offer warranty protection in exchange for a fee.

You may modify your copy or copies of the Program or any portion of it, thus forming a work based on the Program, and copy and distribute such modifications or work under the terms of Section 1 above, provided that you also meet all of these conditions:

You must cause the modified files to carry prominent notices stating that you changed the files and the date of any change.

You must cause any work that you distribute or publish, that in whole or in part contains or is derived from the Program or any part thereof, to be licensed as a whole at no charge to all third parties under the terms of this License.



If the modified program normally reads commands interactively when run, you must cause it, when started running for such interactive use in the most ordinary way, to print or display an announcement including an appropriate copyright notice and a notice that there is no warranty (or else, saying that you provide a warranty) and that users may redistribute the program under these conditions, and telling the user how to view a copy of this License. (Exception: if the Program itself is interactive but does not normally print such an announcement, your work based on the Program is not required to print an announcement.)

These requirements apply to the modified work as a whole. If identifiable sections of that work are not derived from the Program, and can be reasonably considered independent and separate works in themselves, then this License, and its terms, do not apply to those sections when you distribute them as separate works. But when you distribute the same sections as part of a whole which is a work based on the Program, the distribution of the whole must be on the terms of this License, whose permissions for other licensees extend to the entire whole, and thus to each and every part regardless of who wrote it.

Thus, it is not the intent of this section to claim rights or contest your rights to work written entirely by you; rather, the intent is to exercise the right to control the distribution of derivative or collective works based on the Program.

In addition, mere aggregation of another work not based on the Program with the Program (or with a work based on the Program) on a volume of a storage or distribution medium does not bring the other work under the scope of this License.

You may copy and distribute the Program (or a work based on it, under Section 2) in object code or executable form under the terms of Sections 1 and 2 above provided that you also do one of the following:

Accompany it with the complete corresponding machine-readable source code, which must be distributed under the terms of Sections 1 and 2 above on a medium customarily used for software interchange; or,

Accompany it with a written offer, valid for at least three years, to give any third party, for a charge no more than your cost of physically performing source distribution, a complete machine-readable copy of the corresponding source code, to be distributed under the terms of Sections 1 and 2 above on a medium customarily used for software interchange; or,

Accompany it with the information you received as to the offer to distribute corresponding source code. (This alternative is allowed only for noncommercial distribution and only if you received the program in object code or executable form with such an offer, in accord with Subsection b above.)

The source code for a work means the preferred form of the work for making modifications to it. For an executable work, complete source code means all the source code for all modules it



contains, plus any associated interface definition files, plus the scripts used to control compilation and installation of the executable. However, as a special exception, the source code distributed need not include anything that is normally distributed (in either source or binary form) with the major components (compiler, kernel, and so on) of the operating system on which the executable runs, unless that component itself accompanies the executable.

If distribution of executable or object code is made by offering access to copy from a designated place, then offering equivalent access to copy the source code from the same place counts as distribution of the source code, even though third parties are not compelled to copy the source along with the object code.

You may not copy, modify, sublicense, or distribute the Program except as expressly provided under this License. Any attempt otherwise to copy, modify, sublicense or distribute the Program is void, and will automatically terminate your rights under this License. However, parties who have received copies, or rights, from you under this License will not have their licenses terminated so long as such parties remain in full compliance.

You are not required to accept this License, since you have not signed it. However, nothing else grants you permission to modify or distribute the Program or its derivative works. These actions are prohibited by law if you do not accept this License. Therefore, by modifying or distributing the Program (or any work based on the Program), you indicate your acceptance of this License to do so, and all its terms and conditions for copying, distributing or modifying the Program or works based on it.

Each time you redistribute the Program (or any work based on the Program), the recipient automatically receives a license from the original licensor to copy, distribute or modify the Program subject to these terms and conditions. You may not impose any further restrictions on the recipients' exercise of the rights granted herein. You are not responsible for enforcing compliance by third parties to this License.

If, as a consequence of a court judgment or allegation of patent infringement or for any other reason (not limited to patent issues), conditions are imposed on you (whether by court order, agreement or otherwise) that contradict the conditions of this License, they do not excuse you from the conditions of this License. If you cannot distribute so as to satisfy simultaneously your obligations under this License and any other pertinent obligations, then as a consequence you may not distribute the Program at all. For example, if a patent license would not permit royalty-free redistribution of the Program by all those who receive copies directly or indirectly through you, then the only way you could satisfy both it and this License would be to refrain entirely from distribution of the Program.

If any portion of this section is held invalid or unenforceable under any particular circumstance, the balance of the section is intended to apply and the section as a whole is intended to apply in other circumstances.

It is not the purpose of this section to induce you to infringe any patents or other property right claims or to contest validity of any such claims; this section has the sole purpose of



protecting the integrity of the free software distribution system, which is implemented by public license practices. Many people have made generous contributions to the wide range of software distributed through that system in reliance on consistent application of that system; it is up to the author/donor to decide if he or she is willing to distribute software through any other system and a licensee cannot impose that choice.

This section is intended to make thoroughly clear what is believed to be a consequence of the rest of this License.

If the distribution and/or use of the Program is restricted in certain countries either by patents or by copyrighted interfaces, the original copyright holder who places the Program under this License may add an explicit geographical distribution limitation excluding those countries, so that distribution is permitted only in or among countries not thus excluded. In such case, this License incorporates the limitation as if written in the body of this License.

The Free Software Foundation may publish revised and/or new versions of the General Public License from time to time. Such new versions will be similar in spirit to the present version, but may differ in detail to address new problems or concerns.

Each version is given a distinguishing version number. If the Program specifies a version number of this License which applies to it and "any later version", you have the option of following the terms and conditions either of that version or of any later version published by the Free Software Foundation. If the Program does not specify a version number of this License, you may choose any version ever published by the Free Software Foundation.

If you wish to incorporate parts of the Program into other free programs whose distribution conditions are different, write to the author to ask for permission. For software which is copyrighted by the Free Software Foundation, write to the Free Software Foundation; we sometimes make exceptions for this. Our decision will be guided by the two goals of preserving the free status of all derivatives of our free software and of promoting the sharing and reuse of software generally.

NO WARRANTY

BECAUSE THE PROGRAM IS LICENSED FREE OF CHARGE, THERE IS NO WARRANTY FOR THE PROGRAM, TO THE EXTENT PERMITTED BY APPLICABLE LAW. EXCEPT WHEN OTHERWISE STATED IN WRITING THE COPYRIGHT HOLDERS AND/OR OTHER PARTIES PROVIDE THE PROGRAM "AS IS" WITHOUT WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EITHER EXPRESSED OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. THE ENTIRE RISK AS TO THE QUALITY AND PERFORMANCE OF THE PROGRAM IS WITH YOU. SHOULD THE PROGRAM PROVE DEFECTIVE, YOU ASSUME THE COST OF ALL NECESSARY SERVICING, REPAIR OR CORRECTION.

IN NO EVENT UNLESS REQUIRED BY APPLICABLE LAW OR AGREED TO IN WRITING WILL ANY COPYRIGHT HOLDER, OR ANY OTHER PARTY WHO MAY MODIFY AND/OR REDISTRIBUTE THE



PROGRAM AS PERMITTED ABOVE, BE LIABLE TO YOU FOR DAMAGES, INCLUDING ANY GENERAL, SPECIAL, INCIDENTAL OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES ARISING OUT OF THE USE OR INABILITY TO USE THE PROGRAM (INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO LOSS OF DATA OR DATA BEING RENDERED INACCURATE OR LOSSES SUSTAINED BY YOU OR THIRD PARTIES OR A FAILURE OF THE PROGRAM TO OPERATE WITH ANY OTHER PROGRAMS), EVEN IF SUCH HOLDER OR OTHER PARTY HAS BEEN ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGES.

END OF TERMS AND CONDITIONS

How to Apply These Terms to Your New Programs

If you develop a new program, and you want it to be of the greatest possible use to the public, the best way to achieve this is to make it free software which everyone can redistribute and change under these terms.

To do so, attach the following notices to the program. It is safest to attach them to the start of each source file to most effectively convey the exclusion of warranty; and each file should have at least the "copyright" line and a pointer to where the full notice is found.

one line to give the program's name and a brief idea of what it does.Copyright (C)This program is free software; you can redistribute it and/ormodify it under the terms of the GNU General Public Licenseas published by the Free Software Foundation; either version 2of the License, or (at your option) any later version.This program is distributed in the hope that it will be useful,but WITHOUT ANY WARRANTY; without even the implied warranty ofMERCHANTABILITY or FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. See theGNU General Public License for more details.You should have received a copy of the GNU General Public Licensealong with this program; if not, write to the Free SoftwareFoundation, Inc., 59 Temple Place, Suite 330, Boston, MA 02111-1307 USA

Also add information on how to contact you by electronic and paper mail.

If the program is interactive, make it output a short notice like this when it starts in an interactive mode:

Gnomovision version 69, Copyright (C) year name of authorGnomovision comes with ABSOLUTELY NO WARRANTY; for detailstype `show w'. This is free software, and you are welcometo redistribute it under certain conditions; type `show c'for details. The hypothetical commands `show w' and `show c' should show the appropriate parts of the General Public License. Of course, the commands you use may be called something other than `show w' and `show c'; they could even be mouse-clicks or menu items--whatever suits your program.

You should also get your employer (if you work as a programmer) or your school, if any, to sign a "copyright disclaimer" for the program, if necessary. Here is a sample; alter the names:

Yoyodyne, Inc., hereby disclaims all copyright interest in the program `Gnomovision'(which makes passes at compilers) writtenby James Hacker.signature of Ty Coon, 1 April 1989Ty



Coon, President of Vice

This General Public License does not permit incorporating your program into proprietary programs. If your program is a subroutine library, you may consider it more useful to permit linking proprietary applications with the library. If this is what you want to do, use the GNU Library General Public License instead of this License.



2.22 GNU General Public License v2.0 w/GCC Runtime Library exception

GCC GPL 2.0 with link only exception Two

In addition to the permissions in the GNU General Public License, the FreeSoftware Foundation gives you unlimited permission to link the compiledversion of this file into combinations with other programs, and to distribute combinations without any restriction coming from the use of this file.

(The General Public License restrictions do apply in other respects; forexample, they cover modification of the file, and distribution when notlinked into a combine executable.)

The GNU General Public License (GPL) Version 2, June 1991 Copyright (C) 1989, 1991 Free Software Foundation, Inc.59 Temple Place, Suite 330, Boston, MA 02111-1307 USAEveryone is permitted to copy and distribute verbatim copiesof this license document, but changing it is not allowed. Preamble

The licenses for most software are designed to take away your freedom to share and change it. By contrast, the GNU General Public License is intended to guarantee your freedom to share and change free software--to make sure the software is free for all its users. This General Public License applies to most of the Free Software Foundation's software and to any other program whose authors commit to using it. (Some other Free Software Foundation software is covered by the GNU Library General Public License instead.) You can apply it to your programs, too.

When we speak of free software, we are referring to freedom, not price. Our General Public Licenses are designed to make sure that you have the freedom to distribute copies of free software (and charge for this service if you wish), that you receive source code or can get it if you want it, that you can change the software or use pieces of it in new free programs; and that you know you can do these things.

To protect your rights, we need to make restrictions that forbid anyone to deny you these rights or to ask you to surrender the rights. These restrictions translate to certain responsibilities for you if you distribute copies of the software, or if you modify it.

For example, if you distribute copies of such a program, whether gratis or for a fee, you must give the recipients all the rights that you have. You must make sure that they, too, receive or can get the source code. And you must show them these terms so they know their rights.

We protect your rights with two steps: (1) copyright the software, and (2) offer you this license which gives you legal permission to copy, distribute and/or modify the software.

Also, for each author's protection and ours, we want to make certain that everyone understands that there is no warranty for this free software. If the software is modified by someone else and passed on, we want its recipients to know that what they have is not the original, so that any problems introduced by others will not reflect on the original authors' reputations.



Finally, any free program is threatened constantly by software patents. We wish to avoid the danger that redistributors of a free program will individually obtain patent licenses, in effect making the program proprietary. To prevent this, we have made it clear that any patent must be licensed for everyone's free use or not licensed at all.

The precise terms and conditions for copying, distribution and modification follow.

TERMS AND CONDITIONS FOR COPYING, DISTRIBUTION AND MODIFICATION

This License applies to any program or other work which contains a notice placed by the copyright holder saying it may be distributed under the terms of this General Public License. The "Program", below, refers to any such program or work, and a "work based on the Program" means either the Program or any derivative work under copyright law: that is to say, a work containing the Program or a portion of it, either verbatim or with modifications and/or translated into another language. (Hereinafter, translation is included without limitation in the term "modification".) Each licensee is addressed as "you".

Activities other than copying, distribution and modification are not covered by this License; they are outside its scope. The act of running the Program is not restricted, and the output from the Program is covered only if its contents constitute a work based on the Program (independent of having been made by running the Program). Whether that is true depends on what the Program does.

You may copy and distribute verbatim copies of the Program's source code as you receive it, in any medium, provided that you conspicuously and appropriately publish on each copy an appropriate copyright notice and disclaimer of warranty; keep intact all the notices that refer to this License and to the absence of any warranty; and give any other recipients of the Program a copy of this License along with the Program.

You may charge a fee for the physical act of transferring a copy, and you may at your option offer warranty protection in exchange for a fee.

You may modify your copy or copies of the Program or any portion of it, thus forming a work based on the Program, and copy and distribute such modifications or work under the terms of Section 1 above, provided that you also meet all of these conditions:

You must cause the modified files to carry prominent notices stating that you changed the files and the date of any change.

You must cause any work that you distribute or publish, that in whole or in part contains or is derived from the Program or any part thereof, to be licensed as a whole at no charge to all third parties under the terms of this License.

If the modified program normally reads commands interactively when run, you must cause it,



when started running for such interactive use in the most ordinary way, to print or display an announcement including an appropriate copyright notice and a notice that there is no warranty (or else, saying that you provide a warranty) and that users may redistribute the program under these conditions, and telling the user how to view a copy of this License. (Exception: if the Program itself is interactive but does not normally print such an announcement, your work based on the Program is not required to print an announcement.)

These requirements apply to the modified work as a whole. If identifiable sections of that work are not derived from the Program, and can be reasonably considered independent and separate works in themselves, then this License, and its terms, do not apply to those sections when you distribute them as separate works. But when you distribute the same sections as part of a whole which is a work based on the Program, the distribution of the whole must be on the terms of this License, whose permissions for other licensees extend to the entire whole, and thus to each and every part regardless of who wrote it.

Thus, it is not the intent of this section to claim rights or contest your rights to work written entirely by you; rather, the intent is to exercise the right to control the distribution of derivative or collective works based on the Program.

In addition, mere aggregation of another work not based on the Program with the Program (or with a work based on the Program) on a volume of a storage or distribution medium does not bring the other work under the scope of this License.

You may copy and distribute the Program (or a work based on it, under Section 2) in object code or executable form under the terms of Sections 1 and 2 above provided that you also do one of the following:

Accompany it with the complete corresponding machine-readable source code, which must be distributed under the terms of Sections 1 and 2 above on a medium customarily used for software interchange; or,

Accompany it with a written offer, valid for at least three years, to give any third party, for a charge no more than your cost of physically performing source distribution, a complete machine-readable copy of the corresponding source code, to be distributed under the terms of Sections 1 and 2 above on a medium customarily used for software interchange; or,

Accompany it with the information you received as to the offer to distribute corresponding source code. (This alternative is allowed only for noncommercial distribution and only if you received the program in object code or executable form with such an offer, in accord with Subsection b above.)

The source code for a work means the preferred form of the work for making modifications to it. For an executable work, complete source code means all the source code for all modules it contains, plus any associated interface definition files, plus the scripts used to control



compilation and installation of the executable. However, as a special exception, the source code distributed need not include anything that is normally distributed (in either source or binary form) with the major components (compiler, kernel, and so on) of the operating system on which the executable runs, unless that component itself accompanies the executable.

If distribution of executable or object code is made by offering access to copy from a designated place, then offering equivalent access to copy the source code from the same place counts as distribution of the source code, even though third parties are not compelled to copy the source along with the object code.

You may not copy, modify, sublicense, or distribute the Program except as expressly provided under this License. Any attempt otherwise to copy, modify, sublicense or distribute the Program is void, and will automatically terminate your rights under this License. However, parties who have received copies, or rights, from you under this License will not have their licenses terminated so long as such parties remain in full compliance.

You are not required to accept this License, since you have not signed it. However, nothing else grants you permission to modify or distribute the Program or its derivative works. These actions are prohibited by law if you do not accept this License. Therefore, by modifying or distributing the Program (or any work based on the Program), you indicate your acceptance of this License to do so, and all its terms and conditions for copying, distributing or modifying the Program or works based on it.

Each time you redistribute the Program (or any work based on the Program), the recipient automatically receives a license from the original licensor to copy, distribute or modify the Program subject to these terms and conditions. You may not impose any further restrictions on the recipients' exercise of the rights granted herein. You are not responsible for enforcing compliance by third parties to this License.

If, as a consequence of a court judgment or allegation of patent infringement or for any other reason (not limited to patent issues), conditions are imposed on you (whether by court order, agreement or otherwise) that contradict the conditions of this License, they do not excuse you from the conditions of this License. If you cannot distribute so as to satisfy simultaneously your obligations under this License and any other pertinent obligations, then as a consequence you may not distribute the Program at all. For example, if a patent license would not permit royalty-free redistribution of the Program by all those who receive copies directly or indirectly through you, then the only way you could satisfy both it and this License would be to refrain entirely from distribution of the Program.

If any portion of this section is held invalid or unenforceable under any particular circumstance, the balance of the section is intended to apply and the section as a whole is intended to apply in other circumstances.

It is not the purpose of this section to induce you to infringe any patents or other property right claims or to contest validity of any such claims; this section has the sole purpose of protecting the integrity of the free software distribution system, which is implemented by



public license practices. Many people have made generous contributions to the wide range of software distributed through that system in reliance on consistent application of that system; it is up to the author/donor to decide if he or she is willing to distribute software through any other system and a licensee cannot impose that choice.

This section is intended to make thoroughly clear what is believed to be a consequence of the rest of this License.

If the distribution and/or use of the Program is restricted in certain countries either by patents or by copyrighted interfaces, the original copyright holder who places the Program under this License may add an explicit geographical distribution limitation excluding those countries, so that distribution is permitted only in or among countries not thus excluded. In such case, this License incorporates the limitation as if written in the body of this License.

The Free Software Foundation may publish revised and/or new versions of the General Public License from time to time. Such new versions will be similar in spirit to the present version, but may differ in detail to address new problems or concerns.

Each version is given a distinguishing version number. If the Program specifies a version number of this License which applies to it and "any later version", you have the option of following the terms and conditions either of that version or of any later version published by the Free Software Foundation. If the Program does not specify a version number of this License, you may choose any version ever published by the Free Software Foundation.

If you wish to incorporate parts of the Program into other free programs whose distribution conditions are different, write to the author to ask for permission. For software which is copyrighted by the Free Software Foundation, write to the Free Software Foundation; we sometimes make exceptions for this. Our decision will be guided by the two goals of preserving the free status of all derivatives of our free software and of promoting the sharing and reuse of software generally.

NO WARRANTY

BECAUSE THE PROGRAM IS LICENSED FREE OF CHARGE, THERE IS NO WARRANTY FOR THE PROGRAM, TO THE EXTENT PERMITTED BY APPLICABLE LAW. EXCEPT WHEN OTHERWISE STATED IN WRITING THE COPYRIGHT HOLDERS AND/OR OTHER PARTIES PROVIDE THE PROGRAM "AS IS" WITHOUT WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EITHER EXPRESSED OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. THE ENTIRE RISK AS TO THE QUALITY AND PERFORMANCE OF THE PROGRAM IS WITH YOU. SHOULD THE PROGRAM PROVE DEFECTIVE, YOU ASSUME THE COST OF ALL NECESSARY SERVICING, REPAIR OR CORRECTION.

IN NO EVENT UNLESS REQUIRED BY APPLICABLE LAW OR AGREED TO IN WRITING WILL ANY COPYRIGHT HOLDER, OR ANY OTHER PARTY WHO MAY MODIFY AND/OR REDISTRIBUTE THE PROGRAM AS PERMITTED ABOVE, BE LIABLE TO YOU FOR DAMAGES, INCLUDING ANY GENERAL,



SPECIAL, INCIDENTAL OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES ARISING OUT OF THE USE OR INABILITY TO USE THE PROGRAM (INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO LOSS OF DATA OR DATA BEING RENDERED INACCURATE OR LOSSES SUSTAINED BY YOU OR THIRD PARTIES OR A FAILURE OF THE PROGRAM TO OPERATE WITH ANY OTHER PROGRAMS), EVEN IF SUCH HOLDER OR OTHER PARTY HAS BEEN ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGES.

END OF TERMS AND CONDITIONS

How to Apply These Terms to Your New Programs

If you develop a new program, and you want it to be of the greatest possible use to the public, the best way to achieve this is to make it free software which everyone can redistribute and change under these terms.

To do so, attach the following notices to the program. It is safest to attach them to the start of each source file to most effectively convey the exclusion of warranty; and each file should have at least the "copyright" line and a pointer to where the full notice is found.

one line to give the program's name and a brief idea of what it does.Copyright (C)This program is free software; you can redistribute it and/ormodify it under the terms of the GNU General Public Licenseas published by the Free Software Foundation; either version 2of the License, or (at your option) any later version.This program is distributed in the hope that it will be useful,but WITHOUT ANY WARRANTY; without even the implied warranty ofMERCHANTABILITY or FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. See theGNU General Public License for more details.You should have received a copy of the GNU General Public Licensealong with this program; if not, write to the Free SoftwareFoundation, Inc., 59 Temple Place, Suite 330, Boston, MA 02111-1307 USA

Also add information on how to contact you by electronic and paper mail.

If the program is interactive, make it output a short notice like this when it starts in an interactive mode:

Gnomovision version 69, Copyright (C) year name of authorGnomovision comes with ABSOLUTELY NO WARRANTY; for detailstype `show w'. This is free software, and you are welcometo redistribute it under certain conditions; type `show c'for details. The hypothetical commands `show w' and `show c' should show the appropriate parts of the General Public License. Of course, the commands you use may be called something other than `show w' and `show c'; they could even be mouse-clicks or menu items--whatever suits your program.

You should also get your employer (if you work as a programmer) or your school, if any, to sign a "copyright disclaimer" for the program, if necessary. Here is a sample; alter the names:

Yoyodyne, Inc., hereby disclaims all copyrightinterest in the program `Gnomovision'(which makes passes at compilers) writtenby James Hacker.signature of Ty Coon, 1 April 1989Ty Coon, President of Vice



This General Public License does not permit incorporating your program into proprietary programs. If your program is a subroutine library, you may consider it more useful to permit linking proprietary applications with the library. If this is what you want to do, use the GNU Library General Public License instead of this License.



2.23 GNU General Public License v3.0 or later with Bison exception 2.2

GNU General Public License v3.0 or later with Bison exception 2.2

As a special exception, you may create a larger work that contains part or all of the Bison parser skeleton and distribute that work under terms of your choice, so long as that work isn't itself a parser generator using the skeleton or a modified version thereof as a parser skeleton. Alternatively, if you modify or redistribute the parser skeleton itself, you may (at your option) remove this special exception, which will cause the skeleton and the resulting Bison output files to be licensed under the GNU General Public License without this special exception. This special exception was added by the Free Software Foundation in version 2.2 of Bison.

GNU GENERAL PUBLIC LICENSE

Version 3, 29 June 2007

Copyright (C) 2007 Free Software Foundation, Inc.<http://fsf.org/>

Everyone is permitted to copy and distribute verbatim copies of this license document, but changing it is not allowed.

Preamble

The GNU General Public License is a free, copyleft license forsoftware and other kinds of works.

The licenses for most software and other practical works are designed to take away your freedom to share and change the works. By contrast, the GNU General Public License is intended to guarantee your freedom toshare and change all versions of a program--to make sure it remains freesoftware for all its users. We, the Free Software Foundation, use the GNU General Public License for most of our software; it applies also toany other work released this way by its authors. You can apply it toyour programs, too.

When we speak of free software, we are referring to freedom, notprice. Our General Public Licenses are designed to make sure that youhave the freedom to distribute copies of free software (and charge forthem if you wish), that you receive source code or can get it if youwant it, that you can change the software or use pieces of it in newfree programs, and that you know you can do these things.

To protect your rights, we need to prevent others from denying youthese rights or asking you to surrender the rights. Therefore, you havecertain responsibilities if you distribute copies of the software, or ifyou modify it: responsibilities to respect the freedom of others.

For example, if you distribute copies of such a program, whethergratis or for a fee, you must pass on to the recipients the samefreedoms that you received. You must make sure that they, too, receiveor can get the source code. And you must show them these terms so theyknow their rights.

Developers that use the GNU GPL protect your rights with two steps:(1) assert copyright on the software, and (2) offer you this Licensegiving you legal permission to copy, distribute and/or modify it.

For the developers' and authors' protection, the GPL clearly explains that there is no warranty for this free software. For both users' and authors' sake, the GPL requires that modified versions be marked aschanged, so that their problems will not be attributed erroneously toauthors of previous versions.

Some devices are designed to deny users access to install or runmodified versions of the software inside them, although the manufacturercan do so. This is fundamentally incompatible with the aim ofprotecting users' freedom to change the software. The systematicpattern of such abuse occurs in the area of products for individuals touse, which is precisely where it is



most unacceptable. Therefore, wehave designed this version of the GPL to prohibit the practice for thoseproducts. If such problems arise substantially in other domains, westand ready to extend this provision to those domains in future versions of the GPL, as needed to protect the freedom of users.

Finally, every program is threatened constantly by software patents.States should not allow patents to restrict development and use ofsoftware on general-purpose computers, but in those that do, we wish toavoid the special danger that patents applied to a free program couldmake it effectively proprietary. To prevent this, the GPL assures thatpatents cannot be used to render the program non-free.

The precise terms and conditions for copying, distribution andmodification follow. TERMS AND CONDITIONS

0. Definitions.

"This License" refers to version 3 of the GNU General PublicLicense.

"Copyright" also means copyright-like laws that apply to otherkinds ofworks, such as semiconductor masks.

"The Program" refers to any copyrightable work licensed underthisLicense. Each licensee is addressed as "you". "Licensees" and "recipients" may be individuals or organizations.

To "modify" a work means to copy from or adapt all or part of the workin a fashion requiring copyright permission, other than the making of anexact copy. The resulting work is called a "modified version" of the earlier work or a work "based on" the earlier work.

A "covered work" means either the unmodified Program or a workbasedon the Program. To "propagate" a work means to do anything with it that, withoutpermission, would make you directly or secondarily liable forinfringement under applicable copyright law, except executing it on acomputer or modifying a private copy. Propagation includes copying, distribution (with or without modification), making available to thepublic, and in some countries other activities as well.

To "convey" a work means any kind of propagation that enablesotherparties to make or receive copies. Mere interaction with a user through a computer network, with no transfer of a copy, is not conveying.

An interactive user interface displays "Appropriate LegalNotices" to the extent that it includes a convenient and prominently visiblefeature that (1) displays an appropriate copyright notice, and (2) tells the user that there is no warranty for the work (except to the extent that warranties are provided), that licensees may convey thework under this License, and how to view a copy of this License. If the interface presents a list of user commands or options, such as amenu, a prominent item in the list meets this criterion.

1. Source Code.

The "source code" for a work means the preferred form of theworkfor making modifications to it. "Object code" means any non-sourceform of a work.

A "Standard Interface" means an interface that either is anofficialstandard defined by a recognized standards body, or, in the case of interfaces specified for a particular programming language, one that is widely used among developers working in that language.

The "System Libraries" of an executable work include anything, other than the work as a whole, that (a) is included in the normal form of packaging a Major Component, but which is not part of that MajorComponent, and (b) serves only to enable use of the work with that Major Component, or to implement a Standard Interface for which an implementation is available to

the public in source code form. A"Major Component", in this context, means a major essentialcomponent(kernel, window system, and so on) of the specific operating system(if any) on which the executable work runs, or a compiler used toproduce the work, or an object code interpreter used to run it.

The "Corresponding Source" for a work in object code form meansallthe source code needed



to generate, install, and (for an executablework) run the object code and to modify the work, including scripts tocontrol those activities. However, it does not include the work'sSystem Libraries, or general-purpose tools or generally available freeprograms which are used unmodified in performing those activities butwhich are not part of the work. For example, Corresponding Sourceincludes interface definition files associated with source files forthe work, and the source code for shared libraries and dynamicallylinked subprograms that the work is specifically designed to require, such as by intimate data communication or control flow between thosesubprograms and other parts of the work.

The Corresponding Source need not include anything that userscan regenerate automatically from other parts of the CorrespondingSource.

The Corresponding Source for a work in source code form is thatsame work. 2. Basic Permissions.

All rights granted under this License are granted for the term ofcopyright on the Program, and are irrevocable provided the statedconditions are met. This License explicitly affirms your unlimitedpermission to run the unmodified Program. The output from running acovered work is covered by this License only if the output, given itscontent, constitutes a covered work. This License acknowledges yourrights of fair use or other equivalent, as provided by copyright law. You may make, run and propagate covered works that you do notconvey, without conditions so long as your license otherwise remainsin force. You may convey covered works to others for the sole purposeof having them make modifications exclusively for you, or provide youwith facilities for running those works, provided that you comply withthe terms of this License in conveying all material for which you donot control copyright. Those thus making or running the covered worksfor you must do so exclusively on your behalf, under your directionand control, on terms that prohibit them from making any copies ofyour copyrighted material outside their relationship with you.

Conveying under any other circumstances is permitted solely underthe conditions stated below. Sublicensing is not allowed; section 10makes it unnecessary.

3. Protecting Users' Legal Rights From Anti-Circumvention Law.

No covered work shall be deemed part of an effective technologicalmeasure under any applicable law fulfilling obligations under article11 of the WIPO copyright treaty adopted on 20 December 1996, orsimilar laws prohibiting or restricting circumvention of suchmeasures. When you convey a covered work, you waive any legal power to forbidcircumvention of technological measures to the extent such circumventionis effected by exercising rights under this License with respect tothe covered work, and you disclaim any intention to limit operation ormodification of the work as a means of enforcing, against the work'susers, your or third parties' legal rights to forbid circumvention oftechnological measures. 4. Conveying Verbatim Copies.

You may convey verbatim copies of the Program's source code as youreceive it, in any medium, provided that you conspicuously andappropriately publish on each copy an appropriate copyright notice;keep intact all notices stating that this License and anynon-permissive terms added in accord with section 7 apply to the code;keep intact all notices of the absence of any warranty; and give allrecipients a copy of this License along with the Program.

You may charge any price or no price for each copy that you convey, and you may offer support or warranty protection for a fee.

5. Conveying Modified Source Versions.

You may convey a work based on the Program, or the modifications toproduce it from the Program, in the form of source code under theterms of section 4, provided that you also meet all of these conditions:

a) The work must carry prominent notices stating that you modified it, and giving a relevant



date.

b) The work must carry prominent notices stating that it is released under this License and any conditions added under section 7. This requirement modifies the requirement in section 4 to "keep intact all notices".

c) You must license the entire work, as a whole, under this License to anyone who comes into possession of a copy. This License will therefore apply, along with any applicable section 7 additional terms, to the whole of the work, and all its parts, regardless of how they are packaged. This License gives no permission to license the work in any other way, but it does not invalidate such permission if you have separately received it.

d) If the work has interactive user interfaces, each must display Appropriate Legal Notices; however, if the Program has interactive interfaces that do not display Appropriate Legal Notices, your work need not make them do so.

A compilation of a covered work with other separate and independentworks, which are not by their nature extensions of the covered work, and which are not combined with it such as to form a larger program, in or on a volume of a storage or distribution medium, is called an "aggregate" if the compilation and its resulting copyright are notused to limit the access or legal rights of the compilation's usersbeyond what the individual works permit. Inclusion of a covered workin an aggregate does not cause this License to apply to the otherparts of the aggregate.

6. Conveying Non-Source Forms.

You may convey a covered work in object code form under the terms of sections 4 and 5, provided that you also convey themachine-readable Corresponding Source under the terms of this License, in one of these ways:

a) Convey the object code in, or embodied in, a physical product (including a physical distribution medium), accompanied by the Corresponding Source fixed on a durable physical medium customarily used for software interchange.

b) Convey the object code in, or embodied in, a physical product (including a physical distribution medium), accompanied by a written offer, valid for at least three years and valid for as long as you offer spare parts or customer support for that product model, to give anyone who possesses the object code either (1) a copy of the Corresponding Source for all the software in the product that is covered by this License, on a durable physical medium customarily used for software interchange, for a price no more than your reasonable cost of physically performing this conveying of source, or (2) access to copy the Corresponding Source from a network server at no charge.

c) Convey individual copies of the object code with a copy of the written offer to provide the Corresponding Source. This alternative is allowed only occasionally and noncommercially, and only if you received the object code with such an offer, in accord with subsection 6b. d) Convey the object code by offering access from a designated place (gratis or for a charge), and offer equivalent access to the Corresponding Source in the same way through the same place at no further charge. You need not require recipients to copy the Corresponding Source along with the object code. If the place to copy the object code is a network server, the Corresponding Source may be on a different server (operated by you or a third party) that supports equivalent copying facilities, provided you maintain clear directions next to the object code saying where to find the Corresponding Source. Regardless of what server hosts the Corresponding Source, you remain obligated to ensure that it is available for as long as needed to satisfy these requirements.

e) Convey the object code using peer-to-peer transmission, provided you inform other peers where the object code and Corresponding Source of the work are being offered to the general public at no charge under subsection 6d.

A separable portion of the object code, whose source code is excludedfrom the



Corresponding Source as a System Library, need not beincluded in conveying the object code work.

A "User Product" is either (1) a "consumer product",which means anytangible personal property which is normally used for personal, family,or household purposes, or (2) anything designed or sold for incorporationinto a dwelling. In determining whether a product is a consumer product,doubtful cases shall be resolved in favor of coverage. For a particularproduct received by a particular user, "normally used" refers to atypical or common use of that class of product, regardless of the statusof the particular user or of the way in which the particular useractually uses, or expects or is expected to use, the product. A productis a consumer product regardless of whether the product has substantialcommercial, industrial or non-consumer uses, unless such uses represent only significant mode of use of the product.

"Installation Information" for a User Product means any methods,procedures, authorization keys, or other information required to installand execute modified versions of a covered work in that User Product from a modified version of its Corresponding Source. The information mustsuffice to ensure that the continued functioning of the modified objectcode is in no case prevented or interfered with solely becausemodification has been made.

If you convey an object code work under this section in, or with, orspecifically for use in, a User Product, and the conveying occurs aspart of a transaction in which the right of possession and use of theUser Product is transferred to the recipient in perpetuity or for afixed term (regardless of how the transaction is characterized), theCorresponding Source conveyed under this section must be accompaniedby the Installation Information. But this requirement does not applyif neither you nor any third party retains the ability to installmodified object code on the User Product (for example, the work hasbeen installed in ROM).

The requirement to provide Installation Information does not include arequirement to continue to provide support service, warranty, or updatesfor a work that has been modified or installed by the recipient, or forthe User Product in which it has been modified or installed. Access to anetwork may be denied when the modification itself materially and adversely affects the operation of the network or violates the rules and protocols for communication across the network.

Corresponding Source conveyed, and Installation Information provided, in accord with this section must be in a format that is publiclydocumented (and with an implementation available to the public insource code form), and must require no special password or key forunpacking, reading or copying.

7. Additional Terms.

"Additional permissions" are terms that supplement the terms ofthisLicense by making exceptions from one or more of its conditions. Additional permissions that are applicable to the entire Program shallbe treated as though they were included in this License, to the extentthat they are valid under applicable law. If additional permissions apply only to part of the Program, that part may be used separatelyunder those permissions, but the entire Program remains governed bythis License without regard to the additional permissions.

When you convey a copy of a covered work, you may at your optionremove any additional permissions from that copy, or from any part ofit. (Additional permissions may be written to require their ownremoval in certain cases when you modify the work.) You may placeadditional permissions on material, added by you to a covered work, for which you have or can give appropriate copyright permission.

Notwithstanding any other provision of this License, for material youadd to a covered work, you may (if authorized by the copyright holders ofthat material) supplement the terms of this License with terms:



a) Disclaiming warranty or limiting liability differently from the terms of sections 15 and 16 of this License; or

b) Requiring preservation of specified reasonable legal notices or author attributions in that material or in the Appropriate Legal Notices displayed by works containing it; or

c) Prohibiting misrepresentation of the origin of that material, or requiring that modified versions of such material be marked in reasonable ways as different from the original version; or

d) Limiting the use for publicity purposes of names of licensors or authors of the material; or e) Declining to grant rights under trademark law for use of some trade names, trademarks, or service marks; or

f) Requiring indemnification of licensors and authors of that material by anyone who conveys the material (or modified versions of it) with contractual assumptions of liability to the recipient, for any liability that these contractual assumptions directly impose on those licensors and authors.

All other non-permissive additional terms are considered "furtherrestrictions" within the meaning of section 10. If the Program as youreceived it, or any part of it, contains a notice stating that it isgoverned by this License along with a term that is a further estriction, you may remove that term. If a license document containsa further restriction but permits relicensing or conveying under thisLicense, you may add to a covered work material governed by the terms of that license document, provided that the further restriction doesnot survive such relicensing or conveying.

If you add terms to a covered work in accord with this section, youmust place, in the relevant source files, a statement of theadditional terms that apply to those files, or a notice indicatingwhere to find the applicable terms.

Additional terms, permissive or non-permissive, may be stated in theform of a separately written license, or stated as exceptions;the above requirements apply either way. 8. Termination.

You may not propagate or modify a covered work except as expresslyprovided under this License. Any attempt otherwise to propagate ormodify it is void, and will automatically terminate your rights underthis License (including any patent licenses granted under the thirdparagraph of section 11).

However, if you cease all violation of this License, then yourlicense from a particular copyright holder is reinstated (a)provisionally, unless and until the copyright holder explicitly andfinally terminates your license, and (b) permanently, if the copyrightholder fails to notify you of the violation by some reasonable meansprior to 60 days after the cessation.

Moreover, your license from a particular copyright holder isreinstated permanently if the copyright holder notifies you of theviolation by some reasonable means, this is the first time you havereceived notice of violation of this License (for any work) from thatcopyright holder, and you cure the violation prior to 30 days afteryour receipt of the notice.

Termination of your rights under this section does not terminate thelicenses of parties who have received copies or rights from you underthis License. If your rights have been terminated and not permanentlyreinstated, you do not qualify to receive new licenses for the samematerial under section 10.

9. Acceptance Not Required for Having Copies.

You are not required to accept this License in order to receive orrun a copy of the Program. Ancillary propagation of a covered workoccurring solely as a consequence of using peer-topeer transmissionto receive a copy likewise does not require acceptance. However, nothing other than this License grants you permission to propagate ormodify any covered work. These actions infringe copyright if you donot accept this License. Therefore, by modifying or propagating acovered work, you indicate your acceptance of this License to do so.



10. Automatic Licensing of Downstream Recipients.

Each time you convey a covered work, the recipient automaticallyreceives a license from the original licensors, to run, modify andpropagate that work, subject to this License. You are not responsiblefor enforcing compliance by third parties with this License.

An "entity transaction" is a transaction transferring control of an organization, or substantially all assets of one, or subdividing an organization, or merging organizations. If propagation of a coveredwork results from an entity transaction, each party to thattransaction who receives a copy of the work also receives whateverlicenses to the work the party's predecessor in interest had or could give under the previous paragraph, plus a right to possession of the Corresponding Source of the work from the predecessor in interest, if the predecessor has it or can get it with reasonable efforts.

You may not impose any further restrictions on the exercise of therights granted or affirmed under this License. For example, you maynot impose a license fee, royalty, or other charge for exercise ofrights granted under this License, and you may not initiate litigation(including a cross-claim or counterclaim in a lawsuit) alleging thatany patent claim is infringed by making, using, selling, offering forsale, or importing the Program or any portion of it. 11. Patents.

A "contributor" is a copyright holder who authorizes use underthisLicense of the Program or a work on which the Program is based. Thework thus licensed is called the contributor's "contributorversion".

A contributor's "essential patent claims" are all patent claimsowned or controlled by the contributor, whether already acquired orhereafter acquired, that would be infringed by some manner, permittedby this License, of making, using, or selling its contributor version, but do not include claims that would be infringed only as aconsequence of further modification of the contributor version. Forpurposes of this definition, "control" includes the right to grantpatent sublicenses in a manner consistent with the requirements of this License. Each contributor grants you a non-exclusive, worldwide, royalty-freepatent license under the contributor's essential patent claims, tomake, use, sell, offer for sale, import and otherwise run, modify andpropagate the contents of its contributor version.

In the following three paragraphs, a "patent license" is any express agreement or commitment, however denominated, not to enforce a patent (such as an express permission to practice a patent or covenant not tosue for patent infringement). To "grant" such a patent license to aparty means to make such an agreement or commitment not to enforce apatent against the party.

If you convey a covered work, knowingly relying on a patent license, and the Corresponding Source of the work is not available for anyoneto copy, free of charge and under the terms of this License, through apublicly available network server or other readily accessible means, then you must either (1) cause the Corresponding Source to be soavailable, or (2) arrange to deprive yourself of the benefit of thepatent license for this particular work, or (3) arrange, in a mannerconsistent with the requirements of this License, to extend the patentlicense to downstream recipients. "Knowingly relying" means youhaveactual knowledge that, but for the patent license, your conveying thecovered work in a country, or your recipient's use of the covered workin a country, would infringe one or more identifiable patents in thatcountry that you have reason to believe are valid.

If, pursuant to or in connection with a single transaction orarrangement, you convey, or propagate by procuring conveyance of, acovered work, and grant a patent license to some of the partiesreceiving the covered work authorizing them to use, propagate, modifyor convey a specific copy of the covered work, then the patent licenseyou grant is automatically extended to all recipients of the coveredwork and works based on it.

A patent license is "discriminatory" if it does not includewithinthe scope of its coverage,



prohibits the exercise of, or isconditioned on the non-exercise of one or more of the rights that arespecifically granted under this License. You may not convey a coveredwork if you are a party to an arrangement with a third party that isin the business of distributing software, under which you make paymentto the third party based on the extent of your activity of conveyingthe work, and under which the third party grants, to any of theparties who would receive the covered work from you, a discriminatorypatent license (a) in connection with copies of the covered workconveyed by you (or copies made from those copies), or (b) primarilyfor and in connection with specific products or compilations thatcontain the covered work, unless you entered into that arrangement, or that patent license was granted, prior to 28 March 2007.

Nothing in this License shall be construed as excluding or limitingany implied license or other defenses to infringement that mayotherwise be available to you under applicable patent law. 12. No Surrender of Others' Freedom.

If conditions are imposed on you (whether by court order, agreement orotherwise) that contradict the conditions of this License, they do notexcuse you from the conditions of this License. If you cannot convey acovered work so as to satisfy simultaneously your obligations under thisLicense and any other pertinent obligations, then as a consequence you maynot convey it at all. For example, if you agree to terms that obligate youto collect a royalty for further conveying from those to whom you conveythe Program, the only way you could satisfy both those terms and thisLicense would be to refrain entirely from conveying the Program. 13. Use with the GNU Affero General Public License.

Notwithstanding any other provision of this License, you havepermission to link or combine any covered work with a work licensedunder version 3 of the GNU Affero General Public License into a singlecombined work, and to convey the resulting work. The terms of thisLicense will continue to apply to the part which is the covered work,but the special requirements of the GNU Affero General Public License,section 13, concerning interaction through a network will apply to thecombination as such.

14. Revised Versions of this License.

The Free Software Foundation may publish revised and/or new versions of the GNU General Public License from time to time. Such new versions willbe similar in spirit to the present version, but may differ in detail toaddress new problems or concerns.

Each version is given a distinguishing version number. If theProgram specifies that a certain numbered version of the GNU GeneralPublic License "or any later version" applies to it, you have theoption of following the terms and conditions either of that numberedversion or of any later version published by the Free SoftwareFoundation. If the Program does not specify a version number of theGNU General Public License, you may choose any version ever publishedby the Free Software Foundation.

If the Program specifies that a proxy can decide which futureversions of the GNU General Public License can be used, that proxy'spublic statement of acceptance of a version permanently authorizes youto choose that version for the Program.

Later license versions may give you additional or different permissions. However, no additional obligations are imposed on anyauthor or copyright holder as a result of your choosing to follow alater version.

15. Disclaimer of Warranty.

THERE IS NO WARRANTY FOR THE PROGRAM, TO THE EXTENT PERMITTED BYAPPLICABLE LAW.



2.24 GNU General Public License v3.0 w/GCC Runtime Library exception

GCC RUNTIME LIBRARY EXCEPTION

Version 3.1, 31 March 2009

Copyright © 2009 Free Software Foundation, Inc. <http://fsf.org/>

Everyone is permitted to copy and distribute verbatim copies of this license document, but changing it is not allowed.

This GCC Runtime Library Exception ("Exception") is an additional permission under section 7 of the GNU General Public License, version3 ("GPLv3"). It applies to a given file (the "Runtime Library") thatbears a notice placed by the copyright holder of the file stating that file is governed by GPLv3 along with this Exception.

When you use GCC to compile a program, GCC may combine portions ofcertain GCC header files and runtime libraries with the compiledprogram. The purpose of this Exception is to allow compilation ofnon-GPL (including proprietary) programs to use, in this way, theheader files and runtime libraries covered by this Exception.

GNU GENERAL PUBLIC LICENSE

Version 3, 29 June 2007

Copyright (C) 2007 Free Software Foundation, Inc.<http://fsf.org/>

Everyone is permitted to copy and distribute verbatim copies of this license document, but changing it is not allowed.

Preamble

The GNU General Public License is a free, copyleft license forsoftware and other kinds of works.

The licenses for most software and other practical works are designed to take away your freedom to share and change the works. By contrast, the GNU General Public License is intended to guarantee your freedom toshare and change all versions of a program--to make sure it remains freesoftware for all its users. We, the Free Software Foundation, use the GNU General Public License for most of our software; it applies also toany other work released this way by its authors. You can apply it toyour programs, too.

When we speak of free software, we are referring to freedom, notprice. Our General Public Licenses are designed to make sure that youhave the freedom to distribute copies of free software (and charge forthem if you wish), that you receive source code or can get it if youwant it, that you can change the software or use pieces of it in newfree programs, and that you know you can do these things.

To protect your rights, we need to prevent others from denying youthese rights or asking you to surrender the rights. Therefore, you havecertain responsibilities if you distribute copies of the software, or ifyou modify it: responsibilities to respect the freedom of others.

For example, if you distribute copies of such a program, whethergratis or for a fee, you must pass on to the recipients the samefreedoms that you received. You must make sure that they, too, receiveor can get the source code. And you must show them these terms so theyknow their rights.

Developers that use the GNU GPL protect your rights with two steps:(1) assert copyright on the software, and (2) offer you this Licensegiving you legal permission to copy, distribute and/or modify it.

For the developers' and authors' protection, the GPL clearly explains that there is no warranty for this free software. For both users' and authors' sake, the GPL requires that modified versions be marked aschanged, so that their problems will not be attributed erroneously toauthors of previous versions.



Some devices are designed to deny users access to install or runmodified versions of the software inside them, although the manufacturercan do so. This is fundamentally incompatible with the aim ofprotecting users' freedom to change the software. The systematicpattern of such abuse occurs in the area of products for individuals touse, which is precisely where it is most unacceptable. Therefore, wehave designed this version of the GPL to prohibit the practice for thoseproducts. If such problems arise substantially in other domains, westand ready to extend this provision to those domains in future versions of the GPL, as needed to protect the freedom of users.

Finally, every program is threatened constantly by software patents.States should not allow patents to restrict development and use ofsoftware on general-purpose computers, but in those that do, we wish toavoid the special danger that patents applied to a free program couldmake it effectively proprietary. To prevent this, the GPL assures thatpatents cannot be used to render the program non-free.

The precise terms and conditions for copying, distribution andmodification follow.

TERMS AND CONDITIONS

0. Definitions.

"This License" refers to version 3 of the GNU General PublicLicense.

"Copyright" also means copyright-like laws that apply to otherkinds ofworks, such as semiconductor masks.

"The Program" refers to any copyrightable work licensed underthisLicense. Each licensee is addressed as "you". "Licensees" and "recipients" may be individuals or organizations.

To "modify" a work means to copy from or adapt all or part of the workin a fashion requiring copyright permission, other than the making of anexact copy. The resulting work is called a "modified version" of the earlier work or a work "based on" the earlier work.

A "covered work" means either the unmodified Program or a workbasedon the Program. To "propagate" a work means to do anything with it that, withoutpermission, would make you directly or secondarily liable forinfringement under applicable copyright law, except executing it on acomputer or modifying a private copy. Propagation includes copying, distribution (with or without modification), making available to thepublic, and in some countries other activities as well.

To "convey" a work means any kind of propagation that enablesotherparties to make or receive copies. Mere interaction with a user through a computer network, with no transfer of a copy, is not conveying.

An interactive user interface displays "Appropriate LegalNotices" to the extent that it includes a convenient and prominently visiblefeature that (1) displays an appropriate copyright notice, and (2) tells the user that there is no warranty for the work (except to theextent that warranties are provided), that licensees may convey thework under this License, and how to view a copy of this License. If the interface presents a list of user commands or options, such as amenu, a prominent item in the list meets this criterion.

1. Source Code.

The "source code" for a work means the preferred form of theworkfor making modifications to it. "Object code" means any non-sourceform of a work.

A "Standard Interface" means an interface that either is anofficialstandard defined by a recognized standards body, or, in the case of interfaces specified for a particular programming language, one that is widely used among developers working in that language.

The "System Libraries" of an executable work include anything,otherthan the work as a whole, that (a) is included in the normal form ofpackaging a Major Component, but which is not part of that MajorComponent, and (b) serves only to enable use of the work with thatMajor Component, or to implement a Standard Interface for which animplementation is available to the public in source code form. A"Major Component", in this context, means a major



essentialcomponent(kernel, window system, and so on) of the specific operating system(if any) on which the executable work runs, or a compiler used toproduce the work, or an object code interpreter used to run it.

The "Corresponding Source" for a work in object code form meansallthe source code needed to generate, install, and (for an executablework) run the object code and to modify the work, including scripts tocontrol those activities. However, it does not include the work'sSystem Libraries, or general-purpose tools or generally available freeprograms which are used unmodified in performing those activities butwhich are not part of the work. For example, Corresponding Sourceincludes interface definition files associated with source files forthe work, and the source code for shared libraries and dynamicallylinked subprograms that the work is specifically designed to require, such as by intimate data communication or control flow between thosesubprograms and other parts of the work.

The Corresponding Source need not include anything that userscan regenerate automatically from other parts of the CorrespondingSource.

The Corresponding Source for a work in source code form is thatsame work.

2. Basic Permissions.

All rights granted under this License are granted for the term ofcopyright on the Program, and are irrevocable provided the statedconditions are met. This License explicitly affirms your unlimitedpermission to run the unmodified Program. The output from running acovered work is covered by this License only if the output, given itscontent, constitutes a covered work. This License acknowledges yourrights of fair use or other equivalent, as provided by copyright law. You may make, run and propagate covered works that you do notconvey, without conditions so long as your license otherwise remainsin force. You may convey covered works to others for the sole purposeof having them make modifications exclusively for you, or provide youwith facilities for running those works, provided that you comply withthe terms of this License in conveying all material for which you donot control copyright. Those thus making or running the covered worksfor you must do so exclusively on your behalf, under your directionand control, on terms that prohibit them from making any copies ofyour copyrighted material outside their relationship with you.

Conveying under any other circumstances is permitted solely underthe conditions stated below. Sublicensing is not allowed; section 10makes it unnecessary.

3. Protecting Users' Legal Rights From Anti-Circumvention Law.

No covered work shall be deemed part of an effective technologicalmeasure under any applicable law fulfilling obligations under article11 of the WIPO copyright treaty adopted on 20 December 1996, orsimilar laws prohibiting or restricting circumvention of suchmeasures. When you convey a covered work, you waive any legal power to forbidcircumvention of technological measures to the extent such circumventionis effected by exercising rights under this License with respect tothe covered work, and you disclaim any intention to limit operation ormodification of the work as a means of enforcing, against the work'susers, your or third parties' legal rights to forbid circumvention oftechnological measures. 4. Conveying Verbatim Copies.

You may convey verbatim copies of the Program's source code as youreceive it, in any medium, provided that you conspicuously andappropriately publish on each copy an appropriate copyright notice;keep intact all notices stating that this License and anynon-permissive terms added in accord with section 7 apply to the code;keep intact all notices of the absence of any warranty; and give allrecipients a copy of this License along with the Program.

You may charge any price or no price for each copy that you convey, and you may offer support or warranty protection for a fee.

5. Conveying Modified Source Versions.



You may convey a work based on the Program, or the modifications toproduce it from the Program, in the form of source code under theterms of section 4, provided that you also meet all of these conditions:

a) The work must carry prominent notices stating that you modifiedit, and giving a relevant date.

b) The work must carry prominent notices stating that it isreleased under this License and any conditions added under section7. This requirement modifies the requirement in section 4 to "keep intact all notices".

c) You must license the entire work, as a whole, under thisLicense to anyone who comes into possession of a copy. ThisLicense will therefore apply, along with any applicable section 7additional terms, to the whole of the work, and all its parts,regardless of how they are packaged. This License gives nopermission to license the work in any other way, but it does notinvalidate such permission if you have separately received it.

d) If the work has interactive user interfaces, each must displayAppropriate Legal Notices; however, if the Program has interactiveinterfaces that do not display Appropriate Legal Notices, yourwork need not make them do so.

A compilation of a covered work with other separate and independentworks, which are not by their nature extensions of the covered work, and which are not combined with it such as to form a larger program, in or on a volume of a storage or distribution medium, is called an "aggregate" if the compilation and its resulting copyright are notused to limit the access or legal rights of the compilation's usersbeyond what the individual works permit. Inclusion of a covered workin an aggregate does not cause this License to apply to the otherparts of the aggregate.

6. Conveying Non-Source Forms.

You may convey a covered work in object code form under the terms of sections 4 and 5, provided that you also convey themachine-readable Corresponding Source under the terms of this License, in one of these ways:

a) Convey the object code in, or embodied in, a physical product(including a physical distribution medium), accompanied by theCorresponding Source fixed on a durable physical mediumcustomarily used for software interchange.

b) Convey the object code in, or embodied in, a physical product(including a physical distribution medium), accompanied by awritten offer, valid for at least three years and valid for aslong as you offer spare parts or customer support for that productmodel, to give anyone who possesses the object code either (1) acopy of the Corresponding Source for all the software in theproduct that is covered by this License, on a durable physicalmedium customarily used for software interchange, for a price nomore than your reasonable cost of physically performing thisconveying of source, or (2) access to copy theCorresponding Source form a network server at no charge.

c) Convey individual copies of the object code with a copy of thewritten offer to provide the Corresponding Source. Thisalternative is allowed only occasionally and noncommercially, andonly if you received the object code with such an offer, in accordwith subsection 6b. d) Convey the object code by offering access from a designatedplace (gratis or for a charge), and offer equivalent access to theCorresponding Source in the same way through the same place at nofurther charge. You need not require recipients to copy theCorresponding Source along with the object code. If the place tocopy the object code is a network server, the Corresponding Sourcemay be on a different server (operated by you or a third party)that supports equivalent copying facilities, provided you maintainclear directions next to the object code saying where to find theCorresponding Source. Regardless of what server hosts theCorresponding Source, you remain obligated to ensure that it isavailable for as long as needed to satisfy these requirements.



e) Convey the object code using peer-to-peer transmission, providedyou inform other peers where the object code and CorrespondingSource of the work are being offered to the general public at nocharge under subsection 6d.

A separable portion of the object code, whose source code is excludedfrom the Corresponding Source as a System Library, need not beincluded in conveying the object code work.

A "User Product" is either (1) a "consumer product",which means anytangible personal property which is normally used for personal, family,or household purposes, or (2) anything designed or sold for incorporationinto a dwelling. In determining whether a product is a consumer product,doubtful cases shall be resolved in favor of coverage. For a particularproduct received by a particular user, "normally used" refers to atypical or common use of that class of product, regardless of the statusof the particular user or of the way in which the particular useractually uses, or expects or is expected to use, the product. A productis a consumer product regardless of whether the product has substantialcommercial, industrial or non-consumer uses, unless such uses represent only significant mode of use of the product.

"Installation Information" for a User Product means any methods,procedures, authorization keys, or other information required to installand execute modified versions of a covered work in that User Product from a modified version of its Corresponding Source. The information mustsuffice to ensure that the continued functioning of the modified objectcode is in no case prevented or interfered with solely becausemodification has been made.

If you convey an object code work under this section in, or with, orspecifically for use in, a User Product, and the conveying occurs aspart of a transaction in which the right of possession and use of theUser Product is transferred to the recipient in perpetuity or for afixed term (regardless of how the transaction is characterized), theCorresponding Source conveyed under this section must be accompaniedby the Installation Information. But this requirement does not applyif neither you nor any third party retains the ability to installmodified object code on the User Product (for example, the work hasbeen installed in ROM).

The requirement to provide Installation Information does not include arequirement to continue to provide support service, warranty, or updatesfor a work that has been modified or installed by the recipient, or forthe User Product in which it has been modified or installed. Access to anetwork may be denied when the modification itself materially and adversely affects the operation of the network or violates the rules and protocols for communication across the network.

Corresponding Source conveyed, and Installation Information provided, in accord with this section must be in a format that is publiclydocumented (and with an implementation available to the public insource code form), and must require no special password or key forunpacking, reading or copying.

7. Additional Terms.

"Additional permissions" are terms that supplement the terms ofthisLicense by making exceptions from one or more of its conditions.Additional permissions that are applicable to the entire Program shallbe treated as though they were included in this License, to the extentthat they are valid under applicable law. If additional permissionsapply only to part of the Program, that part may be used separatelyunder those permissions, but the entire Program remains governed bythis License without regard to the additional permissions.

When you convey a copy of a covered work, you may at your optionremove any additional permissions from that copy, or from any part ofit. (Additional permissions may be written to require their ownremoval in certain cases when you modify the work.) You may placeadditional permissions on material, added by you to a covered work, for which you have



or can give appropriate copyright permission.

Notwithstanding any other provision of this License, for material youadd to a covered work, you may (if authorized by the copyright holders ofthat material) supplement the terms of this License with terms:

a) Disclaiming warranty or limiting liability differently from theterms of sections 15 and 16 of this License; or

b) Requiring preservation of specified reasonable legal notices orauthor attributions in that material or in the Appropriate LegalNotices displayed by works containing it; or

c) Prohibiting misrepresentation of the origin of that material, orrequiring that modified versions of such material be marked inreasonable ways as different from the original version; or

d) Limiting the use for publicity purposes of names of licensors orauthors of the material; or e) Declining to grant rights under trademark law for use of sometrade names, trademarks, or service marks; or

f) Requiring indemnification of licensors and authors of thatmaterial by anyone who conveys the material (or modified versions ofit) with contractual assumptions of liability to the recipient, forany liability that these contractual assumptions directly impose onthose licensors and authors.

All other non-permissive additional terms are considered "furtherrestrictions" within the meaning of section 10. If the Program as youreceived it, or any part of it, contains a notice stating that it isgoverned by this License along with a term that is a further restriction, you may remove that term. If a license document containsa further restriction but permits relicensing or conveying under thisLicense, you may add to a covered work material governed by the termsof that license document, provided that the further restriction doesnot survive such relicensing or conveying.

If you add terms to a covered work in accord with this section, youmust place, in the relevant source files, a statement of theadditional terms that apply to those files, or a notice indicatingwhere to find the applicable terms.

Additional terms, permissive or non-permissive, may be stated in theform of a separately written license, or stated as exceptions;the above requirements apply either way. 8. Termination.

You may not propagate or modify a covered work except as expresslyprovided under this License. Any attempt otherwise to propagate ormodify it is void, and will automatically terminate your rights underthis License (including any patent licenses granted under the thirdparagraph of section 11).

However, if you cease all violation of this License, then yourlicense from a particular copyright holder is reinstated (a)provisionally, unless and until the copyright holder explicitly andfinally terminates your license, and (b) permanently, if the copyrightholder fails to notify you of the violation by some reasonable meansprior to 60 days after the cessation.

Moreover, your license from a particular copyright holder isreinstated permanently if the copyright holder notifies you of theviolation by some reasonable means, this is the first time you havereceived notice of violation of this License (for any work) from thatcopyright holder, and you cure the violation prior to 30 days afteryour receipt of the notice.

Termination of your rights under this section does not terminate thelicenses of parties who have received copies or rights from you underthis License. If your rights have been terminated and not permanentlyreinstated, you do not qualify to receive new licenses for the samematerial under section 10.

9. Acceptance Not Required for Having Copies.

You are not required to accept this License in order to receive orrun a copy of the Program. Ancillary propagation of a covered workoccurring solely as a consequence of using peer-to-



peer transmissionto receive a copy likewise does not require acceptance. However, nothing other than this License grants you permission to propagate ormodify any covered work. These actions infringe copyright if you donot accept this License. Therefore, by modifying or propagating acovered work, you indicate your acceptance of this License to do so. 10. Automatic Licensing of Downstream Recipients.

Each time you convey a covered work, the recipient automaticallyreceives a license from the original licensors, to run, modify andpropagate that work, subject to this License. You are not responsiblefor enforcing compliance by third parties with this License.

An "entity transaction" is a transaction transferring control of anorganization, or substantially all assets of one, or subdividing anorganization, or merging organizations. If propagation of a coveredwork results from an entity transaction, each party to thattransaction who receives a copy of the work also receives whateverlicenses to the work the party's predecessor in interest had or couldgive under the previous paragraph, plus a right to possession of the Corresponding Source of the work from the predecessor in interest, if the predecessor has it or can get it with reasonable efforts.

You may not impose any further restrictions on the exercise of therights granted or affirmed under this License. For example, you maynot impose a license fee, royalty, or other charge for exercise ofrights granted under this License, and you may not initiate litigation(including a cross-claim or counterclaim in a lawsuit) alleging thatany patent claim is infringed by making, using, selling, offering forsale, or importing the Program or any portion of it. 11. Patents.

A "contributor" is a copyright holder who authorizes use underthisLicense of the Program or a work on which the Program is based. Thework thus licensed is called the contributor's "contributorversion".

A contributor's "essential patent claims" are all patent claimsowned or controlled by the contributor, whether already acquired orhereafter acquired, that would be infringed by some manner, permittedby this License, of making, using, or selling its contributor version,but do not include claims that would be infringed only as aconsequence of further modification of the contributor version. Forpurposes of this definition, "control" includes the right to grantpatent sublicenses in a manner consistent with the requirements of this License.

Each contributor grants you a non-exclusive, worldwide, royalty-freepatent license under the contributor's essential patent claims, tomake, use, sell, offer for sale, import and otherwise run, modify and propagate the contents of its contributor version.

In the following three paragraphs, a "patent license" is anyexpressagreement or commitment, however denominated, not to enforce a patent(such as an express permission to practice a patent or covenant not tosue for patent infringement). To "grant" such a patent license toaparty means to make such an agreement or commitment not to enforce apatent against the party.

If you convey a covered work, knowingly relying on a patent license, and the Corresponding Source of the work is not available for anyoneto copy, free of charge and under the terms of this License, through apublicly available network server or other readily accessible means, then you must either (1) cause the Corresponding Source to be soavailable, or (2) arrange to deprive yourself of the benefit of thepatent license for this particular work, or (3) arrange, in a mannerconsistent with the requirements of this License, to extend the patentlicense to downstream recipients. "Knowingly relying" means youhaveactual knowledge that, but for the patent license, your conveying thecovered work in a country, or your recipient's use of the covered workin a country, would infringe one or more identifiable patents in thatcountry that you have reason to believe are valid.

If, pursuant to or in connection with a single transaction orarrangement, you convey, or propagate by procuring conveyance of, acovered work, and grant a patent license to some of



the partiesreceiving the covered work authorizing them to use, propagate, modifyor convey a specific copy of the covered work, then the patent licenseyou grant is automatically extended to all recipients of the coveredwork and works based on it.

A patent license is "discriminatory" if it does not includewithinthe scope of its coverage, prohibits the exercise of, or isconditioned on the non-exercise of one or more of the rights that arespecifically granted under this License. You may not convey a coveredwork if you are a party to an arrangement with a third party that isin the business of distributing software, under which you make paymentto the third party based on the extent of your activity of conveyingthe work, and under which the third party grants, to any of theparties who would receive the covered work from you, a discriminatorypatent license (a) in connection with copies of the covered workconveyed by you (or copies made from those copies), or (b) primarilyfor and in connection with specific products or compilations thatcontain the covered work, unless you entered into that arrangement, or that patent license was granted, prior to 28 March 2007.

Nothing in this License shall be construed as excluding or limitingany implied license or other defenses to infringement that mayotherwise be available to you under applicable patent law. 12. No Surrender of Others' Freedom.

If conditions are imposed on you (whether by court order, agreement orotherwise) that contradict the conditions of this License, they do notexcuse you from the conditions of this License. If you cannot convey acovered work so as to satisfy simultaneously your obligations under thisLicense and any other pertinent obligations, then as a consequence you maynot convey it at all. For example, if you agree to terms that obligate youto collect a royalty for further conveying from those to whom you conveythe Program, the only way you could satisfy both those terms and thisLicense would be to refrain entirely from conveying the Program. 13. Use with the GNU Affero General Public License.

Notwithstanding any other provision of this License, you havepermission to link or combine any covered work with a work licensedunder version 3 of the GNU Affero General Public License into a singlecombined work, and to convey the resulting work. The terms of thisLicense will continue to apply to the part which is the covered work,but the special requirements of the GNU Affero General Public License,section 13, concerning interaction through a network will apply to thecombination as such.

14. Revised Versions of this License.

The Free Software Foundation may publish revised and/or new versions of the GNU General Public License from time to time. Such new versions willbe similar in spirit to the present version, but may differ in detail toaddress new problems or concerns.

Each version is given a distinguishing version number. If theProgram specifies that a certain numbered version of the GNU GeneralPublic License "or any later version" applies to it, you have theoption of following the terms and conditions either of that numberedversion or of any later version published by the Free SoftwareFoundation. If the Program does not specify a version number of theGNU General Public License, you may choose any version ever publishedby the Free Software Foundation.

If the Program specifies that a proxy can decide which futureversions of the GNU General Public License can be used, that proxy'spublic statement of acceptance of a version permanently authorizes youto choose that version for the Program.

Later license versions may give you additional or different permissions. However, no additional obligations are imposed on anyauthor or copyright holder as a result of your choosing to follow alater version.

15. Disclaimer of Warranty.

THERE IS NO WARRANTY FOR THE PROGRAM, TO THE EXTENT PERMITTED BYAPPLICABLE LAW. EXCEPT WHEN OTHERWISE STATED IN WRITING THE COPYRIGHTHOLDERS AND/OR OTHER PARTIES



PROVIDE THE PROGRAM "AS IS" WITHOUTWARR



2.25 GNU Lesser General Public License v2.1 only

GNU Lesser General Public License Version 2.1 Only "This library is free software; you can redistribute it and/or modify it under the terms of the GNU Lesser General Public License as published by the Free Software Foundation[,][;] version 2.1 of the License." GNU Lesser General Public License Version 2.1, February 1999

Copyright (C) 1991, 1999 Free Software Foundation, Inc.

59 Temple Place, Suite 330, Boston, MA 02111-1307 USA

Everyone is permitted to copy and distribute verbatim copies

of this license document, but changing it is not allowed.

[This is the first released version of the Lesser GPL. It also counts

as the successor of the GNU Library Public License, version 2, hence

the version number 2.1.]

Preamble

The licenses for most software are designed to take away your freedom to share and change it. By contrast, the GNU General Public Licenses are intended to guarantee your freedom to share and change free software--to make sure the software is free for all its users.

This license, the Lesser General Public License, applies to some specially designated software packages--typically libraries--of the Free Software Foundation and other authors who decide to use it. You can use it too, but we suggest you first think carefully about whether this license or the ordinary General Public License is the better strategy to use in any particular case, based on the explanations below.

When we speak of free software, we are referring to freedom of use, not price. Our General Public Licenses are designed to make sure that you have the freedom to distribute copies of free software (and charge for this service if you wish); that you receive source code or can get it if you want it; that you can change the software and use pieces of it in new free programs; and that you are informed that you can do these things.

To protect your rights, we need to make restrictions that forbid distributors to deny you these rights or to ask you to surrender these rights. These restrictions translate to certain responsibilities for you if you distribute copies of the library or if you modify it.



For example, if you distribute copies of the library, whether gratis or for a fee, you must give the recipients all the rights that we gave you. You must make sure that they, too, receive or can get the source code. If you link other code with the library, you must provide complete object files to the recipients, so that they can relink them with the library after making changes to the library and recompiling it. And you must show them these terms so they know their rights.

We protect your rights with a two-step method: (1) we copyright the library, and (2) we offer you this license, which gives you legal permission to copy, distribute and/or modify the library.

To protect each distributor, we want to make it very clear that there is no warranty for the free library. Also, if the library is modified by someone else and passed on, the recipients should know that what they have is not the original version, so that the original author's reputation will not be affected by problems that might be introduced by others.

Finally, software patents pose a constant threat to the existence of any free program. We wish to make sure that a company cannot effectively restrict the users of a free program by obtaining a restrictive license from a patent holder. Therefore, we insist that any patent license obtained for a version of the library must be consistent with the full freedom of use specified in this license.

Most GNU software, including some libraries, is covered by the ordinary GNU General Public License. This license, the GNU Lesser General Public License, applies to certain designated libraries, and is quite different from the ordinary General Public License. We use this license for certain libraries in order to permit linking those libraries into non-free programs.

When a program is linked with a library, whether statically or using a shared library, the combination of the two is legally speaking a combined work, a derivative of the original library. The ordinary General Public License therefore permits such linking only if the entire combination fits its criteria of freedom. The Lesser General Public License permits more lax criteria for linking other code with the library.

We call this license the "Lesser" General Public License because it does Less to protect the user's freedom than the ordinary General Public License. It also provides other free software developers Less of an advantage over competing non-free programs. These disadvantages are the reason we use the ordinary General Public License for many libraries. However, the Lesser license provides advantages in certain special circumstances.

For example, on rare occasions, there may be a special need to encourage the widest possible use of a certain library, so that it becomes a de-facto standard. To achieve this, non-free programs must be allowed to use the library. A more frequent case is that a free library does the same job as widely used non-free libraries. In this case, there is little to gain by limiting the free library to free software only, so we use the Lesser General Public License.

In other cases, permission to use a particular library in non-free programs enables a greater number of people to use a large body of free software. For example, permission to use the GNU C Library in non-free programs enables many more people to use the whole GNU operating system, as well as its variant, the GNU/Linux operating system.

Although the Lesser General Public License is Less protective of the users' freedom, it does



ensure that the user of a program that is linked with the Library has the freedom and the wherewithal to run that program using a modified version of the Library.

The precise terms and conditions for copying, distribution and modification follow. Pay close attention to the difference between a "work based on the library" and a "work that uses the library". The former contains code derived from the library, whereas the latter must be combined with the library in order to run.

TERMS AND CONDITIONS FOR COPYING, DISTRIBUTION AND MODIFICATION 0. This License Agreement applies to any software library or other program which contains a notice placed by the copyright holder or other authorized party saying it may be distributed under the terms of this Lesser General Public License (also called "this License"). Each licensee is addressed as "you".

A "library" means a collection of software functions and/or data prepared so as to be conveniently linked with application programs (which use some of those functions and data) to form executables.

The "Library", below, refers to any such software library or work which has been distributed under these terms. A "work based on the Library" means either the Library or any derivative work under copyright law: that is to say, a work containing the Library or a portion of it, either verbatim or with modifications and/or translated straightforwardly into another language. (Hereinafter, translation is included without limitation in the term "modification".)

"Source code" for a work means the preferred form of the work for making modifications to it. For a library, complete source code means all the source code for all modules it contains, plus any associated interface definition files, plus the scripts used to control compilation and installation of the library.

Activities other than copying, distribution and modification are not covered by this License; they are outside its scope. The act of running a program using the Library is not restricted, and output from such a program is covered only if its contents constitute a work based on the Library (independent of the use of the Library in a tool for writing it). Whether that is true depends on what the Library does and what the program that uses the Library does.

1. You may copy and distribute verbatim copies of the Library's complete source code as you receive it, in any medium, provided that you conspicuously and appropriately publish on each copy an appropriate copyright notice and disclaimer of warranty; keep intact all the notices that refer to this License and to the absence of any warranty; and distribute a copy of this License along with the Library.

You may charge a fee for the physical act of transferring a copy, and you may at your option offer warranty protection in exchange for a fee.

2. You may modify your copy or copies of the Library or any portion of it, thus forming a work based on the Library, and copy and distribute such modifications or work under the terms of Section 1 above, provided that you also meet all of these conditions:



a) The modified work must itself be a software library.

b) You must cause the files modified to carry prominent notices stating that you changed the files and the date of any change.

c) You must cause the whole of the work to be licensed at no charge to all third parties under the terms of this License.

d) If a facility in the modified Library refers to a function or a table of data to be supplied by an application program that uses the facility, other than as an argument passed when the facility is invoked, then you must make a good faith effort to ensure that, in the event an application does not supply such function or table, the facility still operates, and performs whatever part of its purpose remains meaningful.

(For example, a function in a library to compute square roots has a purpose that is entirely well-defined independent of the application. Therefore, Subsection 2d requires that any application-supplied function or table used by this function must be optional: if the application does not supply it, the square root function must still compute square roots.)

These requirements apply to the modified work as a whole. If identifiable sections of that work are not derived from the Library, and can be reasonably considered independent and separate works in themselves, then this License, and its terms, do not apply to those sections when you distribute them as separate works. But when you distribute the same sections as part of a whole which is a work based on the Library, the distribution of the whole must be on the terms of this License, whose permissions for other licensees extend to the entire whole, and thus to each and every part regardless of who wrote it.

Thus, it is not the intent of this section to claim rights or contest your rights to work written entirely by you; rather, the intent is to exercise the right to control the distribution of derivative or collective works based on the Library.

In addition, mere aggregation of another work not based on the Library with the Library (or with a work based on the Library) on a volume of a storage or distribution medium does not bring the other work under the scope of this License.

3. You may opt to apply the terms of the ordinary GNU General Public License instead of this License to a given copy of the Library. To do this, you must alter all the notices that refer to this License, so that they refer to the ordinary GNU General Public License, version 2, instead of to this License. (If a newer version than version 2 of the ordinary GNU General Public License has appeared, then you can specify that version instead if you wish.) Do not make any other change in these notices.



Once this change is made in a given copy, it is irreversible for that copy, so the ordinary GNU General Public License applies to all subsequent copies and derivative works made from that copy.

This option is useful when you wish to copy part of the code of the Library into a program that is not a library.

4. You may copy and distribute the Library (or a portion or derivative of it, under Section 2) in object code or executable form under the terms of Sections 1 and 2 above provided that you accompany it with the complete corresponding machine-readable source code, which must be distributed under the terms of Sections 1 and 2 above on a medium customarily used for software interchange.

If distribution of object code is made by offering access to copy from a designated place, then offering equivalent access to copy the source code from the same place satisfies the requirement to distribute the source code, even though third parties are not compelled to copy the source along with the object code.

5. A program that contains no derivative of any portion of the Library, but is designed to work with the Library by being compiled or linked with it, is called a "work that uses the Library". Such a work, in isolation, is not a derivative work of the Library, and therefore falls outside the scope of this License.

However, linking a "work that uses the Library" with the Library creates an executable that is a derivative of the Library (because it contains portions of the Library), rather than a "work that uses the library". The executable is therefore covered by this License. Section 6 states terms for distribution of such executables.

When a "work that uses the Library" uses material from a header file that is part of the Library, the object code for the work may be a derivative work of the Library even though the source code is not. Whether this is true is especially significant if the work can be linked without the Library, or if the work is itself a library. The threshold for this to be true is not precisely defined by law.

If such an object file uses only numerical parameters, data structure layouts and accessors, and small macros and small inline functions (ten lines or less in length), then the use of the object file is unrestricted, regardless of whether it is legally a derivative work. (Executables containing this object code plus portions of the Library will still fall under Section 6.)

Otherwise, if the work is a derivative of the Library, you may distribute the object code for the work under the terms of Section 6. Any executables containing that work also fall under Section 6, whether or not they are linked directly with the Library itself.

6. As an exception to the Sections above, you may also combine or link a "work that uses the Library" with the Library to produce a work containing portions of the Library, and distribute that work under terms of your choice, provided that the terms permit modification of the work for the customer's own use and reverse engineering for debugging such modifications.

You must give prominent notice with each copy of the work that the Library is used in it and that the Library and its use are covered by this License. You must supply a copy of this



License. If the work during execution displays copyright notices, you must include the copyright notice for the Library among them, as well as a reference directing the user to the copy of this License. Also, you must do one of these things:

a) Accompany the work with the complete corresponding machine-readable source code for the Library including whatever changes were used in the work (which must be distributed under Sections 1 and 2 above); and, if the work is an executable linked with the Library, with the complete machine-readable "work that uses the Library", as object code and/or source code, so that the user can modify the Library and then relink to produce a modified executable containing the modified Library. (It is understood that the user who changes the contents of definitions files in the Library will not necessarily be able to recompile the application to use the modified definitions.)

b) Use a suitable shared library mechanism for linking with the Library. A suitable mechanism is one that (1) uses at run time a copy of the library already present on the user's computer system, rather than copying library functions into the executable, and (2) will operate properly with a modified version of the library, if the user installs one, as long as the modified version is interface-compatible with the version that the work was made with.

c) Accompany the work with a written offer, valid for at least three years, to give the same user the materials specified in Subsection 6a, above, for a charge no more than the cost of performing this distribution.

d) If distribution of the work is made by offering access to copy from a designated place, offer equivalent access to copy the above specified materials from the same place.

e) Verify that the user has already received a copy of these materials or that you have already sent this user a copy.

For an executable, the required form of the "work that uses the Library" must include any data and utility programs needed for reproducing the executable from it. However, as a special exception, the materials to be distributed need not include anything that is normally distributed (in either source or binary form) with the major components (compiler, kernel, and so on) of the operating system on which the executable runs, unless that component itself accompanies the executable.

It may happen that this requirement contradicts the license restrictions of other proprietary libraries that do not normally accompany the operating system. Such a contradiction means you cannot use both them and the Library together in an executable that you distribute.

7. You may place library facilities that are a work based on the Library side-by-side in a single library together with other library facilities not covered by this License, and distribute such a combined library, provided that the separate distribution of the work based on the Library and of the other library facilities is otherwise permitted, and provided that you do these two



things:

a) Accompany the combined library with a copy of the same work based on the Library, uncombined with any other library facilities. This must be distributed under the terms of the Sections above.

b) Give prominent notice with the combined library of the fact that part of it is a work based on the Library, and explaining where to find the accompanying uncombined form of the same work.

8. You may not copy, modify, sublicense, link with, or distribute the Library except as expressly provided under this License. Any attempt otherwise to copy, modify, sublicense, link with, or distribute the Library is void, and will automatically terminate your rights under this License. However, parties who have received copies, or rights, from you under this License will not have their licenses terminated so long as such parties remain in full compliance.

9. You are not required to accept this License, since you have not signed it. However, nothing else grants you permission to modify or distribute the Library or its derivative works. These actions are prohibited by law if you do not accept this License. Therefore, by modifying or distributing the Library (or any work based on the Library), you indicate your acceptance of this License to do so, and all its terms and conditions for copying, distributing or modifying the Library or works based on it.

10. Each time you redistribute the Library (or any work based on the Library), the recipient automatically receives a license from the original licensor to copy, distribute, link with or modify the Library subject to these terms and conditions. You may not impose any further restrictions on the recipients' exercise of the rights granted herein. You are not responsible for enforcing compliance by third parties with this License.

11. If, as a consequence of a court judgment or allegation of patent infringement or for any other reason (not limited to patent issues), conditions are imposed on you (whether by court order, agreement or otherwise) that contradict the conditions of this License, they do not excuse you from the conditions of this License. If you cannot distribute so as to satisfy simultaneously your obligations under this License and any other pertinent obligations, then as a consequence you may not distribute the Library at all. For example, if a patent license would not permit royalty-free redistribution of the Library by all those who receive copies directly or indirectly through you, then the only way you could satisfy both it and this License would be to refrain entirely from distribution of the Library.

If any portion of this section is held invalid or unenforceable under any particular circumstance, the balance of the section is intended to apply, and the section as a whole is intended to apply in other circumstances.

It is not the purpose of this section to induce you to infringe any patents or other property right claims or to contest validity of any such claims; this section has the sole purpose of protecting the integrity of the free software distribution system which is implemented by public license practices. Many people have made generous contributions to the wide range of



software distributed through that system in reliance on consistent application of that system; it is up to the author/donor to decide if he or she is willing to distribute software through any other system and a licensee cannot impose that choice.

This section is intended to make thoroughly clear what is believed to be a consequence of the rest of this License.

12. If the distribution and/or use of the Library is restricted in certain countries either by patents or by copyrighted interfaces, the original copyright holder who places the Library under this License may add an explicit geographical distribution limitation excluding those countries, so that distribution is permitted only in or among countries not thus excluded. In such case, this License incorporates the limitation as if written in the body of this License.

13. The Free Software Foundation may publish revised and/or new versions of the Lesser General Public License from time to time. Such new versions will be similar in spirit to the present version, but may differ in detail to address new problems or concerns.

Each version is given a distinguishing version number. If the Library specifies a version number of this License which applies to it and "any later version", you have the option of following the terms and conditions either of that version or of any later version published by the Free Software Foundation. If the Library does not specify a license version number, you may choose any version ever published by the Free Software Foundation.

14. If you wish to incorporate parts of the Library into other free programs whose distribution conditions are incompatible with these, write to the author to ask for permission. For software which is copyrighted by the Free Software Foundation, write to the Free Software Foundation; we sometimes make exceptions for this. Our decision will be guided by the two goals of preserving the free status of all derivatives of our free software and of promoting the sharing and reuse of software generally.

NO WARRANTY

15. BECAUSE THE LIBRARY IS LICENSED FREE OF CHARGE, THERE IS NO WARRANTY FOR THE LIBRARY, TO THE EXTENT PERMITTED BY APPLICABLE LAW. EXCEPT WHEN OTHERWISE STATED IN WRITING THE COPYRIGHT HOLDERS AND/OR OTHER PARTIES PROVIDE THE LIBRARY "AS IS" WITHOUT WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EITHER EXPRESSED OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. THE ENTIRE RISK AS TO THE QUALITY AND PERFORMANCE OF THE LIBRARY IS WITH YOU. SHOULD THE LIBRARY PROVE DEFECTIVE, YOU ASSUME THE COST OF ALL NECESSARY SERVICING, REPAIR OR CORRECTION.

16. IN NO EVENT UNLESS REQUIRED BY APPLICABLE LAW OR AGREED TO IN WRITING WILL ANY COPYRIGHT HOLDER, OR ANY OTHER PARTY WHO MAY MODIFY AND/OR REDISTRIBUTE THE LIBRARY AS PERMITTED ABOVE, BE LIABLE TO YOU FOR DAMAGES, INCLUDING ANY GENERAL, SPECIAL, INCIDENTAL OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES ARISING OUT OF THE USE OR INABILITY TO USE THE LIBRARY (INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO LOSS OF DATA OR DATA BEING RENDERED INACCURATE OR LOSSES SUSTAINED BY YOU OR THIRD PARTIES OR A FAILURE OF THE LIBRARY TO OPERATE WITH ANY OTHER SOFTWARE), EVEN IF SUCH HOLDER OR OTHER PARTY HAS BEEN ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGES.



END OF TERMS AND CONDITIONS

How to Apply These Terms to Your New Libraries

If you develop a new library, and you want it to be of the greatest possible use to the public, we recommend making it free software that everyone can redistribute and change. You can do so by permitting redistribution under these terms (or, alternatively, under the terms of the ordinary General Public License).

To apply these terms, attach the following notices to the library. It is safest to attach them to the start of each source file to most effectively convey the exclusion of warranty; and each file should have at least the "copyright" line and a pointer to where the full notice is found.

one line to give the library's name and an idea of what it does.

Copyright (C) year name of author

This library is free software; you can redistribute it and/or

modify it under the terms of the GNU Lesser General Public

License as published by the Free Software Foundation; either

version 2.1 of the License, or (at your option) any later version.

This library is distributed in the hope that it will be useful,

but WITHOUT ANY WARRANTY; without even the implied warranty of

MERCHANTABILITY or FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. See the GNU

Lesser General Public License for more details.

You should have received a copy of the GNU Lesser General Public

License along with this library; if not, write to the Free Software

Foundation, Inc., 59 Temple Place, Suite 330, Boston, MA 02111-1307 USA

Also add information on how to contact you by electronic and paper mail.

You should also get your employer (if you work as a programmer) or your school, if any, to sign a "copyright disclaimer" for the library, if necessary. Here is a sample; alter the names:



Yoyodyne, Inc., hereby disclaims all copyright interest in the library 'Frob' (a library for tweaking knobs) written by James Random Hacker.

signature of Ty Coon, 1 April 1990

Ty Coon, President of Vice

That's all there is to it!



2.26 GNU Lesser General Public License v2.1 or later

GNU Lesser General Public License Version 2.1, February 1999

Copyright (C) 1991, 1999 Free Software Foundation, Inc.

59 Temple Place, Suite 330, Boston, MA 02111-1307 USA

Everyone is permitted to copy and distribute verbatim copies

of this license document, but changing it is not allowed.

[This is the first released version of the Lesser GPL. It also counts

as the successor of the GNU Library Public License, version 2, hence

the version number 2.1.]

Preamble

The licenses for most software are designed to take away your freedom to share and change it. By contrast, the GNU General Public Licenses are intended to guarantee your freedom to share and change free software--to make sure the software is free for all its users.

This license, the Lesser General Public License, applies to some specially designated software packages--typically libraries--of the Free Software Foundation and other authors who decide to use it. You can use it too, but we suggest you first think carefully about whether this license or the ordinary General Public License is the better strategy to use in any particular case, based on the explanations below.

When we speak of free software, we are referring to freedom of use, not price. Our General Public Licenses are designed to make sure that you have the freedom to distribute copies of free software (and charge for this service if you wish); that you receive source code or can get it if you want it; that you can change the software and use pieces of it in new free programs; and that you are informed that you can do these things.

To protect your rights, we need to make restrictions that forbid distributors to deny you these rights or to ask you to surrender these rights. These restrictions translate to certain responsibilities for you if you distribute copies of the library or if you modify it.

For example, if you distribute copies of the library, whether gratis or for a fee, you must give the recipients all the rights that we gave you. You must make sure that they, too, receive or can get the source code. If you link other code with the library, you must provide complete object files to the recipients, so that they can relink them with the library after making



changes to the library and recompiling it. And you must show them these terms so they know their rights.

We protect your rights with a two-step method: (1) we copyright the library, and (2) we offer you this license, which gives you legal permission to copy, distribute and/or modify the library.

To protect each distributor, we want to make it very clear that there is no warranty for the free library. Also, if the library is modified by someone else and passed on, the recipients should know that what they have is not the original version, so that the original author's reputation will not be affected by problems that might be introduced by others.

Finally, software patents pose a constant threat to the existence of any free program. We wish to make sure that a company cannot effectively restrict the users of a free program by obtaining a restrictive license from a patent holder. Therefore, we insist that any patent license obtained for a version of the library must be consistent with the full freedom of use specified in this license.

Most GNU software, including some libraries, is covered by the ordinary GNU General Public License. This license, the GNU Lesser General Public License, applies to certain designated libraries, and is quite different from the ordinary General Public License. We use this license for certain libraries in order to permit linking those libraries into non-free programs.

When a program is linked with a library, whether statically or using a shared library, the combination of the two is legally speaking a combined work, a derivative of the original library. The ordinary General Public License therefore permits such linking only if the entire combination fits its criteria of freedom. The Lesser General Public License permits more lax criteria for linking other code with the library.

We call this license the "Lesser" General Public License because it does Less to protect the user's freedom than the ordinary General Public License. It also provides other free software developers Less of an advantage over competing non-free programs. These disadvantages are the reason we use the ordinary General Public License for many libraries. However, the Lesser license provides advantages in certain special circumstances.

For example, on rare occasions, there may be a special need to encourage the widest possible use of a certain library, so that it becomes a de-facto standard. To achieve this, non-free programs must be allowed to use the library. A more frequent case is that a free library does the same job as widely used non-free libraries. In this case, there is little to gain by limiting the free library to free software only, so we use the Lesser General Public License.

In other cases, permission to use a particular library in non-free programs enables a greater number of people to use a large body of free software. For example, permission to use the GNU C Library in non-free programs enables many more people to use the whole GNU operating system, as well as its variant, the GNU/Linux operating system.

Although the Lesser General Public License is Less protective of the users' freedom, it does ensure that the user of a program that is linked with the Library has the freedom and the wherewithal to run that program using a modified version of the Library.

The precise terms and conditions for copying, distribution and modification follow. Pay close



attention to the difference between a "work based on the library" and a "work that uses the library". The former contains code derived from the library, whereas the latter must be combined with the library in order to run.

TERMS AND CONDITIONS FOR COPYING, DISTRIBUTION AND MODIFICATION 0. This License Agreement applies to any software library or other program which contains a notice placed by the copyright holder or other authorized party saying it may be distributed under the terms of this Lesser General Public License (also called "this License"). Each licensee is addressed as "you".

A "library" means a collection of software functions and/or data prepared so as to be conveniently linked with application programs (which use some of those functions and data) to form executables.

The "Library", below, refers to any such software library or work which has been distributed under these terms. A "work based on the Library" means either the Library or any derivative work under copyright law: that is to say, a work containing the Library or a portion of it, either verbatim or with modifications and/or translated straightforwardly into another language. (Hereinafter, translation is included without limitation in the term "modification".)

"Source code" for a work means the preferred form of the work for making modifications to it. For a library, complete source code means all the source code for all modules it contains, plus any associated interface definition files, plus the scripts used to control compilation and installation of the library.

Activities other than copying, distribution and modification are not covered by this License; they are outside its scope. The act of running a program using the Library is not restricted, and output from such a program is covered only if its contents constitute a work based on the Library (independent of the use of the Library in a tool for writing it). Whether that is true depends on what the Library does and what the program that uses the Library does.

1. You may copy and distribute verbatim copies of the Library's complete source code as you receive it, in any medium, provided that you conspicuously and appropriately publish on each copy an appropriate copyright notice and disclaimer of warranty; keep intact all the notices that refer to this License and to the absence of any warranty; and distribute a copy of this License along with the Library.

You may charge a fee for the physical act of transferring a copy, and you may at your option offer warranty protection in exchange for a fee.

2. You may modify your copy or copies of the Library or any portion of it, thus forming a work based on the Library, and copy and distribute such modifications or work under the terms of Section 1 above, provided that you also meet all of these conditions:

a) The modified work must itself be a software library.

b) You must cause the files modified to carry prominent notices stating that you changed the



files and the date of any change.

c) You must cause the whole of the work to be licensed at no charge to all third parties under the terms of this License.

d) If a facility in the modified Library refers to a function or a table of data to be supplied by an application program that uses the facility, other than as an argument passed when the facility is invoked, then you must make a good faith effort to ensure that, in the event an application does not supply such function or table, the facility still operates, and performs whatever part of its purpose remains meaningful.

(For example, a function in a library to compute square roots has a purpose that is entirely well-defined independent of the application. Therefore, Subsection 2d requires that any application-supplied function or table used by this function must be optional: if the application does not supply it, the square root function must still compute square roots.)

These requirements apply to the modified work as a whole. If identifiable sections of that work are not derived from the Library, and can be reasonably considered independent and separate works in themselves, then this License, and its terms, do not apply to those sections when you distribute them as separate works. But when you distribute the same sections as part of a whole which is a work based on the Library, the distribution of the whole must be on the terms of this License, whose permissions for other licensees extend to the entire whole, and thus to each and every part regardless of who wrote it.

Thus, it is not the intent of this section to claim rights or contest your rights to work written entirely by you; rather, the intent is to exercise the right to control the distribution of derivative or collective works based on the Library.

In addition, mere aggregation of another work not based on the Library with the Library (or with a work based on the Library) on a volume of a storage or distribution medium does not bring the other work under the scope of this License.

3. You may opt to apply the terms of the ordinary GNU General Public License instead of this License to a given copy of the Library. To do this, you must alter all the notices that refer to this License, so that they refer to the ordinary GNU General Public License, version 2, instead of to this License. (If a newer version than version 2 of the ordinary GNU General Public License has appeared, then you can specify that version instead if you wish.) Do not make any other change in these notices.

Once this change is made in a given copy, it is irreversible for that copy, so the ordinary GNU General Public License applies to all subsequent copies and derivative works made from that copy.



This option is useful when you wish to copy part of the code of the Library into a program that is not a library.

4. You may copy and distribute the Library (or a portion or derivative of it, under Section 2) in object code or executable form under the terms of Sections 1 and 2 above provided that you accompany it with the complete corresponding machine-readable source code, which must be distributed under the terms of Sections 1 and 2 above on a medium customarily used for software interchange.

If distribution of object code is made by offering access to copy from a designated place, then offering equivalent access to copy the source code from the same place satisfies the requirement to distribute the source code, even though third parties are not compelled to copy the source along with the object code.

5. A program that contains no derivative of any portion of the Library, but is designed to work with the Library by being compiled or linked with it, is called a "work that uses the Library". Such a work, in isolation, is not a derivative work of the Library, and therefore falls outside the scope of this License.

However, linking a "work that uses the Library" with the Library creates an executable that is a derivative of the Library (because it contains portions of the Library), rather than a "work that uses the library". The executable is therefore covered by this License. Section 6 states terms for distribution of such executables.

When a "work that uses the Library" uses material from a header file that is part of the Library, the object code for the work may be a derivative work of the Library even though the source code is not. Whether this is true is especially significant if the work can be linked without the Library, or if the work is itself a library. The threshold for this to be true is not precisely defined by law.

If such an object file uses only numerical parameters, data structure layouts and accessors, and small macros and small inline functions (ten lines or less in length), then the use of the object file is unrestricted, regardless of whether it is legally a derivative work. (Executables containing this object code plus portions of the Library will still fall under Section 6.)

Otherwise, if the work is a derivative of the Library, you may distribute the object code for the work under the terms of Section 6. Any executables containing that work also fall under Section 6, whether or not they are linked directly with the Library itself.

6. As an exception to the Sections above, you may also combine or link a "work that uses the Library" with the Library to produce a work containing portions of the Library, and distribute that work under terms of your choice, provided that the terms permit modification of the work for the customer's own use and reverse engineering for debugging such modifications.

You must give prominent notice with each copy of the work that the Library is used in it and that the Library and its use are covered by this License. You must supply a copy of this License. If the work during execution displays copyright notices, you must include the copyright notice for the Library among them, as well as a reference directing the user to the copy of this License. Also, you must do one of these things:



a) Accompany the work with the complete corresponding machine-readable source code for the Library including whatever changes were used in the work (which must be distributed under Sections 1 and 2 above); and, if the work is an executable linked with the Library, with the complete machine-readable "work that uses the Library", as object code and/or source code, so that the user can modify the Library and then relink to produce a modified executable containing the modified Library. (It is understood that the user who changes the contents of definitions files in the Library will not necessarily be able to recompile the application to use the modified definitions.)

b) Use a suitable shared library mechanism for linking with the Library. A suitable mechanism is one that (1) uses at run time a copy of the library already present on the user's computer system, rather than copying library functions into the executable, and (2) will operate properly with a modified version of the library, if the user installs one, as long as the modified version is interface-compatible with the version that the work was made with.

c) Accompany the work with a written offer, valid for at least three years, to give the same user the materials specified in Subsection 6a, above, for a charge no more than the cost of performing this distribution.

d) If distribution of the work is made by offering access to copy from a designated place, offer equivalent access to copy the above specified materials from the same place.

e) Verify that the user has already received a copy of these materials or that you have already sent this user a copy.

For an executable, the required form of the "work that uses the Library" must include any data and utility programs needed for reproducing the executable from it. However, as a special exception, the materials to be distributed need not include anything that is normally distributed (in either source or binary form) with the major components (compiler, kernel, and so on) of the operating system on which the executable runs, unless that component itself accompanies the executable.

It may happen that this requirement contradicts the license restrictions of other proprietary libraries that do not normally accompany the operating system. Such a contradiction means you cannot use both them and the Library together in an executable that you distribute.

7. You may place library facilities that are a work based on the Library side-by-side in a single library together with other library facilities not covered by this License, and distribute such a combined library, provided that the separate distribution of the work based on the Library and of the other library facilities is otherwise permitted, and provided that you do these two things:

a) Accompany the combined library with a copy of the same work based on the Library,



uncombined with any other library facilities. This must be distributed under the terms of the Sections above.

b) Give prominent notice with the combined library of the fact that part of it is a work based on the Library, and explaining where to find the accompanying uncombined form of the same work.

8. You may not copy, modify, sublicense, link with, or distribute the Library except as expressly provided under this License. Any attempt otherwise to copy, modify, sublicense, link with, or distribute the Library is void, and will automatically terminate your rights under this License. However, parties who have received copies, or rights, from you under this License will not have their licenses terminated so long as such parties remain in full compliance.

9. You are not required to accept this License, since you have not signed it. However, nothing else grants you permission to modify or distribute the Library or its derivative works. These actions are prohibited by law if you do not accept this License. Therefore, by modifying or distributing the Library (or any work based on the Library), you indicate your acceptance of this License to do so, and all its terms and conditions for copying, distributing or modifying the Library or works based on it.

10. Each time you redistribute the Library (or any work based on the Library), the recipient automatically receives a license from the original licensor to copy, distribute, link with or modify the Library subject to these terms and conditions. You may not impose any further restrictions on the recipients' exercise of the rights granted herein. You are not responsible for enforcing compliance by third parties with this License.

11. If, as a consequence of a court judgment or allegation of patent infringement or for any other reason (not limited to patent issues), conditions are imposed on you (whether by court order, agreement or otherwise) that contradict the conditions of this License, they do not excuse you from the conditions of this License. If you cannot distribute so as to satisfy simultaneously your obligations under this License and any other pertinent obligations, then as a consequence you may not distribute the Library at all. For example, if a patent license would not permit royalty-free redistribution of the Library by all those who receive copies directly or indirectly through you, then the only way you could satisfy both it and this License would be to refrain entirely from distribution of the Library.

If any portion of this section is held invalid or unenforceable under any particular circumstance, the balance of the section is intended to apply, and the section as a whole is intended to apply in other circumstances.

It is not the purpose of this section to induce you to infringe any patents or other property right claims or to contest validity of any such claims; this section has the sole purpose of protecting the integrity of the free software distribution system which is implemented by public license practices. Many people have made generous contributions to the wide range of software distributed through that system in reliance on consistent application of that system; it is up to the author/donor to decide if he or she is willing to distribute software through any other system and a licensee cannot impose that choice.



This section is intended to make thoroughly clear what is believed to be a consequence of the rest of this License.

12. If the distribution and/or use of the Library is restricted in certain countries either by patents or by copyrighted interfaces, the original copyright holder who places the Library under this License may add an explicit geographical distribution limitation excluding those countries, so that distribution is permitted only in or among countries not thus excluded. In such case, this License incorporates the limitation as if written in the body of this License.

13. The Free Software Foundation may publish revised and/or new versions of the Lesser General Public License from time to time. Such new versions will be similar in spirit to the present version, but may differ in detail to address new problems or concerns.

Each version is given a distinguishing version number. If the Library specifies a version number of this License which applies to it and "any later version", you have the option of following the terms and conditions either of that version or of any later version published by the Free Software Foundation. If the Library does not specify a license version number, you may choose any version ever published by the Free Software Foundation.

14. If you wish to incorporate parts of the Library into other free programs whose distribution conditions are incompatible with these, write to the author to ask for permission. For software which is copyrighted by the Free Software Foundation, write to the Free Software Foundation; we sometimes make exceptions for this. Our decision will be guided by the two goals of preserving the free status of all derivatives of our free software and of promoting the sharing and reuse of software generally.

NO WARRANTY

15. BECAUSE THE LIBRARY IS LICENSED FREE OF CHARGE, THERE IS NO WARRANTY FOR THE LIBRARY, TO THE EXTENT PERMITTED BY APPLICABLE LAW. EXCEPT WHEN OTHERWISE STATED IN WRITING THE COPYRIGHT HOLDERS AND/OR OTHER PARTIES PROVIDE THE LIBRARY "AS IS" WITHOUT WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EITHER EXPRESSED OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. THE ENTIRE RISK AS TO THE QUALITY AND PERFORMANCE OF THE LIBRARY IS WITH YOU. SHOULD THE LIBRARY PROVE DEFECTIVE, YOU ASSUME THE COST OF ALL NECESSARY SERVICING, REPAIR OR CORRECTION.

16. IN NO EVENT UNLESS REQUIRED BY APPLICABLE LAW OR AGREED TO IN WRITING WILL ANY COPYRIGHT HOLDER, OR ANY OTHER PARTY WHO MAY MODIFY AND/OR REDISTRIBUTE THE LIBRARY AS PERMITTED ABOVE, BE LIABLE TO YOU FOR DAMAGES, INCLUDING ANY GENERAL, SPECIAL, INCIDENTAL OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES ARISING OUT OF THE USE OR INABILITY TO USE THE LIBRARY (INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO LOSS OF DATA OR DATA BEING RENDERED INACCURATE OR LOSSES SUSTAINED BY YOU OR THIRD PARTIES OR A FAILURE OF THE LIBRARY TO OPERATE WITH ANY OTHER SOFTWARE), EVEN IF SUCH HOLDER OR OTHER PARTY HAS BEEN ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGES.

END OF TERMS AND CONDITIONS



How to Apply These Terms to Your New Libraries

If you develop a new library, and you want it to be of the greatest possible use to the public, we recommend making it free software that everyone can redistribute and change. You can do so by permitting redistribution under these terms (or, alternatively, under the terms of the ordinary General Public License).

To apply these terms, attach the following notices to the library. It is safest to attach them to the start of each source file to most effectively convey the exclusion of warranty; and each file should have at least the "copyright" line and a pointer to where the full notice is found.

one line to give the library's name and an idea of what it does.

Copyright (C) year name of author

This library is free software; you can redistribute it and/or

modify it under the terms of the GNU Lesser General Public

License as published by the Free Software Foundation; either

version 2.1 of the License, or (at your option) any later version.

This library is distributed in the hope that it will be useful,

but WITHOUT ANY WARRANTY; without even the implied warranty of

MERCHANTABILITY or FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. See the GNU

Lesser General Public License for more details.

You should have received a copy of the GNU Lesser General Public

License along with this library; if not, write to the Free Software

Foundation, Inc., 59 Temple Place, Suite 330, Boston, MA 02111-1307 USA

Also add information on how to contact you by electronic and paper mail.

You should also get your employer (if you work as a programmer) or your school, if any, to sign a "copyright disclaimer" for the library, if necessary. Here is a sample; alter the names:

Yoyodyne, Inc., hereby disclaims all copyright interest in

the library `Frob' (a library for tweaking knobs) written



by James Random Hacker.

signature of Ty Coon, 1 April 1990

Ty Coon, President of Vice

That's all there is to it!



2.27 GNU Library General Public License v2 or later

GNU Library General Public License Version 2, June 1991

Copyright (C) 1991 Free Software Foundation, Inc.

59 Temple Place, Suite 330, Boston, MA 02111-1307 USA

Everyone is permitted to copy and distribute verbatim copies

of this license document, but changing it is not allowed.

[This is the first released version of the Library GPL. It is numbered 2 because it goes with version 2 of the ordinary GPL.]

Preamble

The licenses for most software are designed to take away your freedom to share and change it. By contrast, the GNU General Public Licenses are intended to guarantee your freedom to share and change free software--to make sure the software is free for all its users.

This license, the Library General Public License, applies to some specially designated Free Software Foundation software, and to other libraries whose authors who decide to use it. You can use it for your libraries too.

When we speak of free software, we are referring to freedom, not price. Our General Public Licenses are designed to make sure that you have the freedom to distribute copies of free software (and charge for this service if you wish), that you receive source code or can get it if you want it, that you can change the software or use pieces of it in new free programs; and that you know you can do these things.

To protect your rights, we need to make restrictions that forbid anyone to deny you these rights or to ask you to surrender the rights. These restrictions translate to certain responsibilities for you if you distribute copies of the library, or if you modify it.

For example, if you distribute copies of the library, whether gratis or for a fee, you must give the recipients all the rights that we gave you. You must make sure that they, too, receive or can get the source code. If you link a program with the library, you must provide complete object files to the recipients so that they can relink them with the library after making changes to the library and recompiling it. And you must show them these terms so they know their rights.

Our method of protecting your rights has two steps: (1) copyright the library, and (2) offer you this license, which gives you legal permission to copy, distribute and/or modify the library.



Also, for each distributor's protection, we want to make certain that everyone understands that there is no warranty for this free library. If the library is modified by someone else and passed on, we want its recipients to know that what they have is not the original version, so that any problems introduced by others will not reflect on the original authors' reputations.

Finally, any free program is threatened constantly by software patents. We wish to avoid the danger that companies distributing free software will individually obtain patent licenses, thus in effect transforming the program into proprietary software. To prevent this, we have made it clear that any patent must be licensed for everyone's free use or not licensed at all.

Most GNU software, including some libraries, is covered by the ordinary GNU General Public License, which was designed for utility programs. This license, the GNU Library General Public License, applies to certain designated libraries. This license is quite different from the ordinary one; be sure to read it in full, and don't assume that anything in it is the same as in the ordinary license.

The reason we have a separate public license for some libraries is that they blur the distinction we usually make between modifying or adding to a program and simply using it. Linking a program with a library, without changing the library, is in some sense simply using the library, and is analogous to running a utility program or application program. However, in a textual and legal sense, the linked executable is a combined work, a derivative of the original library, and the ordinary General Public License treats it as such.

Because of this blurred distinction, using the ordinary General Public License for libraries did not effectively promote software sharing, because most developers did not use the libraries. We concluded that weaker conditions might promote sharing better.

However, unrestricted linking of non-free programs would deprive the users of those programs of all benefit from the free status of the libraries themselves. This Library General Public License is intended to permit developers of non-free programs to use free libraries, while preserving your freedom as a user of such programs to change the free libraries that are incorporated in them. (We have not seen how to achieve this as regards changes in header files, but we have achieved it as regards changes in the actual functions of the Library.) The hope is that this will lead to faster development of free libraries.

The precise terms and conditions for copying, distribution and modification follow. Pay close attention to the difference between a "work based on the library" and a "work that uses the library". The former contains code derived from the library, while the latter only works together with the library.

Note that it is possible for a library to be covered by the ordinary General Public License rather than by this special one.

TERMS AND CONDITIONS FOR COPYING, DISTRIBUTION AND MODIFICATION

0. This License Agreement applies to any software library which contains a notice placed by the copyright holder or other authorized party saying it may be distributed under the terms of this Library General Public License (also called "this License"). Each licensee is addressed as "you".



A "library" means a collection of software functions and/or data prepared so as to be conveniently linked with application programs (which use some of those functions and data) to form executables.

The "Library", below, refers to any such software library or work which has been distributed under these terms. A "work based on the Library" means either the Library or any derivative work under copyright law: that is to say, a work containing the Library or a portion of it, either verbatim or with modifications and/or translated straightforwardly into another language. (Hereinafter, translation is included without limitation in the term "modification".)

"Source code" for a work means the preferred form of the work for making modifications to it. For a library, complete source code means all the source code for all modules it contains, plus any associated interface definition files, plus the scripts used to control compilation and installation of the library.

Activities other than copying, distribution and modification are not covered by this License; they are outside its scope. The act of running a program using the Library is not restricted, and output from such a program is covered only if its contents constitute a work based on the Library (independent of the use of the Library in a tool for writing it). Whether that is true depends on what the Library does and what the program that uses the Library does.

1. You may copy and distribute verbatim copies of the Library's complete source code as you receive it, in any medium, provided that you conspicuously and appropriately publish on each copy an appropriate copyright notice and disclaimer of warranty; keep intact all the notices that refer to this License and to the absence of any warranty; and distribute a copy of this License along with the Library.

You may charge a fee for the physical act of transferring a copy, and you may at your option offer warranty protection in exchange for a fee.

2. You may modify your copy or copies of the Library or any portion of it, thus forming a work based on the Library, and copy and distribute such modifications or work under the terms of Section 1 above, provided that you also meet all of these conditions:

a) The modified work must itself be a software library.

b) You must cause the files modified to carry prominent notices stating that you changed the files and the date of any change.

c) You must cause the whole of the work to be licensed at no charge to all third parties under the terms of this License.

d) If a facility in the modified Library refers to a function or a table of data to be supplied by an application program that uses the facility, other than as an argument passed when the facility is invoked, then you must make a good faith effort to ensure that, in the event an application does not supply such function or table, the facility still operates, and performs



whatever part of its purpose remains meaningful.

(For example, a function in a library to compute square roots has a purpose that is entirely well-defined independent of the application. Therefore, Subsection 2d requires that any application-supplied function or table used by this function must be optional: if the application does not supply it, the square root function must still compute square roots.)

These requirements apply to the modified work as a whole. If identifiable sections of that work are not derived from the Library, and can be reasonably considered independent and separate works in themselves, then this License, and its terms, do not apply to those sections when you distribute them as separate works. But when you distribute the same sections as part of a whole which is a work based on the Library, the distribution of the whole must be on the terms of this License, whose permissions for other licensees extend to the entire whole, and thus to each and every part regardless of who wrote it.

Thus, it is not the intent of this section to claim rights or contest your rights to work written entirely by you; rather, the intent is to exercise the right to control the distribution of derivative or collective works based on the Library.

In addition, mere aggregation of another work not based on the Library with the Library (or with a work based on the Library) on a volume of a storage or distribution medium does not bring the other work under the scope of this License.

3. You may opt to apply the terms of the ordinary GNU General Public License instead of this License to a given copy of the Library. To do this, you must alter all the notices that refer to this License, so that they refer to the ordinary GNU General Public License, version 2, instead of to this License. (If a newer version than version 2 of the ordinary GNU General Public License has appeared, then you can specify that version instead if you wish.) Do not make any other change in these notices.

Once this change is made in a given copy, it is irreversible for that copy, so the ordinary GNU General Public License applies to all subsequent copies and derivative works made from that copy.

This option is useful when you wish to copy part of the code of the Library into a program that is not a library.

4. You may copy and distribute the Library (or a portion or derivative of it, under Section 2) in object code or executable form under the terms of Sections 1 and 2 above provided that you accompany it with the complete corresponding machine-readable source code, which must be distributed under the terms of Sections 1 and 2 above on a medium customarily used for software interchange.

If distribution of object code is made by offering access to copy from a designated place, then offering equivalent access to copy the source code from the same place satisfies the



requirement to distribute the source code, even though third parties are not compelled to copy the source along with the object code.

5. A program that contains no derivative of any portion of the Library, but is designed to work with the Library by being compiled or linked with it, is called a "work that uses the Library". Such a work, in isolation, is not a derivative work of the Library, and therefore falls outside the scope of this License.

However, linking a "work that uses the Library" with the Library creates an executable that is a derivative of the Library (because it contains portions of the Library), rather than a "work that uses the library". The executable is therefore covered by this License. Section 6 states terms for distribution of such executables.

When a "work that uses the Library" uses material from a header file that is part of the Library, the object code for the work may be a derivative work of the Library even though the source code is not. Whether this is true is especially significant if the work can be linked without the Library, or if the work is itself a library. The threshold for this to be true is not precisely defined by law.

If such an object file uses only numerical parameters, data structure layouts and accessors, and small macros and small inline functions (ten lines or less in length), then the use of the object file is unrestricted, regardless of whether it is legally a derivative work. (Executables containing this object code plus portions of the Library will still fall under Section 6.)

Otherwise, if the work is a derivative of the Library, you may distribute the object code for the work under the terms of Section 6. Any executables containing that work also fall under Section 6, whether or not they are linked directly with the Library itself.

6. As an exception to the Sections above, you may also compile or link a "work that uses the Library" with the Library to produce a work containing portions of the Library, and distribute that work under terms of your choice, provided that the terms permit modification of the work for the customer's own use and reverse engineering for debugging such modifications.

You must give prominent notice with each copy of the work that the Library is used in it and that the Library and its use are covered by this License. You must supply a copy of this License. If the work during execution displays copyright notices, you must include the copyright notice for the Library among them, as well as a reference directing the user to the copy of this License. Also, you must do one of these things:

a) Accompany the work with the complete corresponding machine-readable source code for the Library including whatever changes were used in the work (which must be distributed under Sections 1 and 2 above); and, if the work is an executable linked with the Library, with the complete machine-readable "work that uses the Library", as object code and/or source code, so that the user can modify the Library and then relink to produce a modified executable containing the modified Library. (It is understood that the user who changes the contents of definitions files in the Library will not necessarily be able to recompile the application to use the modified definitions.)



b) Accompany the work with a written offer, valid for at least three years, to give the same user the materials specified in Subsection 6a, above, for a charge no more than the cost of performing this distribution.

c) If distribution of the work is made by offering access to copy from a designated place, offer equivalent access to copy the above specified materials from the same place.

d) Verify that the user has already received a copy of these materials or that you have already sent this user a copy.

For an executable, the required form of the "work that uses the Library" must include any data and utility programs needed for reproducing the executable from it. However, as a special exception, the source code distributed need not include anything that is normally distributed (in either source or binary form) with the major components (compiler, kernel, and so on) of the operating system on which the executable runs, unless that component itself accompanies the executable.

It may happen that this requirement contradicts the license restrictions of other proprietary libraries that do not normally accompany the operating system. Such a contradiction means you cannot use both them and the Library together in an executable that you distribute.

7. You may place library facilities that are a work based on the Library side-by-side in a single library together with other library facilities not covered by this License, and distribute such a combined library, provided that the separate distribution of the work based on the Library and of the other library facilities is otherwise permitted, and provided that you do these two things:

a) Accompany the combined library with a copy of the same work based on the Library, uncombined with any other library facilities. This must be distributed under the terms of the Sections above.

b) Give prominent notice with the combined library of the fact that part of it is a work based on the Library, and explaining where to find the accompanying uncombined form of the same work.

8. You may not copy, modify, sublicense, link with, or distribute the Library except as expressly provided under this License. Any attempt otherwise to copy, modify, sublicense, link with, or distribute the Library is void, and will automatically terminate your rights under this License. However, parties who have received copies, or rights, from you under this License will not have their licenses terminated so long as such parties remain in full compliance.

9. You are not required to accept this License, since you have not signed it. However, nothing else grants you permission to modify or distribute the Library or its derivative works. These actions are prohibited by law if you do not accept this License. Therefore, by modifying or



distributing the Library (or any work based on the Library), you indicate your acceptance of this License to do so, and all its terms and conditions for copying, distributing or modifying the Library or works based on it.

10. Each time you redistribute the Library (or any work based on the Library), the recipient automatically receives a license from the original licensor to copy, distribute, link with or modify the Library subject to these terms and conditions. You may not impose any further restrictions on the recipients' exercise of the rights granted herein. You are not responsible for enforcing compliance by third parties to this License.

11. If, as a consequence of a court judgment or allegation of patent infringement or for any other reason (not limited to patent issues), conditions are imposed on you (whether by court order, agreement or otherwise) that contradict the conditions of this License, they do not excuse you from the conditions of this License. If you cannot distribute so as to satisfy simultaneously your obligations under this License and any other pertinent obligations, then as a consequence you may not distribute the Library at all. For example, if a patent license would not permit royalty-free redistribution of the Library by all those who receive copies directly or indirectly through you, then the only way you could satisfy both it and this License would be to refrain entirely from distribution of the Library.

If any portion of this section is held invalid or unenforceable under any particular circumstance, the balance of the section is intended to apply, and the section as a whole is intended to apply in other circumstances.

It is not the purpose of this section to induce you to infringe any patents or other property right claims or to contest validity of any such claims; this section has the sole purpose of protecting the integrity of the free software distribution system which is implemented by public license practices. Many people have made generous contributions to the wide range of software distributed through that system in reliance on consistent application of that system; it is up to the author/donor to decide if he or she is willing to distribute software through any other system and a licensee cannot impose that choice.

This section is intended to make thoroughly clear what is believed to be a consequence of the rest of this License.

12. If the distribution and/or use of the Library is restricted in certain countries either by patents or by copyrighted interfaces, the original copyright holder who places the Library under this License may add an explicit geographical distribution limitation excluding those countries, so that distribution is permitted only in or among countries not thus excluded. In such case, this License incorporates the limitation as if written in the body of this License.

13. The Free Software Foundation may publish revised and/or new versions of the Library General Public License from time to time. Such new versions will be similar in spirit to the present version, but may differ in detail to address new problems or concerns.

Each version is given a distinguishing version number. If the Library specifies a version number of this License which applies to it and "any later version", you have the option of following the terms and conditions either of that version or of any later version published by the Free Software Foundation. If the Library does not specify a license version number, you may choose any version ever published by the Free Software Foundation.



14. If you wish to incorporate parts of the Library into other free programs whose distribution conditions are incompatible with these, write to the author to ask for permission. For software which is copyrighted by the Free Software Foundation, write to the Free Software Foundation; we sometimes make exceptions for this. Our decision will be guided by the two goals of preserving the free status of all derivatives of our free software and of promoting the sharing and reuse of software generally.

NO WARRANTY

15. BECAUSE THE LIBRARY IS LICENSED FREE OF CHARGE, THERE IS NO WARRANTY FOR THE LIBRARY, TO THE EXTENT PERMITTED BY APPLICABLE LAW. EXCEPT WHEN OTHERWISE STATED IN WRITING THE COPYRIGHT HOLDERS AND/OR OTHER PARTIES PROVIDE THE LIBRARY "AS IS" WITHOUT WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EITHER EXPRESSED OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. THE ENTIRE RISK AS TO THE QUALITY AND PERFORMANCE OF THE LIBRARY IS WITH YOU. SHOULD THE LIBRARY PROVE DEFECTIVE, YOU ASSUME THE COST OF ALL NECESSARY SERVICING, REPAIR OR CORRECTION.

16. IN NO EVENT UNLESS REQUIRED BY APPLICABLE LAW OR AGREED TO IN WRITING WILL ANY COPYRIGHT HOLDER, OR ANY OTHER PARTY WHO MAY MODIFY AND/OR REDISTRIBUTE THE LIBRARY AS PERMITTED ABOVE, BE LIABLE TO YOU FOR DAMAGES, INCLUDING ANY GENERAL, SPECIAL, INCIDENTAL OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES ARISING OUT OF THE USE OR INABILITY TO USE THE LIBRARY (INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO LOSS OF DATA OR DATA BEING RENDERED INACCURATE OR LOSSES SUSTAINED BY YOU OR THIRD PARTIES OR A FAILURE OF THE LIBRARY TO OPERATE WITH ANY OTHER SOFTWARE), EVEN IF SUCH HOLDER OR OTHER PARTY HAS BEEN ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGES.

END OF TERMS AND CONDITIONS

How to Apply These Terms to Your New Libraries

If you develop a new library, and you want it to be of the greatest possible use to the public, we recommend making it free software that everyone can redistribute and change. You can do so by permitting redistribution under these terms (or, alternatively, under the terms of the ordinary General Public License).

To apply these terms, attach the following notices to the library. It is safest to attach them to the start of each source file to most effectively convey the exclusion of warranty; and each file should have at least the "copyright" line and a pointer to where the full notice is found.

one line to give the library's name and an idea of what it does.

Copyright (C) year name of author

This library is free software; you can redistribute it and/or



modify it under the terms of the GNU Library General Public License as published by the Free Software Foundation; either version 2 of the License, or (at your option) any later version.

This library is distributed in the hope that it will be useful, but WITHOUT ANY WARRANTY; without even the implied warranty of MERCHANTABILITY or FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. See the GNU Library General Public License for more details.

You should have received a copy of the GNU Library General Public License along with this library; if not, write to the Free Software Foundation, Inc., 51 Franklin St, Fifth Floor, Boston, MA 02110-1301, USA

Also add information on how to contact you by electronic and paper mail.

You should also get your employer (if you work as a programmer) or your school, if any, to sign a "copyright disclaimer" for the library, if necessary. Here is a sample; alter the names:

Yoyodyne, Inc., hereby disclaims all copyright interest in

the library `Frob' (a library for tweaking knobs) written

by James Random Hacker.

signature of Ty Coon, 1 April 1990

Ty Coon, President of Vice

That's all there is to it!



2.28 GNU Free Documentation License v1.2

Version 1.2, November 2002

Copyright (C) 2000,2001,2002 Free Software Foundation, Inc. 51 Franklin St, Fifth Floor, Boston, MA 02110-1301 USA Everyone is permitted to copy and distribute verbatim copies of this license document, but changing it is not allowed.

0. PREAMBLE

The purpose of this License is to make a manual, textbook, or other functional and useful document "free" in the sense of freedom: to assure everyone the effective freedom to copy and redistribute it, with or without modifying it, either commercially or noncommercially. Secondarily, this License preserves for the author and publisher a way to get credit for their work, while not being considered responsible for modifications made by others.

This License is a kind of "copyleft", which means that derivative works of the document must themselves be free in the same sense. It complements the GNU General Public License, which is a copyleft license designed for free software.

We have designed this License in order to use it for manuals for free software, because free software needs free documentation: a free program should come with manuals providing the same freedoms that the software does. But this License is not limited to software manuals; it can be used for any textual work, regardless of subject matter or whether it is published as a printed book. We recommend this License principally for works whose purpose is instruction or reference.

1. APPLICABILITY AND DEFINITIONS

This License applies to any manual or other work, in any medium, that contains a notice placed by the copyright holder saying it can be distributed under the terms of this License. Such a notice grants a world-wide, royalty-free license, unlimited in duration, to use that work under the conditions stated herein. The "Document", below, refers to any such manual or work. Any member of the public is a licensee, and is addressed as "you". You accept the license if you copy, modify or distribute the work in a way requiring permission under copyright law.

A "Modified Version" of the Document means any work containing the Document or a portion of it, either copied verbatim, or with modifications and/or translated into another language.

A "Secondary Section" is a named appendix or a front-matter section of the Document that deals exclusively with the relationship of the publishers or authors of the Document to the Document's overall subject (or to related matters) and contains nothing that could fall directly within that overall subject. (Thus, if the Document is in part a textbook of



mathematics, a Secondary Section may not explain any mathematics.) The relationship could be a matter of historical connection with the subject or with related matters, or of legal, commercial, philosophical, ethical or political position regarding them.

The "Invariant Sections" are certain Secondary Sections whose titles are designated, as being those of Invariant Sections, in the notice that says that the Document is released under this License. If a section does not fit the above definition of Secondary then it is not allowed to be designated as Invariant. The Document may contain zero Invariant Sections. If the Document does not identify any Invariant Sections then there are none.

The "Cover Texts" are certain short passages of text that are listed, as Front-Cover Texts or Back-Cover Texts, in the notice that says that the Document is released under this License. A Front-Cover Text may be at most 5 words, and a Back-Cover Text may be at most 25 words.

A "Transparent" copy of the Document means a machine-readable copy, represented in a format whose specification is available to the general public, that is suitable for revising the document straightforwardly with generic text editors or (for images composed of pixels) generic paint programs or (for drawings) some widely available drawing editor, and that is suitable for input to text formatters or for automatic translation to a variety of formats suitable for input to text formatters. A copy made in an otherwise Transparent file format whose markup, or absence of markup, has been arranged to thwart or discourage subsequent modification by readers is not Transparent. An image format is not Transparent if used for any substantial amount of text. A copy that is not "Transparent" is called "Opaque".

Examples of suitable formats for Transparent copies include plain ASCII without markup, Texinfo input format, LaTeX input format, SGML or XML using a publicly available DTD, and standard-conforming simple HTML, PostScript or PDF designed for human modification. Examples of transparent image formats include PNG, XCF and JPG. Opaque formats include proprietary formats that can be read and edited only by proprietary word processors, SGML or XML for which the DTD and/or processing tools are not generally available, and the machine-generated HTML, PostScript or PDF produced by some word processors for output purposes only.

The "Title Page" means, for a printed book, the title page itself, plus such following pages as are needed to hold, legibly, the material this License requires to appear in the title page. For works in formats which do not have any title page as such, "Title Page" means the text near the most prominent appearance of the work's title, preceding the beginning of the body of the text.

A section "Entitled XYZ" means a named subunit of the Document whose title either is precisely XYZ or contains XYZ in parentheses following text that translates XYZ in another language. (Here XYZ stands for a specific section name mentioned below, such as "Acknowledgements", "Dedications", "Endorsements", or "History".) To "Preserve the Title"



of such a section when you modify the Document means that it remains a section "Entitled XYZ" according to this definition.

The Document may include Warranty Disclaimers next to the notice which states that this License applies to the Document. These Warranty Disclaimers are considered to be included by reference in this License, but only as regards disclaiming warranties: any other implication that these Warranty Disclaimers may have is void and has no effect on the meaning of this License.

2. VERBATIM COPYING

You may copy and distribute the Document in any medium, either commercially or no commercially, provided that this License, the copyright notices, and the license notice saying this License applies to the Document are reproduced in all copies, and that you add no other conditions whatsoever to those of this License. You may not use technical measures to obstruct or control the reading or further copying of the copies you make or distribute. However, you may accept compensation in exchange for copies. If you distribute a large enough number of copies you must also follow the conditions in section 3.

You may also lend copies, under the same conditions stated above, and you may publicly display copies.

3. COPYING IN QUANTITY

If you publish printed copies (or copies in media that commonly have printed covers) of the Document, numbering more than 100, and the Document's license notice requires Cover Texts, you must enclose the copies in covers that carry, clearly and legibly, all these Cover Texts: Front-Cover Texts on the front cover, and Back-Cover Texts on the back cover. Both covers must also clearly and legibly identify you as the publisher of these copies. The front cover must present the full title with all words of the title equally prominent and visible. You may add other material on the covers in addition. Copying with changes limited to the covers, as long as they preserve the title of the Document and satisfy these conditions, can be treated as verbatim copying in other respects.

If the required texts for either cover are too voluminous to fit legibly, you should put the first ones listed (as many as fit reasonably) on the actual cover, and continue the rest onto adjacent pages.

If you publish or distribute Opaque copies of the Document numbering more than 100, you must either include a machine-readable Transparent copy along with each Opaque copy, or state in or with each Opaque copy a computer-network location from which the general network-using public has access to download using public-standard network protocols a complete Transparent copy of the Document, free of added material. If you use the latter option, you must take reasonably prudent steps, when you begin distribution of Opaque copies in quantity, to ensure that this Transparent copy will remain thus accessible at the



stated location until at least one year after the last time you distribute an Opaque copy (directly or through your agents or retailers) of that edition to the public.

It is requested, but not required, that you contact the authors of the Document well before redistributing any large number of copies, to give them a chance to provide you with an updated version of the Document.

4. MODIFICATIONS

You may copy and distribute a Modified Version of the Document under the conditions of sections 2 and 3 above, provided that you release the Modified Version under precisely this License, with the Modified Version filling the role of the Document, thus licensing distribution and modification of the Modified Version to whoever possesses a copy of it. In addition, you must do these things in the Modified Version:

- **A.** Use in the Title Page (and on the covers, if any) a title distinct from that of the Document, and from those of previous versions (which should, if there were any, be listed in the History section of the Document). You may use the same title as a previous version if the original publisher of that version gives permission.
- **B.** List on the Title Page, as authors, one or more persons or entities responsible for authorship of the modifications in the Modified Version, together with at least five of the principal authors of the Document (all of its principal authors, if it has fewer than five), unless they release you from this requirement.
- C. State on the Title page the name of the publisher of the Modified Version, as the publisher.
- **D.** Preserve all the copyright notices of the Document.
- E. Add an appropriate copyright notice for your modifications adjacent to the other copyright notices.
- F. Include, immediately after the copyright notices, a license notice giving the public permission to use the Modified Version under the terms of this License, in the form shown in the Addendum below.
- **G.** Preserve in that license notice the full lists of Invariant Sections and required Cover Texts given in the Document's license notice.
- **H.** Include an unaltered copy of this License.
- I. Preserve the section Entitled "History", Preserve its Title, and add to it an item stating at least the title, year, new authors, and publisher of the Modified Version as given on the Title Page. If there is no section Entitled "History" in the Document, create one stating the title, year, authors, and publisher of the Document as given on its Title Page, then add an item describing the Modified Version as stated in the previous sentence.
- J. Preserve the network location, if any, given in the Document for public access to a Transparent copy of the Document, and likewise the network locations given in the Document for previous versions it was based on. These may be placed in the "History" section. You may omit a network location for a work that was published at least four years before the Document itself, or if the original publisher of the version it refers to gives permission.
- **K.** For any section Entitled "Acknowledgements" or "Dedications", Preserve the Title of the section, and preserve in the section all the substance and tone of each of the contributor acknowledgements and/or dedications given therein.
- L. Preserve all the Invariant Sections of the Document, unaltered in their text and in their titles. Section numbers or the equivalent are not considered part of the section titles.
- **M.** Delete any section Entitled "Endorsements". Such a section may not be included in the Modified Version.
- **N.** Do not retitle any existing section to be Entitled "Endorsements" or to conflict in title with any Invariant Section.
- **0.** Preserve any Warranty Disclaimers.



If the Modified Version includes new front-matter sections or appendices that qualify as Secondary Sections and contain no material copied from the Document, you may at your option designate some or all of these sections as invariant. To do this, add their titles to the list of Invariant Sections in the Modified Version's license notice. These titles must be distinct from any other section titles.

You may add a section Entitled "Endorsements", provided it contains nothing but endorsements of your Modified Version by various parties--for example, statements of peer review or that the text has been approved by an organization as the authoritative definition of a standard.

You may add a passage of up to five words as a Front-Cover Text, and a passage of up to 25 words as a Back-Cover Text, to the end of the list of Cover Texts in the Modified Version. Only one passage of Front-Cover Text and one of Back-Cover Text may be added by (or through arrangements made by) any one entity. If the Document already includes a cover text for the same cover, previously added by you or by arrangement made by the same entity you are acting on behalf of, you may not add another; but you may replace the old one, on explicit permission from the previous publisher that added the old one.

The author(s) and publisher(s) of the Document do not by this License give permission to use their names for publicity for or to assert or imply endorsement of any Modified Version.

5. COMBINING DOCUMENTS

You may combine the Document with other documents released under this License, under the terms defined in section 4 above for modified versions, provided that you include in the combination all of the Invariant Sections of all of the original documents, unmodified, and list them all as Invariant Sections of your combined work in its license notice, and that you preserve all their Warranty Disclaimers.

The combined work need only contain one copy of this License, and multiple identical Invariant Sections may be replaced with a single copy. If there are multiple Invariant Sections with the same name but different contents, make the title of each such section unique by adding at the end of it, in parentheses, the name of the original author or publisher of that section if known, or else a unique number. Make the same adjustment to the section titles in the list of Invariant Sections in the license notice of the combined work.

In the combination, you must combine any sections Entitled "History" in the various original documents, forming one section Entitled "History"; likewise combine any sections Entitled "Acknowledgements", and any sections Entitled "Dedications". You must delete all sections Entitled "Endorsements."

6. COLLECTIONS OF DOCUMENTS



You may make a collection consisting of the Document and other documents released under this License, and replace the individual copies of this License in the various documents with a single copy that is included in the collection, provided that you follow the rules of this License for verbatim copying of each of the documents in all other respects.

You may extract a single document from such a collection, and distribute it individually under this License, provided you insert a copy of this License into the extracted document, and follow this License in all other respects regarding verbatim copying of that document.

7. AGGREGATION WITH INDEPENDENT WORKS

A compilation of the Document or its derivatives with other separate and independent documents or works, in or on a volume of a storage or distribution medium, is called an "aggregate" if the copyright resulting from the compilation is not used to limit the legal rights of the compilation's users beyond what the individual works permit. When the Document is included in an aggregate, this License does not apply to the other works in the aggregate which are not themselves derivative works of the Document.

If the Cover Text requirement of section 3 is applicable to these copies of the Document, then if the Document is less than one half of the entire aggregate, the Document's Cover Texts may be placed on covers that bracket the Document within the aggregate, or the electronic equivalent of covers if the Document is in electronic form. Otherwise they must appear on printed covers that bracket the whole aggregate.

8. TRANSLATION

Translation is considered a kind of modification, so you may distribute translations of the Document under the terms of section 4. Replacing Invariant Sections with translations requires special permission from their copyright holders, but you may include translations of some or all Invariant Sections in addition to the original versions of these Invariant Sections. You may include a translation of this License, and all the license notices in the Document, and any Warranty Disclaimers, provided that you also include the original English version of this License and the original versions of those notices and disclaimers. In case of a disagreement between the translation and the original version of this License or a notice or disclaimer, the original version will prevail.

If a section in the Document is Entitled "Acknowledgements", "Dedications", or "History", the requirement (section 4) to Preserve its Title (section 1) will typically require changing the actual title.

9. TERMINATION

You may not copy, modify, sublicense, or distribute the Document except as expressly provided for under this License. Any other attempt to copy, modify, sublicense or distribute the Document is void, and will automatically terminate your rights under this License.



However, parties who have received copies, or rights, from you under this License will not have their licenses terminated so long as such parties remain in full compliance.

10. FUTURE REVISIONS OF THIS LICENSE

The Free Software Foundation may publish new, revised versions of the GNU Free Documentation License from time to time. Such new versions will be similar in spirit to the present version, but may differ in detail to address new problems or concerns. See http://www.gnu.org/copyleft/.

Each version of the License is given a distinguishing version number. If the Document specifies that a particular numbered version of this License "or any later version" applies to it, you have the option of following the terms and conditions either of that specified version or of any later version that has been published (not as a draft) by the Free Software Foundation. If the Document does not specify a version number of this License, you may choose any version ever published (not as a draft) by the Free Software Foundation.

How to use this License for your documents

To use this License in a document you have written, include a copy of the License in the document and put the following copyright and license notices just after the title page:

Copyright (c) YEAR YOUR NAME.

Permission is granted to copy, distribute and/or modify this document under the terms of the GNU Free Documentation License, Version 1.2 or any later version published by the Free Software Foundation; with no Invariant Sections, no Front-Cover Texts, and no Back-Cover Texts. A copy of the license is included in the section entitled "GNU Free Documentation License".

If you have Invariant Sections, Front-Cover Texts and Back-Cover Texts, replace the "with...Texts." line with this:

with the Invariant Sections being LIST THEIR TITLES, with the Front-Cover Texts being LIST, and with the Back-Cover Texts being LIST.

If you have Invariant Sections without Cover Texts, or some other combination of the three, merge those two alternatives to suit the situation.

If your document contains nontrivial examples of program code, we recommend releasing these examples in parallel under your choice of free software license, such as the GNU General Public License, to permit their use in free software.



2.29 GNU Free Documentation License v1.1

GNU Free Documentation License

Version 1.1, March 2000

Copyright (C) 2006 Free Software Foundation, Inc. 59 Temple Place, Suite 330, Boston, MA 02111-1307 USA Everyone is permitted to copy and distribute verbatim copies of this license document, but changing it is not allowed.

1. PREAMBLE

The purpose of this License is to make a manual, textbook, or other written document "free" in the sense of freedom: to assure everyone the effective freedom to copy and redistribute it, with or without modifying it, either commercially or noncommercially. Secondarily, this License preserves for the author and publisher a way to get credit for their work, while not being considered responsible for modifications made by others.

This License is a kind of "copyleft", which means that derivative works of the document must themselves be free in the same sense. It complements the GNU General Public License, which is a copyleft license designed for free software.

We have designed this License in order to use it for manuals for free software, because free software needs free documentation: a free program should come with manuals providing the same freedoms that the software does. But this License is not limited to software manuals; it can be used for any textual work, regardless of subject matter or whether it is published as a printed book. We recommend this License principally for works whose purpose is instruction or reference.

2. APPLICABILITY AND DEFINITIONS

This License applies to any manual or other work that contains a notice placed by the copyright holder saying it can be distributed under the terms of this License. The "Document", below, refers to any such manual or work. Any member of the public is a licensee, and is addressed as "you".

A "Modified Version" of the Document means any work containing the Document or a portion of it, either copied verbatim, or with modifications and/or translated into another language.

A "Secondary Section" is a named appendix or a front-matter section of the Document that deals exclusively with the relationship of the publishers or authors of the Document to the Document's overall subject (or to related matters) and contains nothing that could fall directly within that overall subject. (For example, if the Document is in part a textbook of mathematics, a Secondary Section may not



explain any mathematics.) The relationship could be a matter of historical connection with the subject or with related matters, or of legal, commercial, philosophical, ethical or political position regarding them.

The "Invariant Sections" are certain Secondary Sections whose titles are designated, as being those of Invariant Sections, in the notice that says that the Document is released under this License.

The "Cover Texts" are certain short passages of text that are listed, as Front-Cover Texts or Back-Cover Texts, in the notice that says that the Document is released under this License.

A "Transparent" copy of the Document means a machine-readable copy, represented in a format whose specification is available to the general public, whose contents can be viewed and edited directly and straightforwardly with generic text editors or (for images composed of pixels) generic paint programs or (for drawings) some widely available drawing editor, and that is suitable for input to text formatters or for automatic translation to a variety of formats suitable for input to text formatters. A copy made in an otherwise Transparent file format whose markup has been designed to thwart or discourage subsequent modification by readers is not Transparent. A copy that is not "Transparent" is called "Opaque".

Examples of suitable formats for Transparent copies include plain ASCII without markup, Texinfo input format, LaTeX input format, SGML or XML using a publicly available DTD, and standard-conforming simple HTML designed for human modification. Opaque formats include PostScript, PDF, proprietary formats that can be read and edited only by proprietary word processors, SGML or XML for which the DTD and/or processing tools are not generally available, and the machine-generated HTML produced by some word processors for output purposes only.

The "Title Page" means, for a printed book, the title page itself, plus such following pages as are needed to hold, legibly, the material this License requires to appear in the title page. For works in formats which do not have any title page as such, "Title Page" means the text near the most prominent appearance of the work's title, preceding the beginning of the body of the text.

3. VERBATIM COPYING

You may copy and distribute the Document in any medium, either commercially or noncommercially, provided that this License, the copyright notices, and the license notice saying this License applies to the Document are reproduced in all copies, and that you add no other conditions whatsoever to those of this License. You may not use technical measures to obstruct or control the reading or further copying of the copies you make or distribute. However, you may accept compensation in exchange for copies. If you distribute a large enough number of copies you must also follow the conditions in section 3.



You may also lend copies, under the same conditions stated above, and you may publicly display copies.

4. COPYING IN QUANTITY

If you publish printed copies of the Document numbering more than 100, and the Document's license notice requires Cover Texts, you must enclose the copies in covers that carry, clearly and legibly, all these Cover Texts: Front-Cover Texts on the front cover, and Back-Cover Texts on the back cover. Both covers must also clearly and legibly identify you as the publisher of these copies. The front cover must present the full title with all words of the title equally prominent and visible. You may add other material on the covers in addition. Copying with changes limited to the covers, as long as they preserve the title of the Document and satisfy these conditions, can be treated as verbatim copying in other respects.

If the required texts for either cover are too voluminous to fit legibly, you should put the first ones listed (as many as fit reasonably) on the actual cover, and continue the rest onto adjacent pages.

If you publish or distribute Opaque copies of the Document numbering more than 100, you must either include a machine-readable Transparent copy along with each Opaque copy, or state in or with each Opaque copy a publicly-accessible computernetwork location containing a complete Transparent copy of the Document, free of added material, which the general network-using public has access to download anonymously at no charge using public-standard network protocols. If you use the latter option, you must take reasonably prudent steps, when you begin distribution of Opaque copies in quantity, to ensure that this Transparent copy will remain thus accessible at the stated location until at least one year after the last time you distribute an Opaque copy (directly or through your agents or retailers) of that edition to the public.

It is requested, but not required, that you contact the authors of the Document well before redistributing any large number of copies, to give them a chance to provide you with an updated version of the Document.

5. MODIFICATIONS

You may copy and distribute a Modified Version of the Document under the conditions of sections 2 and 3 above, provided that you release the Modified Version under precisely this License, with the Modified Version filling the role of the Document, thus licensing distribution and modification of the Modified Version to whoever possesses a copy of it. In addition, you must do these things in the Modified Version:

A. Use in the Title Page (and on the covers, if any) a title distinct from that of the Document, and from those of previous versions (which should, if there were any, be listed in the History



section of the Document). You may use the same title as a previous version if the original publisher of that version gives permission.

- B. List on the Title Page, as authors, one or more persons or entities responsible for authorship of the modifications in the Modified Version, together with at least five of the principal authors of the Document (all of its principal authors, if it has less than five).
- C. State on the Title page the name of the publisher of the Modified Version, as the publisher.
- D. Preserve all the copyright notices of the Document.
- E. Add an appropriate copyright notice for your modifications adjacent to the other copyright notices.
- F. Include, immediately after the copyright notices, a license notice giving the public permission to use the Modified Version under the terms of this License, in the form shown in the Addendum below.
- G. Preserve in that license notice the full lists of Invariant Sections and required Cover Texts given in the Document's license notice.
- H. Include an unaltered copy of this License.
- I. Preserve the section entitled "History", and its title, and add to it an item stating at least the title, year, new authors, and publisher of the Modified Version as given on the Title Page. If there is no section entitled "History" in the Document, create one stating the title, year, authors, and publisher of the Document as given on its Title Page, then add an item describing the Modified Version as stated in the previous sentence.
- J. Preserve the network location, if any, given in the Document for public access to a Transparent copy of the Document, and likewise the network locations given in the Document for previous versions it was based on. These may be placed in the "History" section. You may omit a network location for a work that was published at least four years before the Document itself, or if the original publisher of the version it refers to gives permission.
- K. In any section entitled "Acknowledgements" or "Dedications", preserve the section's title, and preserve in the section all the substance and tone of each of the contributor acknowledgements and/or dedications given therein.
- L. Preserve all the Invariant Sections of the Document, unaltered in their text and in their titles. Section numbers or the equivalent are not considered part of the section titles.
- M. Delete any section entitled "Endorsements". Such a section may not be included in the Modified Version.
- N. Do not retitle any existing section as "Endorsements" or to conflict in title with any Invariant Section.

If the Modified Version includes new front-matter sections or appendices that qualify as Secondary Sections and contain no material copied from the Document, you may at your option designate some or all of these sections as invariant. To do this, add their titles to the list of Invariant Sections in the Modified Version's license notice. These titles must be distinct from any other section titles.

You may add a section entitled "Endorsements", provided it contains nothing but endorsements of your Modified Version by various parties--for example, statements of peer review or that the text has been approved by an organization as the authoritative definition of a standard.

You may add a passage of up to five words as a Front-Cover Text, and a passage of up to 25 words as a Back-Cover Text, to the end of the list of Cover Texts in the Modified Version. Only one passage of Front-Cover Text and one of Back-Cover Text may be added by (or through arrangements made by) any one entity. If the Document already includes a cover text for the same cover, previously added by you or by arrangement made by the same entity you are acting on behalf of, you may not Page 279



add another; but you may replace the old one, on explicit permission from the previous publisher that added the old one.

The author(s) and publisher(s) of the Document do not by this License give permission to use their names for publicity for or to assert or imply endorsement of any Modified Version.

6. COMBINING DOCUMENTS

You may combine the Document with other documents released under this License, under the terms defined in section 4 above for modified versions, provided that you include in the combination all of the Invariant Sections of all of the original documents, unmodified, and list them all as Invariant Sections of your combined work in its license notice.

The combined work need only contain one copy of this License, and multiple identical Invariant Sections may be replaced with a single copy. If there are multiple Invariant Sections with the same name but different contents, make the title of each such section unique by adding at the end of it, in parentheses, the name of the original author or publisher of that section if known, or else a unique number. Make the same adjustment to the section titles in the list of Invariant Sections in the license notice of the combined work.

In the combination, you must combine any sections entitled "History" in the various original documents, forming one section entitled "History"; likewise combine any sections entitled "Acknowledgements", and any sections entitled "Dedications". You must delete all sections entitled "Endorsements."

7. COLLECTIONS OF DOCUMENTS

You may make a collection consisting of the Document and other documents released under this License, and replace the individual copies of this License in the various documents with a single copy that is included in the collection, provided that you follow the rules of this License for verbatim copying of each of the documents in all other respects.

You may extract a single document from such a collection, and distribute it individually under this License, provided you insert a copy of this License into the extracted document, and follow this License in all other respects regarding verbatim copying of that document.

8. AGGREGATION WITH INDEPENDENT WORKS

A compilation of the Document or its derivatives with other separate and independent documents or works, in or on a volume of a storage or distribution medium, does not as a whole count as a Modified Version of the Document, provided no compilation copyright is claimed for the compilation. Such a compilation is called



an "aggregate", and this License does not apply to the other self-contained works thus compiled with the Document, on account of their being thus compiled, if they are not themselves derivative works of the Document.

If the Cover Text requirement of section 3 is applicable to these copies of the Document, then if the Document is less than one quarter of the entire aggregate, the Document's Cover Texts may be placed on covers that surround only the Document within the aggregate. Otherwise they must appear on covers around the whole aggregate.

9. TRANSLATION

Translation is considered a kind of modification, so you may distribute translations of the Document under the terms of section 4. Replacing Invariant Sections with translations requires special permission from their copyright holders, but you may include translations of some or all Invariant Sections in addition to the original versions of these Invariant Sections. You may include a translation of this License provided that you also include the original English version of this License. In case of a disagreement between the translation and the original English version of this License, the original English version will prevail.

10. TERMINATION

You may not copy, modify, sublicense, or distribute the Document except as expressly provided for under this License. Any other attempt to copy, modify, sublicense or distribute the Document is void, and will automatically terminate your rights under this License. However, parties who have received copies, or rights, from you under this License will not have their licenses terminated so long as such parties remain in full compliance.

11. FUTURE REVISIONS OF THIS LICENSE

The Free Software Foundation may publish new, revised versions of the GNU Free Documentation License from time to time. Such new versions will be similar in spirit to the present version, but may differ in detail to address new problems or concerns. See http://www.gnu.org/copyleft/.

Each version of the License is given a distinguishing version number. If the Document specifies that a particular numbered version of this License "or any later version" applies to it, you have the option of following the terms and conditions either of that specified version or of any later version that has been published (not as a draft) by the Free Software Foundation. If the Document does not specify a version number of this License, you may choose any version ever published (not as a draft) by the Free Software Foundation.



2.30 GNU Free Documentation License v1.3

GNU Free Documentation License

Version 1.3, 3 November 2008

Copyright © 2000, 2001, 2002, 2007, 2008 Free Software Foundation, Inc. < http://fsf.org/>

Everyone is permitted to copy and distribute verbatim copies of this license document, but changing it is not allowed.

0. PREAMBLE

The purpose of this License is to make a manual, textbook, or other functional and useful document "free" in the sense of freedom: to assure everyone the effective freedom to copy and redistribute it, with or without modifying it, either commercially or noncommercially. Secondarily, this License preserves for the author and publisher a way to get credit for their work, while not being considered responsible for modifications made by others.

This License is a kind of "copyleft", which means that derivative works of the document must themselves be free in the same sense. It complements the GNU General Public License, which is a copyleft license designed for free software.

We have designed this License in order to use it for manuals for free software, because free software needs free documentation: a free program should come with manuals providing the same freedoms that the software does. But this License is not limited to software manuals; it can be used for any textual work, regardless of subject matter or whether it is published as a printed book. We recommend this License principally for works whose purpose is instruction or reference.

1. APPLICABILITY AND DEFINITIONS

This License applies to any manual or other work, in any medium, that contains a notice placed by the copyright holder saying it can be distributed under the terms of this License. Such a notice grants a world-wide, royalty-free license, unlimited in duration, to use that work under the conditions stated herein. The "Document", below, refers to any such manual or work. Any member of the public is a licensee, and is addressed as "you". You accept the license if you copy, modify or distribute the work in a way requiring permission under copyright law.

A "Modified Version" of the Document means any work containing the Document or a portion of it, either copied verbatim, or with modifications and/or translated into another language.

A "Secondary Section" is a named appendix or a front-matter section of the Document that deals exclusively with the relationship of the publishers or authors of the Document to the Document's overall subject (or to related matters) and contains nothing that could fall directly within that overall subject. (Thus, if the Document is in part a textbook of mathematics, a Secondary Section may not explain any mathematics.) The relationship could be a matter of historical connection with the subject or with related matters, or of legal, commercial, philosophical, ethical or political position regarding them.



The "Invariant Sections" are certain Secondary Sections whose titles are designated, as being those of Invariant Sections, in the notice that says that the Document is released under this License. If a section does not fit the above definition of Secondary then it is not allowed to be designated as Invariant. The Document may contain zero Invariant Sections. If the Document does not identify any Invariant Sections then there are none.

The "Cover Texts" are certain short passages of text that are listed, as Front-Cover Texts or Back-Cover Texts, in the notice that says that the Document is released under this License. A Front-Cover Text may be at most 5 words, and a Back-Cover Text may be at most 25 words.

A "Transparent" copy of the Document means a machine-readable copy, represented in a format whose specification is available to the general public, that is suitable for revising the document straightforwardly with generic text editors or (for images composed of pixels) generic paint programs or (for drawings) some widely available drawing editor, and that is suitable for input to text formatters or for automatic translation to a variety of formats suitable for input to text formatters. A copy made in an otherwise Transparent file format whose markup, or absence of markup, has been arranged to thwart or discourage subsequent modification by readers is not Transparent. An image format is not Transparent if used for any substantial amount of text. A copy that is not "Transparent" is called "Opaque".

Examples of suitable formats for Transparent copies include plain ASCII without markup, Texinfo input format, LaTeX input format, SGML or XML using a publicly available DTD, and standard-conforming simple HTML, PostScript or PDF designed for human modification. Examples of transparent image formats include PNG, XCF and JPG. Opaque formats include proprietary formats that can be read and edited only by proprietary word processors, SGML or XML for which the DTD and/or processing tools are not generally available, and the machinegenerated HTML, PostScript or PDF produced by some word processors for output purposes only.

The "Title Page" means, for a printed book, the title page itself, plus such following pages as are needed to hold, legibly, the material this License requires to appear in the title page. For works in formats which do not have any title page as such, "Title Page" means the text near the most prominent appearance of the work's title, preceding the beginning of the body of the text.

The "publisher" means any person or entity that distributes copies of the Document to the public.

A section "Entitled XYZ" means a named subunit of the Document whose title either is precisely XYZ or contains XYZ in parentheses following text that translates XYZ in another language. (Here XYZ stands for a specific section name mentioned below, such as "Acknowledgements", "Dedications", "Endorsements", or "History".) To "Preserve the Title" of such a section when you modify the Document means that it remains a section "Entitled XYZ" according to this definition.

The Document may include Warranty Disclaimers next to the notice which states that this License applies to the Document. These Warranty Disclaimers are considered to be included by reference in this License, but only as regards disclaiming warranties: any other implication that these Warranty Disclaimers may have is void and has no effect on the meaning of this License.

2. VERBATIM COPYING



You may copy and distribute the Document in any medium, either commercially or noncommercially, provided that this License, the copyright notices, and the license notice saying this License applies to the Document are reproduced in all copies, and that you add no other conditions whatsoever to those of this License. You may not use technical measures to obstruct or control the reading or further copying of the copies you make or distribute. However, you may accept compensation in exchange for copies. If you distribute a large enough number of copies you must also follow the conditions in section 3.

You may also lend copies, under the same conditions stated above, and you may publicly display copies.

3. COPYING IN QUANTITY

If you publish printed copies (or copies in media that commonly have printed covers) of the Document, numbering more than 100, and the Document's license notice requires Cover Texts, you must enclose the copies in covers that carry, clearly and legibly, all these Cover Texts: Front-Cover Texts on the front cover, and Back-Cover Texts on the back cover. Both covers must also clearly and legibly identify you as the publisher of these copies. The front cover must present the full title with all words of the title equally prominent and visible. You may add other material on the covers in addition. Copying with changes limited to the covers, as long as they preserve the title of the Document and satisfy these conditions, can be treated as verbatim copying in other respects.

If the required texts for either cover are too voluminous to fit legibly, you should put the first ones listed (as many as fit reasonably) on the actual cover, and continue the rest onto adjacent pages.

If you publish or distribute Opaque copies of the Document numbering more than 100, you must either include a machine-readable Transparent copy along with each Opaque copy, or state in or with each Opaque copy a computer-network location from which the general network-using public has access to download using public-standard network protocols a complete Transparent copy of the Document, free of added material. If you use the latter option, you must take reasonably prudent steps, when you begin distribution of Opaque copies in quantity, to ensure that this Transparent copy will remain thus accessible at the stated location until at least one year after the last time you distribute an Opaque copy (directly or through your agents or retailers) of that edition to the public.

It is requested, but not required, that you contact the authors of the Document well before redistributing any large number of copies, to give them a chance to provide you with an updated version of the Document.

4. MODIFICATIONS

You may copy and distribute a Modified Version of the Document under the conditions of sections 2 and 3 above, provided that you release the Modified Version under precisely this License, with the Modified Version filling the role of the Document, thus licensing distribution and modification of the Modified Version to whoever possesses a copy of it. In addition, you must do these things in the Modified Version:

A. Use in the Title Page (and on the covers, if any) a title distinct from that of the Document, and from those of previous versions (which should, if there were any, be listed in the History section of the Document). You may use the same title as a previous version if the original publisher of that version gives permission.



B. List on the Title Page, as authors, one or more persons or entities responsible for authorship of the modifications in the Modified Version, together with at least five of the principal authors of the Document (all of its principal authors, if it has fewer than five), unless they release you from this requirement.

C. State on the Title page the name of the publisher of the Modified Version, as the publisher.

D. Preserve all the copyright notices of the Document.

E. Add an appropriate copyright notice for your modifications adjacent to the other copyright notices.

F. Include, immediately after the copyright notices, a license notice giving the public permission to use the Modified Version under the terms of this License, in the form shown in the Addendum below.

G. Preserve in that license notice the full lists of Invariant Sections and required Cover Texts given in the Document's license notice.

H. Include an unaltered copy of this License.

I. Preserve the section Entitled "History", Preserve its Title, and add to it an item stating at least the title, year, new authors, and publisher of the Modified Version as given on the Title Page. If there is no section Entitled "History" in the Document, create one stating the title, year, authors, and publisher of the Document as given on its Title Page, then add an item describing the Modified Version as stated in the previous sentence.

J. Preserve the network location, if any, given in the Document for public access to a Transparent copy of the Document, and likewise the network locations given in the Document for previous versions it was based on. These may be placed in the "History" section. You may omit a network location for a work that was published at least four years before the Document itself, or if the original publisher of the version it refers to gives permission.

K. For any section Entitled "Acknowledgements" or "Dedications", Preserve the Title of the section, and preserve in the section all the substance and tone of each of the contributor acknowledgements and/or dedications given therein.

L. Preserve all the Invariant Sections of the Document, unaltered in their text and in their titles. Section numbers or the equivalent are not considered part of the section titles.

M. Delete any section Entitled "Endorsements". Such a section may not be included in the Modified Version.

N. Do not retitle any existing section to be Entitled "Endorsements" or to conflict in title with any Invariant Section.

O. Preserve any Warranty Disclaimers.

If the Modified Version includes new front-matter sections or appendices that qualify as Secondary Sections and contain no material copied from the Document, you may at your option designate some or all of these sections as invariant. To do this, add their titles to the list of Invariant Sections in the Modified Version's license notice. These titles must be distinct



from any other section titles.

You may add a section Entitled "Endorsements", provided it contains nothing but endorsements of your Modified Version by various parties—for example, statements of peer review or that the text has been approved by an organization as the authoritative definition of a standard.

You may add a passage of up to five words as a Front-Cover Text, and a passage of up to 25 words as a Back-Cover Text, to the end of the list of Cover Texts in the Modified Version. Only one passage of Front-Cover Text and one of Back-Cover Text may be added by (or through arrangements made by) any one entity. If the Document already includes a cover text for the same cover, previously added by you or by arrangement made by the same entity you are acting on behalf of, you may not add another; but you may replace the old one, on explicit permission from the previous publisher that added the old one.

The author(s) and publisher(s) of the Document do not by this License give permission to use their names for publicity for or to assert or imply endorsement of any Modified Version.

5. COMBINING DOCUMENTS

You may combine the Document with other documents released under this License, under the terms defined in section 4 above for modified versions, provided that you include in the combination all of the Invariant Sections of all of the original documents, unmodified, and list them all as Invariant Sections of your combined work in its license notice, and that you preserve all their Warranty Disclaimers.

The combined work need only contain one copy of this License, and multiple identical Invariant Sections may be replaced with a single copy. If there are multiple Invariant Sections with the same name but different contents, make the title of each such section unique by adding at the end of it, in parentheses, the name of the original author or publisher of that section if known, or else a unique number. Make the same adjustment to the section titles in the list of Invariant Sections in the license notice of the combined work.

In the combination, you must combine any sections Entitled "History" in the various original documents, forming one section Entitled "History"; likewise combine any sections Entitled "Acknowledgements", and any sections Entitled "Dedications". You must delete all sections Entitled "Endorsements".

6. COLLECTIONS OF DOCUMENTS

You may make a collection consisting of the Document and other documents released under this License, and replace the individual copies of this License in the various documents with a single copy that is included in the collection, provided that you follow the rules of this License for verbatim copying of each of the documents in all other respects.

You may extract a single document from such a collection, and distribute it individually under this License, provided you insert a copy of this License into the extracted document, and follow this License in all other respects regarding verbatim copying of that document.

7. AGGREGATION WITH INDEPENDENT WORKS

A compilation of the Document or its derivatives with other separate and independent



documents or works, in or on a volume of a storage or distribution medium, is called an "aggregate" if the copyright resulting from the compilation is not used to limit the legal rights of the compilation's users beyond what the individual works permit. When the Document is included in an aggregate, this License does not apply to the other works in the aggregate which are not themselves derivative works of the Document.

If the Cover Text requirement of section 3 is applicable to these copies of the Document, then if the Document is less than one half of the entire aggregate, the Document's Cover Texts may be placed on covers that bracket the Document within the aggregate, or the electronic equivalent of covers if the Document is in electronic form. Otherwise they must appear on printed covers that bracket the whole aggregate.

8. TRANSLATION

Translation is considered a kind of modification, so you may distribute translations of the Document under the terms of section 4. Replacing Invariant Sections with translations requires special permission from their copyright holders, but you may include translations of some or all Invariant Sections in addition to the original versions of these Invariant Sections. You may include a translation of this License, and all the license notices in the Document, and any Warranty Disclaimers, provided that you also include the original English version of this License and the original versions of those notices and disclaimers. In case of a disagreement between the translation and the original version of this License or a notice or disclaimer, the original version will prevail.

If a section in the Document is Entitled "Acknowledgements", "Dedications", or "History", the requirement (section 4) to Preserve its Title (section 1) will typically require changing the actual title.

9. TERMINATION

You may not copy, modify, sublicense, or distribute the Document except as expressly provided under this License. Any attempt otherwise to copy, modify, sublicense, or distribute it is void, and will automatically terminate your rights under this License.

However, if you cease all violation of this License, then your license from a particular copyright holder is reinstated (a) provisionally, unless and until the copyright holder explicitly and finally terminates your license, and (b) permanently, if the copyright holder fails to notify you of the violation by some reasonable means prior to 60 days after the cessation.

Moreover, your license from a particular copyright holder is reinstated permanently if the copyright holder notifies you of the violation by some reasonable means, this is the first time you have received notice of violation of this License (for any work) from that copyright holder, and you cure the violation prior to 30 days after your receipt of the notice.

Termination of your rights under this section does not terminate the licenses of parties who have received copies or rights from you under this License. If your rights have been terminated and not permanently reinstated, receipt of a copy of some or all of the same material does not give you any rights to use it.

10. FUTURE REVISIONS OF THIS LICENSE

The Free Software Foundation may publish new, revised versions of the GNU Free Documentation License from time to time. Such new versions will be similar in spirit to the present version, but may differ in detail to address new problems or concerns. See



http://www.gnu.org/copyleft/.

Each version of the License is given a distinguishing version number. If the Document specifies that a particular numbered version of this License "or any later version" applies to it, you have the option of following the terms and conditions either of that specified version or of any later version that has been published (not as a draft) by the Free Software Foundation. If the Document does not specify a version number of this License, you may choose any version ever published (not as a draft) by the Free Software Foundation. If the Document specifies that a proxy can decide which future versions of this License can be used, that proxy's public statement of acceptance of a version permanently authorizes you to choose that version for the Document.

11. RELICENSING

"Massive Multiauthor Collaboration Site" (or "MMC Site") means any World Wide Web server that publishes copyrightable works and also provides prominent facilities for anybody to edit those works. A public wiki that anybody can edit is an example of such a server. A "Massive Multiauthor Collaboration" (or "MMC") contained in the site means any set of copyrightable works thus published on the MMC site.

"CC-BY-SA" means the Creative Commons Attribution-Share Alike 3.0 license published by Creative Commons Corporation, a not-for-profit corporation with a principal place of business in San Francisco, California, as well as future copyleft versions of that license published by that same organization.

"Incorporate" means to publish or republish a Document, in whole or in part, as part of another Document.

An MMC is "eligible for relicensing" if it is licensed under this License, and if all works that were first published under this License somewhere other than this MMC, and subsequently incorporated in whole or in part into the MMC, (1) had no cover texts or invariant sections, and (2) were thus incorporated prior to November 1, 2008.

The operator of an MMC Site may republish an MMC contained in the site under CC-BY-SA on the same site at any time before August 1, 2009, provided the MMC is eligible for relicensing.

ADDENDUM: How to use this License for your documents

To use this License in a document you have written, include a copy of the License in the document and put the following copyright and license notices just after the title page:

Copyright (C) YEAR YOUR NAME.

Permission is granted to copy, distribute and/or modify this document

under the terms of the GNU Free Documentation License, Version 1.3

or any later version published by the Free Software Foundation;

with no Invariant Sections, no Front-Cover Texts, and no Back-Cover Texts.

A copy of the license is included in the section entitled "GNU

Free Documentation License".



If you have Invariant Sections, Front-Cover Texts and Back-Cover Texts, replace the "with ... Texts." line with this:

with the Invariant Sections being LIST THEIR TITLES, with the

Front-Cover Texts being LIST, and with the Back-Cover Texts being LIST.

If you have Invariant Sections without Cover Texts, or some other combination of the three, merge those two alternatives to suit the situation.

If your document contains nontrivial examples of program code, we recommend releasing these examples in parallel under your choice of free software license, such as the GNU General Public License, to permit their use in free software.



2.31 Hidapi License

HIDAPI - Multi-Platform library for communication with HID devices. Copyright 2009, Alan Ott, Signal 11 Software. All Rights Reserved. This software may be used by anyone for any reason so long as the copyright notice in the source files remains intact.



2.32 HPND Like license

Portions Copyright (C) 1993 by Digital Equipment Corporation.

Permission to use, copy, modify, and distribute this software for any purpose with or without fee is hereby granted, provided that the above copyright notice and this permission notice appear in all copies, and that the name of Digital Equipment Corporation not be used in advertising or publicity pertaining to distribution of the document or software without specific, written prior permission.

THE SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED ``AS IS'' AND DIGITAL EQUIPMENT CORP. DISCLAIMS ALL WARRANTIES WITH REGARD TO THIS SOFTWARE, INCLUDING ALL IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS. IN NO EVENT SHALL DIGITAL EQUIPMENT CORPORATION BE LIABLE FOR ANY SPECIAL, DIRECT, INDIRECT, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES OR ANY DAMAGES WHATSOEVER RESULTING FROM LOSS OF USE, DATA OR PROFITS, WHETHER IN AN ACTION OF CONTRACT, NEGLIGENCE OR OTHER TORTIOUS ACTION, ARISING OUT OF OR IN CONNECTION WITH THE USE OR PERFORMANCE OF THIS SOFTWARE.



2.33 Carnegie Mellon Regents License

Mach Operating System Copyright (c) 1991,1990 Carnegie Mellon University All Rights Reserved.

Permission to use, copy, modify and distribute this software and its documentation is hereby granted, provided that both the copyright notice and this permission notice appear in all copies of the software, derivative works or modified versions, and any portions thereof, and that both notices appear in supporting documentation.

CARNEGIE MELLON ALLOWS FREE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE IN ITS "AS IS" CONDITION. CARNEGIE MELLON DISCLAIMS ANY LIABILITY OF ANY KIND FOR ANY DAMAGES WHATSOEVER RESULTING FROM THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE.

Carnegie Mellon requests users of this software to return to

Software Distribution Coordinator or Software.Distribution@CS.CMU.EDU School of Computer Science Carnegie Mellon University Pittsburgh PA 15213-3890

any improvements or extensions that they make and grant Carnegie Mellon the rights to redistribute these changes.



2.34 The Inner Net License, Version 2.00

The Inner Net License, Version 2.00

The author(s) grant permission for redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without modification, of the software and documentation provided that the following conditions are met:

If you receive a version of the software that is specifically labelled as not being for redistribution (check the version message and/or README), you are not permitted to redistribute that version of the software in any way or form.

All terms of the all other applicable copyrights and licenses must be followed.

Redistributions of source code must retain the authors' copyright notice(s), this list of conditions, and the following disclaimer.

Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the authors' copyright notice(s), this list of conditions, and the following disclaimer in the documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution.

[The copyright holder has authorized the removal of this clause.]

Neither the name(s) of the author(s) nor the names of its contributors may be used to endorse or promote products derived from this software without specific prior written permission.

THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY ITS AUTHORS AND CONTRIBUTORS "AS IS" AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE AUTHORS OR CONTRIBUTORS BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE.

If these license terms cause you a real problem, contact the author.



2.35 IBM License

Portions Copyright (c) 1995 by International Business Machines, Inc.

International Business Machines, Inc. (hereinafter called IBM) grants permission under its copyrights to use, copy, modify, and distribute this Software with or without fee, provided that the above copyright notice and all paragraphs of this notice appear in all copies, and that the name of IBM not be used in connection with the marketing of any product incorporating the Software or modifications thereof, without specific, written prior permission.

To the extent it has a right to do so, IBM grants an immunity from suit under its patents, if any, for the use, sale or manufacture of products to the extent that such products are used for performing Domain Name System dynamic updates in TCP/IP networks by means of the Software. No immunity is granted for any product per se or for any other function of any product.

THE SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED "AS IS", AND IBM DISCLAIMS ALL WARRANTIES, INCLUDING ALL IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. IN NO EVENT SHALL IBM BE LIABLE FOR ANY SPECIAL, DIRECT, INDIRECT, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES OR ANY DAMAGES WHATSOEVER ARISING OUT OF OR IN CONNECTION WITH THE USE OR PERFORMANCE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF IBM IS APPRISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGES.



2.36 ISC License

ISC License (ISCL)

Copyright (c) 4-digit year, Company or Person's Name

Permission to use, copy, modify, and/or distribute this software for any purpose with or without fee is hereby granted, provided that the above copyright notice and this permission notice appear in all copies.

THE SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED "AS IS" AND THE AUTHOR DISCLAIMS ALL WARRANTIES WITH REGARD TO THIS SOFTWARE INCLUDING ALL IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE AUTHOR BE LIABLE FOR ANY SPECIAL, DIRECT, INDIRECT, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES OR ANY DAMAGES WHATSOEVER RESULTING FROM LOSS OF USE, DATA OR PROFITS, WHETHER IN AN ACTION OF CONTRACT, NEGLIGENCE OR OTHER TORTIOUS ACTION, ARISING OUT OF OR IN CONNECTION WITH THE USE OR PERFORMANCE OF THIS SOFTWARE.



2.37 Independent JPEG Group License

The Independent JPEG Group's JPEG software README for release 6b of 27-Mar-1998

This distribution contains the sixth public release of the IndependentJPEG Group's free JPEG software. You are welcome to redistribute thissoftware and to use it for any purpose, subject to the conditionsunder LEGAL ISSUES, below.

Serious users of this software (particularly those incorporating itinto larger programs) should contact IJG at jpeg-info@uunet.uu.net tobe added to our electronic mailing list. Mailing list members arenotified of updates and have a chance to participate in technicaldiscussions, etc. This software is the work of Tom Lane, Philip Gladstone, Jim Boucher,Lee Crocker, Julian Minguillon, Luis Ortiz, George Phillips, Davide Rossi,Guido Vollbeding, Ge' Weijers, and other members of the Independent JPEGGroup.

IJG is not affiliated with the official ISO JPEG standards committee.

LEGAL ISSUES

In plain English:

We don't promise that this software works. (But if you find any bugs, please let us know!) You can use this software for whatever you want. You don't have to pay us. You may not pretend that you wrote this software. If you use it in a program, you must acknowledge somewhere in your documentation that you've used the IJG code. In legalese:

The authors make NO WARRANTY or representation, either express orimplied, with respect to this software, its quality, accuracy,merchantability, or fitness for a particular purpose. This software provided "AS IS", and you, its user, assume the entire risk as to ts quality and accuracy.

This software is copyright (C) 1991-1998, Thomas G. Lane. All RightsReserved except as specified below.

Permission is hereby granted to use, copy, modify, and distribute thissoftware (or portions thereof) for any purpose, without fee, subject to these conditions:

(1) If any part of the source code for this software is distributed, then this README file must be included, with this copyright and no-warranty notice unaltered; and any additions, deletions, or changesto the original files must be clearly indicated in accompanying documentation.

(2) If only executable code is distributed, then the accompanyingdocumentation must state that "this software is based in part on thework of the Independent JPEG Group".

(3) Permission for use of this software is granted only if the useraccepts full responsibility for any undesirable consequences; theauthors accept NO LIABILITY for damages of any kind. These conditions apply to any software derived from or based on theIJG code, not just to the unmodified library. If you use our work, you ought to acknowledge us.

Permission is NOT granted for the use of any IJG author's name orcompany name in advertising or publicity relating to this software orproducts derived from it. This software may be referred to only as"the Independent JPEG Group's software".

We specifically permit and encourage the use of this software as thebasis of commercial



products, provided that all warranty or liabilityclaims are assumed by the product vendor. ansi2knr.c is included in this distribution by permission of L. PeterDeutsch, sole proprietor of its copyright holder, Aladdin Enterprisesof Menlo Park, CA. ansi2knr.c is NOT covered by the above copyrightand conditions, but instead by the usual distribution terms of theFree Software Foundation; principally, that you must include sourcecode if you redistribute it. (See the file ansi2knr.c for fulldetails.) However, since ansi2knr.c is not needed as part of anyprogram generated from the IJG code, this does not limit you more thanthe foregoing paragraphs do. The Unix configuration script "configure" was produced with GNUAutoconf. It is copyright by the Free Software Foundation but isfreely distributable. The same holds for its supporting scripts(config.guess, config.sub, Itconfig, Itmain.sh). Another supportscript, install-sh, is copyright by M.I.T. but is also freelydistributable.

It appears that the arithmetic coding option of the JPEG spec iscovered by patents owned by IBM, AT&T, and Mitsubishi. Hencearithmetic coding cannot legally be used without obtaining one or morelicenses. For this reason, support for arithmetic coding has beenremoved from the free JPEG software. (Since arithmetic codingprovides only a marginal gain over the unpatented Huffman mode, it isunlikely that very many implementations will support it.) So far aswe are aware, there are no patent restrictions on the remaining code.

The IJG distribution formerly included code to read and write GIFfiles. To avoid entanglement with the Unisys LZW patent, GIF readingsupport has been removed altogether, and the GIF writer has beensimplified to produce "uncompressed GIFs". This technique does notuse the LZW algorithm; the resulting GIF files are larger than usual,but are readable by all standard GIF decoders.

We are required to state that

"The Graphics Interchange Format(c) is the Copyright property of CompuServe Incorporated. GIF(sm) is a Service Mark property of CompuServe Incorporated."



2.38 License for e2fsprogs-fpopen

Copyright Theodore Ts'o, 1996-1999. Permission to use this file is granted for any purposes, as long as this copyright statement is kept intact and the author is not held liable for any damages resulting from the use of this program. THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED ``AS IS'' AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE, ALL OF WHICH ARE HEREBY DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE AUTHOR BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE.



2.39 MIT "Expat" License

Expat License

Copyright (c) 1998, 1999, 2000 Thai Open Source Software Center Ltd

and Clark Cooper

Copyright (c) 2001, 2002, 2003, 2004, 2005, 2006 Expat maintainers.

Permission is hereby granted, free of charge, to any person obtaining copy of this software and associated documentation files (the"Software"), to deal in the Software without restriction, includingwithout limitation the rights to use, copy, modify, merge, publish, distribute, sublicense, and/or sell copies of the Software, and topermit persons to whom the Software is furnished to do so, subject to the following conditions:

The above copyright notice and this permission notice shall be included in all copies or substantial portions of the Software.

THE SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED "AS IS", WITHOUT WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO THE WARRANTIES OFMERCHANTABILITY, FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE AND NONINFRINGEMENT.IN NO EVENT SHALL THE AUTHORS OR COPYRIGHT HOLDERS BE LIABLE FOR ANYCLAIM, DAMAGES OR OTHER LIABILITY, WHETHER IN AN ACTION OF CONTRACT, TORT OR OTHERWISE, ARISING FROM, OUT OF OR IN CONNECTION WITH THESOFTWARE OR THE USE OR OTHER DEALINGS IN THE SOFTWARE.



2.40 MIT License

The MIT License Copyright (c) <year> <copyright holders>

Permission is hereby granted, free of charge, to any person obtaining a copy of this software and associated documentation files (the "Software"), to deal in the Software without restriction, including without limitation the rights to use, copy, modify, merge, publish, distribute, sublicense, and/or sell copies of the Software, and to permit persons to whom the Software is furnished to do so, subject to the following conditions:

The above copyright notice and this permission notice shall be included in all copies or substantial portions of the Software.

THE SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED "AS IS", WITHOUT WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO THE WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY, FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE AND NONINFRINGEMENT. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE AUTHORS OR COPYRIGHT HOLDERS BE LIABLE FOR ANY CLAIM, DAMAGES OR OTHER LIABILITY, WHETHER IN AN ACTION OF CONTRACT, TORT OR OTHERWISE, ARISING FROM, OUT OF OR IN CONNECTION WITH THE SOFTWARE OR THE USE OR OTHER DEALINGS IN THE SOFTWARE.



2.41 MIT SIPB License

MIT SIPB License

Copyright 1987 by the Student Information Processing Board of the Massachusetts Institute of Technology

Permission to use, copy, modify, and distribute this softwareand its documentation for any purpose and without fee ishereby granted, provided that the above copyright noticeappear in all copies and that both that copyright notice andthis permission notice appear in supporting documentation, and that the names of M.I.T. and the M.I.T. S.I.P.B. not beused in advertising or publicity pertaining to distribution of the software without specific, written prior permission.M.I.T. and the M.I.T. S.I.P.B. make no representations about the suitability of this software for any purpose. It is provided "as is" without express or implied warranty.



2.42 MIT Style License

// Copyright 2006 Nemanja Trifunovic /* Permission is hereby granted, free of charge, to any person or organization obtaining a copy of the software and accompanying documentation covered by this license (the "Software") to use, reproduce, display, distribute, execute, and transmit the Software, and to prepare derivative works of the Software, and to permit third-parties to whom the Software is furnished to do so, all subject to the following: The copyright notices in the Software and this entire statement, including the above license grant, this restriction and the following disclaimer, must be included in all copies of the Software, in whole or in part, and all derivative works of the Software, unless such copies or derivative works are solely in the form of machine-executable object code generated by a source language processor. THE SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED "AS IS", WITHOUT WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO THE WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY, FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE, TITLE AND NON-INFRINGEMENT. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE COPYRIGHT HOLDERS OR ANYONE DISTRIBUTING THE SOFTWARE BE LIABLE FOR ANY DAMAGES OR OTHER LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, TORT OR OTHERWISE, ARISING FROM, OUT OF OR IN CONNECTION WITH THE SOFTWARE OR THE USE OR OTHER DEALINGS IN THE SOFTWARE. */



2.43 MIT v2 with Ad Clause License

Permission is hereby granted, free of charge, to any person obtaining acopy of this software and associated documentation files (the "Software"),to deal in the Software without restriction, including without limitationthe rights to use, copy, modify, merge, publish, distribute, sublicense,and/or sell copies of the Software, and to permit persons to whom theSoftware is furnished to do so, subject to the following conditions:

The above copyright notice and this permission notice shall be included inall copies or substantial portions of the Software.

THE SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED "AS IS", WITHOUT WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EXPRESS ORIMPLIED, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO THE WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY, FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE AND NONINFRINGEMENT. IN NO EVENT SHALL THEAUTHORS BE LIABLE FOR ANY CLAIM, DAMAGES OR OTHER LIABILITY, WHETHER IN ANACTION OF CONTRACT, TORT OR OTHERWISE, ARISING FROM, OUT OF OR INCONNECTION WITH THE SOFTWARE OR THE USE OR OTHER DEALINGS IN THE SOFTWARE.

Except as contained in this notice, the names of the authors or theirinstitutions shall not be used in advertising or otherwise to promote thesale, use or other dealings in this Software without prior writtenauthorization from the authors.



2.44 Mozilla Public License 2.0

Mozilla Public License

Version 2.0

1. Definitions

1.1. "Contributor"

means each individual or legal entity that creates, contributes to the creation of, or owns Covered Software.

1.2. "Contributor Version"

means the combination of the Contributions of others (if any) used by a Contributor and that particular Contributor's Contribution.

1.3. "Contribution"

means Covered Software of a particular Contributor.

1.4. "Covered Software"

means Source Code Form to which the initial Contributor has attached the notice in Exhibit A, the Executable Form of such Source Code Form, and Modifications of such Source Code Form, in each case including portions thereof.

1.5. "Incompatible With Secondary Licenses"

means

that the initial Contributor has attached the notice described in Exhibit B to the Covered Software; or

that the Covered Software was made available under the terms of version 1.1 or earlier of the License, but not also under the terms of a Secondary License.

1.6. "Executable Form"

means any form of the work other than Source Code Form.

1.7. "Larger Work"

means a work that combines Covered Software with other material, in a separate file or files, that is not Covered Software.

1.8. "License"

means this document.

1.9. "Licensable"

means having the right to grant, to the maximum extent possible, whether at the time of the initial grant or subsequently, any and all of the rights conveyed by this License.

1.10. "Modifications"

means any of the following:

any file in Source Code Form that results from an addition to, deletion from, or modification of the contents of Covered Software; or

any new file in Source Code Form that contains any Covered Software.

1.11. "Patent Claims" of a Contributor

means any patent claim(s), including without limitation, method, process, and apparatus claims, in any patent Licensable by such Contributor that would be infringed, but for the grant of the License, by the making, using, selling, offering for sale, having made, import, or transfer of either its Contributions or its Contributor Version.

1.12. "Secondary License"

means either the GNU General Public License, Version 2.0, the GNU Lesser General Public License, Version 2.1, the GNU Affero General Public License, Version 3.0, or any later versions of those licenses.

1.13. "Source Code Form"



means the form of the work preferred for making modifications.

1.14. "You" (or "Your")

means an individual or a legal entity exercising rights under this License. For legal entities, "You" includes any entity that controls, is controlled by, or is under common control with You. For purposes of this definition, "control" means (a) the power, direct or indirect, to cause the direction or management of such entity, whether by contract or otherwise, or (b) ownership of more than fifty percent (50%) of the outstanding shares or beneficial ownership of such entity. 2. License Grants and Conditions

2.1. Grants

Each Contributor hereby grants You a world-wide, royalty-free, non-exclusive license: under intellectual property rights (other than patent or trademark) Licensable by such Contributor to use, reproduce, make available, modify, display, perform, distribute, and otherwise exploit its Contributions, either on an unmodified basis, with Modifications, or as part of a Larger Work; and

under Patent Claims of such Contributor to make, use, sell, offer for sale, have made, import, and otherwise transfer either its Contributions or its Contributor Version.

2.2. Effective Date

The licenses granted in Section 2.1 with respect to any Contribution become effective for each Contribution on the date the Contributor first distributes such Contribution.

2.3. Limitations on Grant Scope

The licenses granted in this Section 2 are the only rights granted under this License. No additional rights or licenses will be implied from the distribution or licensing of Covered Software under this License. Notwithstanding Section 2.1(b) above, no patent license is granted by a Contributor:

for any code that a Contributor has removed from Covered Software; or

for infringements caused by: (i) Your and any other third party's modifications of Covered Software, or (ii) the combination of its Contributions with other software (except as part of its Contributor Version); or

under Patent Claims infringed by Covered Software in the absence of its Contributions. This License does not grant any rights in the trademarks, service marks, or logos of any Contributor (except as may be necessary to comply with the notice requirements in Section 3.4).

2.4. Subsequent Licenses

No Contributor makes additional grants as a result of Your choice to distribute the Covered Software under a subsequent version of this License (see Section 10.2) or under the terms of a Secondary License (if permitted under the terms of Section 3.3).

2.5. Representation

Each Contributor represents that the Contributor believes its Contributions are its original creation(s) or it has sufficient rights to grant the rights to its Contributions conveyed by this License.

2.6. Fair Use

This License is not intended to limit any rights You have under applicable copyright doctrines of fair use, fair dealing, or other equivalents.

2.7. Conditions

Sections 3.1, 3.2, 3.3, and 3.4 are conditions of the licenses granted in Section 2.1.

3. Responsibilities

3.1. Distribution of Source Form

All distribution of Covered Software in Source Code Form, including any Modifications that You create or to which You contribute, must be under the terms of this License. You must inform recipients that the Source Code Form of the Covered Software is governed by the terms of



this License, and how they can obtain a copy of this License. You may not attempt to alter or restrict the recipients' rights in the Source Code Form.

3.2. Distribution of Executable Form

If You distribute Covered Software in Executable Form then:

such Covered Software must also be made available in Source Code Form, as described in Section 3.1, and You must inform recipients of the Executable Form how they can obtain a copy of such Source Code Form by reasonable means in a timely manner, at a charge no more than the cost of distribution to the recipient; and

You may distribute such Executable Form under the terms of this License, or sublicense it under different terms, provided that the license for the Executable Form does not attempt to limit or alter the recipients' rights in the Source Code Form under this License. 3.3. Distribution of a Larger Work

You may create and distribute a Larger Work under terms of Your choice, provided that You also comply with the requirements of this License for the Covered Software. If the Larger Work is a combination of Covered Software with a work governed by one or more Secondary Licenses, and the Covered Software is not Incompatible With Secondary Licenses, this License permits You to additionally distribute such Covered Software under the terms of such Secondary License(s), so that the recipient of the Larger Work may, at their option, further distribute the Covered Software under the terms of either this License or such Secondary License(s).

3.4. Notices

You may not remove or alter the substance of any license notices (including copyright notices, patent notices, disclaimers of warranty, or limitations of liability) contained within the Source Code Form of the Covered Software, except that You may alter any license notices to the extent required to remedy known factual inaccuracies.

3.5. Application of Additional Terms

You may choose to offer, and to charge a fee for, warranty, support, indemnity or liability obligations to one or more recipients of Covered Software. However, You may do so only on Your own behalf, and not on behalf of any Contributor. You must make it absolutely clear that any such warranty, support, indemnity, or liability obligation is offered by You alone, and You hereby agree to indemnify every Contributor for any liability incurred by such Contributor as a result of warranty, support, indemnity or liability terms You offer. You may include additional disclaimers of warranty and limitations of liability specific to any jurisdiction.

4. Inability to Comply Due to Statute or Regulation

If it is impossible for You to comply with any of the terms of this License with respect to some or all of the Covered Software due to statute, judicial order, or regulation then You must: (a) comply with the terms of this License to the maximum extent possible; and (b) describe the limitations and the code they affect. Such description must be placed in a text file included with all distributions of the Covered Software under this License. Except to the extent prohibited by statute or regulation, such description must be sufficiently detailed for a recipient of ordinary skill to be able to understand it.

5. Termination

5.1. The rights granted under this License will terminate automatically if You fail to comply with any of its terms. However, if You become compliant, then the rights granted under this License from a particular Contributor are reinstated (a) provisionally, unless and until such Contributor explicitly and finally terminates Your grants, and (b) on an ongoing basis, if such Contributor fails to notify You of the non-compliance by some reasonable means prior to 60 days after You have come back into compliance. Moreover, Your grants from a particular Contributor are reinstated on an ongoing basis if such Contributor notifies You of the non-compliance by some reasonable means prior to 60 days after You have come back into compliance. Moreover, Your grants from a particular Contributor are reinstated on an ongoing basis if such Contributor notifies You of the non-compliance by some reasonable means, this is the first time You have received notice of non-



compliance with this License from such Contributor, and You become compliant prior to 30 days after Your receipt of the notice.

5.2. If You initiate litigation against any entity by asserting a patent infringement claim (excluding declaratory judgment actions, counter-claims, and cross-claims) alleging that a Contributor Version directly or indirectly infringes any patent, then the rights granted to You by any and all Contributors for the Covered Software under Section 2.1 of this License shall terminate.

5.3. In the event of termination under Sections 5.1 or 5.2 above, all end user license agreements (excluding distributors and resellers) which have been validly granted by You or Your distributors under this License prior to termination shall survive termination.
6. Disclaimer of Warranty

Covered Software is provided under this License on an "as is" basis, without warranty of any kind, either expressed, implied, or statutory, including, without limitation, warranties that the Covered Software is free of defects, merchantable, fit for a particular purpose or non-infringing. The entire risk as to the quality and performance of the Covered Software is with You. Should any Covered Software prove defective in any respect, You (not any Contributor) assume the cost of any necessary servicing, repair, or correction. This disclaimer of warranty constitutes an essential part of this License. No use of any Covered Software is authorized under this License except under this disclaimer.

7. Limitation of Liability

Under no circumstances and under no legal theory, whether tort (including negligence), contract, or otherwise, shall any Contributor, or anyone who distributes Covered Software as permitted above, be liable to You for any direct, indirect, special, incidental, or consequential damages of any character including, without limitation, damages for lost profits, loss of goodwill, work stoppage, computer failure or malfunction, or any and all other commercial damages or losses, even if such party shall have been informed of the possibility of such damages. This limitation of liability shall not apply to liability for death or personal injury resulting from such party's negligence to the extent applicable law prohibits such limitation. Some jurisdictions do not allow the exclusion or limitation of incidental or consequential damages, so this exclusion and limitation may not apply to You.

8. Litigation

Any litigation relating to this License may be brought only in the courts of a jurisdiction where the defendant maintains its principal place of business and such litigation shall be governed by laws of that jurisdiction, without reference to its conflict-of-law provisions. Nothing in this Section shall prevent a party's ability to bring cross-claims or counter-claims.

9. Miscellaneous

This License represents the complete agreement concerning the subject matter hereof. If any provision of this License is held to be unenforceable, such provision shall be reformed only to the extent necessary to make it enforceable. Any law or regulation which provides that the language of a contract shall be construed against the drafter shall not be used to construe this License against a Contributor.

10. Versions of the License

10.1. New Versions

Mozilla Foundation is the license steward. Except as provided in Section 10.3, no one other than the license steward has the right to modify or publish new versions of this License. Each version will be given a distinguishing version number.

10.2. Effect of New Versions

You may distribute the Covered Software under the terms of the version of the License under which You originally received the Covered Software, or under the terms of any subsequent version published by the license steward.



10.3. Modified Versions

If you create software not governed by this License, and you want to create a new license for such software, you may create and use a modified version of this License if you rename the license and remove any references to the name of the license steward (except to note that such modified license differs from this License).

10.4. Distributing Source Code Form that is Incompatible With Secondary Licenses If You choose to distribute Source Code Form that is Incompatible With Secondary Licenses under the terms of this version of the License, the notice described in Exhibit B of this License must be attached.

Exhibit A - Source Code Form License Notice

This Source Code Form is subject to the terms of the Mozilla Public License, v. 2.0. If a copy of the MPL was not distributed with this file, You can obtain one at http://mozilla.org/MPL/2.0/. If it is not possible or desirable to put the notice in a particular file, then You may include the notice in a location (such as a LICENSE file in a relevant directory) where a recipient would be likely to look for such a notice.

You may add additional accurate notices of copyright ownership.

Exhibit B - "Incompatible With Secondary Licenses" Notice

This Source Code Form is "Incompatible With Secondary Licenses", as defined by the Mozilla Public License, v. 2.0.



2.45 Open Group License

Open Group License

Copyright 1996, 1998 The Open Group

Permission to use, copy, modify, distribute, and sell this software and its documentation for any purpose is hereby granted without fee, provided that the above copyright notice appear in all copies and that both that copyright notice and this permission notice appear in supporting documentation.

The above copyright notice and this permission notice shall be included in all copies or substantial portions of the Software.

THE SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED "AS IS", WITHOUT WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO THE WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY, FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE AND NONINFRINGEMENT. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE OPEN GROUP BE LIABLE FOR ANY CLAIM, DAMAGES OR OTHER LIABILITY, WHETHER IN AN ACTION OF CONTRACT, TORT OR OTHERWISE, ARISING FROM, OUT OF OR IN CONNECTION WITH THE SOFTWARE OR THE USE OR OTHER DEALINGS IN THE SOFTWARE.

Except as contained in this notice, the name of The Open Group shall not be used in advertising or otherwise to promote the sale, use or other dealings in this Software without prior written authorization from The Open Group.



2.46 OpenSSL Combined License

LICENSE ISSUES

==================

The OpenSSL toolkit stays under a dual license, i.e. both the conditions of the OpenSSL License and the original SSLeay license apply to the toolkit.See below for the actual license texts. Actually both licenses are BSD-styleOpen Source licenses. In case of any license issues related to OpenSSLplease contact openssl-core@openssl.org.

OpenSSL License

Copyright (c) 1998-2008 The OpenSSL Project. All rights reserved.

Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or withoutmodification, are permitted provided that the following conditionsare met:

Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer.

Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in the documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution.

All advertising materials mentioning features or use of this software must display the following acknowledgment:

"This product includes software developed by the OpenSSL Project for use in the OpenSSL Toolkit. (http://www.openssl.org/)"

The names "OpenSSL Toolkit" and "OpenSSL Project" must not be used to endorse or promote products derived from this software without prior written permission. For written permission, please contact openssl-core@openssl.org.

Products derived from this software may not be called "OpenSSL" nor may "OpenSSL" appear in their names without prior written permission of the OpenSSL Project.

Redistributions of any form whatsoever must retain the following acknowledgment:

"This product includes software developed by the OpenSSL Project for use in the OpenSSL Toolkit (http://www.openssl.org/)"

THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY THE OpenSSL PROJECT "AS IS" AND ANYEXPRESSED OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THEIMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULARPURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE OpenSSL PROJECT ORITS CONTRIBUTORS BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUTNOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES;LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION)HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE)ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISEDOF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE.

This product includes cryptographic software written by Eric Young(eay@cryptsoft.com). This product includes software written by TimHudson (tjh@cryptsoft.com).

Original SSLeay License

Copyright (C) 1995-1998 Eric Young (eay@cryptsoft.com)



All rights reserved.

This package is an SSL implementation writtenby Eric Young (eay@cryptsoft.com). The implementation was written so as to conform with Netscapes SSL.

This library is free for commercial and non-commercial use as long asthe following conditions are aheared to. The following conditionsapply to all code found in this distribution, be it the RC4, RSA, hash, DES, etc., code; not just the SSL code. The SSL documentationincluded with this distribution is covered by the same copyright termsexcept that the holder is Tim Hudson (tjh@cryptsoft.com).Copyright remains Eric Young's, and as such any Copyright notices in the code are not to be removed.

If this package is used in a product, Eric Young should be given attributionas the author of the parts of the library used.

This can be in the form of a textual message at program startup orin documentation (online or textual) provided with the package.

Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or withoutmodification, are permitted provided that the following conditionsare met:

Redistributions of source code must retain the copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer.

Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in the documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution.

All advertising materials mentioning features or use of this software must display the following acknowledgement:

"This product includes cryptographic software written by Eric Young (eay@cryptsoft.com)" The word 'cryptographic' can be left out if the rouines from the library being used are not cryptographic related :-).

If you include any Windows specific code (or a derivative thereof) from the apps directory (application code) you must include an acknowledgement: "This product includes software written by Tim Hudson (tjh@cryptsoft.com)"

THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY ERIC YOUNG "AS IS" ANDANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THEIMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSEARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE AUTHOR OR CONTRIBUTORS BE LIABLEFOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIALDAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODSOR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION)HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICTLIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAYOUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OFSUCH DAMAGE.

The licence and distribution terms for any publically available version orderivative of this code cannot be changed. i.e. this code cannot simply becopied and put under another distribution licence[including the GNU Public Licence.]



2.47 PCRE 5 License

PCRE 5 LICENCE

PCRE is a library of functions to support regular expressions whose syntaxand semantics are as close as possible to those of the Perl 5 language.

Release 5 of PCRE is distributed under the terms of the "BSD" licence, asspecified below. The documentation for PCRE, supplied in the "doc"directory, is distributed under the same terms as the software itself.

Written by: Philip Hazel {ph10@cam.ac.uk}

University of Cambridge Computing Service,

Cambridge, England. Phone: +44 1223 334714.

Copyright (c) 1997-2004 University of Cambridge

All rights reserved.

Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or withoutmodification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are met:

Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer.

Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in the documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution.

Neither the name of the University of Cambridge nor the names of its contributors may be used to endorse or promote products derived from this software without specific prior written permission.

THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY THE COPYRIGHT HOLDERS AND CONTRIBUTORS "AS IS"AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THEIMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSEARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE COPYRIGHT OWNER OR CONTRIBUTORS BELIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, ORCONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OFSUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESSINTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER INCONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE)ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THEPOSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE.

End



2.48 Python License 2.0

This license was approved as the official PSF License Version 2 on October 22, 2004. The only differences between this and version 1 of the PSF license consist of removing Python version numbers (like 2.1.1 or 2.3).

PYTHON SOFTWARE FOUNDATION LICENSE VERSION 2

This LICENSE AGREEMENT is between the Python Software Foundation("PSF"), and the Individual or Organization ("Licensee") accessing andotherwise using this software ("Python") in source or binary form andits associated documentation.

Subject to the terms and conditions of this License Agreement, PSFhereby grants Licensee a nonexclusive, royalty-free, world-widelicense to reproduce, analyze, test, perform and/or display publicly,prepare derivative works, distribute, and otherwise use Pythonalone or in any derivative version, provided, however, that PSF'sLicense Agreement and PSF's notice of copyright, i.e., "Copyright (c)2001, 2002, 2003, 2004 Python Software Foundation; All Rights Reserved"are retained in Python alone or in any derivative version preparedby Licensee. In the event Licensee prepares a derivative work that is based onor incorporates Python or any part thereof, and wants to makethe derivative work available to others as provided herein, thenLicensee hereby agrees to include in any such work a brief summary of the changes made to Python.

PSF is making Python available to Licensee on an "AS IS"basis. PSF MAKES NO REPRESENTATIONS OR WARRANTIES, EXPRESS ORIMPLIED. BY WAY OF EXAMPLE, BUT NOT LIMITATION, PSF MAKES NO ANDDISCLAIMS ANY REPRESENTATION OR WARRANTY OF MERCHANTABILITY OR FITNESSFOR ANY PARTICULAR PURPOSE OR THAT THE USE OF PYTHON WILL NOTINFRINGE ANY THIRD PARTY RIGHTS.

PSF SHALL NOT BE LIABLE TO LICENSEE OR ANY OTHER USERS OF PYTHONFOR ANY INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES OR LOSS ASA RESULT OF MODIFYING, DISTRIBUTING, OR OTHERWISE USING PYTHON, OR ANY DERIVATIVE THEREOF, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY THEREOF.

This License Agreement will automatically terminate upon a materialbreach of its terms and conditions.

Nothing in this License Agreement shall be deemed to create anyrelationship of agency, partnership, or joint venture between PSF andLicensee. This License Agreement does not grant permission to use PSFtrademarks or trade name in a trademark sense to endorse or promoteproducts or services of Licensee, or any third party.

By copying, installing or otherwise using Python, Licenseeagrees to be bound by the terms and conditions of this LicenseAgreement.



2.49 RSA Message-Digest License

RSA Data Security

Copyright (C) 1991-2, RSA Data Security, Inc. Created 1991. Allrights reserved. License to copy and use this software is granted provided that it is identified as the "RSA Data Security, Inc. MD5 Message-DigestAlgorithm" in all material mentioning or referencing this softwareor this function.

License is also granted to make and use derivative works provided that such works are identified as "derived from the RSA DataSecurity, Inc. MD5 Message-Digest Algorithm" in all materialmentioning or referencing the derived work.

RSA Data Security, Inc. makes no representations concerning eitherthe merchantability of this software or the suitability of thissoftware for any particular purpose. It is provided "as is"without express or implied warranty of any kind.

These notices must be retained in any copies of any part of thisdocumentation and/or software.



2.50 Red Hat License

Copyright © 2001 Red Hat, Inc.

Permission to use, copy, modify, distribute, and sell this software and its documentation for any purpose is hereby granted without fee, provided that the above copyright notice appear in all copies and that both that copyright notice and this permission notice appear in supporting documentation, and that the name of Red Hat not be used in advertising or publicity pertaining to distribution of the software without specific, written prior permission. Red Hat makes no representations about the suitability of this software for any purpose. It is provided "as is" without express or implied warranty.

RED HAT DISCLAIMS ALL WARRANTIES WITH REGARD TO THIS SOFTWARE, INCLUDING ALL IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS, IN NO EVENT SHALL RED HAT BE LIABLE FOR ANY SPECIAL, INDIRECT OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES OR ANY DAMAGES WHATSOEVER RESULTING FROM LOSS OF USE, DATA OR PROFITS, WHETHER IN AN ACTION OF CONTRACT, NEGLIGENCE OR OTHER TORTIOUS ACTION, ARISING OUT OF OR IN CONNECTION WITH THE USE OR PERFORMANCE OF THIS SOFTWARE.

Author: Owen Taylor, Red Hat, Inc.



2.51 Stephan Brumme License

This software is provided 'as-is', without any express or implied warranty. In no event will the author be held liable for any damages arising from the use of this software.

Permission is granted to anyone to use this software for any purpose, including commercial applications, and to alter it and redistribute it freely, subject to the following restrictions:

The origin of this software must not be misrepresented; you must not claim that you wrote the original software.

If you use this software in a product, an acknowledgment in the product documentation would be appreciated but is not required.

Altered source versions must be plainly marked as such, and must not be misrepresented as being the original software.

If you like / hate / ignore my software, send me an email or, even better, a nice postcard. Thank you ! ③



2.52 bzip2 and libbzip2 License v1.0.6

bzip2 and libbzip2 License v1.0.6

This program, "bzip2", the associated library "libbzip2", and all documentation, are copyright (C) 1996-2010 Julian R Seward. All rights reserved.

Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are met:

1. Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer.

2. The origin of this software must not be misrepresented; you must not claim that you wrote the original software. If you use this software in a product, an acknowledgment in the product documentation would be appreciated but is not required.

3. Altered source versions must be plainly marked as such, and must not be misrepresented as being the original software.

4. The name of the author may not be used to endorse or promote products derived from this software without specific prior written permission.

THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY THE AUTHOR ``AS IS'' AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE AUTHOR BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE.

Julian Seward, jseward@bzip.org bzip2/libbzip2 version 1.0.6 of 6 September 2010



2.53 libpng License

Libpng License

This copy of the libpng notices is provided for your convenience. In case ofany discrepancy between this copy and the notices in the file png.h that isincluded in the libpng distribution, the latter shall prevail.

COPYRIGHT NOTICE, DISCLAIMER, and LICENSE:

If you modify libpng you may insert additional notices immediately followingthis sentence. libpng versions 1.0.7, July 1, 2000, through 1.0.13, April 15, 2002, areCopyright (c) 2000-2002 Glenn Randers-Pehrsonand are distributed according to the same disclaimer and license as libpng-1.0.6with the following individuals added to the list of Contributing Authors Simon-Pierre Cadieux Eric S. Raymond Gilles Vollant

and with the following additions to the disclaimer:

There is no warranty against interference with your enjoyment of the library or against infringement. There is no warranty that our efforts or the library will fulfill any of your particular purposes or needs. This library is provided with all faults, and the entire risk of satisfactory quality, performance, accuracy, and effort is with the user. libpng versions 0.97, January 1998, through 1.0.6, March 20, 2000, areCopyright (c) 1998, 1999 Glenn Randers-Pehrson, and aredistributed according to the same disclaimer and license as libpng-0.96,with the following individuals added to the list of Contributing Authors: Tom Lane Glenn Randers-Pehrson Willem van Schaik

libpng versions 0.89, June 1996, through 0.96, May 1997, areCopyright (c) 1996, 1997 Andreas DilgerDistributed according to the same disclaimer and license as libpng-0.88,with the following individuals added to the list of Contributing Authors: John Bowler Kevin Bracey Sam Bushell Magnus Holmgren Greg Roelofs Tom Tanner

libpng versions 0.5, May 1995, through 0.88, January 1996, areCopyright (c) 1995, 1996 Guy Eric Schalnat, Group 42, Inc. For the purposes of this copyright and license, "Contributing Authors"is defined as the following set of individuals: Andreas Dilger Dave Martindale Guy Eric Schalnat Paul Schmidt Tim Wegner



The PNG Reference Library is supplied "AS IS". The Contributing Authorsand Group 42, Inc. disclaim all warranties, expressed or implied, including, without limitation, the warranties of merchantability and offitness for any purpose. The Contributing Authors and Group 42, Inc. assume no liability for direct, indirect, incidental, special, exemplary, or consequential damages, which may result from the use of the PNGReference Library, even if advised of the possibility of such damage.

Permission is hereby granted to use, copy, modify, and distribute thissource code, or portions hereof, for any purpose, without fee, subject to the following restrictions: 1. The origin of this source code must not be misrepresented.

2. Altered versions must be plainly marked as such and must not be misrepresented as being the original source.

3. This Copyright notice may not be removed or altered from any source or altered source distribution.

The Contributing Authors and Group 42, Inc. specifically permit, withoutfee, and encourage the use of this source code as a component tosupporting the PNG file format in commercial products. If you use thissource code in a product, acknowledgment is not required but would beappreciated.

A "png_get_copyright" function is available, for convenient use in "about"boxes and the like: printf("%s",png_get_copyright(NULL));

Also, the PNG logo (in PNG format, of course) is supplied in thefiles "pngbar.png" and "pngbar.jpg (88x31) and "pngnow.png" (98x31).

Libpng is OSI Certified Open Source Software. OSI Certified Open Source is acertification mark of the Open Source Initiative.

Glenn Randers-Pehrson

randeg@alum.rpi.edu April 15, 2002



2.54 X11 License

Copyright (C) 1996 X Consortium

Permission is hereby granted, free of charge, to any person obtaining a copy of this software and associated documentation files (the "Software"), to deal in the Software without restriction, including without limitation the rights to use, copy, modify, merge, publish, distribute, sublicense, and/or sell copies of the Software, and to permit persons to whom the Software is furnished to do so, subject to the following conditions:

The above copyright notice and this permission notice shall be included in all copies or substantial portions of the Software.

THE SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED "AS IS", WITHOUT WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO THE WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY, FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE AND NONINFRINGEMENT. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE X CONSORTIUM BE LIABLE FOR ANY CLAIM, DAMAGES OR OTHER LIABILITY, WHETHER IN AN ACTION OF CONTRACT, TORT OR OTHERWISE, ARISING FROM, OUT OF OR IN CONNECTION WITH THE SOFTWARE OR THE USE OR OTHER DEALINGS IN THE SOFTWARE.

Except as contained in this notice, the name of the X Consortium shall not be used in advertising or otherwise to promote the sale, use or other dealings in this Software without prior written authorization from the X Consortium.

X Window System is a trademark of X Consortium, Inc.



2.55 PostgreSQL Database Management System License

(formerly known as Postgres, then as Postgres95)

Portions Copyright (c) 1996-2002, The PostgreSQL Global Development Group

Portions Copyright (c) 1994, The Regents of the University of California

Permission to use, copy, modify, and distribute this software and its documentation for any purpose, without fee, and without a written agreement is hereby granted, provided that the above copyright notice and this paragraph and the following two paragraphs appear in all copies.

IN NO EVENT SHALL THE UNIVERSITY OF CALIFORNIA BE LIABLE TO ANY PARTY FOR DIRECT, INDIRECT, SPECIAL, INCIDENTAL, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES, INCLUDING LOST PROFITS, ARISING OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE AND ITS DOCUMENTATION, EVEN IF THE UNIVERSITY OF CALIFORNIA HAS BEEN ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE.

THE UNIVERSITY OF CALIFORNIA SPECIFICALLY DISCLAIMS ANY WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. THE SOFTWARE PROVIDED HEREUNDER IS ON AN "AS IS" BASIS, AND THE UNIVERSITY OF CALIFORNIA HAS NO OBLIGATIONS TO PROVIDE MAINTENANCE, SUPPORT, UPDATES, ENHANCEMENTS, OR MODIFICATIONS



2.56 zlib License

The zlib/libpng License Copyright (c) <year> <copyright holders>

This software is provided 'as-is', without any express or implied warranty. In no event will the authors be held liable for any damages arising from the use of this software.

Permission is granted to anyone to use this software for any purpose, including commercial applications, and to alter it and redistribute it freely, subject to the following restrictions:

1. The origin of this software must not be misrepresented; you must not claim that you wrote the original software. If you use this software in a product, an acknowledgment in the product documentation would be appreciated but is not required.

2. Altered source versions must be plainly marked as such, and must not be misrepresented as being the original software.

3. This notice may not be removed or altered from any source distribution.



2.57 Source Code Download URL

- https://www.globalsuzuki.com/motorcycle/ipc/oss/oss_archive.zip.001
- https://www.globalsuzuki.com/motorcycle/ipc/oss/oss_archive.zip.002

2.58 Registered trademarksicense

• Apple, the Apple logo, and Mac OS are trademarks of Apple Inc., registered in the U.S. and other countries.

- Google and Android are trademarks or registered trademarks of Google LLC.
- Bluetooth is a registered trademark of Bluetooth SIG, Inc. in the United States.